ABSTRACT BOOK



CUMHURİYET 8. ULUSLARARASI SOSYAL BİLİMLER KONGRESİ



CUMHURIYET 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

April 23, 2023 - Ankara

ISBN: 978-625-6393-57-8

Academy Global Conferences & Journals



CUMHURIYET 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2022 ANKARA

Edited By AYNURƏ ƏLİYEVA

CONGRESS ORGANIZING BOARD

Head of Organizing Board: Dr Gültekin Gürçay
Organizing Committee Member: Amaneh Manafidizaji
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Hülya Çiçek Kanbur
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Ali Bilgili
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Həcər Hüseynova
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Naile Bilgili
Organizing Committee Member: Aynurə Əliyeva
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Başak Hanedan
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Elif Akpınar Külekçi
Organizing Committee Member: Dr. Mehdi Meskini Heydarlou
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Dini Yuniarti
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Ivaylo Staykov

All rights of this book belong to Academy Conferences Publishing House Without permission can't be duplicate or copied.

Authors of chapters are responsible both ethically and juridically.

Academy Global–2023 ©

Issued: 15.05.2023 ISBN: 978-625-6393-57-8

CONference id

CUMHURIYET 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

DATE – PLACE APRIL 23, 2022 ANKARA

ORGANIIZATION ACADEMY GLOBAL CONFERENCES & JOURNALS

EVALUATION PROCESS

All applications have undergone a double-blind peer review process.

PARTICIPATING COUNTRIES

Jordan - Czech Republic - Sri Lanka - Egypt - Morocco - Cyprus - Thailand - Kazakhstan - Oman - Liby - Malaysia, - Taiwan - Canada - Russia - Spain - Indonesia - India - Colombia - Croatia - Iran - Kuwait - Austria - Albania - Georgi - Qatar - Germany - Nigeria - Sout Korea - Poland - Pakistan - Azerbaijan .- Bulgaria - Brazil - China - Japan - Italy - Portugal -

PRESENTATION

Oral presentation

PERCENTAGE OF PARTICIPATION

45% FROM Turkey And 55% From Other Counteries

LANGUAGES

Turkish, English, Russian, Persian, Arabic

Scientific & Review Committee

Dr. Gulmira ABDİRASULOVA Kazak Devlet Kızlar Pedagoji Üniversitesi

Prof. Dr. Yunir ABDRAHIMOV Ufa State Petroleum Technological University

Dr. Maha Hamdan ALANAZİ Riyad Kral Abdülaziz Teknoloji Enstitüsü

Dr. Dzhakipbek Altaevich ALTAYEV Al – Farabi Kazak Milli Üniversitesi

> Doç. Dr. Hülya BALKAYA Atatürk Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Mehmet Fırat BARAN Mardin Artuklu Üniversitesi

Dr. Amina Salihi BAYERO Yusuf Maitama Sule Üniversitesi

Dr. Karligash BAYTANASOVA Al – Farabi Kazak Milli Üniversitesi

Dr. Baurcan BOTAKARAEV Hoca Ahmet Yesevi Üniversitesi

Dr. Ahmad Sharif FAKHEER Ürdün Devlet Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Abbas GHAFFARI Tebriz Üniversitesi

Prof.Dr. Ariz Avaz GOZALOV Moskova Devlet Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Ebru GÖZÜKARA İstanbul Arel Üniversitesi

Prof. Dr. Gulzar İBRAGİMOVA Bakü Avrasya Üniversitesi Dr. Gültekin GÜRÇAY Doç. Dr. Dilorom HAMROEVA Özbekistan Bilimler Akademisi

Dr. Mehdi Meskini Heydarlou

Dr. Bazarhan İMANGALİYEVA K.Zhubanov Aktobe Devlet Bölge Üniversitesi

Dr. Keles Nurmaşulı JAYLIBAY Kazak Devlet Kızlar Pedagoji Üniversitesi

> Dr. Mamatkuli Jurayev Özbekistan Bilim Akademisi

Dr. Kalemkas KALIBAEVA Kazak Devlet Kızlar Pedagoji Üniversitesi

> Dr. Bouaraour Kamel Ghardaia Üniversitesi

Prof. Dr. Ergün KOCA Girne Amerikan Üniversitesi

Prof Dr. Bülent KURTİŞOĞLU Ardahan Üniversitesi

Dr. Leman KUZU İstanbul Kültür Üniversitesi

Sonali MALHOTRA Delhi Balbahtri Academy

Dr. Alia R. MASALİMOVA Al – Farabi Kazak Milli Üniversitesi

Prof. Muntazir MEHDI Pakistan Language Academy

Dr. Amanbay MOLDIBAEV Taraz Devlet Pedagoji Üniversitesi

Prof. Dr. Hasan Hüseyin ÖZTÜRK Çukurova Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Yeliz ÇAKIR SAHİLLİ

Munzur Üniversitesi

Dr. Aysulu B. SARSEKENOVA Orleu Milli Kalkınma Enstitüsü

Dr. Gulşat ŞUGAYEVA Dosmukhamedov Atyrau Devlet Üniversitesi

> Doç. Dr. Yeliz KINDAP TEPE Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Mehmet Özkan TİMURKAN Atatürk Üniversitesi

Dr. K.A. TLEUBERGENOVA Kazak Devlet Kızlar Pedagoji Üniversitesi

Dr. Cholpon TOKTOSUNOVA Rasulbekov Kırgız Ekonomi Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Yıldırım İsmail TOSUN Şırnak Üniversitesi

Dr. Botagul TURGUNBAEVA Kazak Devlet Kızlar Pedagoji Üniversitesi

Dr. Dinarakhan TURSUNALİEVA Rasulbekov Kırgız Ekonomi Üniversitesi

> Doç. Dr. Ali Korkut ULUDAĞ Atatürk Üniversitesi

Doç. Dr. Fahriye Oben ÜRÜ İstanbul Arel Üniversitesi

Prof. Dr. Akbar VALADBIGI Urumiye Üniversitesi

> Doç. Dr. C. VIJAI St.Peter's Institute

Dr. Yang ZİTONG Wuhan Üniversitesi



CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 ANKARA

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83964564212?pwd=bERBVGNsVWx0RGROcFI5Wk91eTRYQT09

Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423





IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

- To be able to make a meeting online, login via https://zoom.us/join site, enter ID instead of "Meeting ID
- or Personal Link Name" and solidify the session.
- The Zoom application is free and no need to create an account.
- The Zoom application can be used without registration.
- The application works on tablets, phones and PCs.
- Speakers must be connected to the session 10 minutes before the presentation time.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION

- Make sure your computer has a microphone and is working.
- You should be able to use screen sharing feature in Zoom.
- Attendance certificates will be sent to you as pdf at the end of the congress.
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.
- Before you login to Zoom please indicate your name surname and hall number,

exp. H..., S. ... NAME SURNAME



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	KİMLİKK ARAYIŞINDA SUNDUĞU ROL MODELLERİ AÇISINDAN SANATIN KADIN ALGISINA ETKİSİ	Doç. Dr. Funda ÖZŞENER
		2	SANAT EĞİTİMİNİN METAFİZİĞİ	Doç. Dr. Funda ÖZŞENER
	Doç. Dr. Funda ÖZŞENER	3	RAST DÖRTLÜSÜNÜN NEY SAZI ÜZERİNDEKİ TRANSPOZESİNİN İCRADAKİ PERDE BASKISINA KATKILARI	Doç. Dr., Emre PINARBAŞI
1		4	KUTSAL MEKÂNIN YENİDEN ŞEKİLLENMESİ: GÖBEKLİ TEPE ÖRNEĞİ	Elif BAŞCI Doç. Dr. İsmail KERVANKIRAN
Hal		5	NATIONAL SPECIFICITY, FACTOR IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF FLUTE CULTURE IN THE CASE OF ONE COUNTRY – FRANCE	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi İgbal ORUJOV
		6	NEVŞEHİR'DE ERKEN CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİ İLKOKUL BİNALARI	Gamze PEHLİVAN
		7	FOOTBINDING IN IMPERAL CHINA	Graduate Student, Merve ÇETİNKAYA



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	STRUCTURES CONVERTED FROM CHURCH TO MOSQUE IN TURKEY: AN APPLIED STUDY ON CHURCH MOSQUES IN TRABZON PROVINCE	Prof. Dr. Sedat ŞİMŞEK
	Prof. Dr. Sedat ŞİMŞEK	2	IMPACT OF EDUCATIONAL LEVEL ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR ORGANIC FOOD: INTERNATIONAL SURVEY	Chems Eddine BOUKHEDIMI
		3	INVESTIGATION OF THE FACTORS AFFECTING THE ATTITUDES AND BEHAVIORS OF THE TAX LIABILITY ON THE BASIS OF TAX PSYCHOLOGY	Doktora Öğrencisi, Gülşah ÇETİN
	ŞIMŞEK	4	THE INTEGRATION BETWEEN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND PERSONNEL PERFORMANCE IN THE INDIAN BANKING SECTOR	Preeti Sharma Dr. Rajni Saluja
		5	EVALUATION OF THE EFFECT OF KEY AUDIT ON THE REA MODEL AND THE ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEM	Dr. Nazan Güngör KARYAĞDI
		6	COVİD-19 SALGINININ HASTANELERİN REKABET STRATEJİLERİNE ETKİSİ HAKKINDA SAĞLIK PERSONELİNİN ALGILARININ DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	Prof. Dr., Zekai ÖZTÜRK Doktora öğrencisi, Semra ALTSOY
II 2		7	A RESEARCH ON THE USE OF INSTAGRAM OF THE FIVE MOST VALUABLE BRANDS IN TURKEY	Assist. Prof. Dr. Feryat ALKAN
Hall		8	DIGITAL MARKETING THROUGH SOCIAL MEDIA; HEPSIBURADA.COM EXAMPLE	Assist. Prof. Dr. Feryat ALKAN
		9	PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS OF PUBLIC BANKS OPERATING IN THE TURKISH BANKING SECTOR WITH CAMELS METHOD	Assist. Prof. Dr. Burhan ERDOĞAN



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1		Assist. Prof. Dr. Gaye KARPAT ÇATALBAŞ M. Enes ÖZÇELİK
		2	COVID-19 SALGIN KRİZİ KOŞULLARINDA TÜRKİYE KAMU BANKALARI AKTİF KARLILIĞI VE MENKUL DEĞERLER ORANI İLİŞKİSİNİN ANALİZİ (2017-2022)	Dr. Sultan SARI
	Öğr. Gör. Dr. Muhammed Enes	3	KAMU YÖNETİMİNDE ETİK İHLALLERİ: KAMU GÖREVLİLERİ ETİK KURUL KARARLARI ÜZERİNE BİR İNCELEME	Öğr. Gör. Dr. Muhammed Enes KAN
	KAN	4	EXAMINATION OF LOCAL POWER OF THE PURSE IN TÜRKİYE WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF REGULATIONS	Araş. Gör. Dr. Merve YOLAL EROĞLU
<u>e</u>		5	EXAMINATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL FISCAL RELATIONS: THE CASE OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA	Araş. Gör. Dr. Merve YOLAL EROĞLU
Hal		6	SİVİL TOPLUM KURULUŞLARI TEMSİLİ DEMOKRASİNİN MEŞRUİYET KRİZİNE YANIT ÜRETEREK DAHA KATILIMCI BİR DEMOKRASİNİN KOŞULLARINI HAZIRLAYABİLİR Mİ ?	Yüksek Lisan Öğrencisi, Ergin POLAT
		7	CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDEN GÜNÜMÜZE EMEK PİYASALARI	Burcu Arisoy



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
		1	HAVACILIK SEKTÖRÜNDE STRES VE STRESLE BAŞA ÇIKMADA DAVRANIŞ ODAKLI YAKLAŞIMLAR	Doç. Dr., Nazmiye Ülkü PEKKAN		
		2	BELİRSİZ ALACAK DAVASINDA DAVA DİLEKÇESİNDE BELİRTİLEN TALEBİN TÜKETİCİ HAKEM HEYETİNİN GÖREV SINIRINA GİRMESİNE RAĞMEN, DOĞRUDAN TÜKETİCİ MAHKEMESİNDE DAVA AÇILMASININ SONUÇLARI	Doç. Dr. Kudret ASLAN		
	Doç. Dr. Leyla	3	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ANXIETY AND LONELINESS AND DEPRESSION IN THE ELDERLY PEOPLE WHO PASSED THE PANDEMIC PROCESS AT HOME	Züleyha İcik		
	AKYOL ASLAN	4	BIR VAJÍNÍSMUS VAKASI	Züleyha İcik		
Hall 4		5	HACİZDE İSTİHKAK DAVASINA KARŞI, KARŞI DAVA OLARAK AÇILAN TASARRUFUN İPTALİ DAVALARI HAKKINDA BAZI TESPİTLER	Doç. Dr. Leyla AKYOL ASLAN		
Ĭ		6	REKABETÇİ TUTUM VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER	Sude YİĞİT Feride BOĞAZKESEN Doç. Dr., Meryem Berrin BULUT		
		7	GELİŞMELERİ KAÇIRMA KORKUSU VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER	Feride BOĞAZKESEN Sude YİĞİT Doç. Dr., Meryem Berrin BULUT		
		8	HINDUISATION OF THE AHOM SOCIETY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO THE AHOM ROYALTY IN MEDIEVAL ASSAM, INDIA	Dipamjyoti Buragohain		
		9	STATISTICAL ANALYSIS USING THE AFTERSHOCKS DURING 2023 KAHRAMANMARAŞ EARTHQUAKE	Asst. Prof. Fatma Selen MADENOĞLU Assoc. Prof. Banu SUNGUR		
		10	ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİNÇLİ FARKINDALIK DÜZEYİNİN FARKLI SOSYODEMOGRAFİK DEĞİŞKENLER AÇISINDAN İNCELENMESİ	Ayşe Sevim ÖZKAN Doç. Dr. Davut AYDIN		



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I

Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	8. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ İÇİN BİR BAŞARI TESTİ GELİŞTİRME	Araş. Gör, Ayşegül KILIÇ Y L. Öğrencisi, Sevgi GÜRBÜZ YL.Öğrencisi, Cansu ÇULHA HAFIZOĞLU
		2	DEVELOPING NEW, MORE EFFECTIVE OPTIONS OF THE APPLICATION OF ICT IN EDUCATION	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Qafarova Pərvin Muhəməd qızı
	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Gülay AGAÇ	3	ANTİK YUNANDA SPOR OYUNLARINDA KADIN YARIŞMACILAR	Öğrt.Gör.Dr., Aydan ERMİŞ Doç.Dr., Egemen ERMİŞ Prof.Dr., Osman İMAMOĞLU
5	Gulay AGAÇ	4	ANTİK OLİMPİYATLARDA SEYİRCİLER VE RİTÜELLER	Doç.Dr., Egemen ERMİŞ Öğrt.Gör.Dr., Aydan ERMİŞ Prof.Dr., Osman İMAMOĞLU
Hall		5	BEŞİNCİ SINIF ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN EKRAN OKUMA ÖZ YETERLİK ALGILARI İLE OKUDUĞUNU ANLAMA BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Sevda Ergün
-		6	İBRAHİM ÖRS'ÜN GÖL ÇOCUKLARI ADLI ESERİNDEKİ FİİLİMSİLERİN TESPİTİ VE TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİ AÇISINDAN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Mehmet Onur ULUCAN
		7	İLKOKUL 4. SINIF MATEMATİK DERS KİTAPLARINDAKİ KESİR ETKİNLİKLERİNİN EDGA- ETKİNLİK METNİ BİLEŞENLERİ BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Gülay AGAÇ
		8	ANNELERİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK DÜZEYLERİ İLE ÇOCUKLARIN PROBLEM ÇÖZME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ	Doktora Öğrencisi Nihan UZAK, Doktora Öğrencisi Feriha POLAT
		9	ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ÇARPITMALARI ve HİPOTETİK-YARATICI DÜŞÜNME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Ezgi AKINCI DEMİRBAŞ Arş. Gör. Mehmet GÜNEY
		10	ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK ve YANAL DÜŞÜNME EĞİLİMLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ	Arş. Gör. Mehmet GÜNEY Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Ezgi AKINCI DEMİRBAŞ



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I

Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
	Prof. Dr. Hüseyin DOĞRAMACIOĞLU-	1	AHMET REŞAT'S BEYİN HAKKI VAR IN THE CONTEXT OF WESTERN ADMIRATION-EGOISM- NARCISSISM PHYSIOGNOMY	Prof. Dr. Hüseyin DOĞRAMACIOĞLU Prof. Dr. Nuran ÖZLÜK
		2	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN GOOD MORALS AND HAPPY FAMILY IN LITERARY WORK: THE EXAMPLE OF ABDÜLKADİR-KÜÇÜK BİR KIZIN SERGÜZEŞTİ	Prof. Dr. Nuran ÖZLÜK Prof. Dr. Hüseyin DOĞRAMACIOĞLU
			ETHOS IN TO KILL A MOCKINGBIRD: A CHARACTER ANALYSIS OF ATTICUS FINCH FROM ARISTOTELIAN POINT OF VIEW	Graduate Student, Sema GÜNDÜZ
		4	TURGUT UYAR'IN 'TÜRKİYEM' KİTABINDAKİ HALK BİLİMSEL UNSURLAR	Arş. Gör. Dr. İlke TEPEKÖYLÜ
НаШ		5	CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDE KADININ SİYASAL HAYATA KATILIMI	Doç. Dr. Eray Acar Merve Bilgiç
		6	KONYA İÇ KALE'DE DİNİ VE SİYASİ DONATILAR	Y L. Öğrencisi, Emine GÜNEY
		7	I DÜNYA SAVAŞI'NIN OSMANLI TÜRKLERİ VE RUSYA TÜRKLERİ ÜZERİNDEKİ SONUÇLARI (KARŞILAŞTIRMALI ANALİZ)	Doç .Dr. Sevinç RUİNTAN
		8	XIX. YÜZYIL BAŞLARINDA BALKANLAR'DA ETNİK TEMİZLİK POLİTİKASI: NEDENLERİ VE MAHİYETİ	Doç. Dr. Sevinç RUİNTAN
		9	MENEMEN'İN İŞGAL DÖNEMİNE (1919-1922) COĞRAFİ BİR BAKIŞ	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi Fahrettin TEPEALTI
		10	İBRAHİM ŞİNASÎ VE TASVİR-Î EFKAR GAZETESİNİN TÜRK BASIN TARİHİNDEKİ ÖNEMİ	Yusra Yağmur GÖLBAŞ



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I

Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	THERAPEUTIC POTENTIAL OF THE 21 ST CENTURY MUSIC FOR CANCER SURVIVORSHIP: A CONCEPTUAL METAPHOR PERSPECTIVE	Nagornaya Alexandra Viktorovna James Chike Nwankwo
		2	DOĞUM EYLEMİNDE AROMATERAPİ KULLANIMI	Elif GÜR Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Çiğdem GÜN KAKAŞÇI
Hall 7	Ulviyya Aslanova	3	ADENOVİRÜS VE ROTAVİRÜSLÜ HASTALARDA YAŞAM MODELİ DOĞRULTUSUNDA HEMŞİRELİK BAKIMI	Dr.Öğr.Üyesi Sevil PAMUK CEBECİ Aysun TAY,Alper CAN,Rabia KILIÇ Esra Nur AKYOL,Ayşe ERDAL Ceren BENLİ,Merve KEÇELİ, Tolga AYVAZ, Elif AKASLAN, Yiğit Can ÖZDEMİR, Mert Can ÖZDEMİR Gökçe İrem DEMİRDELEN Muhammed Eren YİĞİTER
		4	RATLARDA SPIRULINA DESTEGININ LENFOSITLERE ETKİSİ	Ulviyya Aslanova
		5	GIDA İZLENEBİLİRLİĞİNDE BLOKZİNCİRİ TEKNOLOJİSİ	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Filiz YANGILAR
		6	CHEMERİN ADİPOKİNİ ve SAĞLIK ÜZERİNE ETKİSİ	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Filiz YANGILAR
		7	HAVA KİRLİLİĞİNİN ANNE VE BEBEK SAĞLIĞINA ETKİLERİ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Çiğdem GÜN KAKAŞÇI Öğrenci, Elif GÜR



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING	Indiramma M., K. R. Anandakumar
		2	IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS	Ramaswamy Palaniappan
		3	RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION	Lucia Abbamonte Olimpia Matarazzo
	Rossi A. Hassad	4	MORAL REASONING AND BEHAVIOUR IN ADULTHOOD	O. Matarazzo, L. Abbamonte, G. Nigro
		5	A COGNITIVE MODEL FOR FREQUENCY SIGNAL CLASSIFICATION	Rui Antunes, Fernando V. Coito
∞		6	PROBABILITY AND INSTRUCTION EFFECTS IN SYLLOGISTIC CONDITIONAL REASONING	Olimpia Matarazzo Ivana Baldassarre
НаШ		7	AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS	Hiroshi Abe, Minoru Nakayama
		8	Reform-Oriented Teaching of Introductory Statistics in the Health, Social and Behavioral Sciences – Historical Context and Rationale	Rossi A. Hassad
		9	EXPLORATIONS IN THE ROLE OF EMOTION IN MORAL JUDGMENT	Arthur Yan



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	A COMPUTATIONAL MODEL OF MINIMAL CONSCIOUSNESS FUNCTIONS	Nabila Charkaoui
		2	EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE	Fouzia Alsabah Shaikh, Anjali Ghosh
		3	DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR	Kalayanee Koonmee
	Juliana Panova	4	AUTOBIOGRAPHICAL MEMORY AND FLEXIBLE REMEMBERING: GENDER DIFFERENCES	A. Aizpurua, W. Koutstaal
		5	CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS IN WUHAN UNIVERSITY	Nadeem Akhtar Shan Bo
6 =		6	TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS	Juliana Panova
Hall		7	THE STORY OF MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS: USING NARRATIVE THEORY TO UNDERSTAND THE UNCERTAINTY OF ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE	Philip T. Roundy
		8	ATTACHMENT STYLES OF CHILDREN RAISED IN NURSERY VS. THOSE WHO ARE RAISED IN THE FAMILY IN IRAN	Narges Razeghi
		9	A NEW MEASURE OF HERDING BEHAVIOR: DERIVATION AND IMPLICATIONS	Amina Amirat Abdelfettah Bouri



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION	Yoon-Hyuk Choi
		2	AN ANALYTICAL STUDY ON THE POLITICS OF DEFECTION IN INDIA	Diya Sarkar, Prafulla C. Mishra
		3	POSITION OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL COURT OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION ON THE MATTER OF RESTRICTING CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF CITIZENS CONCERNING BANKING SECRECY	A. V. Shashkova
0.	Antonios Maniatis	4	RECOGNITION AND PROTECTION OF INDIGENOUS SOCIETY IN INDONESIA	Triyanto, Rima Vien Permata Hartanto
Hall 1		5	NEED OF NATIONAL SPACE LEGISLATION FOR SPACE FARING NATIONS	Muhammad Naveed Yang Caixia
エ		6	HUMAN RIGHTS IN ARMED CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONAL LAW	Antonios Maniatis
		7	FORENSIC MEDICAL CAPACITIES OF RESEARCH OF SALIVA STAINS ON PHYSICAL EVIDENCE AFTER WASHING	Saule Mussabekova
		8	TOWARDS A PROOF ACCEPTANCE BY OVERCOMING CHALLENGES IN COLLECTING DIGITAL EVIDENCE	Lilian Noronha Nassif
		9	THE ROLE OF EUROPEAN UNION IN GLOBAL GOVERNANCE	Yrfet Shkreli
		10	MEASURES FOR LIMITING CORRUPTION UPON MIGRATION WAVE IN EUROPE	Jordan Georgiev Deliversky



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	PROMOTING GENDER EQUALITY WITHIN ISLAMIC TRADITION VIA CONTEXTUALIST APPROACH	Ali Akbar
		2	BA'ALBAKĪ'S INFLUENCE ON 1950S AND 1960S LEBANESE WOMEN WRITERS	Khaled Igbaria
	Aleksandra Chiniaeva	3	THE INTERACTION BETWEEN HUMAN AND ENVIRONMENT ON THE PERSPECTIVE OF ENVIRONMENTAL ETHICS	Mella Ismelina Farma Rahayu
111	Aleksanura Cililiaeva	4	PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN EUROPE: THE PARLIAMENTARY DIMENSION	Aleksandra Chiniaeva
Hall		5	EISENHOWER'S FAREWELL SPEECH: INITIAL AND CONTINUING COMMUNICATION EFFECTS	B. Kuiper
		6	HUMAN SECURITY PROVIDERS IN FRAGILE STATE UNDER ASYMMETRIC WAR CONDITIONS	Luna Shamieh
		7	DEVELOPING NEW MEDIA CREDIBILITY SCALE: A MULTIDIMENSIONAL PERSPECTIVE	Hanaa Farouk Saleh
		8	GENDER DIFFERENCES IN RESEARCH OUTPUT, FUNDING AND COLLABORATION	Ashkan Ebadi Andrea Schiffauerova
		9	SWISS SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: A CONCEPT OF RELATIONSHIP	Jawad Alzeer
		10	BARRIERS TO MARITAL EXPECTATION AMONG INDIVIDUALS WITH HEARING IMPAIRMENT IN OYO STATE	Adebomi M. Oyewumi, Sunday Amaize



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	NARRATING IRISH IDENTITY: RETRIEVING 'IRISHNESS' IN THE WORKS OF WILLIAM BUTLER YEATS AND SEAMUS HEANEY	Rafik Massoudi
		2	NATURAL DISASTER TOURISM AS A TYPE OF DARK TOURISM	Dorota Rucińska
		3	DEMOCRATIZATION, MARKET LIBERALIZATION AND THE RAISE OF VESTED INTERESTS AND ITS IMPACTS ON ANTI-CORRUPTION REFORM IN INDONESIA	Ahmad Khoirul Umam
	Aishath Shakeela	4	ART AND CULTURE ÎN THE DEVELOPMENT PERÎOD TO MODERNÎZATÎON ÎN THE REÎGN OF KÎNG RAMA VI	Weena Eiamprapai
		5	DESIGNING CREATIVE EVENTS WITH DECONSTRUCTIVISM APPROACH	Maryam Memarian, Mahmood Naghizadeh
_		6	DE-SECURITIZING IDENTITY: NARRATIVE (IN)CONSISTENCY IN PERIODS OF TRANSITION	Katerina Antoniou
12		7	EFFECT OF ORGANIZATIONAL RESOURCES ON IMPROVING INDEPENDENCY OF PEOPLE WITH SEVERE DISABILITIES: VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION FACILITIES IN SOUTH KOREA	Soungwan Kim
Hall		8	CAPITAL ACCUMULATION AND UNEMPLOYMENT IN NAMIBIA, NIGERIA, AND SOUTH AFRICA	Abubakar Dikko
		9	WATER CRISIS MANAGEMENT IN A TOURISM DEPENDENT COMMUNITY	Aishath Shakeela
		10	AN APPLICATION OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM TO SELECT AREAS FOR SANITARY LANDFILL IN BANG NOK- KHWAEK MUNICIPALITY	Musthaya Patchanee



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	IMPACT OF REPRODUCTIVE TECHNOLOGIES ON WOMEN'S LIVES IN NEW DELHI: A STUDY FROM FEMINIST PERSPECTIVE	Zairunisha
		2	CURBING ABUSES OF LEGAL POWER IN THE SOCIETY	Tajudeen Ojo Ibraheem
		3	SOCIAL STRUCTURE, INVOLUNTARY RELATIONS, AND URBAN POVERTY	Mahmood Niroobakhsh
13	Shorena Tsiklauri	4	KNOWLEDGE TRANSFER AND THE TRANSLATION OF TECHNICAL TEXTS	Ahmed Alaoui
Hall		5	THE INFLUENCE OF ISLAMIC ARTS ON OMANI WEAVING MOTIFS	Zahra Ahmed Al-Zadjali
エ		6	HANDLING COMPLEXITY OF A COMPLEX SYSTEM DESIGN: PARADIGM, FORMALISM AND TRANSFORMATIONS	Hycham Aboutaleb Bruno Monsuez
		7	UNDERSTANDING EUROPE'S ROLE IN THE AREA OF LIBERTY, SECURITY AND JUSTICE AS AN INTERNATIONAL ACTOR	Sarah Barrere
		8	THE METHODOLOGY OF OUT-MIGRATION IN GEORGIA	Shorena Tsiklauri
		9	AN IN-DEPTH ANALYSIS OF OPEN DATA PORTALS AS AN EMERGING PUBLIC E-SERVICE	Martin Lnenicka
		10	THE NATURE OF ORIGIN OF NEW CRIMINAL OCCURRENCES IN GJAKOVA REGION: CULTURAL AND CRIMINOLOGICAL "INTERSECTION" IN 1999-2009	Bekim Avdiaj



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	Education of Purchasing Professionals in Austria: Competence Based View	Volker Koch
		2	Developing an Audit Quality Model for an Emerging Marke	Bita Mashayekhi, Azadeh Maddahi, Arash Tahriri
14	Venugopal Kummamuru	3	Determinants of Profitability in Indian Pharmaceutical Firms in the New Intellectual Property Rights Regime	Shilpi Tyagi, D. K. Nauriyal
Hall 3		Kummamuru The Impact of Motivation, Trust, and National Cultural Differences on Knowledge Sharing within the Context of Electronic Mail A Study on the Determinants of Earnings Response Coefficient in an Emerging Market		Said Abdullah Al Saifi
🛨			Bita Mashayekhi, Zeynab Lotfi Aghel	
		6	Accounting Information Systems of Kuwaiti Companies: Obstacles and Barriers	Haya Y Alobaid
		7	Planning a Supply Chain with Risk and Environmental Objectives	Ghanima Al-Sharrah, Haitham M. Lababidi, Yusuf I. Ali
		8	Corporate Governance in Network Marketing Organizations: The Role of Ethics and CSR	Venugopal Kummamuru
		9	Relationship between Financial Reporting Transparency and Investment Efficiency: Evidence from Iran	Bita Mashayekhi, Hamid Kalhornia



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – I Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	INFLUENCE OF A COMPANY'S DYNAMIC CAPABILITIES ON ITS INNOVATION CAPABILITIES	Lovorka Galetic, Zeljko Vukelic
		2	A HYBRID PARTICLE SWARM OPTIMIZATION-NELDER- MEAD ALGORITHM (PSO-NM) FOR NELSON-SIEGEL- SVENSSON CALIBRATION	Sofia Ayouche Rachid Ellaia, Rajae Aboulaich
l 15	Osamah A. Alsayegh	3	RAMIFICATION OF OIL PRICES ON RENEWABLE ENERGY DEPLOYMENT	Osamah A. Alsayegh
Hall		4		Erika Ruiz, Nestor Ortiz
		5	IDENTIFICATION OF LEAN IMPLEMENTATION HURDLES IN INDIAN INDUSTRIES	Bhim Singh
		6	PROMOTING LOCAL PRODUCTS THROUGH ONE VILLAGE ONE PRODUCT AND CUSTOMER SATISFACTION	Wardoyo, Humairoh
		7	ANALYSIS OF THE REASONS BEHIND THE DETERIORATED STANDING OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES DURING THE FINANCIAL CRISIS	Levan Sabauri
		8	REVIEW OF MODELS OF CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR AND INFLUENCE OF EMOTIONS IN THE DECISION MAKING	Mikel Alonso López



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	THE EFFECT OF CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY ON CAPITAL STRUCTURE DECISIONS: AN APPLICATION ON BIST	Assist. Prof. Dr. İlhan ÇAM Prof. Dr. Gökhan ÖZER
		2	STATUS OF SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING IN THE TOURISM SECTOR	Syed Shadab Ali Gillani, Dr Monisa Qadiri Dr. Muzafar Bhat
		3	YEREL YÖNETİMLERDE DİJİTALLEŞME VE UYGULAMALARI	Asena ÇAKMAK
	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi,	4	DOES 'COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE RATE' REALLY INCREASE EXPORTS? EXAMPLE OF TURKIYE	Dr. Sacit SARI
Hall 1	Arzu BAYKARA TAŞKAYA	5	RHODES ISLAND LINDOZ TOWNSHIP, ERMENCELUS VILLAGE STONE QUARRY	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Arzu BAYKARA TAŞKAYA
エ		6	ADVERTISING TEXT FORMATS AND CAPABILITIES	Afaq Juma gizi Hajiyeva
		7	KIRSAL ALANDA KADINLARA YÖNELİK DÜZENLENEN GİRİŞİMCİLİK EĞİTİMLERİNİN İŞGÜCÜ PİYASALARINA YANSIMALARI	Doç.Dr. Nermin BAHŞİ Prof. Dr. Dilek BOSTAN BUDAK
		8	WATER ACCOUNTING: AN ASSESMENT FOR THE WORLD AND TURKEY	Elif ÖZKAN Doç. Dr, Fatma TEMELLİ
		9	KENT TARIMI VE KADIN	Prof. Dr. Dilek BOSTAN BUDAK Doç. Dr. Nermin BAHŞİ
		10	ŞEHİR MARKA KONUMLANDIRMASI ÇÖLDEN BİR MARKA ŞEHİR YARATMA HİKAYESİ: DUBAİ ÖRNEĞİ	Prof. Dr. Reha SAYDAN
		11	SÜRDÜRÜLEBİLİR REKABETİN VE DEĞİŞİMİN İTİCİ GÜCÜ AR-GE TÜRKİYE ve MARKALARI BU REKABETTİN NERESİNDE	Prof. Dr. Reha SAYDAN



CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	/ Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	THE OVERVIEW OF PROBLEMS LEARNED IN HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS IN PAKISTAN	Zohaib Hassan Sain
		2	STUDENTS ASSESSMENT OF ONLINE EDUCATION DURING THE COVID-19 EPIDEMIC: AN ANALYSIS	Zohaib Hassan Sain
		3	TÜRKÇEDE BİÇİMBİLİMSEL EKONOMİ ÜZERİNE BAZI GÖZLEMLER: -LIK BİÇİMBİRİMİNİN KULLANIMI	Doç. Dr., Sinan ÇAKIR Hakan ATALAY
2	Zohaib Hassan Sain	4	TÜRKÇEDE YAKIN ANLAMLILIK OLGUSU: DERLEM TEMELLİ BİR DEĞERLENDİRME	Doç. Dr., Sinan ÇAKIR Şule KOÇ
Hall	Sam	5	SOCIAL DESIRABLITY LEVELS OF MUSIC EDUCATION STUDENTS	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Serkan DEMİRTAŞ
<u> </u>		6	ORTAOKUL 5. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ KUVVETİN ÖLÇÜLMESİ VE SÜRTÜNME ÜNİTESİNİN ÖĞRETİMİNDE BİLİMSEL TARTIŞMA ODAKLI ÖĞRETİM YÖNTEMİNİN ÖĞRENCİLERİN BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİNE VE DERSE KARŞI TUTUMLARINA ETKİSİ	Prof. Dr. Ahmet BİLGİN Alime KULAÇ
		7	EARTHQUAKE AND EDUCATION	Assoc. Prof, Dr Franc VIDIC Assoc. Prof.Dr Yeliz YEŞİL
		8	EXECUTIVE OPINIONS ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SCHOOL BASED BUDGET GUIDE	Prof. Dr. Erdal TOPRAKÇI Şevket Güven Eken
		9	A REVIEW OF GRADUATE THESES AND PAPERS ON CREATIVE DRAMA IN SOCIAL STUDIES	Doç. Dr. Çiğdem KAN Büşra İLHAN
		10	TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİNDE GELENEKSEL MASALLARIN KULLANIMI: SİVAS MASALLARI ÖRNEĞİ	Dr. Taha Tuna KAYA



CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
			KURAN-I KERİM'DE GEÇEN ZİHİNSEL KAVRAMLARIN DİN EĞİTİMİ AÇISINDAN ANALİZİ	Öğrenci, Şeyma KUBAT
		2	EHL-İ RE'Y VE EHL-İ HADİS EKSENİNDE SÜNEN-İ EBÎ DÂVÛD	YL. Öğrencisi, Yusuf Beşir Prof. Dr. Hüseyin Akgün
m	Assoc. Prof. Dr.		A GENERAL EVALUATION OF THE HADITHS ANNOUNCING THE COMING OF TWELVE CALIPHS	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ramazan ÖZMEN
Hall	Ramazan ÖZMEN		HZ. MUHAMMAD'S AID AND APPROACH TO THE CHILDREN OF MARTYRS	Assist. Prof. Dr. Yusuf KABAKCI
		5	AYAN AL SABITA THOUGHT IN YUNUS EMRE'S POEMS	Prof. Dr. Kadir Özköse



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	UNMASKING GIRLS' ISSUES IN A WEEKLY BOARDING DAY SECONDARY SCHOOL	Assist. Prof. K.R.Padma K.R.Don
		2	RECENT FINDINGS ON VITAMIN D AND BREAST CANCER: UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION AND PROPOSED ACTIONS	K.R.Padma K.R.Don P.Josthna
	Duof Du Öldras	3	CHANGING PUBLIC PERCEPTIONS OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC IN LIGHT OF THE PROGRESSION OF THE OMICRON VARIANT	K.R.Padma K.R.Don
	Prof. Dr. Ökkeş YILMAZ	4	MEDIATING ROLE OF DIGITAL LITERACY IN THE EFFECT OF E-HEALTH LITERACY ON RATIONAL DRUG USE: THE CASE OF BOZÜYÜK STATE HOSPITAL	Ömer BARLAS Prof. Dr. Yalçın KARAGÖZ
		6	PHYSALIS PERUVIANA (ALTIN ÇİLEK) EKSTRAKTININ KARBON TETRAKLORÜR (CCL 4) UYGULANAN SIÇANLARIN BÖBREK DOKULARINDA YAĞ ASİDİ PROFİLİ ÜZERİNE ETKİLERİ	Doç. Dr. Zehra GÖKÇE Prof. Dr. Ökkeş YILMAZ
4		7	SIÇAN BÖBREK DOKUSUNDA KARBON TETRAKLORÜRÜN (CCL 4) OLUŞTURDUĞU OKSİDATİF STRES ÜZERİNE ALTIN ÇİLEĞİN (Physalis Peruviana) KORUYUCU ROLÜ	Doç. Dr. Zehra GÖKÇE Prof. Dr. Ökkeş YILMAZ
Hall		8	BIOINFORMATICS INVESTIGATION OF THE STRUCTURE OF AROMATASE ENZYME RELATED WITH BREAST CANCER	Res. Asst., Emre AKTAŞ Ezgi KARYEMEZ Prof. Dr., Nehir ÖZDEMİR ÖZGENTÜRK
		9	FINDING GENES RELATED WITH FEMALE INFERTILITY LIKE WNT4 AS A RESULT OF BIOINFORMATIC ANALYSIS	Res. Asst. Emre AKTAŞ Ezgi KAYIM Prof. Dr. Nehir ÖZDEMİR ÖZGENTÜRK



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	TRANSGENİK BİTKİLERİN BAZI TARIMSAL ZARARLILARA VE DOĞAL DÜŞMANLARA ETKİLERİ	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mahmut İSLAMOĞLU
		2	PESTİSİTSİZ BİR DÜNYA DÜŞÜNÜLÜR MÜ?	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mahmut İSLAMOĞLU
ro.	Dog Du Calvinag	3	TECHNOLOGY OF CULTIVATION OF MEDICINAL PLANTS IN GANJA KAZAKH REGION	Afag Gasimova
Hall	Doç. Dr. Selvinaz YAKAN	4	KEDİLERDE MANTAR ENFEKSİYONU VE TEDAVİ YÖNTEMLERİ	Doç. Dr. Selvinaz YAKAN
		5	KEDİLERDE DERİ HASTALIKLARI	Doç. Dr. Selvinaz YAKAN
		6	EFFECT OF FRUIT SIZE ON PROTEIN AND MINERAL CONTENTS OF "GEMLIK" OLIVE FRUITS	Mehmet Musa Özcan, Nurhan Uslu, Merve Kandil
		7	DETERMINATION OF PHYTOCHEMICAL COMPOSITION, ANTIOXIDANT ACTIVITY, FATTY ACID PROFILE AND SENSORY PROPERTIES OF "CEZERYE" SWEETS PRODUCED WITH BLACK AND ORANGE CARROTS WITH WALNUT AND PISTACHIO ADDITIVES	Aleyna Ece Akça Prof. Dr. Mehmet Musa Özcan, Doç.Dr. Nurhan Uslu



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	WALL STRENGTH MEASURING DEVICE WITH MACHINE LEARNING	Lecturer Mert DEMİR
Hall 6		2	DETECTION OF WATERMELON MATURITY USING MACHINE LEARNING	Lecturer Mert DEMİR
		3	MgxBiy NANO-CLUSTER: A DFT STUDY OF STRUCTURAL AND ELECTRONICPROPERTIES	Dr., Eşe AKPINAR
	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Gamze GÜVEN	4	f(R,T) KÜTLEÇEKİM TEORİSİNDE MARDER EVRENİ ÇÖZÜMLERİ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Halife ÇAĞLAR Doç. Dr. Doğukan TAŞER Doç. Dr. Sezgin AYGÜN
		5	KUADRATİK FORMDA İDEAL AKIŞKAN İÇEREN FRW EVRENİNİN LYRA TEORİDE İNCELENMESİ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Halife ÇAĞLAR Doç. Dr. Doğukan TAŞER Doç. Dr. Sezgin AYGÜN
		6	TASK PLANNING CHALLENGES, CONTROL STRATEGIES AND ALGORITHMS IN SWARM MOBILE ROBOTS	Gürkan GÜRGÖZE Prof. Dr. İbrahim TÜRKOĞLU
		7	EVALUATION OF PHENOLIC PROFILE AND ANTIOXIDANT CAPACITIES IN ACINOS ROTUNDIFOLIUS BASED ON ULTRASONIC-ASSISTED EXTRACTION	YL. Öğrencisi Aylin ONER Prof. Dr. Raziye OZTURK UREK
		8	A REVIEW ABOUT THE SADDLEPOINT APPRROXIMATION IN STATISTICAL THEORY	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Gamze GÜVEN



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	COMPARISON OF SHELL HOURGLASS FORMULATIONS ON HOLLOW PYRAMIDAL LATTICE STRUCTURE	Graduate Student, Mehmet YAHŞİ Asst. Prof. Dr, Erol GÜLTEKİN
		2	KENTSEL DÖNÜŞÜM UYGULAMALARININ YASAL DAYANAKLARI	Doç. Dr. Seçil Gül MEYDAN YILDIZ Hüsne TEMUR
		3	11. ULUSAL KALKINMA PLANI'NDA KENTSEL DÖNÜŞÜMÜN YERİ	Yüksek Şehir ve Bölge Plancısı Hüsne TEMUR Doç. Dr. Seçil Gül MEYDAN YILDIZ
_	Doç. Dr. Seçil Gül MEYDAN YILDIZ	4	ANALYZING GLOBAL LACK of ACCESS to IMPROVED WATER SOURCE THROUGH TIME SERIES CLUSTERING	Assis. Prof. Dr. Ersin AYTAÇ
Hall	=	5	DIVERSIFICATION STRATEGY OF CONSTRUCTION COMPANIES: BENEFITS AND RISKS	Asst. Prof., Volkan ARSLAN Prof., Serdar ULUBEYLI Prof., Emrah DOGAN
		6	İÇİ BOŞ ÇUBUK ELEMANLARLA MODELLENEN GİRİNTİLİ KAFES YAPILARIN GEOMETRİK PARAMETRELERINİN ENERJİ EMİLİMİNE ETKİSİNİN İNCELENMESİ	Makine Mühendisi, Efe AYDEN Doç. Dr., Recep Muhammet Görgülüarslan
		7	HOW TO IMPROVE AIR QUALITY IN LARGE METROPOLITAN AREAS? DEPLOYMENT AND BENEFITS OF PHOTOVOLTAIC FARMS AS A POTENTIAL SOLUTION TO REDUCE CO2 EMISSIONS INTO THE ATMOSPHERE	Inż. Patryk Dawid Bąk
		8	ISI DEĞİŞTİRİCİLERİNDE TÜRBÜLATÖR KULLANIMININ ISI TRANSFERİNE ETKİSİ	Mehmet Eşref DEMİR Doç. Dr. Ramazan ŞENER
		9	INVESTIGATION OF MORPHOLOGICAL ANALYSES AND VARIOUS FASTNESS TESTS ON REACTIVE DYEING METHOD WITH SOME NATURAL DYESTUFFS OF SOME CELLULOSIC BASED NATURAL YARNS	PhD. Candidate, Ömer Fırat TURŞUCULAR



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	WEB-CONTENT ANALYSIS OF THE MAJOR SPANISH TOURIST DESTINATIONS EVALUATION BY RUSSIAN TOURISTS	Natalia Polkanova, Sergey Kazakov
		2	DISABILITY DIVERSITY MANAGEMENT: A CASE STUDY OF THE BANKING SECTOR IN THE KSA	Nada Azhar
		3	CURSIVE HANDWRITING IN AN INTERNET AGE	Karen Armstrong
∞	Dr. Nada Azhar	4	THE IMPACT OF PARENT INVOLVEMENT IN PRESCHOOL DISABLED CHILDREN	Sheng-Min Cheng
НаШ		5	THE IMPORTANCE OF ISSUES FOR THE YOUTH IN VOTER DECISION MAKING: A CASE STUDY AMONG UNIVERSITY STUDENTS IN MALAYSIA	Sivamurugan Pandian
-		6	JAPANESE ENGLISH IN TRAVEL BROCHURES	Premvadee Na Nakornpanom
		7	WAYS OF LIFE OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS BASED ON SUFFICIENCY ECONOMY PHILOSOPHY IN SUAN SUNANDHA RAJABHAT UNIVERSITY	Phusit Phukamchanoad
		8	RESEARCH ANALYSIS IN ECLECTIC THEORY (KABOUDAN AND SFANDIAR)	arideh Alizadeh Mohd Nasir Hashim
		9	ONLINE METACOGNITIVE READING STRATEGIES USE BY POSTGRADUATE LIBYAN EFL STUDENTS	Najwa Alsayed Omar
		10	AUSPICIOUS MEANING FOR COMMUNITY SOUVENIR PRODUCTS	Somsakul Jerasilp, Jong Boonpracha



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	TO CLOUDIFY OR NOT TO CLOUDIFY	Laila Yasir Al-Harthy Ali H. Al-Badi
		2	ZHOU ENLAI'S IMPACT TO THE FOREIGN FOLICY OF CHINA	Nazira B. Boldurukova
6 =		3	FINGERPRINT ON BALLISTIC AFTER SHOOTING	Narong Kulnides
Hal	Saowapa Phaithayawat	4	THE DEVELOPMENT OF ONLINE LESSONS IN INTEGRATION MODEL	Chalermpol Tapsai
		5	THE SOCIAL AREA DISCLOSURE TO REDUCE CONFLICTS BETWEEN COMMUNITY AND THE STATE: A CASE OF MAHAKAN FORTRESS, BANGKOK	Saowapa Phaithayawat
		6	THE POTENTIAL OF DIGITAL TOOLS IN ART LESSONS AT JUNIOR SCHOOL LEVEL TO IMPROVE ARTISTIC ABILITY USING TAMAZIGHT FONTS	Aber Salem Aboalgasm, Rupert Ward
		7	THE DESIGN OF PICTURE BOOKS FOR CHILDREN FROM TALES OF AMPHAWA FIREFLIES	Marut Pichetvit



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	THE CORRELATION OF ECONOMIC VARIABLES ON DOMESTIC INVESTMENT	Amirreza Attarzadeh
		2	AN ASSESSMENT ON THE EFFECT OF PARTICIPATION OF RURAL WOMAN ON SUSTAINABLE RURAL WATER SUPPLY IN YEMEN	Afrah Saad Mohsen Al-Mahfadi
10		3	ARMED GROUPS AND INTRA STATE CONFLICT: A STUDY ON THE EGYPTIAN CASE	Ghzlan Mahmoud Abdel Aziz
Hall	Dr. Maia Seturi	4	ROLE OF LEADERS IN MANAGING EMPLOYEES' DYSFUNCTIONAL BEHAVIOR AT WORKPLACE	Aya Maher, Pakinam Youssef
-		5	FINANCIAL STATEMENT FRAUD: THE NEED FOR A PARADIGM SHIFT TO FORENSIC ACCOUNTING	Ifedapo Francis Awolowo
		6	CUSTOMER ADOPTION AND ATTITUDES IN MOBILE BANKING IN SRI LANKA	Prasansha Kumari
		7	THE SERVICE APPRAISAL OF SOLDIERS OF THE ARMY OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC IN THE CONTEXT OF PERSONAL EXPENSES	Tereza Dolečková
		8	PECULIARITIES OF IMPLEMENTATION OF BRANDING PRINCIPLES	Maia Seturi
		9	MARKET SEGMENTATION AND CONJOINT ANALYSIS FOR APPLE FAMILY DESIGN	Abbas Al-Refaie, Nour Bata



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
Hall 11	Prof. Dr. Jamal Fathi Abu Hasna	1	OPTIMAL CONTROL STRATEGIES FOR SPEED CONTROL OF PERMANENT-MAGNET SYNCHRONOUS MOTOR DRIVES	Roozbeh Molavi, Davood A. Khaburi
		2	NSGA BASED OPTIMAL VOLT / VAR CONTROL IN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM WITH DISPERSED GENERATION	P. N. Hrisheekesha, Jaydev Sharma
		3	SIGNATURE RECOGNITION USING CONJUGATE GRADIENT NEURAL NETWORKS	Jamal Fathi Abu Hasna
		4	SPECTRAL ANALYSIS OF SPEECH: A NEW TECHNIQUE	Neeta Awasthy, J.P.Saini, D.S.Chauhan
		5	STUDY AND ENHANCEMENT OF FLASH EVAPORATION DESALINATION UTILIZING THE OCEAN THERMOCLINE AND DISCHARGED HEAT	Sami Mutair, Yasuyuki Ikegami
		6	INTRODUCING AN IMAGE PROCESSING BASE IDEA FOR OUTDOOR CHILDREN CARING	Hooman Jafarabadi
		7	DEVICE DISCOVER: A COMPONENT FOR NETWORK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM USING SIMPLE NETWORK MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL	Garima Gupta, Daya Gupta
		8	THEMATIC ROLE EXTRACTION USING SHALLOW PARSING	Mehrnoush Shamsfard, Maryam Sadr Mousavi
		9	INTRODUCING AN IMAGE PROCESSING BASE IDEA FOR OUTDOOR CHILDREN CARING	Hooman Jafarabadi



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
Hall 12	Nabil A. Ahmed	1	PSO-BASED PLANNING OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS WITH DISTRIBUTED GENERATIONS	Amin Hajizadeh, Ehsan Hajizadeh
		2	THREE-PHASE HIGH FREQUENCY AC CONVERSION CIRCUIT WITH DUAL MODE PWM/PDM CONTROL STRATEGY FOR HIGH POWER IH APPLICATIONS	Nabil A. Ahmed
		3	A NEW MAXIMUM POWER POINT TRACKING FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEMS	Mohamed Azab
		4	IMPULSE RESPONSE SHORTENING FOR DISCRETE MULTITONE TRANSCEIVERS USING CONVEX OPTIMIZATION APPROACH	Ejaz Khan, Conor Heneghan
		5	HYBRID ASSOCIATION CONTROL SCHEME AND LOAD BALANCING IN WIRELESS LANS	Chutima Prommak, Airisa Jantaweetip
		6	ESTIMATION OF BROADCAST PROBABILITY IN WIRELESS ADHOC NETWORKS	Bharadwaj Kadiyala, Sunitha V
		7	THEORETICAL ANALYSIS OF CAPACITIES IN DYNAMIC SPATIAL MULTIPLEXING MIMO SYSTEMS	Imen Sfaihi, Noureddine Hamdi
		8	FIBER OPTIC SENSORS	Bahareh Gholamzadeh, Hooman Nabovati
		9	INHIBITION KINETIC DETERMINATION OF TRACE AMOUNTS OF RUTHENIUM(III) BY THE SPECTROPHOTOMETRIC METHOD WITH RHODAMINE B IN MICELLAR MEDIUM	Mohsen Keyvanfard



8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
Hall 13	Assoc. prof. Pongchan Na- Lampang	1	SEX DIFFERENCES IN THYROID GLAND STRUCTURE OF RABBITS	Parchami A., Fatahian Dehkordi RF.
		•	OLIVE LEAVES EXTRACT RESTORED THE ANTIOXIDANT PERTURBATIONS IN RED BLOOD CELLS HEMOLYSATE IN STREPTOZOTOCIN INDUCED DIABETIC RATS	Ismail I. Abo Ghanema, Kadry M. Sadek
		•	EFFECTS OF BEAK TRIMMING ON BEHAVIOR AND AGONISTIC ACTIVITY OF THAI NATIVE PULLETS RAISED IN FLOOR PENS	Pongchan Na-Lampang
		4	CHANGES İN BEHAVİOR AND LEARNİNG ABİLİTY OF RATS INTOXİCATED WİTH LEAD	Amira, A. Goma U. E. Mahrous
		5	THE EFFECTS OF GARLIC OIL (ALLIUM SATIVA), TURMERIC POWDER (CURCUMA LONGA LINN) AND MONENSIN ON TOTAL APPARENT DIGESTIBILITY OF NUTRIENTS IN BALOOCHI LAMBS	Ahmad Khalesizadeh, Alireza Vakili, Mohsen Danesh Mesgaran, Reza Valizadeh
		6	TUBERCULIN, TETANUS IMMUNOGLOBULIN AND DPT VACCINE AS AN AVIAN IN VIVO TLYMPHOCYTE MITOGENS	Ibrahim Mohammed Saeed Shnawa
		t	EMBRYO TRANSFER AS AN ASSISTED REPRODUCTIVE TECHNOLOGY IN FARM ANIMALS	Diah Tri Widayati
		у	Effect of Polarization and Coherence of Optical Radiation on Sturgeon Sperm Motility	Nikolai V. Barulin, Vitaly Yu. Plavskii
		9	THE IMPACT OF COPPER AND ZINC DEFICIENCY ON MILK PRODUCTION PERFORMANCES OF INTENSIVELY GRAZED DAIRY COWS ON THE NORTH-EAST OF ROMANIA	Alina Anton, Gheorghe Solcan, Carmen Solcan



CUMHURIYET

8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

23 NİSAN/ 23 APRIL2023 /14:30-16:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
Hall 14		1		Roshan Dharshana Yapa, Koichi Harada
	Gesine Hellwig	2	SCATTERER DENSITY IN EDGE AND COHERENCE ENHANCING NONLINEAR ANISOTROPIC DIFFUSION FOR MEDICAL ULTRASOUND SPECKLE REDUCTION	Ahmed Badawi J. Michael Johnson Mohamed Mahfouz
		3	T-WAVE DETECTION BASED ON AN ADJUSTED WAVELET TRANSFORM MODULUS MAXIMA	Samar Krimi, Kaïs Ouni, Noureddine Ellouze
		4	BRİDGİNG THE MENTAL GAP BETWEEN CONVOLUTİON APPROACH AND COMPARTMENTAL MODELİNG İN FUNCTİONAL IMAGİNG: TYPİCAL EMBEDDİNG OF AN OPEN TWO-COMPARTMENT MODEL İNTO THE SYSTEMS THEORY APPROACH OF INDICATOR DİLUTİON THEORY	Gesine Hellwig
		5	ANALYSIS OF MEDICAL DATA USING DATA MINING AND FORMAL CONCEPT ANALYSIS	Anamika Gupta, Naveen Kumar, Vasudha Bhatnagar
		6	CASE BASED REASONING TECHNOLOGY FOR MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS	Abdel-Badeeh M. Salem
		7	DETECTION OF DIABETIC SYMPTOMS IN RETINA IMAGES USING ANALOG ALGORITHMS	Daniela Matei Radu Matei
		8		Sumathi Poobal, G. Ravindran
		9	DATA MINING TECHNIQUES IN COMPUTER-AIDED DIAGNOSIS: NON-INVASIVE CANCER DETECTION	Florin Gorunescu



CUMHURIYET

8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

23 NİSAN/ 23 APRIL2023 /14:30-16:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	A REVIEW ON APPLICATION OF CHITOSAN AS A NATURAL ANTIMICROBIAL	F. Nejati Hafdani, N. Sadeghinia
		2	NEUROGENIC POTENTIAL OF CLITORIA TERNATEA AQUEOUS ROOT EXTRACT–A BASIS FOR ENHANCING LEARNING AND MEMORY	Kiranmai S.Rai
		3	FORMULATION AND EVALUATION OF VAGINAL SUPPOSITORIES CONTAINING LACTOBACILLUS	Sanae Kaewnopparat, Nattha Kaewnopparat
	Dr. Achara Dholvitayakhun,	4	ISOLATION OF B-SITOSTEROL DIARABINOSIDE FROM RHIZOMES OF ALPINIA GALANGA	N. K. Fuloria, S. Fuloria
Hall 15		5	DATA MINING CLASSIFICATION METHODS APPLIED IN DRUG DESIGN	Mária Stachová, Lukáš Sobíšek
			SALBUTAMOL SULPHATE-ETHYLCELLULOSE TABLETTED MICROCAPSULES: PHARMACOKINETIC STUDY USING CONVOLUTION APPROACH	Ghulam Murtaza, Kalsoom Farzana
			ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY OF ETHANOL EXTRACT FROM SOME THAI MEDICINAL PLANTS AGAINST CAMPYLOBACTER JEJUNI	Achara Dholvitayakhun, Nathanon Trachoo
		6	NEW SIMULTANEOUS HIGH PERFORMANCE LIQUID CHROMATOGRAPHIC METHOD FOR DETERMINATION OF NSAIDS AND OPIOID ANALGESICS IN ADVANCED DRUG DELIVERY SYSTEMS AND HUMAN PLASMA	Asad Ullah Madni Mahmood Ahmad, Naveed Akhtar, Muhammad Usman
		7	EFFECT OF POLYVINYL PYRROLIDONE AND ETHYL CELLULOSE CONCENTRATION ON RELEASE PROFILE AND KINETICS OF GLIBENCLAMIDE EXTENDED RELEASE DOSAGE FORM SYSTEM	Amit Kumar Peeyush Sharma, Anil Bhandari



CUMHURIYET

8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA

Bildiri Sunumları / Presentation Session – II Meeting ID: 839 6456 4212 Passcode: 230423

23 NİSAN/ 23 APRIL2023 /14:30-16:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	Assessing the Effects of Explosion Waves on Office and Residential Buildings	Mehran Pourgholi Amin Lotfi Eghlim
16		2	Multipath Routing Sensor Network for Finding Crack in Metallic Structure Using Fuzzy Logic	Dulal Acharjee Punyaban Patel
		3	Advantages of Large Strands in Precast/Prestressed Concrete Highway Application	Amin Akhnoukh
Hall	Dr. Paul Osmond	4	Torsion Behavior of Steel Fibered High Strength Self Compacting Concrete Beams Reinforced by GFRB Bars	Khaled S. Ragab Ahmed S. Eisa
		5	A Study on the Developing Method of the BIM (Building Information Modeling) Software Based On Cloud Computing Environment	Byung-Kon Kim
		6	Applications of Carbon Fibers Produced from Polyacrylonitrile Fibers	R. Eslami Farsani, R. Fazaeli
		7	The Establishment of Cause-System of Poor Construction Site Safety and Priority Analysis from Different Perspectives	Shirong Li, Xueping Xiang
		8	Application of "Streamlined" Material Accounting to Estimate Environmental Impact	Paul Osmond
		9	Lateral Torsional Buckling of Steel Thin-Walled Beams with Lateral Restraints	Ivan Balázs, Jindřich Melcher



CUMHURIYET
8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES
8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES
APRIL 23, 2023
ANKARA



19th International Group Exhibition "Adventure Of Art From Traditional To Contempora					orary"
Salon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Eser Adı / Art Work	Artist	Tema / Theme
			Dep_Ar	Arzu Uslu	
			MERKEZİ SES DÜZENİ ÜZERİNE HİSLER	Ayşegül TÜRK	
			Manastırdan Bakış	Aynur Karagöl	
			REVNA	CANAN ERDÖNMEZ	
			Unrequited	Ceyda SIKI	
			Invitation	Ceyda SIKI	
			Kompozisyonda Renk-1	Deniz DORA	
			Kompozisyonda Renk-2	Deniz DORA	
			İsimsiz	Emel ÇENET	
			Aimless	Erdem ÇAĞLA	
			Aralık	Emel Uzuner	
			Kutnu	Emine KOCA	
			Asmystic	Esme Hajobid	
			Okyanus	Fatma KOÇ	-
			İsimsiz	Gökçen Şahmaran Can	1
			İsimsiz	HAMİDE SOYSAL DEMİRCİ	-
			Tekstil&Tekstil-2	Hatice TOZUN	-
			akış/flow	Metin KAR	
			Babaannem	Mustafa TUNÇ	
			Soba	Mustafa TUNÇ	1
			NEHİR/RIVER	MUSTAFA KULA	1
			Yığın	Onur Taşkın	
			Kollektif Bilinç / Collective Consciousness	PELİN DEMİRTAŞ DİKMEN	
			Dönüşüm	Şevval AY	
			Bekleyiş	Serdar DARTAR	
			Yirmi Bir Derece	Sinem Ünal	-



CUMHURIYET
8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES
8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES
APRIL 23, 2023
ANKARA

Fatma'nın Doası/ Fatman's prayer	SALİMEH AMANJANİ	
Ölüm Rengi	Şule BAYRAK	
Hitit Aslanı	Tennur Yaşar	-
Kayboluş	Ulviye Özönder Aydın	-
Hiçlik	Ulviye Özönder Aydın	_
KİM ÖNCELİKLİ	Yücel Yazgın	-
GÜNBATIMI	Yücel Yazgın	_
DÖNGÜ" / "THE LOOP"	ZEYNEP ÇAVDAR KALELİ	_



Contents

SANAT EĞİTİMİNİN METAFİZİĞİ	1
Kimlik Arayışında sunduğu rol modelleri açısından sanatın kadın algısına etkisi	2
RAST DÖRTLÜSÜNÜN NEY SAZI ÜZERİNDEKİ TRANSPOZESİNİN İCRADAKİ PERDE BASKISINA KATKILARI	3
KUTSAL MEKÂNIN YENİDEN ŞEKİLLENMESİ: GÖBEKLİ TEPE	∠
ÖRNEĞİ	∠
TEK ÜLKE ÖRNEĞİNDE - FRANSA FLÜT KÜLTÜRÜNÜN GELİŞİMİNDE FAKTÖR OLAN ULUSAL ÖZGÜLLÜK	5
NEVŞEHİR'DE ERKEN CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİ İLKOKUL BİNALARI	7
FOOTBINDING IN IMPERAL CHINA	8
STRUCTURES CONVERTED FROM CHURCH TO MOSQUE IN TURKEY: AN APPLIED STUDY ON CHURCH MOSQUES N TRABZON PROVINCE	
MPACT OF EDUCATIONAL LEVEL ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR ORGANIC FOOD: INTERNATIONAL SURVEY	11
/ERGI PSİKOLOJİSİ TEMELİNDE MÜKELLEFİN VERGİYE GÖSTERDİĞI TUTUM VE DAVRANIŞLARI ETKİLEYEN FAKTÖRLERİN İNCELENMESİ	.12
COVID-19 SALGINININ HASTANELERIN REKABET STRATEJİLERINE ETKİSİ HAKKINDA SAĞLIK PERSONELİNİN ALGILARININ DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	.14
KİLİT DENETİMİN REA MODELİ İLE MUHASEBE BİLGİ SİSTEMİNE ETKİSİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	16
THE INTEGRATION BETWEEN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND PERSONNEL PERFORMANCE IN THE INDIAN BANKING SECTOR	.18
SOSYAL MEDYA ÜZERİNDEN DİJİTAL PAZARLAMA; HEPSİBURADA.COM ÖRNEĞİ	19
TÜRKİYE'DE EN DEĞERLİ BEŞ MARKANIN İNSTAGRAM KULLANIMI ÜZERİNE BİR ARAŞTIRMA	21
TÜRK BANKACILIK SEKTÖRÜNDE FAALİYET GÖSTEREN KAMU BANKALARININ CAMELS YÖNTEMİ İLE PERFORMA ANALİZİ	
DOĞAL AFET VE EKONOMİK KALKINMA İLİŞKİSİ: G-8 ÜLKELERİ VE TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ	26
KAMU YÖNETİMİNDE ETİK İHLALLERİ: KAMU GÖREVLİLERİ ETİK KURUL KARARLARI ÜZERİNE BİR İNCELEME	28
COVID-19 SALGIN KRİZİ KOŞULLARINDA TÜRKİYE KAMU BANKALARI AKTİF KARLILIĞI VE MENKUL DEĞERLER DRANI İLİŞKİSİNİN ANALİZİ (2017-2022)	.29
TÜRKİYE'DE YEREL BÜTÇE HAKKININ KANUNİ DÜZENLEMELER ÇERÇEVESİNDE İNCELENMESİ	.30
DARELERARASI MALI İLİŞKİLERİN İNCELENMESİ: GÜNEY AFRİKA CUMHURİYETİ ÖRNEĞİ	32
SİVİL TOPLUM KURULUŞLARI TEMSİLİ DEMOKRASİNİN MEŞRUİYET KRİZİNE YANIT ÜRETEREK DAHA KATILIMCI B DEMOKRASİNİN KOŞULLARINI HAZIRLAYABİLİR Mİ ?	
CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDEN GÜNÜMÜZE EMEK PİYASALARI	35
PANDEMİ SÜRECİNİ EV ORTAMINDA GEÇİREN YAŞLILARDA KAYGI VE YALNIZLIK İLE DEPRESYON ARASINDAKİ LİŞKİ	.36
BİR VAJİNİSMUS VAKASI	.38
BELİRSİZ ALACAK DAVASINDA, DAVA DİLEKÇESİNDE BELİRTİLEN TALEBİN, TÜKETİCİ HAKEM HEYETİNİN GÖREV SINIRINA GİRMESİ HALİNDE, DOĞRUDAN TÜKETİCİ MAHKEMESİNDE DAVA AÇILIP AÇILAMAYACAĞI SORUNU	.39
HAVACILIK SEKTÖRÜNDE STRES VE STRESLE BAŞA ÇIKMADA DAVRANIŞ ODAKLI YAKLAŞIMLAR	40
HACİZDE İSTİHKAK DAVASINA KARŞI, KARŞI DAVA OLARAK AÇILAN TASARRUFUN İPTALİ DAVALARI HAKKINDA BAZI TESPİTLER	.41
STATISTICAL ANALYSIS USING THE AFTERSHOCKS DURING 2023 KAHRAMANMARAŞ EARTHQUAKE	42
HINDUISATION OF THE AHOM SOCIETY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO THE AHOM ROYALTY IN MEDIEVAL ASSAINDIA	M,



REKABETÇİ TUTUM VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER	44
GELİŞMELERİ KAÇIRMA KORKUSU VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER	46
ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİNÇLİ FARKINDALIK DÜZEYİNİN FARKLI SOSYODEMOGRAFİK DEĞİŞKENLER AÇISINDAN İNCELENMESİ	48
8. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ İÇİN BİR BAŞARI TESTİ GELİŞTİRME	49
İKT-NİN TƏHSİLDƏ TƏTBİQİNİN YENI, DAHA EFFEKTİV VARİANTLARININ HAZIRLANMASI	50
ANTİK YUNANDA SPOR OYUNLARINDA KADIN YARIŞMACILAR	52
ANTİK OLİMPİYATLARDA SEYİRCİLER VE RİTÜELLER	53
BEŞİNCİ SINIF ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN EKRAN OKUMA ÖZ YETERLİK ALGILARI İLE OKUDUĞUNU ANLAMA BECERİLER ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ	
KURAN-I KERİM'DE GEÇEN ZİHİNSEL KAVRAMLARIN DİN EĞİTİMİ AÇISINDAN ANALİZİ	55
İBRAHİM ÖRS'ÜN GÖL ÇOCUKLARI ADLI ESERİNDEKİ FİİLİMSİLERİN TESPİTİ VE TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİ AÇISINDAN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	
İLKOKUL 4. SINIF MATEMATİK DERS KİTAPLARINDAKİ KESİR ETKİNLİKLERİNİN EDGA-ETKİNLİK METNİ BİLEŞENI BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ	₋ERİ 58
ANNELERİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK DÜZEYLERİ İLE ÇOCUKLARIN PROBLEM ÇÖZME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİN İNCELENMESİ	
ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ÇARPITMALARI İLE HİPOTETİK VE YARATICI DÜŞÜNME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ	62
ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK VE YANAL DÜŞÜNME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ	64
BATI HAYRANLIĞI-EGOİZM-NARSİSİZM-FİZYONOMİ BAĞLAMINDA	66
AHMET REŞAT'IN BEYİN HAKKI VAR ESERİ	66
EDEBÎ ESERDE GÜZEL AHLAK-MUTLU AİLE İLİŞKİSİ	67
ABDÜLKADİR-KÜÇÜK BİR KIZIN SERGÜZEŞTİ ÖRNEĞİ	67
ETHOS IN <i>TO KILL A MOCKINGBIRD</i> : A CHARACTER ANALYSIS OF ATTICUS FINCH FROM ARISTOTELIAN POINT VIEW	
TURGUT UYAR'IN 'TÜRKİYEM' KİTABINDAKİ HALK BİLİMSEL UNSURLAR	71
CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDE KADININ SİYASAL HAYATA KATILIMI	72
TÜRK DÖNEMİNDE KONYA İÇ KALE'DEKİ DİNÎ ve SOSYAL DONATILAR	74
I DÜNYA SAVAŞI'NIN OSMANLI TÜRKLERİ VE RUSYA TÜRKLERİ ÜZERİNDEKİ SONUÇLARI (KARŞILAŞTIRMALI ANALİZ)	75
XIX. YÜZYIL BAŞLARINDA BALKANLAR'DA ETNİK TEMİZLİK POLİTİKASI: NEDENLERİ VE MAHİYETİ	77
MENEMEN'İN İŞGAL DÖNEMİNE (1919-1922) COĞRAFİ BİR BAKIŞ	79
İBRAHİM ŞİNASÎ VE TASVİR-Î EFKÂR GAZETESİNİN TÜRK BASIN TARİHİNDEKİ ÖNEMİ	81
BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING	82
IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS	83
RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION	84
MORAL REASONING AND BEHAVIOUR IN ADULTHOOD	85
A COGNITIVE MODEL FOR FREQUENCY SIGNAL CLASSIFICATION	86
PROBABILITY AND INSTRUCTION EFFECTS IN SYLLOGISTIC CONDITIONAL REASONING	87
AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS	88





REFORM-ORIENTED TEACHING OF INTRODUCTORY STATISTICS IN THE HEALTH, SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES – HISTORICAL CONTEXT AND RATIONALE	89
EXPLORATIONS IN THE ROLE OF EMOTION IN MORAL JUDGMENT	
A COMPUTATIONAL MODEL OF MINIMAL CONSCIOUSNESS FUNCTIONS	
EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE	E
DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR	93
AUTOBIOGRAPHICAL MEMORY AND FLEXIBLE REMEMBERING: GENDER DIFFERENCES	94
CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS İN WUHAN UNIVERSITY	95
1399 TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS	96
THE STORY OF MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS: USING NARRATIVE THEORY TO UNDERSTAND THE UNCERTAIN OF ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE	
A NEW MEASURE OF HERDING BEHAVIOR: DERIVATION AND IMPLICATIONS	98
ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION	99
AN ANALYTICAL STUDY ON THE POLITICS OF DEFECTION IN INDIA	100
POSITION OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL COURT OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION ON THE MATTER OF RESTRICTING CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF CITIZENS CONCERNING BANKING SECRECY	
RECOGNITION AND PROTECTION OF INDIGENOUS SOCIETY IN INDONESIA	102
NEED OF NATIONAL SPACE LEGISLATION FOR SPACE FARING NATIONS	103
HUMAN RIGHTS IN ARMED CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONAL LAW	104
FORENSIC MEDICAL CAPACITIES OF RESEARCH OF SALIVA STAINS ON PHYSICAL EVIDENCE AFTER WASHING	105
TOWARDS A PROOF ACCEPTANCE BY OVERCOMING CHALLENGES IN COLLECTING DIGITAL EVIDENCE	106
THE CONCEPT AND PRACTICE OF GOOD GOVERNANCE IN THE EUROPEAN UNION	107
MEASURES FOR LIMITING CORRUPTION UPON MIGRATION WAVE IN EUROPE	108
PROMOTING GENDER EQUALITY WITHIN ISLAMIC TRADITION VIA CONTEXTUALIST APPROACH	109
BA'ALBAKĪ'S INFLUENCE ON 1950S AND 1960S LEBANESE WOMEN WRITERS	110
PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN EUROPE: THE PARLIAMENTARY DIMENSION	111
EISENHOWER'S FAREWELL SPEECH: INITIAL AND CONTINUING COMMUNICATION EFFECTS	112
HUMAN SECURITY PROVIDERS IN FRAGILE STATE UNDER ASYMMETRIC WAR CONDITIONS	113
DEVELOPING NEW MEDIA CREDIBILITY SCALE: A MULTIDIMENSIONAL PERSPECTIVE	114
SWISS SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: A CONCEPT OF RELATIONSHIP	115
BARRIERS TO MARITAL EXPECTATION AMONG INDIVIDUALS WITH HEARING IMPAIRMENT IN OYO STATE	116
KURUMSAL SÜRDÜRÜLEBILIRLIĞIN SERMAYE YAPISI KARARLARI ÜZERINDEKİ ETKİSİ: BIST ÜZERİNE BİR UYGULAMA	117
STATUS OF SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING IN THE TOURISM SECTOR	119
YEREL YÖNETİMLERDE DİJİTALLEŞME VE UYGULAMALARI	120
DOES 'COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE RATE' REALLY INCREASE EXPORTS? EXAMPLE OF TURKIYE	121
RHODES ISLAND LINDOZ TOWNSHIP, ERMENCELUS VILLAGE STONE QUARRY	123
REKLAMLARIN MƏTN FORMATLARI VƏ İMKANLARI	125
KENT TARIMI VE KADIN	129



KIRSAL ALANDA KADINLARA YÖNELİK DÜZENLENEN GİRİŞİMCİLİK EĞİTİMLERİNİN İŞGÜCÜ PİYASALARINA YANSIMALARI	130
SU MUHASEBESİ: DÜNYA VE TÜRKİYE İÇİN BİR DEĞERLENDİRME	131
SÜRDÜRÜLEBILIR REKABETIN VE DEĞIŞIMIN İTICİ GÜCÜ ARGE TÜRKİYE VE MARKALARI BU REKABETTİN NERESINDE	132
THE OVERVIEW OF PROBLEMS LEARNED IN HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS IN PAKISTAN	133
Students Assessment of Online Education during the Covid-19 Epidemic: an analysis	134
TÜRKÇEDE BİÇİMBİLİMSEL EKONOMİ ÜZERİNE BAZI GÖZLEMLER	135
-LIK BİÇİMBİRİMİNİN KULLANIMI	135
TÜRKÇEDE YAKIN ANLAMLILIK OLGUSU: DERLEM TEMELLİ BİR DEĞERLENDİRME	136
MÜZİK EĞİTİMİ ANABİLİM DALI ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN SOSYAL BEĞENİRLİK DÜZEYLERİ	137
ORTAOKUL 5. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ KUVVETİN ÖLÇÜLMESİ VE SÜRTÜNME ÜNİTESİNİN ÖĞRETİMİNDE BİLİMSEL TARTIŞMA ODAKLI ÖĞRETİM YÖNTEMİNİN ÖĞRENCİLERİN BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİNE VE DER KARŞI TUTUMLARINA ETKİSİ	
DEPREM VE EĞİTİM	141
OKUL BAZLI BÜTÇELEME KILAVUZUNUN UYGULANMASINA İLİŞKİN YÖNETİCİ GÖRÜŞLERİ	143
SOSYAL BİLGİLER ALANINDA YARATICI DRAMA KONUSUNDA YAYINLANAN LİSANSÜSTÜ TEZ VE MAKALELERİ İNCELENMESİ	
TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİNDE GELENEKSEL MASALLARIN KULLANIMI: SİVAS MASALLARI ÖRNEĞİ	146
EHL-İ RE'Y VE EHL-İ HADİS EKSENİNDE SÜNEN-İ EBÎ DÂVÛD	147
ON İKİ HALÎFE GELECEĞİNİ BİLDİREN HADİSLERİN GENEL BİR DEĞERLENDİRMESİ	148
HZ. MUHAMMED'İN ŞEHİT ÇOCUKLARINA YARDIM VE YAKLAŞIMI	150
YUNUS EMRE'NİN ŞİİRLERİNDE A'YÂN-I SÂBİTE DÜŞÜNCESİ	
NARRATING IRISH IDENTITY: RETRIEVING 'IRISHNESS' IN THE WORKS OF WILLIAM BUTLER YEATS AND SEAM HEANEY	
NATURAL DISASTER TOURISM AS A TYPE OF DARK TOURISM	156
DEMOCRATIZATION, MARKET LIBERALIZATION AND THE RAISE OF VESTED INTERESTS AND ITS IMPACTS ON ANTI-CORRUPTION REFORM IN INDONESIA	
ART AND CULTURE IN THE DEVELOPMENT PERIOD TO MODERNIZATION IN THE REIGN OF KING RAMA VI	158
DESIGNING CREATIVE EVENTS WITH DECONSTRUCTIVISM APPROACH	159
DE-SECURITIZING IDENTITY: NARRATIVE (IN)CONSISTENCY IN PERIODS OF TRANSITION	160
EFFECT OF ORGANIZATIONAL RESOURCES ON IMPROVING INDEPENDENCY OF PEOPLE WITH SEVERE DISABILITIES: VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION FACILITIES IN SOUTH KOREA	162
WATER CRISIS MANAGEMENT IN A TOURISM DEPENDENT COMMUNITY	163
AN APPLICATION OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM TO SELECT AREAS FOR SANITARY LANDFILL IN BANOK-KHWAEK MUNICIPALITY	
IMPACT OF REPRODUCTIVE TECHNOLOGIES ON WOMEN'S LIVES IN NEW DELHI: A STUDY FROM FEMINIST PERSPECTIVE	165
CURBING ABUSES OF LEGAL POWER IN THE SOCIETY	166
SOCIAL STRUCTURE, INVOLUNTARY RELATIONS, AND URBAN POVERTY	167
KNOWLEDGE TRANSFER AND THE TRANSLATION OF TECHNICAL TEXTS	168
THE INFLUENCE OF ISLAMIC ARTS ON OMANI WEAVING MOTIFS	169
UNDERSTANDING EUROPE'S ROLE IN THE AREA OF LIBERTY, SECURITY AND JUSTICE AS AN INTERNATIONAL ACTOR	



THE METHODOLOGY OF OUT-MIGRATION IN GEORGIA	171
AN IN-DEPTH ANALYSIS OF OPEN DATA PORTALS AS AN EMERGING PUBLIC E-SERVICE	172
THE NATURE OF ORIGIN OF NEW CRIMINAL OCCURRENCES IN GJAKOVA REGION: CULTURAL AND CRIMINOLOGICAL "INTERSECTION" IN 1999-2009	173
EDUCATION OF PURCHASING PROFESSIONALS IN AUSTRIA: COMPETENCE BASED VIEW	174
DEVELOPING AN AUDIT QUALITY MODEL FOR AN EMERGING MARKET	175
ETERMINANTS OF PROFITABILITY IN INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL FIRMS IN THE NEW INTELLECTUAL PROPERT RIGHTS REGIME	
THE IMPACT OF MOTIVATION, TRUST, AND NATIONAL CULTURAL DIFFERENCES ON KNOWLEDGE SHARING WITHIN THE CONTEXT OF ELECTRONIC MAIL	177
A STUDY ON THE DETERMINANTS OF EARNINGS RESPONSE COEFFICIENT IN AN EMERGING MARKET	178
PLANNING A SUPPLY CHAIN WITH RISK AND ENVIRONMENTAL OBJECTIVES	179
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FINANCIAL REPORTING TRANSPARENCY AND INVESTMENT EFFICIENCY: EVIDENCE FROM IRAN	
INFLUENCE OF A COMPANY'S DYNAMIC CAPABILITIES ON ITS INNOVATION CAPABILITIES	181
A HYBRID PARTICLE SWARM OPTIMIZATION-NELDER- MEAD ALGORITHM (PSO-NM) FOR NELSON-SIEGEL-SVENSSON CALIBRATION	182
RAMIFICATION OF OIL PRICES ON RENEWABLE ENERGY DEPLOYMENT	183
LEAN HEALTHCARE: BARRIERS AND ENABLERS IN THE COLOMBIAN CONTEXT	184
IDENTIFICATION OF LEAN IMPLEMENTATION HURDLES IN INDIAN INDUSTRIES	185
PROMOTING LOCAL PRODUCTS THROUGH ONE VILLAGE ONE PRODUCT AND CUSTOMER SATISFACTION	186
REVIEW OF MODELS OF CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR AND INFLUENCE OF EMOTIONS IN THE DECISION MAKING	. 187
WEB-CONTENT ANALYSIS OF THE MAJOR SPANISH TOURIST DESTINATIONS EVALUATION BY RUSSIAN TOUR	
DIVERSITY MANAGEMENT OF GENDER, AGE AND DISABILITY IN THE BANKING SECTOR IN THE KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA	189
CURSIVE HANDWRITING IN AN INTERNET AGE	190
THE IMPACT OF PARENT INVOLVEMENT IN PRESCHOOL DISABLED CHILDREN	191
THE IMPORTANCE OF ISSUES FOR THE YOUTH IN VOTER DECISION MAKING: A CASE STUDY AMONG UNIVERSURED STUDENTS IN MALAYSIA	
JAPANESE ENGLISH IN TRAVEL BROCHURES	193
RESEARCH ANALYSIS IN ECLECTIC THEORY (KABOUDAN AND SFANDIAR)	194
ONLINE METACOGNITIVE READING STRATEGIES USE BY POSTGRADUATE LIBYAN EFL STUDENTS	195
AUSPICIOUS MEANING FOR COMMUNITY SOUVENIR PRODUCTS	196
TO CLOUDIFY OR NOT TO CLOUDIFY	197
ZHOU ENLAI'S IMPACT TO THE FOREIGN FOLICY OF CHINA	198
FINGERPRINT ON BALLISTIC AFTER SHOOTING	199
THE DEVELOPMENT OF ONLINE LESSONS IN INTEGRATION MODEL	200
THE SOCIAL AREA DISCLOSURE TO REDUCE CONFLICTS BETWEEN COMMUNITY AND THE STATE: A CASE OF MAHAKAN FORTRESS, BANGKOK	201
THE DESIGN OF PICTURE BOOKS FOR CHILDREN FROM TALES OF AMPHAWA FIREFLIES	202
THE CORRELATION OF ECONOMIC VARIABLES ON DOMESTIC INVESTMENT	203



AN ASSESSMENT ON THE EFFECT OF PARTICIPATION OF RURAL WOMAN ON SUSTAINABLE RURAL WATER SUPPLY IN YEMEN	20/
ARMED GROUPS AND INTRA STATE CONFLICT: A STUDY ON THE EGYPTIAN CASE	
ROLE OF LEADERS IN MANAGING EMPLOYEES' DYSFUNCTIONAL BEHAVIOR AT WORKPLACE	206
CUSTOMER ADOPTION AND ATTITUDES IN MOBILE BANKING IN SRI LANKA	207
THE SERVICE APPRAISAL OF SOLDIERS OF THE ARMY OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC IN THE CONTEXT OF PERSONA EXPENSES	
MARKET SEGMENTATION AND CONJOINT ANALYSIS FOR APPLE FAMILY DESIGN	



SANAT EĞİTİMİNİN METAFİZİĞİ

Doç. Dr. Funda ÖZŞENER

Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi Sahne Sanatları Bölümü,
— ORCID: 0000 0003 1350 5019

ÖZET

Bütün insanlar doğal olarak bilmek isterler, Metafizik'in birinci kitabı bu cümleyle başlar. Aristoteles, öğrenme arzusunu insanın en temel edimlerinin başına yerleştirirken ona bir de eğitici atamıştır: Bilge Kişi. Bilge kişi bilen kişidir ve kendisine emredilen kişi değil tersine daha az bilge olanların itaat ettiği kişidir. Aristoteles bir bilge kişidir fakat bilge kişi modern dünyada gerçekte kimdir ya da kim bilge olmalıdır? En az yöneticiler kadar eğitimciler de böyle bir sorunun ilk muhataplarındandır şüphesiz. O halde bugün, eğitimin en can alıcı noktası, bir bilge kişi olarak eğitimcinin yeniden, belli sınırlar içinde, oldukça iyi şekilde izah edilmiş bir tarzda ele alınıp alınamayacağı olabilir. Ve elbette böylesi bir teşebbüste aslında hangi kavramlara ihtiyaç duyduğumuzda. Fakat bu tartışmanın kapsamı oldukça geniş bir alana yayılır ve eğitimin niteliği tarafından belirlenir. Bu doğrultuda sanat eğitiminde öğretilebilir olanlarla asla öğretilemeyecek ancak bilge kişi olarak eğitimci tarafından sezdirilebilecek olanların sınıflandırması oldukça işe yarayacaktır. Çünkü öğretilemeyecek olanların kabulü daha baştan belli bir bakış açısını, eğitimin metafizik boyutunu ve eğitimcinin niteliğini ima eder. Ne var ki modern dünya ruhsal olarak bunun tam tersini söylemiş ve günümüze yaklaştıkça noksanlığı fark etmiştir. Sorun sadece neyin, nasıl ve kim tarafından, hangi metotlar ile öğretileceğinden kaynaklanmamıştır. Daha ziyade sanat ya da tıpkı onun gibi teoloji, hukuk veya tıp eğitiminde öğretilebilir olan ile öğretilemez olanın ayrı şeyler olduklarının görmezden gelinmiş olmasındadır. Bu çalışma büyük oranda sanat eğitiminde farklı bir bakış açısına yönelme ihtiyacının cevaplanmasına dairdir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sanat Eğitimi, Eğitimci, Eğitimde Metafizik



Kimlik Arayışında sunduğu rol modelleri açısından sanatın kadın algısına etkisi

Doç. Dr. Funda ÖZŞENER

Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi Sahne Sanatları Bölümü,

— ORCID: 0000 0003 1350 5019

ÖZET

Sosyal kimliklerin ritüeller ve sanat eserleri aracılığı ile yeniden üretilmesi hem geleneksel olanın tekrarı hem ideal modelin yaratılması açısından ikili olanak sunar: Bu süreçte ritüeller rol modellerini pekistirici bir islev verine getirirken sanat eserleri aynı islevi farklı sekilde, bir yandan onaylayarak bir yandan tümüyle yıkarak gerçekleştirir. Dolayısıyla çağlar boyunca bereket, doğurganlık, anaçlık, aile hayatı, şefkat vb. yerleşik sıfatların kadın kimliği ile örtüşmesinde sanatın etkin rolü olmuş, kadın algısını öncelikle üretildiği toplumda belirlemiş fakat aynı zamanda tümüyle yeni ve hatta istisnai olanın da kaynağı olarak öncülük görevi üstlenmiştir. Bereket Tanrıçası Kybele kadının canlılık ve yaşamla ilişkisini simgeler. Heykel sanatı kadının bir bereket figürü olarak sunulduğu sayısız örnekle doludur. Modern Batı Romanı, örneğin Steinback'in Gazap Üzümleri, Gorki'nin Ana, E. Zola'nın Döl Bereketi bu niteliği onaylayarak, pekiştirir. Bunun yanında kadın, Tolstoy'un Anna Karanina'sında, Gustave Flaubert'in Madame Bovary'sinde artık bereketin, aile hayatının simgesi değildir. Aşkın peşinden gider yine de pek az özelliği ile Afrodit'i hatırlatır. Türk şiirinde Sezai Karakoç "Mona Rosa" ile tümüyle ruhsal bir varlık olarak biçimlendirir kadını. Leonardo Vinci'nin Mona Lisa'sı ise yalnız ruhsal değil gizemli bir varlıktır. Sanatın, kadına ait farklı kimlikleri o güne değin tartışılmamış bir şekilde karakterize etmesi sadece estetik manada değişiklikler yaratmamıştır. Her bir sanat eseri döneminin koşullarında kadının sosyal hayattaki algılanışını da belirlemiştir. Böylelikle tarihsel süreçte tanrıçalıktan, işçiliğe, aşkın nesnesi gizemli bir varlıktan, cinsiyet hakları için mücadele eden bireye kadar pek çok farklı rol üstlenmiştir o eserlerde kadın. Her kültürde pek çok sanat eseri yerleşik algıyı tümüyle değiştiren, yıkan ya da tam tersi biçimde onaylayan benzer örneklerle doludur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kadın, Rol Model, Sanat



RAST DÖRTLÜSÜNÜN NEY SAZI ÜZERİNDEKİ TRANSPOZESİNİN İCRADAKİ PERDE BASKISINA KATKILARI

Doç. Dr., Emre PINARBAŞI

Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-0939-0087

ÖZET

Çalışmanın amacı, Türk müziğinde kullanılan Rast dörtlüsünün ney üzerinde nasıl transpoze edildiğini incelemek ve bu transpozelerin icradaki perde baskısına olan etkilerini değerlendirmektir.

Bildiri, öncelikle ney sazının tarihsel ve müzikal önemini ele almaktadır. Daha sonra, Rast dörtlüsünün teorik temelleri üzerinde durulmaktadır. Ayrıca, transpozisyon sürecinin ney sazında nasıl gerçekleştirildiği ayrıntılı olarak incelenmektedir.

Çalışmada, Rast dörtlüsünün ney sazında çeşitli transpozisyonlarının icradaki perde baskısı üzerindeki etkileri, analitik yöntemlerle değerlendirilmektedir. Bu bağlamda, özellikle transpoze edilmiş dörtlülerin perde dengesi üzerinde durulmaktadır.

Sonuçlar, Rast dörtlüsünün ney sazı üzerindeki transpozelerinin, icradaki perde baskısını önemli ölçüde etkilediğini göstermektedir. Bu etkiler, ney sazının tınısının ve perde dengesinin gelişimine yardımcı olarak, icra ve yorum süreçlerine katkıda bulunmaktadır. Ayrıca, transpozisyon sürecinin ney sazında özgün bir biçimde ele alınması, Türk müziğindeki Rast dörtlüsünün saz üzerindeki icrasının daha derinlemesine anlaşılmasına ve uygulanmasına olanak sağlamaktadır.

Bu çalışma, Rast dörtlüsünün ney sazı üzerindeki transpozesinin müzikal pratiğe ve teoriye önemli katkılar sunduğunu ortaya koymaktadır. Bu katkılar, Türk müziği alanında yeni icra teknikleri, eğitim yöntemleri ve yaratıcı süreçlerin geliştirilmesine yardımcı olmaktadır. Ayrıca, transpozisyon ve perde baskısı arasındaki ilişkinin incelenmesi, ney sazının performans ve besteleme uygulamalarındaki potansiyelini daha da artırabilecek yeni perspektifler sunmaktadır.

Son olarak, bu bildiri, Rast dörtlüsünün ney sazı üzerindeki transpozesinin icradaki perde baskısı üzerindeki etkilerine dair yapılan çalışmaların Türk müziği alanında daha geniş bir bilgi birikimi ve uygulama potansiyeli yaratmasına katkı sağlamayı hedeflemektedir. Bu sayede, Türk müziğinin estetik ve teknik değerlerinin daha iyi anlaşılması ve daha etkili bir şekilde aktarılması için önemli bir adım atılmış olacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Ney, Transpoze, Rast Makamı, Perde İcrası



KUTSAL MEKÂNIN YENİDEN ŞEKİLLENMESİ: GÖBEKLİ TEPE

ÖRNEĞİ

Elif BAŞCI Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-0573-2350 **Doç. Dr. İsmail KERVANKIRAN** Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-9202-7320

Özet

Göbekli Tepe kutsal mekânın yeniden üretim sürecini içerisinde barındıran spesifik bir örnektir. Göbekli Tepe arkeolojik özellikleri, tarihi, mimarisi vb. birçok yönüyle araştırma konusu olarak ele alınmış ve incelenmiştir. Bu durum Göbekli Tepe'nin popüler bir mekân haline gelmesine sebebiyet vermiştir. Göbekli Tepe keşfedildikten sonra mekânsal olarak sürekli değişen bir dinamizmin içerisinde konumlandırılmıştır. Bu durum Göbekli Tepe'yi kutsal kabul edip, ibadet için kullanan ve keşif sürecine kadar da yaşatan yerel halkın mekânı kullanım konusunda keşif sonrası sınırlandırılmalarına neden olmuştur. Yöre halkı Göbekli Tepe'nin popüler bir mekân olmasından kaynaklı olarak daha önce dini anlamda kullandıkları mekânı artık kullanamayacak duruma gelmislerdir. Kesifle birlikte yöre halkının mekândan uzaklastırılması mekânın tekrardan üretim sürecine girmesi coğrafi perspektiften araştırılmaya değerdir. Bu amaç doğrultusunda nitel bir çalışma yöntemi benimsenip, Göbekli Tepe çevresindeki yedi köyde (Örencik, Derman, Sarışeyh, Küçük İstanbul, Orta Ören, Seyrantepe, Göktepe) yaşayan yöre halkı ile yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme tekniği kullanılarak görüşmeler yapılmıştır. Yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme formu, amaçlı örneklem yöntemiyle belirlenen 33 katılımcıya uygulanmıştır. Yapılan araştırma sonucunda, Göbekli Tepe isminin kuşaktan kuşağa devredildiği belirlenmiş olup kutsallık, ziyaret, ibadet yeri anlamına geldiği tespit edilmiştir. Mekânın kullanım amacının inanç ve şifa olduğu belirlenmiştir. Göbekli Tepe'de kutsal mekân anlayışına uygun olarak "Kabir, Dilek Ağacı, Toprak, Sarnıç" sembollerinin kullanıldığı anlaşılmıştır. Göbekli Tepeyi mekânın kutsallığı nedeniyle herkesin ziyarete geldiği belirlenmiştir. Göbekli Tepe kült alanının keşfedilmesiyle birlikte mekân da birçok değişikliğin yapıldığı, değişikliklere bağlı olarak mekânın önceki sahiplerinin Göbekli Tepe'de yaptıkları dini ritüellerini gerçekleştirmelerinin engellendiği yapılan araştırmalar neticesinde belirlenmiştir. Bu durumun yöre halkında bıraktığı olumsuz etki ortak bir mekân tasarlanabilir mi? düşüncesini doğurmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Mekân, Mekânsal Üretim, Göbekli Tepe, İnanç, Kutsallık.



TEK ÜLKE ÖRNEĞİNDE - FRANSA FLÜT KÜLTÜRÜNÜN GELİŞİMİNDE FAKTÖR OLAN ULUSAL ÖZGÜLLÜK

NATIONAL SPECIFICITY, FACTOR IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF FLUTE CULTURE IN THE CASE OF ONE COUNTRY - FRANCE

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi İgbal ORUJOV

Erzincan Binali YILDIRIM Üniversitesi, ORCID 0000-0002-5685-5628

ÖZET

Çalışmanın amacı Fransa'da flüt kültürünün tarihi boyunca gelişiminin bir resmini yeniden oluşturmaktır. Fransız flüt ekolünü karakterize ederek Avrupa flüt sanatı içindeki yerini ve rolünü belirlemek, flüt müziğinin gelişim aşamalarını tespit etmek ve üç asırlık flüt repertuarını bu perspektif içinde sunmak, enstrümanın gelişiminin, yanlışlıkları ve hataların izini sürdürmek, Fransa'da flüt kültürünün orijinal yolunu belirleyen sebepleri ışıklandırmaktır. Gelişimi ile ulusal özellikler arasındaki bağlantıların varlığını bilimsel olarak doğrulamaktır. Herhangi bir enstrümanı çalma sanatının, bu veya diğer ülkede, belli bir dönemde, hızlı bir şekilde gelişmesi asla tesadüfi değildir. Flüt sanatının evrim yolunun benzersizliğini ortaya çıkarma sürecinde, bir ülkede flütün yükselişine neden olan faktörlerin veya sebeplerin keşfedilmesi son derece önemlidir. Bu çalışmada, flüt kültürünün gelişmesine katkı sağlayan temel ön koşullar olarak, ulusal karakterin özellikleri de incelemektedir. Ülkenin sosyal tarihinin özellikleri, ulusal karakter ve sosyo-tarihsel koşulların etkisi altında oluşan ulusal müzik gelenekleri ve üflemeli çalgılarda icra için ana dilin fonetik özellikleri kadar önemli bir alandır. Birlikte hareket eden bu temel faktörler, tek bir ülkede - Fransa örneğinde, flüt kültürünün evrimi ile ilgili olarak bazı konuları açıklayabilir. Bu nedenlerle, enstrüman tarihinin organolojik yönü, Fransa'da performans tarihi (konservatuar, okullar, seçkin temsilciler: pedagog ve sanatçılar), solo ve ensemble repertuarı (XVII yüzyılın sonundan XX yüzyılın ortalarına kadar), Fransız flüt sanatının Avrupa flüt icracılığının üzerindeki etkisi, flüt çalarken ses oluşumunu etkileyen artikülasyon temelleri ile karşılaştırıldığında Fransız ve diğer Avrupa dillerinin fonetik özellikleri, Fransız ulusal karakterinin özelliklerinin ve ülkenin sosyotarihsel koşullarının etkisi altında oluşan ve Fransızların bu enstrümanı çalmaya yatkınlığını belirleyen ulusal müzik gelenekleri ve ülkenin sosyal tarihi çalışmada incelenmektedir. Bu çalışma, esas olarak yabancı, kısmen – Rusça olan literatürün materyallerine dayanmaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Fransız kültürü, Orta Çağ, Enine Flüt, Uzunlamasına Flüt, Minstrel, Trubadur, Truver.



ABSTRACT

The aim of the study is to reconstruct a picture of the development of flute culture in France throughout its history. To characterize the French flute school and to determine its place and role in European flute art, to identify the developmental stages of flute music and to present the three centuries-old flute repertoire in this perspective, to trace the development of the instrument, its mistakes and mistakes, and to illuminate the reasons that determined the original path of flute culture in France. It is to scientifically confirm the existence of links between its development and national characteristics. It is by no means accidental that the art of playing any instrument developed rapidly in a given period in this or the other country. In the process of revealing the uniqueness of the evolution path of flute art, it is extremely important to discover the factors or reasons that led to the rise of the flute in a country. This study also examines the features of national character as the basic prerequisites that contribute to the development of flute culture. Features of the social history of the country, national musical traditions formed under the influence of national character and socio-historical conditions, and for performance on wind instruments are as important an area as the phonetic features of the mother tongue. These key factors, acting together, may explain some issues regarding the evolution of flute culture in a single country – in the case of France. For these reasons, the organological aspect of the history of the instrument, the history of performance in France (conservatory, schools, distinguished representatives: pedagogues and artists), the solo and ensemble repertoire (from the end of the XVII century to the middle of the XX century), the influence of French flute art on European flute performance, the flute. The phonetic features of French and other European languages, the features of the French national character and the social history of the country, which are formed under the influence of the socio-historical conditions of the country and determine the predisposition of the French to play this instrument, are examined in the study. This work is based on materials from literature mainly foreign, partly - Russian.

Keywords: French culture, Middle Ages, Transverse Flute, Longitudinal Flute, Minstrel, Trubadur, Truver.



NEVSEHİR'DE ERKEN CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİ İLKOKUL BİNALARI

Gamze PEHLİVAN¹

Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü Sanat Tarihi Anabilim Dalı Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi 0000-0001-7739-7606

ÖZET

Türkiye Cumhuriyetinin kurulması ile birlikte modern ve çağdaş bir ulus devletinin kuruluşu için eğitim, mimari, hukuk ve kamu yönetimi gibi birçok alanda önemli projeler hayata geçirilmiştir. Bunlardan en önemlisi, eğitim alanında gerçekleştirilen reformlar ve eğitim politikalarıdır. Erken Cumhuriyet dönemi ülke nüfusunun büyük çoğunluğunun kırsal alanda yaşıyor olması köy eğitimini gündeme getirmiştir. Özellikle 1923-1950 yılları arasında gerçekleşen eğitim faaliyetlerinde amaç, halkın büyük bölümünü okur-yazar hale getirmektir. Böylelikle ilkokulların, her köy ve kasabada olması, devlet ve valiliklerin maddi desteği ya da köy halkının iş gücünden yararlanılarak ilkokul binalarının inşasına başlanmıştır. Yeni kurulan Türkiye Cumhuriyetinde yeterli imkân ve eleman olmadığı için ilk yılda Osmanlı Devlet'inden kalan planlar kullanılmaya devam edilmiştir. Dönemin Maarif Vekâleti bünyesinde yerli ve yabancı mimar ve teknik elemanların görev aldığı İnşaat Dairesinde, Anadolu'nun iklim şartları, geleneksel yapı malzemeleri göz önünde bulundurularak, ilkokullar için tip projeler çizilmiştir. Ülkenin bütün bölgelerine gönderilerek, okul binalarının projelere uygun biçimde inşa edilmesi istenmiştir. Okul binaları, dikdörtgen bir alanda simetrik plan kurgusu şeklinde inşa edilmiştir. Bina cephelerinde, Selçuklu ve Osmanlı mimari üslubu kullanılarak ulusal bir mimari kimlik oluşturulmak istenmiştir. Bu çalışmada, Nevşehir il merkezine bağlı köylerdeki günümüze kadar gelebilmiş ilkokul binalarının mimari özellikleri ve plan tipolojileri incelenmiştir. Aynı tip plan projesinde yapılmış olan okul binaları değerlendirilmiştir. Bu binalar, Erken Cumhuriyet dönemi mimarlık anlayışını yansıtmaları açısından önemlidir ve ilk kez bu çalısma ile akademik literatüre kazandırılmaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Erken Cumhuriyet ideolojisi, İlkokul binaları, Nevşehir

¹ Bu çalışma, Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü Sanat Tarihi Anabilim Dalında devam etme olan "Nevşehir İl Merkezindeki Erken Cumhuriyet Dönemi Eğitim Yapıları (1923-1945)" adlı yüksek lisans tezimden derlenmiştir.



FOOTBINDING IN IMPERAL CHINA

Graduate Student, Merve ÇETİNKAYA

Selçuk University, - 0009-0008-4208-6275

ABSTRACT

Being a sign of beauty and status, footbinding was a Chinese tradition which lasted almost one thousand years and considered as one of the most striking body modifications in history. The desired bound foot called "golden lotus" was suppose to be three Chinese inches (about eleven centimetres). In order to form such a small size, the sole and toes of young girls bended under the feet towards the heel. The toes are lost most of the time. Women left crippled and had health problems throughout their lives. There is not a certain date for the first emergence of the practice. However, it is commonly believed that it was first appeared after the fall of the Tang dynasty among professional dancers and entertainers. Over time, beginning with upper class women, footbinding spread to almost every social class of women. Binding the feet was thought to raise the marriage prospect. Poor families bind their daughters' feet in order to wed them with rich men. In this way upward mobility was possible for the poor. Even if that chance was elusive, women still went on binding their feet to maintain the the respectibility of men and continuity of the practice by passing it to the future generations. In order to stop footbinding a large number of official and unofficial campaigns were carried out. The New Republic of China banned footbinding in 1912.

Key words: body modification, footbinding, golden lotus, marriage



STRUCTURES CONVERTED FROM CHURCH TO MOSQUE IN TURKEY: AN APPLIED STUDY ON CHURCH MOSQUES IN TRABZON PROVINCE

*Sedat ŞİMŞEK

*Prof.Dr., Selçuk Üniversitesi İletişim Fakültesi,

Orcid No: 0000-0001-6171-5083

Abstract

There are many places of worship belonging to various religions in Turkey. While many of these places of worship are active, some of them are unusable. Since 2012, efforts have been made to make an inventory of the structures that have been converted from churches to mosques in all around Turkey. Trabzon Hagia Sophia Museum was built as a Byzantine structure. The documentary film made in this context, Trabzon's most important structure, the Orthodox church, Trabzon Hagia Sophia Museum, is discussed in this study.

Located in the center of Trabzon, this building was built in 1204 by the Komninos family, who fled from the Latin invasion in Istanbul. Later, with the conquest of Trabzon by the Ottoman Empire, it was converted into a mosque. The mihrab of the mosque, which is open to worship as a foundation work today, is located in front of a glass wall. On the interior walls of the mosque, there are religious motifs from the times when it was used as a church. On the exterior, there are reliefs that tell a story about the creation of Adam and Eve and are still in very good condition. However, there are many historical documents with graffiti of sailing ships drawn with a sharp object on the outer walls of the mosque. Trabzon Hagia Sophia Mosque has a magnificent bell tower with a chapel. At the same time, in the garden of Trabzon Hagia Sophia, there are many ancient artifacts and many sarcophagi lined up on the garden wall.

In this study, the film frames taken from the documentary film will be analyzed with scientific methods in order to reveal the current situation of Hagia Sophia and bring it to the agenda again in international platforms and contribute to the field.

Keywords: From Church to Mosque, Trabzon Hagia Sophia, Place of Worship.

Türkiye'deki Kiliseden Camiye Çevrilen Yapılar: Trabzon İli Kilise Camileri Üzerine Uygulamalı Bir Çalışma

Özet

Türkiye üzerinde çeşitli dinlere ait birçok ibadethane bulunmaktadır. Bu ibadethanelerin birçoğu faal durumdayken bir kısmı ise kullanılamayacak durumdadır. Tüm Türkiye'deki kiliseden camiye çevrilmiş yapıların envanterinin çıkarılması için 2012 yılından beri çalışılmaktadır. Trabzon Ayasofya Müzesi Bizans yapısı olarak inşa edilmiştir. Bu kapsamda belgesel filmi yapılmış Trabzon'un en önemli yapısı olan Ortodoks kilisesi, Trabzon Ayasofya Müzesi bu çalışmada ele alınmaktadır.

Trabzon ilinin merkezinde bulunan bu yapı: İstanbul'daki Latin istilasından kaçan Komninos ailesi tarafından 1204 tarihinde yaptırılmıştır. Daha sonra Trabzon'un Osmanlı İmparatorluğu tarafından fethedilmesiyle camiye çevrilmiştir. Bugün bir vakıf eser olarak ibadete açık olan caminin mihrabı cam bir duvarın önünde yer almaktadır. Caminin iç kısım



duvarlarında kilise olarak kullanıldığı zamanlardan kalma dini motifler yer almaktadır. Dış cephesinde ise Adem ve Havva'nın yaradılışını bir hikaye şeklinde anlatan ve hala çok iyi durumda olan kabartmalar mevcuttur. Bununla birlikte yine caminin dış duvarları üzerine sivri bir cisimle çizilmiş yelkenli gemi grafitilerinin yer aldığı birçok tarihi belge yer almaktadır. Trabzon Ayasofya Camii içinde bir şapelin de yer aldığı görkemli bir çan kulesine sahiptir. Aynı zamanda Trabzon Ayasofyası'nın bahçesinde, bahçe duvarına sırayla dizilmiş birçok eski eser ve çok sayıda lahit bulunmaktadır.

Bu çalışmada, belgesel filmi çekilmiş olan Ayasofya'nın bugünkü durumunun ortaya konulması ve uluslararası platformlarda da tekrar gündeme getirilmesi için belgesel filmden alınmış film kareleri bilimsel yöntemlerle analiz edilecek ve alana katkı sağlanmaya çalışılacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kiliseden Camiye, Trabzon Ayasofyası, İbadethane.



IMPACT OF EDUCATIONAL LEVEL ON THE WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR ORGANIC FOOD: INTERNATIONAL SURVEY

Ph.D. degree Chems Eddine BOUKHEDIMI

University of Tizi Ouzou, Department of commerce. Management Marketing. Algeria

ORCID ID: 0000-0003-1728-1809

Abstract

This study has an aim to check the impact of respondents' educational level on the willingness to pay additional price for organic food consumption's. This kind of products are presented on natural milk and natural oil generated from olive.

The method explored in this research is an online survey between January-November 2022 among 155 respondents from 14 countries; most of them are from Turkey, Algeria, Pakistan, Georgia and India. Then, the results were analysed through SPSS software V26 in order to use the Chi-square test.

The results indicate that the independency between the willingness to pay in order to consume organic food and the educational level of respondents is ensured. It means that both undergraduate and postgraduate persons are agreeing to pay extra price in this case.

Keywords: Consumer behaviour- Green marketing- Organics food- Chi square test-educational level



VERGİ PSİKOLOJİSİ TEMELİNDE MÜKELLEFİN VERGİYE GÖSTERDİĞİ TUTUM VE DAVRANIŞLARI ETKİLEYEN FAKTÖRLERİN İNCELENMESİ

¹Doktora Öğrencisi, Gülşah ÇETİN

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, ORCİD ID: 0000-0001-9299-9998.

ÖZET

Gün geçtikçe gelire duyulan ihtiyacın artması beraberinde mükellefin vergisel uyuma gösterdiği davranışların önemini daha çok ön plana çıkarmıştır. Vergiye uyum sürecinde mükelleften beklenen asıl sorumluluk, gönüllülük esasına göre davranış sergilemesidir. Bu kapsamda gerçekleştirilecek ilk çalışmalardan birisi, mükellefin vergiye uyum gösterme sürecinde sergilediği davranış ve tutumların sebeplerinin irdelenmesi ve mükellefin vergiye uyum sağlama aşamasında verdiği tepkiler olmaktadır. Bu hususta araştırmamızın temel dayanağı vergi psikolojisidir. Konuyla ilgili olarak birçok çalışma yapılmış ve bunun sonucunda, mükellefin vergiye uyum sürecini etkileyen birçok faktörün olduğu görülmüştür. Bunlar arasında mükellefe ait kişisel durumlar olan yaş, cinsiyet, meslek, dini inanç, gelir olmakla birlikte; vergi ahlakı, vergi bilinci, vergi yükü, siyasal ve ekonomik yapı, vergi oranı gibi faktörler etkili olmaktadır. Çalışmanın konusunu da bu faktörler oluşturmaktadır. Çalışmada vergi psikolojisinin temel dayanağı ele alınmış ve mükelleflerin vergiye karşı sergilediği davranışların temelindeki faktörler sebepleri ile birlikte incelenmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Vergi Uyumu, Vergi Mükellefi, Vergi Psikolojisi, Mali Psikoloji.

INVESTIGATION OF THE FACTORS AFFECTING THE ATTITUDES AND BEHAVIORS OF THE TAX LIABILITY ON THE BASIS OF TAX PSYCHOLOGY

ABSTRACT

The increase in the need for income day by day has brought the importance of the taxpayer's tax compliance behaviors to the fore. The main responsibility expected from the taxpayer in the tax compliance process is to behave on a voluntary basis. One of the first studies to be carried out in this context is the examination of the reasons for the behaviors and attitudes of the taxpayer during the tax compliance process and the reaction of the taxpayer during the tax compliance phase. The basis of our research in this regard is tax psychology. Many studies have been carried out on the subject and as a result, it has been seen that there are many factors

-

¹ Doktora Öğrencisi, Isparta Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, ORCİD: 0000-0001-9299-9998 .



affecting the tax compliance process of the taxpayer. These include age, gender, occupation, religious belief, income, which are personal conditions of the taxpayer; Factors such as tax morale, tax awareness, tax burden, political and economic structure, tax rate are effective. These factors constitute the subject of the study. In the study, the basic foundation of tax psychology was discussed and the factors underlying the taxpayers' behavior against taxes were examined together with their reasons.

Keywords: Tax Compliance, Taxpayer, Tax Psychology, Fiscal Psychology.



COVID-19 SALGINININ HASTANELERIN REKABET STRATEJILERINE ETKISI HAKKINDA SAĞLIK PERSONELININ ALGILARININ DEĞERLENDIRILMESI

Prof. Dr., Zekai ÖZTÜRK

Ankara Hacı Bayram Veli Üniversitesi, - orcid.org/0000-0003-2569-7249 **Doktora öğrencisi, Semra ALTSOY**

Ankara Hacı Bayram Veli Üniversitesi, - https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8404-6086

ÖZET

Bu çalışma Covid-19 salgının hastanelerin rekabet stratejilerine etkisini incelemek amacıyla yapılmıştır. Covid-19 salgınının hastanelerin rekabet stratejilerinden farklılaştırma, odaklanma ve toplam maliyet liderliği stratejilerinin hangilerine etkisi olduğunun ortaya çıkarılması nedeniyle bu çalışma önem taşımaktadır. Araştırmanın evrenini Ankara'daki bir kamu hastanesi oluşturmaktadır. Araştırma verileri, sağlık personelinden anket tekniğiyle 02.02.2023 ile 02.03.2023 tarihleri arasında toplanmıştır ve sonuçta 222 sağlık personeli bu çalışmanın örneklemini oluşturmuştur. Rekabet stratejilerinden farklılaştırma stratejisi 9 ifade, toplam maliyet liderliği stratejisi 7 ifade ve odaklanma stratejisi 5 ifadeyle ölcülmüstür. Sağlık personeli çalıştıkları hastanenin mevcut rekabet stratejilerini Covid-19 salgını öncesi (11 Mart 2020 öncesi) ve Covid-19 salgını dönemine (11 Mart 2020 ve sonrası) ait stratejilerini 7'li Likert ölçeğiyle ayrı ayrı değerlendirmiştir. Çeşitli analizler yapılarak sonuçlara ulaşılmaya çalışılmıştır. Katılımcılardan elde edilen verilerle yapılan analizler neticesinde Covid-19 salgının hastanenin rekabet stratejilerinden farklılaştırma ve odaklanma stratejilerini etkilemediği fakat toplam maliyet liderliği stratejini etkilediği ortaya çıkmıştır. Çalışmanın en dikkat çekici bulgularından biri ankete katılan sağlık personelinin önemli bir kısmının (104'ünün) hastanelerinin bir rekabet stratejisi olmadığını sadece 1'i hariç diğerlerinin rekabet stratejileri ile ilgili ifadeleri değerlendirdiği görülmüştür. Konu ile ilgili yapılacak çalışmalara; aynı çalışmanın, kamu hastanelerinde çalışan idari personel ile özel hastanelerde çalışan idari personele daha geniş örneklemlerde uygulanarak Covid-19 salgının hastanelerin rekabet stratejilerine etkisinin ölçülmesi önerilebilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Covid-19, rekabet stratejileri, hastaneler

ABSTRACT

This study was conducted to examine the impact of the Covid-19 epidemic on the competitive strategies of hospitals. This study is important because it reveals the effects of the Covid-19 outbreak on the differentiation, focus and total cost leadership strategies of hospitals. The universe of the research is a public hospital in Ankara. The research data were collected from the health personnel between 02.02.2023 and 02.03.2023 with the survey technique, and as a result, 222 health personnel formed the sample of this study. Differentiation strategy from competitive strategies was measured with 9 statements, total cost leadership strategy with 7 statements, and focus strategy with 5 statements. Health personnel evaluated the current competitive strategies of the hospital they work for, before the Covid-19 epidemic (before 11 March 2020) and the strategies of the Covid-19 epidemic period (11 March 2020 and after)



with a 7-point Likert scale. Various analyzes were made and the results were tried to be reached. As a result of the analyzes made with the data obtained from the participants, it was revealed that the Covid-19 epidemic did not affect the differentiation and focus strategies of the hospital from the competitive strategies, but the total cost leadership strategy. One of the most striking findings of the study was that a significant portion (104) of the health personnel who participated in the survey did not have a competitive strategy in their hospitals, but only one of them evaluated the statements about competition strategies. Studies on the subject; It can be suggested that the same study be applied to the administrative staff working in public hospitals and administrative staff working in private hospitals in larger samples to measure the impact of the Covid-19 epidemic on the competitive strategies of hospitals.

Keywords: Covid-19, competitive strategies, hospitals



KİLİT DENETİMİN REA MODELİ İLE MUHASEBE BİLGİ SİSTEMİNE ETKİSİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ

Dr. Nazan Güngör KARYAĞDI¹

Bitlis Eren Üniversitesi,

ORCID ID:0000-0003-3938-4147

Özet

İşletmelere ait bilgilerin yüksek kalitede olması işletmelerin faaliyetlerinin sürdürülmesi ve alınan karaların etkin bir şekilde uygulanabilmesi açısından oldukça önemlidir. İşletmelerin çalışma koşullarının iyileştirilmesinde büyük etkiye sahip olan bilgi, verilerin sistematik bir şekilde birbiriyle ilişkilendirilmesi sonucu üretilmektedir. Bu sebeple bilginin üretilmesi, bilgi için verilerin toplanabilmesi ve taraflara iletilebilmesi son zamanlarda teknolojik gelişmelere olan ilgiyi artırmıştır. İşletme faaliyetlerinin bilgi üretim sürecine dâhil olması ve yüksek kalitede muhasebe bilgi kalitesine sahip olması teknolojik gelişmelere uyumlu veri tabanlarının oluşturulmasıyla gerçekleşmektedir. Son yıllarda veri tabanlarının oluşturulmasıyla ilgili çeşitli modeller oluşturulmuştur. İşletmelerdeki muhasebe bilgi kalitesinin oluşturulması, piyasadaki paydaşların doğru kararlar verebilmesi, piyasalarda etkinliğin optimize edilmesi vb. açılardan muhasebe bilgi sistemi veri tabanı tasarımında kullanılan modellerden biri de REA (resources - events - agents) muhasebe modelidir. Modelin yanı sıra muhasebe bilgi yönetiminin iyileştirilmesinde etkin rol oynayan kavramlardan biri de kilit denetimdir. Kazanç yönetimi ve analist kaygısı tasıyan isletmelerde muhasebe bilgi kalitesinin arttırılmasında etkili olan kilit denetim, REA modeline dayalı olarak denetim standartlarının uygulanabilirliği ve sermaye piyasası etkinliğinin arttırılması açısından da olumlu bir etkiye sahiptir. Bu amaçla çalışmada, kilit denetimin REA modeli ile muhasebe bilgi sistemine etkisinin araştırılması amaçlanmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Denetim, Kilit Denetim, REA Model, Muhasebe Bilgi Sistemi

EVALUATION OF THE EFFECT OF KEY AUDIT ON THE REA MODEL AND THE ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEM

Abstract

The high quality of the information belonging to the enterprises is very important in terms of the continuation of the activities of the enterprises and the effective implementation of the decisions taken. Information, which has a great effect on improving the working conditions of enterprises, is produced as a result of systematically correlating data. For this reason, the production of information, the collection of data for information and the ability to transmit it to the parties have recently increased the interest in technological developments. The inclusion of

 $^{^{\}rm 1}$ Dr., Bitlis Eren Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Meslek Yüksekokulu, Muhasebe ve Vergi Uygulamaları,
, ORCID ID: 0000-0003-3938-4147



business activities in the information production process and the high quality of accounting information are achieved by the creation of databases compatible with technological developments. In recent years, various models have been created for the creation of databases. Establishing the accounting information quality in businesses, enabling the stakeholders in the market to make the right decisions, optimizing the efficiency in the markets, etc. In terms of accounting information system, one of the models used in database design is the REA (resources - events - agents) accounting model. In addition to the model, one of the concepts that plays an active role in the improvement of accounting information management is key auditing. Key auditing, which is effective in increasing the quality of accounting information in businesses with earnings management and analyst concerns, also has a positive effect on the applicability of auditing standards and increasing capital market efficiency based on the REA model. For this purpose, it is aimed to investigate the effect of key audit on the accounting information system with the REA model.

Keywords: Audit, Key Audit, REA Model, Accounting Information System



THE INTEGRATION BETWEEN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND PERSONNEL PERFORMANCE IN THE INDIAN BANKING SECTOR

Preeti Sharma1,

Research Scholar, School of Business Management & Commerce, Desh Bhagat University,
Gobindgarh, Punjab -https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2142-2128
Assistant Professor, University School of Business, Chandigarh University, Punjab.
https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2142-2128

Dr. Rajni Saluja2,

Professor cum Deputy Director, School of Business Management & Commerce, Desh Bhagat University, Gobindgarh, Punjab., https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9278-1286

Abstract

Artificial Intelligence and Performance of employees in the Banking Industry are the subjects of the study. This study's goal is to determine whether AI streamlines personnel operations in banks and how well it complements existing business processes. The researcher has used a cross-sectional descriptive study design. To gather information for this study, primary data is used. The study's target audience consisted of all 127 staff members employed by the six (6) chosen banks in Punjab State, India. To arrive at a sample size of 98 elements, the study used Taro Yamane's sample size determinant from 1967. Six banks in Punjab State, India each received 98 copies of the questionnaires, which were distributed among the six banks using simple proportion and ratio. These 98 respondents were used for data analysis. The study used content validity as its methodology. The Cronbach Alpha reliability test revealed that the study instrument has internal consistency, with a result of 0.773. Regression and Pearson correlation coefficients are employed to examine the data, while descriptive statistics like mean and simple percentage are utilized to analyze the demographics of the respondents. The results showed that machine-aided tasks streamline operations in Indian banks and that artificial intelligence enhances work processes in such institutions.

Keywords: Artificial Intelligence, Personnel Performance, Ease of Operations



SOSYAL MEDYA ÜZERİNDEN DİJİTAL PAZARLAMA; HEPSİBURADA.COM ÖRNEĞİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Feryat ALKAN

Muş Alparslan Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-9962-4195

ÖZET

Günümüzde yaygınlaşan internet kullanımıyla birlikte hayatımıza dâhil olan sosyal medya mecralarının kurumsal hayatta kullanımının artması pazarlama alanında yeniliklerin oluşmasını sağlamıştır. Pazarlama iletişimi faaliyetleri içerisinde firmaların sosyal medya kullanımı ve sosyal medyada dijital pazarlama iletişim stratejilerinin olmasını günümüzde zorunlu kılmıştır. Yaşanan teknolojik gelişmelerle birlikte geleneksel pazarlama iletişimi faaliyetleri birçok konuda yetersiz kalmaktadır. Artan internet kullanımıyla birlikte sosyal medyadaki kullanıcı sayısının artması, firmaların reklam ve pazarlama iletisim faaliyetlerini yapabilmeleri için yeni fırsatlar sunmaktadır. Müşterilerin birbirleriyle iletişim kurabilmesi, kendi fikirlerini paylaşabilmesi, yaşanan son gelişmelerden haberdar olabilmesi ve başka insanlarla etkileşimde bulunulabilmesi gibi birçok yenilik sosyal medya ortamlarıyla birlikte hayatımıza dâhil olmuştur. Sosyal medya ile birlikte insanlar kendi istekleri ve kullanımları doğrultusunda firmaları takip etmekte ve firmalarla etkileşim sağlayarak sorularını ya da düşüncelerini iletebilmektedir. Firmalar sosyal medya ortamlarında kendi müşterileriyle iletişimlerini sağlarken, potansiyel müşterilerine de ulaşabilme imkânı elde etmektedirler. Böylece sosyal medya ortamları firmaların dijital pazarlama iletisim faaliyetlerini sağlayabilmeleri adına önemlidir. Firmalar dijital pazarlama iletişimi faaliyetlerini sosyal medya ortamlarında gerçekleştirerek, hem geleneksel pazarlamaya göre daha az harcama yapmakta hem de daha genis kitlelere ulasabilmektedirler. Hepsiburada.com markasının dijital pazarlama iletisim faaliyetleri kapsamında, Youtube ve Instagram sosyal medya uygulamalarının içerikleri inceleme altına alınmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sosyal Medya, Pazarlama, Dijital Pazarlama

DIGITAL MARKETING THROUGH SOCIAL MEDIA; HEPSIBURADA.COM EXAMPLE

ABSTRACT

The increase in the use of social media channels, which are included in our lives with the widespread use of the internet today, in corporate life has led to innovations in the field of marketing. Among the marketing communication activities, the use of social media by companies and the existence of digital marketing communication strategies in social media has made it mandatory today. With the technological developments experienced, traditional marketing communication activities are insufficient in many respects. The increase in the



number of users in social media with the increasing internet usage offers new opportunities for companies to carry out advertising and marketing communication activities. Many innovations such as the ability of customers to communicate with each other, share their own ideas, be aware of the latest developments and interact with other people have been included in our lives with social media environments. With social media, people can follow companies in line with their wishes and uses and can communicate their questions or thoughts by interacting with companies. While companies communicate with their customers in social media, they also have the opportunity to reach their potential customers. Thus, social media environments are important for companies to provide digital marketing communication activities. By performing their digital marketing communication activities in social media environments, companies both spend less than traditional marketing and can reach wider audiences. Within the scope of the digital marketing communication activities of the Hepsiburada.com brand, the contents of Youtube and Instagram social media applications were examined.

Keywords: Social Media, Marketing, Digital Marketing



TÜRKİYE'DE EN DEĞERLİ BEŞ MARKANIN İNSTAGRAM KULLANIMI ÜZERİNE BİR ARAŞTIRMA

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Feryat ALKAN

Muş Alparslan Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-9962-4195

ÖZET

Yeni iletişim teknolojileriyle birlikte zaman ve mekân kavramları anlamlarını kaybetmiş ve anlık iletilerle birlikte bilgiler edinilmeye başlanmıştır. Son dönemlerde teknolojik alanlarda meydana gelen hızlı gelişmeler, internet tabanlı teknolojilerin de hızlıca gelişmesine neden olmuştur. Taşınabilir internet teknolojilerinde yaşanan bu hızlı gelişmeler, internet kullanım oranlarının artmasına neden olmuştur. Yaşanan bu gelişmelerle birlikte tüketim alışkanlıkları da değişmiş ve pazarlama alanında da önemli değişikliklere neden olmuştur. Sosyal medya kullanımı, günümüzde yalnızca bireysel ya da toplumsal mesajların ötesinde bilhassa marka tanıtımı ve pazarlama gibi pek çok faaliyet üzerinde etkisi önemli ölçüdedir. Rakipleri karşısında üstünlük sağlamak adına sosyal medyayı aktif bir şekilde kullanmaya başlayan işletmeler, ürün ve hizmetlerin tanıtılmasının yanı sıra markanın bilinirliğini arttırmak içinde sosyal mecraları kullanmaktadır. Ayrıca firmalar pazarlama faaliyetlerinden kullanıcıları faaliyet alanlarına yönlendirme ve hedef kitleyi etkilemek için sosyal medyayı kullanmaktadır. Sosyal medya ağlarının maliyet düşüklüğünden ve hedef kitleye ulaşmanın kolaylığından dolayı firmalar tarafından tercih edilmektedir. Brand Finance tarafında 2022 yılında yayınlanan Türkiye'nin en değerli markalarından ilk beşinin Instagram hesapları dikkate alınarak 01.01.2023 - 28.02.2023 tarihleri arasında yapılan paylaşımlar üzerinde durulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Marka, Sosyal Medya, Instagram

A RESEARCH ON THE USE OF INSTAGRAM OF THE FIVE MOST VALUABLE BRANDS IN TURKEY

ABSTRACT

With the new communication technologies, the concepts of time and space have lost their meaning and information has begun to be obtained with instant messages. The rapid developments in technological fields in recent years have led to the rapid development of internet-based technologies. These rapid developments in portable internet technologies have led to an increase in internet usage rates. Along with these developments, consumption habits have also changed and have caused significant changes in the field of marketing. The use of social media has a significant impact on many activities, especially brand promotion and marketing, beyond just individual or social messages today. Businesses that have started to use social media actively in order to gain an edge over their competitors use social media to promote products and services as well as to increase brand awareness. In addition, companies use social media to direct users from marketing activities to their fields of activity and to influence the target audience. Social media channels are preferred by companies due to their low cost and ease of reaching the target audience. Considering the Instagram accounts of the first five of



Turkey's most valuable brands, published by Brand Finance in 2022, the posts made between 01.01.2023 and 28.02.2023 were emphasized.

Keywords: Brand, Social Media, Instagram



TÜRK BANKACILIK SEKTÖRÜNDE FAALİYET GÖSTEREN KAMU BANKALARININ CAMELS YÖNTEMİ İLE PERFORMANS ANALİZİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Burhan ERDOĞANGiresun Üniversitesi, Alucra MYO,
- 0000-0002-6171-0554

ÖZET

Finans sektörü, günümüz modern toplumlarında ülke ekonomisinin kalkınması açısından bir lokomotif görevi üstlenmesinin yanı sıra toplumların sosyal, kültürel ve ekonomik yaşamının kalitesi için çok önemlidir. Finansal sektörün baş aktörü olarak kabul edilen bankacılık sektörü rekabetin çok yoğun olarak yaşandığı ve zaman kavramının geçmişe göre daha değerli olduğu günümüz ekonomik koşullarında hızlı hareket etme imkânı sunmakta ve yapılan işlemlerde güven tesis etmektedir.

Bankalar tasarrufların toplanması ve yatırımların finanse edilmesi gibi çok önemli faaliyetleri yerine getirmekte ve bu yönü ile olası bir kriz durumunda tüm ülke ekonomisini derinden etkileme kapasitesine sahiptir. Tüm bu sebeplerden dolayı sektörün performansının yakından izlenerek bankaların olası risklere karşı hazır olması ve risk odaklı yeni politikalar geliştirmesi sağlanmalıdır.

Yapılan bu çalışmada Türk bankacılık sektöründe faaliyet göstermekte olan kamu bankalarının (Ziraat Bankası, Halk Bankası ve Vakıflar Bankası) performansının analizi amacıyla CAMELS yöntemi kullanılmıştır. CAMELS, Sermaye Yeterliliği (C), Varlık Kalitesi (A), Yönetim Kalitesi (M), Kazanç (E), Likidite (L) ve Piyasa Riskine Duyarlılık (S) olmak üzere altı başlık çerçevesinde analiz gerçekleştiren ve başta finansal kurumlar olmak üzere birçok sektörün performans analizlerinde sıklıkla tercih edilen bir yöntemdir. Yapılan çalışma belirlenen farklı kriterler ve Türk bankacılık sektöründe birçok köklü hukuki değişikliğin yapıldığı 2002-2021 yıllarını kapsaması bakımından oldukça önemlidir.

Çalışma sonunda elde edilen bulgulara göre Ziraat Bankasının performansının tüm yıllarda bir dalgalı bir seyir izlediği ve analiz dönemi boyunca bir gerileme yaşadığı görülmüştür. Özellikle 2008 yılında yaşanan küresel finansal kriz sonrasında bankanın performansının düştüğü ve sonraki yıllarda toparlanma eğilimleri gösterse de 2021 yılı itibari ile bankanın tüm çalışma



dönemi içerisinde en kötü performansını sergilediği görülmektedir. Halk Bankasının sonuçları incelendiğinde, bankanın 2001 bankacılık krizinden çok derin etkilendiği görülmekte ve sonraki yıllarda performansının oldukça kötü olduğu izlenmektedir. Ayrıca bankanın 2018-2019 yıllarında performans açısından en kötü dönemini yaşadığı sonraki dönemlerde bir toparlanma eğilimi olsa da 2000'li yılların başındaki performansından oldukça uzakta olduğu görülmektedir. Vakıflar Bankasının sonuçlarına bakıldığında ise 2000'li yılların başında oldukça kötü durumda olan performansın iyileşme eğiliminde olduğu fakat küresel finansal kriz sonrası dönemde sürekli bir performans kaybı yaşadığı son yıllarda da en kötü dönemini geçirdiği gözlemlenmiştir.

Sonuç olarak kamu bankalarının performansının olumsuz bir seyir izlediği ve özellikle 2008 küresel finansal kriz ile pandemi sonrası olarak ifade edebileceğimiz 2021 yılı itibari ile oldukça sıkıntı yaşadığı görülmüştür. Kamu bankaları Türk bankacılık sektörü içinde oldukça önemli bir yer tuttuğu ve özellikle Ziraat Bankasının tarım, işletme ve bireysel anlamda en yüksek müşteri portföylerine sahip olduğu için aksaklık görülen alanlarda düzenleme yapılması gerekmektedir. Çünkü günümüzün yoğun rekabetli piyasasında bankaların sürdürülebilirliğinin sağlanması performansının sürekli iyi olmasına bağlıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bankacılık, Kamu Bankaları, CAMELS, Performans

PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS OF PUBLIC BANKS OPERATING IN THE TURKISH BANKING SECTOR WITH CAMELS METHOD

ABSTRACT

In today's modern societies, the finance sector is very important for the quality of social, cultural and economic life of societies, as well as acting as a locomotive for the development of the country's economy. The banking sector, which is accepted as the main actor of the financial sector, offers the opportunity to act quickly in today's economic conditions, where competition is intense and the concept of time is more valuable than in the past, and it establishes confidence in the transactions made.

Banks carry out very important activities such as collecting savings and financing investments, and in this respect, they have the capacity to deeply affect the entire country's economy in case of a possible crisis. For all these reasons, the performance of the sector should be closely

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



monitored and banks should be prepared for possible risks and develop new risk-oriented policies.

In this study, CAMELS method was used to analyze the performance of public banks (Ziraat Bank, Halk Bank and Vakıflar Bank) operating in the Turkish banking sector. CAMELS, which analyzes under six headings: Capital Adequacy (C), Asset Quality (A), Management Quality (M), Earnings (E), Liquidity (L) and Market Risk Sensitivity (S) It is a method that is frequently preferred in the performance analysis of the sector. The study is very important in terms of the different criteria determined and the years 2002-2021, when many fundamental legal changes were made in the Turkish banking sector.

According to the findings obtained at the end of the study, it was observed that Ziraat Bank's performance followed a fluctuating course in all years and experienced a decline throughout the analysis period. Especially after the global financial crisis in 2008, the bank's performance decreased and although it showed a recovery trend in the following years, it is seen that the bank exhibited its worst performance in the entire working period as of 2021. When the results of Halk Bank are analyzed, it is observed that the bank was deeply affected by the 2001 banking crisis and its performance in the following years was quite bad. In addition, although there is a recovery trend in the later periods when the bank experienced its worst period in terms of performance in 2018-2019, it is seen that it is far from its performance in the early 2000s. When we look at the results of Vakıflar Bank, it is observed that the performance, which was in a very bad condition at the beginning of the 2000s, tends to improve, but it has had its worst period in recent years, where it has experienced a continuous loss of performance in the post-global financial crisis period.

As a result, it has been observed that the performance of public banks has followed a negative course and they have experienced quite a lot of difficulties as of 2021, which can be expressed as the post-pandemic 2008 global financial crisis. Since public banks have a very important place in the Turkish banking sector and Ziraat Bank has the highest customer portfolios in agriculture, business and individual terms, it is necessary to make arrangements in areas where problems are seen. Because in today's intensely competitive market, ensuring the sustainability of banks depends on their constantly good performance.

Keywords: Banking, Public Banks, CAMELS, Performance



DOĞAL AFET VE EKONOMİK KALKINMA İLİŞKİSİ: G-8 ÜLKELERİ VE TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Gaye KARPAT ÇATALBAŞ

Eskişehir Osmangazi Üniversitesi, 0000-0001-6348-8881

YL Öğrencisi M. Enes ÖZÇELİK

Eskişehir Osmangazi Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-4321-7483

ÖZET

Ülkelerin doğal afetlere karşı dirençliliği her zaman tartışılan bir konudur. Bu çalışma, doğal afetler ile ekonomik kalkınma arasındaki ilişki etkilenen insan sayısı, toplam etkilenen insan sayısı ve toplam tahmini hasar bakımından ülke düzeyinde incelemeyi amaçlamaktadır. Çalışmada doğal afetlere karşı ülkelerin dayanıklılığını etkileyen faktörler arasında ekonomik faktörler (gelir), sosyoekonomik faktörler (eğitim, nüfus) ve coğrafı föktörler (yüz ölçümü) yer almaktadır. G-8 ve Türkiye için 1990-2020 dönemi verileri kullanılarak yürütülen çalışmada panel veri analizinden yararlanılmıştır. 3 farklı bağımlı değişken için 3 farklı model panel veri analizi ile tahmin edilmiştir. Her üç modelin bağımsız değişkenleri aynı olmak üzere 1. Modelde bağımlı değişken etkilen kişi sayısı (EKS), 2. Modelde toplam etkilenen kişi sayısı (TEKS), 3. Modelde ise toplam tahmini hasar (TH) alınmıştır. Analiz sonucunda afetlerden etkilen kişi sayısı, toplam etkilenen kişi sayısı ve tahmini hasar üzerinde nüfus yoğunluğu, kentsel nüfus ve yüzölçümü etkili iken gelir sadece tahmini hasar üzerinde etkili bir faktör olarak bulunmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Doğal Afet, Afet Direnci, Panel Veri Analizi, Etkilenen İnsan Sayısı, Ekonomik Gelişme

THE RELATIONSHIP OF NATURAL DISASTER AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: THE CASE OF G-8 COUNTRIES AND TURKEY

ABSTRACT

The resilience of countries against natural disasters is a subject that is always discussed. This study aims to examine the relationship between natural disasters and economic development at the country level in terms of the number of people affected, the total number of people affected and the total estimated damage. In the study, economic factors (income), socioeconomic factors (education, population) and geographical factors (area) are among the factors that affect the resilience of countries against natural disasters. Panel data analysis was used in the study carried out using the 1990-2020 period data for the G-8 and Turkey.3 different models for 3 different dependent variables were estimated by panel data analysis. With the independent variables of all three models being the same, the dependent variable was the number of affected persons (ECS) in the Model 1, the total number of affected persons (TEKS) in the Model 2, and the total estimated damage (TH) in the Model 3. As a result of the analysis, population density, urban

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



population and area were found to be effective on the number of people affected by disasters, the total number of affected persons and estimated damage, while income was found to be an effective factor only on estimated damage.

Keywords: Natural Disaster, Disaster Resilience, Panel Data Analysis, Number of Affected People, Economic Development



KAMU YÖNETİMİNDE ETİK İHLALLERİ: KAMU GÖREVLİLERİ ETİK KURUL KARARLARI ÜZERİNE BİR İNCELEME

Öğr. Gör. Dr. Muhammed Enes KAN

Bayburt Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-9786-9858

ÖZET

Türk kamu yönetiminde şeffaflığı ve hesap verebilirliği sağlamak, kamuda etik ilkeleri korumak ve yaygınlaştırmak amacıyla 25/5/2004 tarihli ve 5176 sayılı Kanunla kurulan Kamu Görevlileri Etik Kurulu, başvuru üzerine ya da re'sen harekete geçerek kamudaki etik ihlal iddialarını değerlendirmektedir. Bu çalışmanın amacı kamu görevlileri etik kurulu tarafından verilen etik ihlal kararlarının incelenerek Türk kamu yönetiminde görülen etik ihlallerinin ortaya konulmasıdır. Bu çerçevede Kamu Görevlileri Etik Kurulu'nun WEB sayfasında yayınlanan son on yıla ait etik ihlal kararları nitel araştırmalarda sıklıkla kullanılan bir yöntem olan içerik analizi yöntemiyle incelenmiştir. Çalışma sonucunda elde edilen bulgulara göre Türk kamu yönetiminde en yaygın etik ihlalleri; genel etik ilkelere uygun davranmamak, psikolojik taciz (mobbing), kamu yönetimine güven ve kamuda adalet ilkesine zarar veren davranışlar, kamu hizmetlerinin belirlenen standartlara ve süreçlere uygun yürütülmemesi, kamu hizmetlerinin yürütülmesinde, kamuya personel alımlarında ve personel yükseltme süreçlerinde kayırmacılık, kamu kaynaklarının kişisel amaçlar veya hizmet gerekleri dışında kullanınaması, takdir yetkisinin yerinde kullanılmamasıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kamu Yönetiminde Etik, Kamu Yönetiminde Etik İhlalleri, Kamu Görevlileri Etik Kurulu



COVID-19 SALGIN KRİZİ KOŞULLARINDA TÜRKİYE KAMU BANKALARI AKTİF KARLILIĞI VE MENKUL DEĞERLER ORANI İLİŞKİSİNİN ANALİZİ (2017-2022)

Dr. Sultan SARI

- ORCID ID: 0000-0002-8670-3625

ÖZET

Tüm dünyayı etkisi altına alan COVİD-19 salgını Türkiye bankacılık sektöründe de olumlu ya da olumsuz bazı değişikliklere yol açmıştır. Sektörün toplam aktiflerinin % 45'inden fazlasına sahip kamu bankalarının 2017-2022 döneminde menkul değerler oranı artarken karlılıkları da (bazı aylar hariç) artmıştır. Buna rağmen, sektörle karşılaştırıldığında, kamu bankalarının menkul değerler oranının sektörün üzerinde, karlılık oranının ise sektörün altında olduğu görülmektedir. Bu çalısmada COVİD-19 salgını krizi öncesi ve sonrasında kamu bankalarında karlılık ile menkul değerler oranları arasındaki ilişki tablolar, grafikler yardımıyla ve Robus EKK yöntemi ile incelenmiştir. Çalışmada karlılık(ROA) ve menkul değerler oranları yanında mevduatın krediye dönüşüm, vadesiz mevduat, özkaynak, takip ve yabancı kaynak/özkaynak (finansal kaldıraç) oranları 2017-2022 dönemi aylık verileri kullanılmıştır. Ayrıca COVİD-19 salgın koşullarını temsilen modele bir kukla değişken eklenmiştir. Analiz sonuçlarına göre, aktif karlılığı ile menkul değerler oranı arasında negatif ve istatistiki olarak anlamlı bir ilişki tespit edilmiştir. Buna göre menkul değerler oranı arttıkça kamu bankalarında aktif karlılığı düşmektedir. Takip, özkaynak ve yabancı kaynak/özkaynak oranları ile karlılık arasındaki ilişki de negatif, ama istatistiki olarak anlamlı değildir. Karşılık oranı ile aktif karlılığı arasında ise istatistiksel olarak anlamlı negatif bir ilişki vardır. Öte yandan mevduatın krediye dönüşüm oranı ile ROA arasında ise pozitif ve anlamlı bir ilişki vardır. Yani mevduatın krediye dönüşümü arttıkça aktif karlılığı artmaktadır. Vadesiz mevduatın oranı ile karlılık arasında pozitif bir ilişki olmasına karşın istatistiksel olarak anlamlı bulunmamıştır. Son olarak COVİD-19 salgını krizi için modele eklenen kukla değişkenle karlılık arasındaki ilişki de beklenildiği gibi negatif ve istatistiki olarak anlamlıdır. COVİD-19 salgını krizi kamu bankalarının karlılığını olumsuz etkilemiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: COVİD-19 salgını krizi, bankacılık, kamu bankaları, karlılık(ROA), menkul değerler.



TÜRKİYE'DE YEREL BÜTÇE HAKKININ KANUNİ DÜZENLEMELER ÇERÇEVESİNDE İNCELENMESİ

Araş. Gör. Dr. Merve YOLAL EROĞLU

Kilis 7 Aralık Üniversitesi, Uygulamalı Bilimler Fakültesi,

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-5980-5610

ÖZET

Bütçe hakkı genel olarak bütçeleme sürecinde halkın gözetim, denetim ve karar verme sürecine katılımının sağlanması şeklinde tanımlanabilir. Modern demokrasilerde bu süreç yasama organı üyeleri tarafından yerine getirilmektedir. Ancak devletlerin siyasi yapılanmaları dikkate alındığında sadece merkezi bir otoriteden oluşmadığı ve dolayısıyla bütçe harcamalarının çeşitli siyasi birimlerce gerçekleşmesi bütçe hakkının farklı katmanlarda ele alınmasını gerektirmektedir. Özellikle halk seçimleriyle iş başına gelen merkezi hükümetler ile yerel yönetimler üstlendikleri görev ve yetkiler itibariyle bütçe hakkını temsilen faaliyetlerini sürdürmektedir. Bu bakımdan hem merkezi hükümetler ve meclisler hem de yerel yöneticiler ve meclisler halkı temsil etmek suretiyle bütçe hakkına sahip olmaktadır.

Siyasi seçimlerde vatandaşlar harcama yapma ve gelir toplama yetkisini üstlenecek yürütme organını ve ayrıca bu yürütme işlevini gözetim altına alacak yasama organını seçmektedir. Merkezi yönetim için geçerli olan bu sürecin benzer bir şekli de yerel idareler için gerçekleşir. Burada özellikle merkezi idarenin (ulusal bütçe hakkının) yerel idare (yerel bütçe hakkı) üzerindeki yaptırım ve sınırlamalarının geniş anlamda bütçe hakkını etkilemesi hususu tartışmalıdır. Nitekim, bu husus yerel idare sınırları içinde yaşayan vatandaşların alacakları hizmet kalitesini ve kamu hizmetlerin etkinliğini etkileyebilmektedir.

Çalışmada yerel yönetimlerin (belediyeler özelinde) bütçe hakkı kanuni düzenlemeler çerçevesinde ele alınacaktır. Bu kapsamda öncelikle bütçe hakkı ile yerel bütçe hakkı kavramlarının tanımlarına yer verilecektir. Ardından merkezi yönetim ile yerel yönetimler arasındaki mali ilişkinin politik boyutu ele alınarak, bu ilişkinin sınırlarının neler olabileceği anlatılacaktır. Son olarak, Türkiye'deki yerel idarelerin (belediyeler özelinde) mali yapısını etkileyen hukuki düzenlemeler (gelir, borçlanma ve bütçe gibi bütçe hakkının önemli bileşenleri) çerçevesinde bütçe hakkının sınırları incelenerek konuyla ilişkili hususlar değerlendirilecektir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bütçe Hakkı, Mali Yerelleşme, Yerel Yönetimler



EXAMINATION OF LOCAL POWER OF THE PURSE IN TÜRKİYE WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF REGULATIONS

ABSTRACT

The power of the purse can generally be defined as ensuring the participation of the public in the monitoring, control and decision-making process in the budgeting process. In modern democracies, this process is carried out by the members of the legislature. However, when the political structures of the states are taken into account, it is necessary to consider the power of the purse in different layers, as it does not consist of only a central authority and therefore the budget expenditures are realized by various political units. In particular, central governments and local governments, which come to power through popular elections, continue their activities representing the power of the purse in terms of the duties and authorities they undertake. In this respect, both central governments and assemblies, as well as local administrators and assemblies, have the power of the purse by representing the people.

In political elections, citizens choose the executive body that will assume the power to spend and collect revenue, as well as the legislative body that will oversee this executive function. Another similar form of this process, which is valid for the central government, takes place for local governments. Here, it is debatable that the sanctions and limitations of the central administration (national power of the purse) on the local administration (local power of the purse) affect the power of the purse in a broad sense. As a matter of fact, this issue may affect the quality of service and the efficiency of public services to be received by citizens living within the boundaries of local administrations.

In the study, the power of the purse of local governments (in particular municipalities) will be discussed within the framework of legal regulations. In this context, firstly, the definitions of the power of the purse and local power of the purse will be given. Afterwards, the political dimension of the financial relationship between the central government and local governments will be discussed and the limits of this relationship will be explained. Finally, within the framework of legal regulations (important components of the power of the purse such as income, borrowing and budget) affecting the fiscal structure of local administrations (in particular municipalities) in Türkiye, the limits of the power of the purse will be examined and relevant issues will be evaluated.

Keywords: The Power of The Purse, Fiscal Decentralization, Local Governments



İDARELERARASI MALİ İLİŞKİLERİN İNCELENMESİ: GÜNEY AFRİKA CUMHURİYETİ ÖRNEĞİ

Araş. Gör. Dr. Merve YOLAL EROĞLU

Kilis 7 Aralık Üniversitesi, Uygulamalı Bilimler Fakültesi,

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-5980-5610

ÖZET

Güney Afrika Cumhuriyeti yakın tarihe kadar varlığını sömürge olarak sürdürmekteydi. Özellikle 20. yüzyılın ikinci yarısının ortasından itibaren sömürge düzeninin yeni politikalarla artırılmaya çalışılması toplumsal rahatsızlıkları daha fazla görünür hale getirmiştir. Ülkede oluşan toplumsal rahatsızlıklar uluslararası bir sorun haline gelmiş ve nihayet yüzyılın sonunda herkese eşit oy hakkı verilmesi ile ülke hem politik hem de ekonomik bir dönüşüm sürecine girmiştir. Güney Afrika'daki dönüşüm süreci yeni bir ülke kurmaktan ziyade, kurumları ve sistemi ile sorunlu olan bir ülkenin ıslah edilmesi anlayışına dayandığı için yerel yönetimler de bu dönüşüm sürecinden etkilenmiştir. Eskiden siyahi-beyaz ayırımına dayanan yerel yönetim anlayışı yapılan dönüşümlerle birlikte ortadan kaldırılmış ve ülkede yerel taleplerin daha güçlü dile getirilmesi için politik yapıda iyileştirilmelere gidilmiştir.

Çalışmada Güney Afrika Cumhuriyeti'ndeki yerel yönetim anlayışı 1994 yılından itibaren yaşanan değişim süreciyle ele alınacaktır. Bu kapsamda öncelikle Güney Afrika Cumhuriyeti'nin kısa tarihi ve mevcut yönetim sistemi konusunda bilgi verilecektir. Ardından 1994 öncesi ve 1994 sonrası yerel yönetim anlayışındaki farklılıklar anlatılacaktır. Bu çerçevede yeni dönemle birlikte yürürlüğe konulan hukuksal düzenlemeler ve yapılan kurumsal değişikliklerin neler olduğu geçiş döneminin önemli gelişmeleri olarak dikkate alınacaktır. Daha sonra mahalli idarelerin mali yapısı bütçeleme süreci yönüyle incelenerek, mahalli idarelerde Sayıştay tarafından yapılan denetim anlatılacaktır. Genel olarak değerlendirildiğinde Güney Afrika Cumhuriyeti'nin 1994 sonrası dönemde önemli reformist hareketlerle yerel yönetimlerde değişiklikler yaptığı, ancak değişen politik güç dengesinin ülkenin önemli sorunlarına çözüm bulmakta yetersiz olduğu sonucu ortaya çıkmaktadır. Değişiklikler yerel düzeydeki hizmetlerin görülmesinde etkinlik sağlamış ancak denetim konusundaki eksikliklerin giderilmesinde tam anlamıyla bir başarı elde edilememiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Güney Afrika, Yerel Yönetimler, İdarelerarası İlişkiler



EXAMINATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL FISCAL RELATIONS: THE CASE OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

ABSTRACT

The Republic of South Africa has existed as a colony until recently. Especially, since the middle of the second half of the 20th century, attempts to increase the colonial order with new policies have made social disturbances more visible. Social disturbances in the country have become an international problem and at the end of the 20th century, with the granting of equal voting rights to all, the country entered into a process of both political and economic transformation. This transformation process in South Africa was not about founding a new country, but rather the reformation of a country that had problems with its institutions and system. One of the issues affected by the transformation process has been local governments. The local government approach, which used to be based on black-white separation, has been eliminated with the transformations and improvements were made in the political structure in order to express more strongly local demands in the country.

In the study, the understanding of local government in the Republic of South Africa will be discussed with the change process since 1994. In this context, first of all, information will be given about the short history of the Republic of South Africa and the current management system. Then, the differences in the understanding of local government before and after 1994 will be explained. In this framework, the legal regulations put into effect with the new period and the institutional changes made will be considered as the important developments of the transition period. Then, the financial structure of local administrations will be examined in terms of the budgeting process, and the audit carried out by the Auditor-General South Africa in local administrations will be explained. When evaluated in general, the Republic of South Africa made changes in local governments with important reformist movements in the post-1994 period. But The result is that the changing political power balance is insufficient to find solutions to the important problems of the country. The changes have provided efficiency in the provision of services at the local level, but no success has been achieved in eliminating the deficiencies in auditing.

Keywords: The Republic of South Africa, Local Governments, Intergovernmental Relations



SİVİL TOPLUM KURULUŞLARI TEMSİLİ DEMOKRASİNİN MEŞRUİYET KRİZİNE YANIT ÜRETEREK DAHA KATILIMCI BİR DEMOKRASİNİN KOŞULLARINI HAZIRLAYABİLİR Mİ?

Yüksek Lisan Öğrencisi, Ergin POLAT

Selçuk Üniversitesi, polatt erginn@hotmail.com

ÖZET

Sivil toplum kuruluşlarının temeli oldukça eskiye dayanmaktadır. Sivil toplum kuruluşları zaman içerisinde farklı formatlarda karşımıza çıkmıştır. Bu çalışma da sivil toplum kuruluşlarının tanımlamaları yapıldıktan sonra, demokrasi kavramı ile nasıl bir ilişki içerisinde olduğu üzerinde durulmuştur. Çalışmada amaç, bir sivil toplum kuruluşunun, demokrasiye olan etkisini göstermek, demokrasi açısından sağladığı faydaları ve sakıncaları ortaya koymaktır. Sivil toplum kuruluşu, aslında her toplumda bulunması gerekli bir yapılanmadır. Çünkü devlet her yerde olamayabilir ve her şeye yetişemeyebilir. İnsanların da belirli amaçlar doğrultusunda bir araya gelip, bir uğraş göstermesi, organizasyon oluşturma kabiliyeti açısından değerlidir. Ama burada altı kalın kalemlerle çizilmesi gereken şey, bu yapılanmaların 'belirli bir amaç' doğrultusunda bir araya gelmesidir. Bu yapılanmaların amaçları her şeyi değiştirmek olmamalıdır. Tek bir amaçları olmalı ve amaçlarının dısına çıkmamalıdırlar. Örneğin siyasi partiye dönüşmemeliler ya da çıkarları uğruna amaçlarından sapmamaları gerekmektedir. Güvenlik stratejisi açısından, hükümetleri tehdit ederek baskı altına almaya çalışan çıkar gruplarına dönüşmemelilerdir. Eğer sivil toplum kuruluşları, benimsemiş oldukları amaçları dışına çıkarlarsa güvenirliklerini sarsılır. Ama belirlemiş oldukları amaçtan kopmazlarsa, topluma fayda sağlayan yapılanmalar olmaktadırlar. Bu çalışama da, kaynak taraması yapıldıktan sonra nitel araştırma yöntemine yer verilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sivil toplum kuruluşları, demokrasi,katılımcı demokrasi



CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDEN GÜNÜMÜZE EMEK PİYASALARI

Burcu Arisoy

Kurum Bilgisi: İstanbul Beykent Üniversitesi

ORCID: 0000-0001-7452-2950

ÖZET

Cumhuriyetin ilk yıllarında savaşın etkileri ekonomide ve emek piyasalarında görülmüştür. Savaşta yaşanılan kayıplar dolayısıyla demografik olarak sayı ve nitelik açısından emek piyasalarında emek arzı sorununu gündeme getirmiştir. Öte yandan savaş döneminin ardından özel sektörün devlet eliyle desteklenmesi amaçlanmış, bu doğrultuda ekonomi politikaları belirlenmiştir. Cumhuriyetin ilk yıllarında istihdamın büyük çoğunluğu tarım sektöründe olmuş, yıllar itibariyle tarımın istihdamdaki payı düşüş göstermiş, hizmet ve imalat sektörünün payı ise artmaya başlamıştır. Tarım sektörünün ağırlığı yıllar itibariyle azalmıştır. Bu çalışma Cumhuriyetten günümüze Türkiye emek piyasalarında yaşanılan dönüşüm sürecini ortaya koymak amacıyla yapılmıştır. Çalışmada dönemlere ilişkin veriler incelenerek literatür taraması yapılmıştır. Emek piyasaları göstergelerinden işsizlik oranı, işgücüne katılım oranı, istihdam oranı, istihdamın sektörel dağılım oranı çalışmada incelenmiştir. İncelenen oranların yıllar itibariyle dalgalı seyir gösterdiği söylenebilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Cumhuriyet, Emek Piyasaları, Endüstri İlişkileri, İstihdam, Türkiye.



PANDEMİ SÜRECİNİ EV ORTAMINDA GEÇİREN YAŞLILARDA KAYGI VE YALNIZLIK İLE DEPRESYON ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ

İCİK, Züleyha, Doç. Dr. Meryem Karaaziz Yüksek Lisans, Klinik Psikoloji Bilim Dalı Yakındoğu University

Özet

Bu araştırmanın temel amacı, pandemi sürecini ev ortamında geçiren yaşlılarda kaygı ve yalnızlık ile depresyon arasında ilişkinin belirlenmesi olarak belirlenmiş olup, araştırmanın alt amaçları kapsamında yaşlıların kaygı, yalnızlık ve depresyonun sosyo-demografik özelliklere göre nasıl değiştiği incelenmiştir.

İlişkisel tarama modelinde yürütülen bu araştırmanın, evreni Yozgat ilinde yaşayan 65 yaş üstü bireylerden oluşmakta olup, evrenden amaçsal örneklem yöntemiyle belirlenen 456 yaşlı katılımcı ile görüşülmüştür. Araştırmada veri toplama aracı olarak, sosyodemografik bilgi formunu, Geriatrik Depresyon Ölçeği Yaşlılarda Yalnızlık Ölçeği, Koronavirüs Anksiyete Ölçeği Kısa Formu 'ndan oluşan anket formu kullanılmış ve anketler yüz yüze görüşme tekniği ile uygulanmıştır.

Araştırmada pandemi sürecini ev ortamında geçiren yaşlılarda kaygı ve yalnızlık ile depresyon düzeyleri arasında pozitif yönlü korelasyonların olduğu, koronavirüs kaygısı ve sosyal yalnızlığın depresyonu yordadığı belirlenmiştir. Araştırma bulgularının ışığında politika yapıcıların yaşlıların ruhsal sağlıklarını korumaya yönelik önlemler alması, psikologların yaşlı bireylere gereken psikolojik desteği vererek, psikolojik iyi oluş düzeylerini yükseltmek için online veya canlı terapi hizmetleri organize etmeleri, akademisyenlere koronavirüse yakalanmış ve yakalanmamış yaşlı bireylere uygulanarak bu durumun, koronavirüs anksiyetesi, geriatrik depresyon ve yalnızlık algısıyla anlamlı olarak farklılaşıp farklılaşmadığını test eden çalışmalar yapılması yönünde öneriler getirilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: koronavirüs, yaşlılık, kaygı, depresyon, yalnızlık

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



The Relationship Between Anxiety and Loneliness and Depression in the Elderly People Who Passed the Pandemic Process at Home

Abstract

The main purpose of this study was determined as the determination of the relationship between anxiety and loneliness and depression in the elderly who spent the pandemic process at home, and within the scope of the sub-objectives of the research, how the anxiety, loneliness and depression of the elderly changed according to their socio-demographic characteristics was examined.

The population of this research, which was carried out in relational screening model, consists of individuals over 65 years old living in Yozgat, and 454 elderly participants, who were determined by the purposeful sampling method from the population, were interviewed. As a data collection tool in the research, a questionnaire consisting of a sociodemographic information form, Geriatric Depression Scale Elderly Loneliness Scale, Coronavirus Anxiety Scale Short Form was used and the questionnaires were applied by face-to-face interview technique.

In the study, it was determined that there were positive correlations between anxiety and loneliness and depression levels in the elderly who spent the pandemic process at home, and that coronavirus anxiety and social loneliness predicted depression. In the light of the research findings, policy makers take measures to protect the mental health of the elderly, psychologists organize online or live therapy services to increase the psychological well-being of the elderly by providing the necessary psychological support to the elderly, and it is applied to the academicians to elderly individuals who have or have not been infected with the coronovirus. Suggestions have been made to conduct studies that test whether it differs significantly with the perception of depression and loneliness.

Keywords: coronavirus, old age, anxiety, depression, loneliness



BİR VAJİNİSMUS VAKASI

İCİK, Züleyha
Doç. Dr. Meryem Karaaziz
Yüksek Lisans, Klinik Psikoloji Bilim Dalı
Yakındoğu University

Özet

Bu vaka sunumunda 27 yaşında ev hanımı L.K. ve eşinin yaşadıkları vajinismus sorunu DSM-5 kriterlerine göre tespit edilmiş ve tedavi sürecinde BDT ile 15 seanslık süreç detaylı atla-tılmıştır. Tedavi sürecinde ilk olarak danışanlar L.K ve eşi tedaviye inandırılmış, düşük seviyedeki inançları güçlendirilerek sürecin içindeki mücadeleleri sağlanmıştır çünkü L.K ve eşi kendileri hiçbir çaba harcamadan mucizevi bir beklemektedirler. L.K'nın ödevleri yapmadaki tutarsızlığı eşinin tedavi sürecinde kontrolör olarak görevlendirilmesi ile aşılmıştır. Tedavi süreci L.K. ile yapılan bilişsel yeniden yapılandırma, gevşeme hareketleri, ev ödevleri sistematik duyarsızlaştırma ile sonuca ulaşılmıştır.

A Vaginismus Case

Abstract

In this case report, the vaginismus problem experienced by a 27-years old housewife L.K and her husband was determined according to the DSM-5 criteria and the 15-session process was overcome in detail with the CBT experienced during the treatment process. During the treatment process, first of all, the clients L.K and his wife were convinced of the treatment, their low-level beliefs were strengthened and their struggle in the process was ensured because L.K and his wife are waiting for a miraculous one without any effort. L.K's inconsistency in doing homework was overcome when his wife appointed as the controller in the treatment process. The treatment process was achieved with cognitive restructuring, relaxation movements, homework and systematic desensitization with L.K

Anahtar Sözcükler: Vajinismus, cinsel işlev bozuklukları, BDT



BELİRSİZ ALACAK DAVASINDA, DAVA DİLEKÇESİNDE BELİRTİLEN TALEBİN, TÜKETİCİ HAKEM HEYETİNİN GÖREV SINIRINA GİRMESİ HALİNDE, DOĞRUDAN TÜKETİCİ MAHKEMESİNDE DAVA AÇILIP AÇILAMAYACAĞI SORUNU

Doç. Dr. Kudret ASLAN TOBB Ekonomi ve Teknoloji Üniversitesi,

ORCID ID, 0000-0002-5689-9778

ÖZET

Belirsiz alacak davasında, dava dilekçesinde belirtilen geçici talep sonucunun, tüketici hakem heyetinin görev sınırında kalması halinde Yargıtay, doğrudan tüketici mahkemesinde dava açılamayacağına, öncelikle tüketici hakem heyetine başvurulmasının zorunlu olduğuna karar vermiştir. Yargıtay'ın bu kararının isabeti tartışmaya açıktır. Zira belirli bir miktarın altında (2023 yılı için 66.000 TL) kalan tüketici uyuşmazlıklarında, tüketici hakem heyetlerine başvurulması zorunluluğu özel dava şartı teşkil etmekte ise de belirsiz alacak davaları bakımından farklı bir sonuca ulaşmak gerekir. Yargıtay'ın vardığı sonuç, bazı sorunlara çözüm bulmaktan uzak ve usul ekonomisi ilkesine de aykırıdır. Kanun koyucu belirsiz alacak davasında, alacaklıya asgari bir tutar belirtmek suretiyle dava açma hakkı vermiş ve yargılama esnasında da alacağın belirli hale gelmesi halinde bunu artırma yetkisi tanımıştır. Hakem heyetine başvuru zorunluluğu kabul edildiği takdirde, hakem heyetleri kendi görev sınırını aşan talep hakkında karar veremeyecektir. Daha sonra davacının alacağının, hakem heyetinin görev sınırından fazla olduğunun anlaşılması halinde, fazla miktar yine hakem heyetinin görevine giriyorsa, aynı alacak için birden fazla hakem heyetine başvuru zorunluluğu doğacaktır. Hâlbuki bunun yerine, dava dilekçesinde gösterilen değer hakem heyetinin görev sınırına girse bile, başlangıçta tüketici mahkemesinde dava açma hakkı tanınması, yargılama esnasında alacağın toplam tutarının hakem heyetinin görev sınırında kaldığının anlaşılması halinde, mahkemenin davayı, dava şartı eksikliğinden dolayı usulden reddetmesi; eğer alacağın belirli hale gelen toplam tutarı mahkemenin görev alanına giriyorsa, davanın karara bağlanması daha isabetli olacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Belirsiz alacak davası, tüketici hakem heyetleri, özel dava şartı, medeni usul hukuku.



HAVACILIK SEKTÖRÜNDE STRES VE STRESLE BAŞA ÇIKMADA DAVRANIŞ ODAKLI YAKLAŞIMLAR

Doç. Dr., Nazmiye Ülkü PEKKAN

Tarsus Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0001-7298-0552

ÖZET

İnsan davranışını psikolojik ve fizyolojik açıdan etkileyen pek çok faktör bulunmaktadır. Bu faktörlerden biri de günlük hayatın neredeyse ayrılmaz bir parçası haline gelmiş olan strestir. Stres, herkes için yaygın bir deneyim olmasına rağmen, kavramın tam olarak ne olduğunu anlamak ve doğru bir biçimde tanımlamak oldukça güçtür. En basit haliyle stres, organizmada yaşanan bir gerilim halini ifade etmektedir. Diğer bir anlamda stres, bireyin sahip olduğu bilgi, beceri ve yetenek seviyesinde bir uyarıcıya karşı yanıt vermede yetersiz kalması durumudur. Havacılık, güvenlik ve emniyetin en çok öne çıktığı, çoklu işleyişlerin getirdiği karmaşıklık, yoğun iş yükü gibi unsurları barındırması sebebiyle, stresin çok yoğun bir şekilde yaşandığı bir sektördür. Bir başka deyişle havacılık sektörü, strese bağlı olası bir hata veya kayıtsızlık halinden kaynaklanabilecek telafisi güç veya imkânsız hadiselerin meydana gelebileceği oldukça riskli bir alandır. Özellikle son dönemlerde bu sektörün hızlı bir gelişme göstermesi ile artan zaman baskısı, rekabetçilik, sıfır hata ve yeni hedef belirleme zorlantısı gibi faktörler havacılık çalışanlarının yaşadığı stresi dolayısıyla da yetersizlik hallerini daha da hızlandırmaktadır. Böylesi bir yetersizlik, organizmanın denge halini bozduğundan birey bu durum ile başa çıkmak için psikolojik, fizyolojik ve davranışsal tüm tepkilerini zorlamak durumunda kalmaktadır. Başa çıkma mekanizmalarının başarısızlıkla sonuçlanması bireysel ve örgütsel açıdan istenmedik durumların yaşanmasına sebep olabilmektedir. Nitekim, başa çıkmada kullanılabilecek davranışsal yaklaşımların neler olduğunun ve stresi yönetmede bunların nasıl kullanılması gerektiğinin bilinmesi önem arz etmektedir. Davranış odaklı yaklaşımlar, bireyin çevre ile uyumunu bozan, ilişki ve iletişimini sekteye uğratan davranışların tespit edilmesini; bireyin adaptasyonunu ve gelişimini engelleyen bu davranışların yerine bireye yeni davranışların benimsetilmesini içeren yaklaşımları içermektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Stres, Stresle Başa Çıkma, Havacılık Sektörü



HACİZDE İSTİHKAK DAVASINA KARŞI, KARŞI DAVA OLARAK AÇILAN TASARRUFUN İPTALİ DAVALARI HAKKINDA BAZI TESPİTLER

Doç. Dr. Leyla AKYOL ASLAN

Kırıkkale Üniversitesi Hukuk Fakültesi, ORCID ID: 0000-00019245-5333

ÖZET

İcra ve İflas Kanunu'nun 97/17 nci maddesine göre, takip alacaklısı, hacizde istihkak davasına karşı, tasarrufun iptali davasını, karşı dava olarak açabilir. Kanun koyucu bu halde iptal davası açan takip alacaklısına bazı kolaylıklar sağlamıştır. Zira bu halde davacı alacaklı, borç ödemeden aciz belgesi sunmak zorunda olmadığı gibi, iptal davasında genel mahkeme değil, icra mahkemesi görevli olacaktır. Ancak bu halde alacaklının iptal talebini, dava açmadan, def'i olarak da ileri sürebilmesi gerekir. Öte yandan HMK m. 133/1 hükmüne göre, karşı dava, ancak esasa cevap süresi içinde açılabilir. Ancak, istihkak davasına karşı, karşı dava olarak açılan tasarrufun iptali davası, İİK m. 97/17'de herhangi bir süreye tabi tutulmamıştır. Yargıtay, istihkak davasına karşı açılacak iptal davasının da HMK m. 133/1'de düzenlenen karşı dava açma süresine tabi olduğuna karar vermektedir. Kanaatimizce Yargıtay'ın bu kararları, amaca uygun bir çözüm sunmaktan uzaktır. Bize göre bu halde karşı iptal davasının, HMK'da öngörülen süreye tabi olmaması, istihkak davasında hüküm verilinceye kadar, iptal davasının açılabilmesi gerekir. İptal davaları bakımından önemli bir mesele de muvazaalı işlemlerin tasarrufun iptali davasına konu olup olamayacağıdır. Yargıtay kararlarının aksine, kanaatimizce muvazaalı işlemlere dayanılarak tasarrufun iptali davası açılamaz. Özellikle muvazaalı işlemlere dayanılarak iptal davası açılmasını kabul eden Yargıtay'ın, bu halde, tıpkı iptale tabi tasarruflarda olduğu gibi hüküm kurulması gerektiğini kabul eden görüşüne katılmak ise mümkün değildir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Hacizde istihkak davası, tasarrufun iptali davası, karşı dava, icra ve iflas hukuku.



STATISTICAL ANALYSIS USING THE AFTERSHOCKS DURING 2023 KAHRAMANMARAŞ EARTHQUAKE

Asst. Prof. Fatma Selen MADENOĞLU

Abdullah Gül University, Kayseri, Turkey, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-5577-4471

Assoc. Prof. Banu SUNGUR

Erciyes University, Kayseri, Turkey, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-0233-4317

ABSTRACT

Two earthquakes with a magnitude of 7.7 and 7.6 occurred on February 6, 2023, in Kahramanmaras. Aftershocks centered on 11 districts continue to be experienced in the city. In this study, aftershock data that occurred in a fifty-day time period after two major earthquakes were analysed statistically. First of all, earthquakes were summarized with descriptive statistics. Normality analyzes were conducted with Kolmogorov-Smirnov and Shapiro-Wilk tests and the methods were determined according to the results of normality. Earthquakes were classified as night and day earthquakes. These two related classes were compared with the Wilcoxon Test on the number of daily earthquakes and it was concluded that there was a significant difference in favor of night earthquakes. With the Runs test, it was analyzed whether the daily earthquake numbers and their average magnitudes developed by chance or not, both on the basis of provinces and districts. It has been observed that the number of earthquakes and average magnitudes over time is not coincidental. The Kruskal Wallis test was used to determine whether the difference was significant in terms of the magnitude of aftershocks between the districts and the difference was found to be significant. To identify which district differs from the others, we performed post hoc analysis. In order to determine whether the difference between earthquake magnitudes in Dulkadiroğlu and Göksun districts, where aftershocks are experienced the most, is significant or not, the Mann-Whitney U test was performed, and it was concluded that the difference was significant. The statistical analysis of aftershocks that occurred after two major earthquakes in Kahramanmaraş contribute to the research area.

Keywords: Statistical Analysis, Kahramanmaraş Earthquake, Disaster Management



HINDUISATION OF THE AHOM SOCIETY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO THE AHOM ROYALTY IN MEDIEVAL ASSAM, INDIA

Dipamjyoti Buragohain

Research Scholar, Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh

R

Assistant Professor, Bihpuria College, Assam

ABSTRACT

The Ahoms are a branch of the great Tai family of Southeast Asia. The Tai people came to the Brahmaputra valley in the early part of the 13th century under Sukapha, a Tai prince. They ruled the Brahmaputra valley for almost six hundred years. The Ahoms are the admixed decedents of the Tai people who reached the Brahmaputra valley in 1228 CE and established the foundation of the Ahom kingdom. The Ahoms had their own traditional belief system which they brought with them from their original homeland. But, in course of time they adopted Hinduism. However, the traditional belief system of the Ahoms still prevails in the Ahom society. The present paper is an attempt to understand the process of Hinduisation of the Ahom society and the role of the royalty.

Keywords: Religion, Ahom, Hinduism, Temple.



REKABETCİ TUTUM VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER

Lisans Öğrencisi Sude YİĞİT

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0003-3548-946X

Lisans Öğrencisi, Feride BOĞAZKESEN

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-3339-3125

Doç.Dr. Meryem Berrin BULUT

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0001-8476-8700

ÖZET

İnsanlık tarihi boyunca toplumun bir parçası olan insanoğlu bulunduğu toplumda var olmaya çalışırken diğer insanlardan daha iyi olma çabası içerisine girmektedir. Böylelikle, daha iyi olma arzusu ile rekabetçi tutum sergileyebilmektedir. Bunun sonucunda, rekabet kişide bazı psikolojik belirtilerin ortaya çıkmasına sebep olabilmektedir. Bu araştırmanın amacı, psikolojik belirtilerin alt boyutlarından olan hostilite ve olumsuz benliğin yordayıcısı olarak rekabetçi tutumların incelenmesidir. Aynı zamanda yapılan çalışmada cinsiyete göre rekabetçi tutum ve psikolojik belirtiler incelenmiştir. Çalışmanın örneklem grubunu 18 yaş ve üzeri 317 (175 kadın, 140 erkek) gönüllü katılımcı oluşturmaktadır. Çalışmada veri toplama aracı olarak Rekabetçi Tutum Ölçeği, Kısa Semptom Envanteri ve demografik bilgi formu kullanılmıştır. Çalışmada toplanan veriler bağımsız gruplar t-testi, korelasyon analizi ve hiyerarşik regresyon analizi ile çözümlenmiştir. Analiz sonucunda hostilite ve olumsuz benliğin cinsiyete göre farklılık gösterdiği; rekabetçi tutumun ise anlamlı bir farklılık göstermediği tespit edilmiştir. Rekabetçi tutumun hostilite ve olumsuz benlik ile arasında olumlu yönde anlamlı ilişkiler saptanmıştır. Aynı zamanda rekabetçi tutumun hostilite ve olumsuz benliği anlamlı olarak yordadığı bulunmuştur. Buna göre rekabetçi tutum puanları arttıkça hostilite ve olumsuz benlik puanları da artmaktadır. Yapılan çalışma sonrası elde edilen bulgular alanyazın temelinde tartışılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Rekabet, hostilite, olumsuz benlik.

COMPETITIVE ATTITUDE AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SYMPTOMS

ABSTRACT

Human beings, who have been a part of society throughout human history, strive to be better than other people while trying to exist in their society. Thus, they may exhibit a competitive

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



attitude and desire to improve themselves. As a result, competition may lead to some psychological symptoms. The aim of this study is to examine competitive attitudes as a predictor of hostility and negative self, which are sub-dimensions of psychological symptoms. At the same time, competitive attitudes and psychological symptoms were examined according to gender. The sample group comprised 317 (175 female, 140 male) volunteer participants aged 18 and over. Competitive Attitude Scale, Brief Symptom Inventory, and demographic information form were used as data collection tools. The data collected in the study were analyzed by independent samples t-test, correlation analysis, and hierarchical regression analysis. As a result of the analysis, it was determined that hostility and negative self differed according to gender, while competitive attitude did not show a significant difference. Significant positive correlations were found between competitive attitude, hostility, and negative self. It was also found that competitive attitude significantly predicted hostility and negative self. Accordingly, hostility and negative self-scores increase as competitive attitude scores increase. The current findings were discussed on the basis of the literature.

Keywords: Competition, hostility, negative self.



GELİŞMELERİ KAÇIRMA KORKUSU VE PSİKOLOJİK BELİRTİLER

Lisans Öğrencisi Sude YİĞİT

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0003-3548-946X

Lisans Öğrencisi, Feride BOĞAZKESEN

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-3339-3125

Doç.Dr. Meryem Berrin BULUT

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0001-8476-8700

ÖZET

Teknolojinin gelişmesi ve sosyal medya kullanımının yaygınlaşmasıyla beraber insanlar birbirlerinden daha kolay haber alabilir hale gelmişlerdir. Bu kolaylığın yanı sıra bu durum bazı korkuları da beraberinde getirmiştir. Bu korkulardan biri de gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusudur. Bu korkuyu deneyimleyen birey sürekli olarak diğer insanların neler yaptıklarını takip etme ihtiyacı duymaktadır. Bu çalışmada, psikolojik semptomların (anksiyete, depresyon, somatizasyon) gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusu üzerindeki yordayıcı etkisini belirlemek ve demografik bilgilere göre çalışmanın değişkenlerini incelemek amaçlanmıştır. Örneklem grubu 175'i kadın ve 140'ı erkek olmak üzere 315 gönüllü katılımcıdan oluşmaktadır. Katılımcıların yaş ortalaması 36,73 (ss= 11,83) ve yaş aralıkları 18-66'dır. Çalışmanın verilerini toplamak amacıyla sosyodemografik bilgi formu, Sosyal Ortamlarda Gelişmeleri Kaçırma Korkusu Ölçeği, Kısa Semptom Envanterinin anksiyete, depresyon ve somatizasyon alt boyutları kullanılmıştır. Veriler Google Forms aracılığıyla toplanmıştır. Verilerin analizinde nicel yöntemler kullanılmıştır. Yapılan analizler sonucunda değişkenlerin hepsinde kadınların ortalama puanları istatistiksel açıdan erkeklere göre daha yüksek olarak bulunmuştur. Katılımcıların eğitim ve medeni durumuna göre psikolojik semptomlarına bakıldığında; üniversite mezunu ve evli bireylerin somatizasyon, depresyon ve anksiyete ortalama puanları diğer gruplara göre daha düsük çıkarken, gelismeleri kaçırma korkusu için sosyodemografik değişkenler açısından anlamlı bir farklılık tespit edilememiştir. Gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusu ile psikolojik belirtiler arasında ise olumlu yönde anlamlı ilişkiler bulunmuştur. Aynı zamanda regresyon analizi sonucunda gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusunu yalnızca anksiyetenin yordadığı ve anksiyetenin gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusundaki varyansın %15'ini açıkladığı saptanmıştır. Elde edilen bulgular tartışılmış ve öneriler sunulmuştur.



Anahtar Kelimeler: FOMO, gelişmeleri kaçırma korkusu, anksiyete, depresyon, somatizasyon.

FEAR OF MISSING DEVELOPMENTS AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SYMPTOMS

ABSTRACT

With the development of technology and the widespread use of social media, people have become easier to hear from each other. In addition to this convenience, this situation has brought along some fears. One of these fears is the fear of missing out (FOMO). The person who experiences this fear constantly needs to follow what other people are doing. This study aimed to determine psychological symptoms as predictors of the fear of missing out and to examine the variables of the study according to demographic information. There are 315 people in the sample group (175 women, 140 men). The mean age of the participants was 36.73 years (SD= 11.83) and the age range was 18-66 years. In order to collect the data, sociodemographic information form, Fear of Missing out Developments in Social Settings Scale, anxiety, depression, and somatization subscales of the brief symptom inventory were used. Data were collected through Google Forms. The quantitative analysis method was used. In the analysis, the mean scores of women were found to be statistically higher than men in all variables. When the psychological symptoms of the participants were examined according to their education and marital status; while the mean scores of somatisation, depression and anxiety of university graduates and married individuals were lower, no significant difference was found for the FOMO variable. Significant positive correlations were found between FOMO and psychological symptoms. At the same time, as a result of regression analysis, it was found that only anxiety predicted FOMO and anxiety explained 15% of the variance of FOMO. The findings were discussed and recommendations were presented.

Keywords: FOMO, fear of missing developments, anxiety, depression, somatization



ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİNÇLİ FARKINDALIK DÜZEYİNİN FARKLI SOSYODEMOGRAFİK DEĞİSKENLER AÇISINDAN İNCELENMESİ

Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü RPD Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Ayşe Sevim ÖZKAN

Kırşehir Ahi Evran Üniversitesi, - 0009-0008-5466-7149

Doc. Dr. Davut AYDIN

Kırşehir Ahi Evran Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-0793-3519

ÖZET

Bu araştırmada, bilinçli farkındalık düzeyinin farklı sosyodemografik değişkenler açısından incelenmesi amaçlanmaktadır. Çalışmada nicel bir yaklaşım benimsenmiştir. Araştırma Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesinde çeşitli fakültelerde öğrenim gören 225 üniversite öğrencisi ile yapılmıştır (121= kadın, 104=erkek). Katılımcılara sosyodemografik değişkenlerinin tespit edilmesi amacıyla kisisel bilgi formu; bilincli farkındalık düzeylerinin tespit edilmesi amacıyla Bilinçli Farkındalık Ölçeği uygulanmıştır. Online anket tekniğiyle toplanan verilerin betimleyici analizinde frekans, standart sapma, minimum, maksimum ve ortalama; açıklayıcı analizinde sosyodemografik değişkenler açısından bilinçli farkındalık düzeyinin farklılaşıp farklılaşmadığını tespit etmek adına iki grup karşılaştırmalarında bağımsız örneklem t testi, çoklu grup karşılaştırmalarında tek yönlü varyans analizi (ANOVA) kullanılmıştır. Araştırma verilerinin analiz edilmesinde SPSS 25.0 paket programı kullanılmıştır. Yapılan analizler sonucunda araştırmaya katılan katılımcıların bilinçli farkındalık düzeyi ortalamalarının $\bar{x}=3.83\pm0.67$ ve bu ortalamaya göre bilinçli farkındalık düzeylerinin orta düzeyde olduğu sonucuna ulaşılmıştır. Bilinçli farkındalık düzeyi öğrencilerin cinsiyetleri açısından anlamlı düzeyde farklılaştığı (t₍₂₂₃₎=-3,371; p<0,05); öğrencilerin öğrenim gördüğü fakülte $(F_{(2,222)}=1,348; p>0,05)$, sınıfı $(F_{(3,221)}=0,131; p>0,05)$, anne $(t_{(223)}=1,109; p>0,05)$ ve babasının eğitim düzeyi (t₍₂₂₃₎=1,247; p>0,05) açısından anlamlı düzeyde farklılaşmadığı tespit edilmiştir. Bu bağlamda üniversite öğrencilerinin bilinçli farkındalık düzeylerinin sosyodemografik değişkenlerden sadece cinsiyet açısından farklılaştığına ve kadınların bilinçli farkındalık ortalamasının ($\bar{x}=3,97\pm0,59$) erkeklerin bilinçli farkındalık ortalamasına kıyasla ($\bar{x}=3,67\pm0,72$) anlamlı düzeyde daha yüksek olduğu sonucuna ulaşılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bilinçli Farkındalık, Cinsiyet, Üniversite Öğrencileri.



8. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ İÇİN BİR BAŞARI TESTİ GELİŞTİRME

Araştırma Görevlisi, Ayşegül KILIÇ

Yeditepe Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-1610-1634

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Sevgi GÜRBÜZ

Kocaeli Üniversitesi, - 0009-0005-2593-4699

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Cansu ÇULHA HAFIZOĞLU

Kocaeli Üniversitesi, - 0009-0003-2780-0999

ÖZET

Başarı testlerinde geçerli ve güvenilir sonuçlar elde etmek önemlidir. Bunun için yapılması gerekenler şöyle sıralanabilir: Bir sınav planı yapılmalı, bu sınav planındaki standart test geliştirme aşamalarına uyulmalı, hangi dersle ilgili test hazırlanacaksa o dersin hedefleri yenilenmiş Bloom taksonomisiyle ilişkilendirilmeli, sınavın uygulanmasından sonra madde analizleri yapılarak kullanılabilecek sorulara karar verilmelidir. Bu çalışmanın amacı; 8. sınıflarda okutulan Fen Bilimleri dersindeki DNA ve Genetik Kod isimli üniteye yönelik öğretmen yapımı bir başarı testi geliştirme sürecinin betimlenmesi ve bu derse yönelik standart bir başarı testinin geliştirilmesi ve uygulanmasıdır. Bu amaçla çalışmada 13 aşamalı bir test geliştirme süreci izlenmiştir. Öncelikle sınav planı hazırlanmıştır. Hazırlanan sınav planı konu alanı uzmanlarına ve ölçme değerlendirme uzmanına inceletilmiştir. Uzman görüşleri doğrultusunda; bazı soruların hedeflerle uyuşmadığı belirlenmiş, bu sorular revize edilerek 25 maddeden oluşan çoktan seçmeli test hazırlanmıştır. Hazırlanan test 2020-2021 eğitim öğretim yılında İstanbul ili Pendik ilçesinde yer alan bir ortaokuldaki 40 kişilik 8. sınıf öğrenci grubuna çevrimiçi ortamda uygulanmıştır. Elde edilen veriler üzerinden betimleyici test istatistikleri hesaplanmış, her madde için madde analizi çalışması yapılmıştır. Güvenirliği belirleyebilmek için KR-20 güvenirlik katsayısı hesaplanmıştır. Testin KR-20 güvenirlik katsayısı 0,92, ortalama güçlüğü 0,672, ortalama ayırt ediciliği 0,56 olarak hesaplanmıştır. Bu değerler testin geçerli ve güvenilir olduğunu göstermektedir. Ayrıca belirtke tablosu hazırlanması ve soruların konu alanı uzmanlarına inceletilmesi sonucu testin kapsam geçerliği sağlanmaya çalışılmıştır. Ardından her madde için madde istatistikleri hesaplanmış ve elde edilen bulgular yorumlanmıştır. Bu çalışmanın sonucunda bu testte yer alan bazı maddelerin geliştirilmesi koşuluyla 8. sınıf Fen Bilimleri dersi DNA ve Genetik Kod ünitesinde başarı testi olarak kullanılabileceği sonucuna ulaşılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Fen bilimleri, başarı testi, öğretmen yapımı test



İKT-NİN TƏHSİLDƏ TƏTBİQİNİN YENI, DAHA EFFEKTİV VARİANTLARININ HAZIRLANMASI

DEVELOPING NEW, MORE EFFECTIVE OPTIONS OF THE APPLICATION OF ICT IN EDUCATION

Azərbaycan Dövlət Pedaqoji Universitetinin Biologiya və onun tədrisi texnologiyası kafedrasının dosenti Qafarova Pərvin Muhəməd qızı

Azərbaycan, Bakı ORCID ID 0009-0002-9696-3540

Xülasə

Pedaqoji işçilər, xüsusilə də müəllimlər demokratik cəmiyyətdə gənc nəsli elə hazırlamalıdırlar ki, onlar yenilikləri səmərəli şəkildə müstəqil mənimsəməyə səy göstərməklə yanaşı bunlardan cəmiyyət üçün istifadə etməyə qadir olsunlar. Onlarda müstəqil işləmək bacarığı, müxtəlif mənbələrdən sərbəst istifadə etmək, eyni zamanda sərbəst fikir söyləmək və öz fikirlərini həyata keçirmək kimi keyfiyyətləri inkişaf etsin. Müasir təlim metodlarının tətbiqi və təlimdə texnologiya vasitələrindən istifadə etməklə bütün bunlara nail olmaq mümkündür.

İnkişaf etmiş cəmiyyətin tələblərinə cavab verən müəllimlərin hazırlanmasını, ümumtəhsil məktəblərində müxtəlif təlim texnologiyalarının sınaqdan keçirilib öyrənilməsini, layihə sənədlərinin hazırlanmasını zəruri edir. Bu sahədə digər fənlərlə yanaşı biologiya fənninin yüksək səviyyədə tədirsinin daha da inkişaf etdirilməsi zərurəti yaranır.

Əsrlər boyu biologiya elmi sürətlə inkişaf etmişdir. Elmin inkişafı, istehsal fəaliyyətinin artması keyfiyyətli təhsil sisteminin qurulmasına şərait yaradır. Biologiya elminin müasir standartlara uyğun tədrisi İKT-nin tətbiqi məsələsini gündəmə gətirir və təlim prosesində istifadə edilməsini tələb edir. Bu baxımdan Yeni Pedaqoji Texnologiyalardan sayılan elektron dərsliklərdən istifadə edilməsi biologiyadan praktik fəaliyyətlərin düzgün qurulması və istiqamətləndirilməsi üçün çox vacibdir.

Ümumtəhsil məktəblərində biologiya fənninin müasir standartlara uyğun tədrisi məqsədi ilə IKT-nin tətbiqi istiqamətində bir çox tədqiqatlar işlənilmişdir. Ayrı-ayrı fənlər o cümlədən biologiya üzrə elmin son nailiyyətləri əsasında tədris planına uyğun məlumatların tam, aydın və sistemli şəkildə kompüter versiyası hazırlanmış və proqrama daxil edilmişdir. İKT-nin imkanlarından faydalanaraq biologiyanın tədrisi üçün zəruri olan biliklər sistemləşdirilmiş, onun əsasında proqram mövzularına uyğun baza işlənmiş və elektron dərsliklər hazırlanmışdır.

Bu sahədə əsas məqsəd məktəblərdə İKT və YTT-dan istifadənin vəziyyətini yaxşılaşdırmaq, biologiyanın tədirsində elektron dərsliklərdən istifadənin imkan və səmərəli yollarını müəyyənləşdirmək olmalıdır. Bu baxımdan elektron dərsliklərlə işin mahiyyəti araşdırılmalı, məktəb biologiyasının dərslik komplektlərinin imkanları nəzərə alınmalı, məktəblərdə elektron dərsliklərlə bağlı işin yaxşılaşdırılması yolları, elektron dərsliklərlə işin prinsipləri müəyyən edilməlidir.

Açar sözlər: İKT, məktəb, tədris, müəllim, şagird



Abstract

Pedagogical workers, especially teachers, should prepare the young generation in a democratic society in such a way that they will be able to use them for the society while trying to effectively master the innovations independently. They should develop such qualities as the ability to work independently, freely use various sources, and at the same time speak freely and implement their own ideas. All this can be achieved by applying modern training methods and using technology tools in training.

It requires the training of teachers who meet the requirements of a developed society, the testing and study of various teaching technologies in secondary schools, and the preparation of project documents. In this field, along with other subjects, there is a need to further develop the teaching of biology at a high level.

Over the centuries, the science of biology has developed rapidly. The development of science, the increase in production activity creates conditions for the establishment of a quality education system. The teaching of biological science according to modern standards brings up the issue of the application of ICT and requires its use in the educational process. In this regard, the use of electronic textbooks, which are considered New Pedagogical Technologies, is very important for the correct construction and guidance of practical activities in biology.

Many studies have been conducted in the direction of the application of IKT for the purpose of teaching biology in accordance with modern standards in secondary schools. A complete, clear and systematic computer version of information corresponding to the curriculum was developed and included in the program based on the latest achievements of science in separate subjects, including biology. Taking advantage of the possibilities of ICT, the knowledge necessary for teaching biology was systematized, based on it, a database was developed for the program topics and electronic textbooks were prepared.

In this field, the main goal should be to improve the situation of using ICT and ICT in schools, to determine the possible and effective ways of using electronic textbooks in the teaching of biology. From this point of view, the essence of working with electronic textbooks should be investigated, the possibilities of school biology textbook sets should be taken into account, ways of improving the work related to electronic textbooks in schools, and the principles of working with electronic textbooks should be determined.

Keywords: ICT, school, teaching, teacher, student



ANTİK YUNANDA SPOR OYUNLARINDA KADIN YARIŞMACILAR

Öğr.Gör.Dr., Aydan ERMİŞ Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-2285-7980 Doç.Dr., Egemen ERMİŞ Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-3976-6981 Prof.Dr., Osman İMAMOĞLU Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-6671-6042

ÖZET

Bu çalışmada Antik Yunan'da spor oyunlarında kadın yarışmacıların güncel bilgilere göre araştırılması amaçlanmıştır. Bu amaçla literatür taraması yapılmıştır. Antik Yunan Olimpiyatlarında kadın sporcular serbestçe yarışamıyorlardı. Buna karşılık kadınların kendi adlarına düzenledikleri oyunlar olarak Hera oyunları vardı. Hera oyunları Koşu yarışlarından ibaret idi. Hera oyunları dışında da yarışmalara katılan kadınlara rastlanır. Spartalı bir kadın Olimpiya'ya katılarak atlı araba yarışlarında olimpiyat şampiyonu olmuştur. Kadınların dans gösterileri vazolar üzerine çizilmiştir. Bronz heykeller kadınların atletizm yaptığını göstermektedir. Yine kadınların güçlü olmaları için Jimnastik yapmaları gerekli görülmüştür. Sonuç olarak, Antik Yunanda kadınlar erkelere göre daha az yarışmalara katılmıştır. Kadınların her dört yılda bir sadece koşu yarışması olarak yapılan Hera adında festivalleri vardı. Koşu dışında yarışmalara katılan kadınların da olduğu görülmüştür.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Antik Yunan, Kadın, Spor

WOMEN COMPETITORS IN ANCIENT GREEK SPORTS GAMES

Abstract:

In this study, the aim was to investigate female competitors in sports games in ancient Greece according to current information. A literature review was conducted for this purpose. In the Ancient Greek Olympics, female athletes could not compete freely. On the other hand, there were Hera games as games that women organized for themselves. Hera games consisted of running races. Apart from the Hera games, there were women who participated in the competitions. A Spartan woman participated in the Olympics and became the Olympic champion in chariot races. Women's dance performances were drawn on vases. Bronze statues show women doing athletics. Again, it was deemed necessary for women to do gymnastics in order to be strong. Women participated in competitions less than men in ancient Greece. Women had a festival called Hera, which was held every four years as a running event only. It has been observed that women participated in competitions other than running.

Keywords: Ancient Greece, Women, Sports



ANTİK OLİMPİYATLARDA SEYİRCİLER VE RİTÜELLER

Doç.Dr., Egemen ERMİŞ Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-3976-6981 Öğr.Gör.Dr., Aydan ERMİŞ Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, 0000-0003-2285-7980 Prof.Dr., Osman İMAMOĞLU Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, 0000-0001-6671-6042

ÖZET

Bu çalışmanın amacı Antik Oyunlarda seyircilerin durumu ve ritüelleri ve rolleri üzerine güncel bilgiler vermektir. Çalışmada literatür taraması yapılmıştır. Antik oyunlarda genellikle seyirciler erkekler idi. Seyircilerin uzak yerlerden oyunlara geldikleri belirtilir. Heykellere ve yazıtlara yansıyan seyircilerden çok odaklanılan noktanın sporcular olduğudur. Seyircilerin yarışmada alınan sonuçlara hüküm veremedikleri ama çoğunlukla da yarışmada görev alan görevlilerin kararını etkilemeye ve akıllarını çelmeye çalıştıkları bilinmektedir. Seyirciler Antik oyunlara gelerek dinsel bir ritüele katılmış olurlar. Antik Yunanda oyunlarda genel olarak günümüzde olduğu gibi erkek seyirciler çoğunluktadır. Antik Yunan oyunlarında seyircilerin bazı sorunları günümüzdeki seyircileri için de mevcuttur. Antik Oyunlarında seyircilerin günümüz seyircilerinden farklı yönünün oyunlarda daha aktif rol oynamaları olduğu söylenebilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Antik Oyunlar, Spor, Seyirciler, Ritüeller

Spectators and Rituals at the Ancient Olympics

Abstract

The aim of this study is to provide up-to-date information on the status and rituals and roles of spectators in ancient plays. A literature review was conducted. In ancient games, the audience were usually men. It is stated that spectators came to the games from far places. The focus is on the athletes, rather than the audience, which is reflected in the statues and inscriptions. It is known that the spectators could not judge the results of the competition, but mostly tried to influence the decision of the officers involved in the competition and tried to influence them. Spectators attended the ancient games and participated in a religious ritual. In ancient Greece, the majority of spectators were men, as it is today. Some problems of spectators in ancient Greek games are present among the spectators of today. It can be said that the different aspects of spectators in the ancient games from today's spectators is the fact that they play a more active role in the games.

Keywords: Ancient Games, Sports, Spectators, Rituals



BEŞİNCİ SINIF ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN EKRAN OKUMA ÖZ YETERLİK ALGILARI İLE OKUDUĞUNU ANLAMA BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Sevda Ergün

Ahi Evran Üniversitesi, – 0000-0002-2530-9683

ÖZET

Teknolojik gelişmeler yaşamda birçok alanı etkileyip geliştirdiği gibi insanların okuma alışkanlıklarında da değişime yol açmıştır. Bilgisayar, cep telefonu, tablet gibi elektronik araçların yaygınlaşmasıyla beraber ekran okuma denilen yeni bir okuma türü ortaya çıkmıştır. Bilgiye erişimi kolaylaştıran teknolojik cihazlar insanları basılı kaynaklardansa ekrandan okuyup öğrenmeye teşvik etmektedir.

Ekran okuma göz ve beyin koordinasyonuyla gerçekleşen bir süreçtir. Bu süreçte beyin ekrandan gelen bilgiyi alma, anlama, analiz etme ve önceki bilgilerle ilişkilendirme gibi birçok farklı işlemi aynı anda yapmaktadır.

Son dönemlerde eğitim ortamlarında da teknolojik araçlar yerini almıştır. Birçok derste aktif olarak akıllı tahtaların ve bilgisayarların kullanımı öğrencileri ekran okumaya yönlendirmiştir. Öğrenciler artık sadece basılı kaynaklardan değil ekrandan okuyarak da bilgiye ulaşmakta ve bilgiyi kullanmaktadır.

Bu araştırmanın amacı, 5. Sınıf öğrencilerinin ekran okuma öz yeterlik algıları ile okuduğunu anlama becerileri arasındaki ilişkinin ortaya çıkarılmasıdır. Araştırma ilişkisel tarama modeline uygun olarak yürütülmüştür. Araştırmanın çalışma grubunu Kayseri ili Kocasinan ilçesinde bulunan beşinci sınıf öğrencilerinden rastgele örneklemle seçilen 320 beşinci sınıf öğrencisi oluşturmaktadır. Uygulama için MEB'in belirlediği 5. Sınıf Türkçe ders kitabından beş farklı metin seçilmiştir. Okuduğunu anlama becerilerini ölçmek için ise anlama kazanımlarına yönelik açık uçlu sorulardan oluşan başarı testi uygulanmıştır. Öğrencilerin ekran okuma öz yeterlik algılarını ölçmek için 16 maddeden oluşan Ekran Okuma Öz yeterlik algıları ile ekrandan okuduğunu anlama becerileri arasında anlamlı bir ilişki tespit edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Anlama, okuma, ekran okuma, öz yeterlik.



KURAN-I KERİM'DE GEÇEN ZİHİNSEL KAVRAMLARIN DİN EĞİTİMİ AÇISINDAN ANALİZİ

Şeyma KUBAT¹

Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, 0009-0002-1526-9363

Özet

Kuran-ı Kerim'de geçen zihinsel kavramların din eğitimi açısından analizi çalışmasında literatür taraması yapılmış, yerli ve yabancı kaynaklarda konuya dair detaylı bilgilere ulaşılmıştır. Bu çalışma hazırlanırken Kuran'da geçen düşünme temalı kelimelerin analizi yapılmıştır. Bu analiz yapılırken öğretim ilke ve yöntemlerinden olan düşünme yöntemlerine (eleştirel, yansıtıcı, yanal vs.) göre açıklanmıştır. Ayrıca devamında Bloom taksonomisine göre de analiz yapılmış ve açıklanmaya çalışılmıştır. Buna göre bilişsel ve duyuşsal olarak kelimelerin açıklaması yapılmaya çalışılan, nitel türde bir çalışmadır.

Yapılan çalışma bizlere Allah'ın tevhit ve yüceliğini anlamak için aklın odalarında gezinmenin sahih bir iman için son derece elzem olduğunu göstermektedir. Akıl imanın temeli hükmündedir. İmanın merkezi Kur'an'a göre kalptir; kalbin akıl yetisi ise iman etmek demektir. İman etmenin ise akıl ile düşünen, tefekkür eden, basiret ile bakan, olaylara tedebbür ile yaklşan insanların gerçekleştirebileceğini Kur'an bizlere söylemektedir. Dolayısıyla evrende olanlara bakarak düşünen ve/veya düşünerek bakan, Kur'an'ın ışığında dünyayı seyreden kişinin Tanrı'nın birliği ve varlığını bulabilmesi mümkündür. Fideist bir inanış tarzını benimsemeyen Kur'an akılla bakabilen hikmetle görür mesajını bizlere vermektedir.

Doğrudan akıl kavramını isim olarak ele almayan Kur'an, kalp kavramını düşşünme/akletme anlamında akıl anlamı yerine kullanır. Öyleki Kur'an'ın; "Onların kalpleri vardır, onlarla anlamazlar"²; "Yeryüzünde dolaşmazlar mı ki düşünecek kalpleri olsun!"³; "Kur'an üzerinde düşünmüyorlar mı? Yoksa kalpleri kilitli mi!"⁴ gibi ayetlerinden de anlaşılacağı üzerine kalp kavramı akıl kavramı yerine kullanılmıştır.

¹ Ş. Kubat, Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, Felsefe ve Din Bilimleri Bölümü Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi

² A`râf, 7/179

³ Hacc, 22/46.

⁴ Muhammed, 47/24

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



Eğitim bilimlerinde ise akıl bireyin düşünmesini çeşitlendiren ve bilgiyi depolayan güçtür. Eğitim öğretimin tüm kademeleri için bireyden beklenen istendik davranışların gelişmesinde akıl süzgecinin çok önemli olduğu farkedilmiş ve öğrencilerde farklı düşünme becerilerinin geliştirilmesi hedeflenmiştir. İlahi kitabımız incelendiğinde bireylerin akıl donatısı ile yaratıldığını ve süreçteki öğrenmelerin bu donatıyı ve düşünme becerilerini geliştirdiğini ortaya koymuştur. Zira Kuran-ı Kerimde yer alan düşünme temalı kavramların eğitim bilimlerindeki kavramlarla birebir örtüştüğü görülmektedir. Ayrıca eğitimde ve Kur'an'da düşünmenin önemi mevcuttur. Yapılan alan yazında düşünmenin temel olduğu bu temelin farklı stilleri ve aşamaları olabileeği anlaşılmaktadır. Bu çalışma Kur'an'da geçen düşünme teması ile 21.yüzyıl düşnme becerilerinin benzerliği ve sentezi üzerine olacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Akıl, Düşünme Çeşitleri, Allah, Kuran-ı Kerim



İBRAHİM ÖRS'ÜN GÖL ÇOCUKLARI ADLI ESERİNDEKİ FİİLİMSİLERİN TESPİTİ VE TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİ AÇISINDAN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Mehmet Onur ULUCAN

Ahi Evran Üniversitesi, -0009- 0005- 4247- 2692

ÖZET

Türkçe öğretiminin amaçlarından birisi temel dil bilgisi kurallarının kavratılmasıdır. Dil bilgisi kurallarının kavratılması, öğrencilere doğru konuşma, okuma ve yazma becerileri noktasında büyük katkı sağlar. Bundan dolayı fiilimsiler de dil bilgisi içerisinde önemli bir konu olduğundan onun da bu husustaki önemi ortadadır.

Genel anlamda fiilimsiler, dil bilgisi konuları içerisinde öğrencilerin kavramakta zorlanıp yeteri kadar benimseyemedikleri konular grubunda yer almaktadır. Dil bilgisi kurallarının ezberletilmeden sezdirilerek öğretilmesi önemli bir husustur. Buna dayanarak dil bilgisi, özellikle fiilimsiler konusunun, edebi metinler aracılığıyla sezdirilerek öğretilmesinin doğru bir yaklaşım olacağı düşünülmüştür. Bu düşünce ışığında çocuklar tarafından sevilen bir eserin onlar üzerinde oluşturmuş olduğu olumlu duygulardan yararlanarak ön yargı ile yaklaşılan ve zorlanılan bir konunun, o sevilen eserden oluşturulan örnek fiilimsi metinleri ve cümleleri kanalıyla öğretilmesi amaçlanmıştır.

Bu çalışma İbrahim Örs'ün Göl Çocukları adlı eserindeki fiilimsi gruplarının tahlilini içermektedir. Bahsi geçen eserle ilgili daha önce yapılmış bir fiilimsi çalışması olmamasından dolayı bu eser üzerinde çalışmanın faydalı olacağı düşünülmüştür. Çalışmada ilk olarak her fiilimsi grubuyla ilgili olarak araştırmacıların düşünceleri belirtilmiş; daha sonra eserde yer alan fiilimsiler taranarak isim-fiiller, sıfat-fiiller, zarf-fiiller şeklinde sınıflandırması yapılmış; sonraki evrede de fiilimsi grupları tek tek bulunmuştur. Daha sonra çalışmanın sonuç kısmında, incelemeye esas olan fiilimsi gruplarının dağılımı verilip çalışmanın Türkçe öğretimi açısından değerlendirilmesi yapılarak önemine değinilmiştir. Son olarak öneriler kısmında fiilimsi öğretiminin edebi eserlerden faydalanarak gerçekleştirilmesinin gerekliliği üzerinde durulmuştur, eserde yer alan ve ders kitaplarında kullanılabilecek metinler ile etkinliklere yer verilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Fiilimsiler, Fiilimsi Grupları, İbrahim Örs, Göl Çocukları.



İLKOKUL 4. SINIF MATEMATİK DERS KİTAPLARINDAKİ KESİR ETKİNLİKLERİNİN EDGA-ETKİNLİK METNİ BİLEŞENLERİ BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Gülay AGAÇ

Gaziantep Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-7788-4444

ÖZET

Bu çalışmanın amacı ilkokul 4. sınıf matematik ders kitaplarında yer alan kesir konulu etkinliklerin, Etkinlik Değerlendirme ve Geri Bildirim Aracının (EDGA) bir boyutu olan etkinlik metni özelinde incelenmesidir. Nitel olarak desenlenen bu çalışmada doküman analizi yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın dokümanlarını Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı (MEB) tarafından 4. Sınıf matematik ders kitabı olarak okutulması onaylanan iki ders kitabı oluşmaktadır. Kitaplarda yer alan kesir konusuna yönelik olan etkinliklerin, EDGA-Etkinlik Metni boyutunda yer alan Etkinlikle Hedeflenen Çıktı veya Ürün, Materyal, Yönergeler, Sorumluluk ve Kapsayıcılık bileşenleri bağlamında betimsel analizleri yapılmıştır. Veri analizi sürecinde kodlayıcı güvenirliğine başvurulmuştur. Veri analizlerinden elde edilen bulgular öğretim programında kesir konusu özelinde yer alan 6 kazanımın 5'ine yönelik her iki kitabın da benzer bağlamlarda birer etkinlik olmak üzere toplam 5 etkinliğe ver verdiğini göstermistir. A kitabında yer alan etkinliklerin materyal ve yönergeler kapsamında daha nitelikli olduğu bununla beraber diğer bileşenlerin her iki ders kitabında da benzerlik gösterdiği sonucuna ulaşılmıştır. Etkinlik metni toplam puanları açısından her iki ders kitabı karşılaştırıldığında ise yine A kitabında yer alan etkinliklerin önemli bir kısmının B kitabındakilere göre daha yüksek puana sahip olduğu ortaya çıkmıştır. Her iki ders kitabının kesir etkinliklerine ilişkin öğrencilere farklı öğrenme fırsatları sundukları ve öğretim ortamında kullanımlarının birbirlerine göre avantaj ve dezavantajlı durumların oluşmasına sebebiyet verebileceği sonucuna ulaşılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: matematiksel etkinlik, etkinlik değerlendirme, matematik ders kitabı, etkinlik temelli öğretim

AN INVESTIGATION OF FRACTION TASKS IN PRIMARY SCHOOL 4TH GRADE MATHEMATICS TEXTBOOKS IN THE CONTEXT OF FfMA – ACTIVITY SCRIPT COMPONENTS

ABSTRACT

The aim of this study is to examine the fraction tasks in primary school 4th-grade mathematics textbooks in the context of the activity script, which is a dimension of the Framework for Mathematical Activities (FfMA). In this qualitative study, the document analysis method was

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



used. The documents of the research consist of two textbooks approved by the Ministry of National Education (MONE) to be used as 4th-grade mathematics textbooks. Descriptive analyzes of the tasks on the subject of fractions in the books were made in the context of the FfMA-Activity script dimension, Objective targeted by the activity, Material, Instructions, Responsibility, and Inclusivity components. Coder reliability was used in the data analysis process. The findings obtained from the data analysis showed that both books for 5 of the 6 acquisitions specific to the fraction subject in the curriculum included a total of 5 tasks, one for each in similar contexts. It has been concluded that the tasks in the book A are more qualified in terms of materials and instructions, however, other components are similar in both textbooks. When both textbooks were compared in terms of the total scores of the activity script, it was found that a significant part of the tasks in the book A had higher scores than those in book B. It has been concluded that both textbooks offer different learning opportunities to students regarding fraction tasks, and their use in the teaching environment may cause advantages and disadvantages compared to each other.

Keywords: mathematical tasks, activity evaluations, mathematics textbook, activity-based teaching



ANNELERİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK DÜZEYLERİ İLE ÇOCUKLARIN PROBLEM ÇÖZME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Çocuk Gelişimi Bölümü Doktora Öğrencisi Nihan UZAK, Ankara Üniversitesi, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, OrcID: 0000-0001-6803-1813 Çocuk Gelişimi Bölümü Doktora Öğrencisi Feriha POLAT Ankara Üniversitesi, Sağlık Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Orcid No: 0000-0001-7906-9382

ÖZET

Erken çocukluk döneminden itibaren insanın hayatı boyunca sergilediği davranışlar ve bu davranışların altında yatan biyolojik ve psikolojik nedenler günümüzde araştırma konusu olmaya devam etmektedir. Bilişsel esnekliğin de yeni durumlara uyum sağlayabilme becerisi olmasından dolayı insan davranışlarına şekil veren önemli bir beceri olarak tanımlanması mümkündür.

İnsan davranışlarına şekil veren diğer faktörlerden bir diğeri ise problem çözme becerisidir. Problem durumları her ne kadar günlük yaşantı içinde yaşanmak istenmeyen durumlar olsa da hayatın bir parçası olduğunun da kabul edilmesi gerekir. Bu nedenle problem çözme becerisini de tıpkı bilişsel esneklik gibi davranışa etki eden önemli becerilerden bir olduğunu söyleyebiliriz.

Bu çalışmanın amacı; annelerin bilişsel esneklik düzeyleri ile 60-72 ay aralığındaki okul öncesi eğitim alan çocuklarının problem çözme davranışları arasındaki ilişkinin incelenmesidir. Bu temel amaç doğrultusunda araştırmada, nicel araştırma yöntemlerinden nedensel karşılaştırmalı yöntem kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın çalışma grubunu, 2022- 2023 yılında Bolu il merkezinde en az 6 ay okul öncesi eğitim alan 60-72 ay grubunda 62 çocuk ve annesi oluşturmuştur. Araştırmada veri toplama aracı olarak, annelere "Bilişsel Esneklik Ölçeği" ve çocuklara "Problem Çözme Ölçeği" uygulanmıştır. Ayrıca Kişisel Bilgi Formu vasıtasıyla toplanan demografik bilgiler ile ölçme araçlarından elde elden puanlar SPSS programıyla analiz edilmiştir. Analiz sonucunda; annelerin bilişsel esneklik düzeyleri, çocuklarının problem çözme becerileri, okul öncesi eğitim alma süreleri, anne-baba öğrenim düzeyi ve annelerin ev dışı bir işte çalışmaları arasında pozitif yönde anlamlı ilişki olduğu belirlenmiştir. Ayrıca çocukların cinsiyeti, kardeş sayısı, doğum sırası, babanın çalışma durumu ve evde anne-baba dışında yaşayan aile üyesi olup olmama durumu ile annelerinin bilişsel esnekliği ve çocukların problem çözme davranışları arasında anlamlı ilişki olmadığı sonucuna ulaşılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bilişsel esneklik, problem çözme becerisi, okul öncesi eğitim.



EXAMINATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN MOTHERS' COGNITIVE FLEXIBILITY LEVELS AND CHILDREN'S PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS

ABSTRACT

Behaviors exhibited throughout life from early childhood and the biological and psychological reasons underlying these behaviors continue to be the subject of research today. Since cognitive flexibility is the ability to adapt to new situations, it is possible to define it as an important skill that shapes human behavior.

One of the other reasons that shape human behavior is problem solving skills. Although problem situations are undesirable to experience in daily life, it should be accepted that they are a part of life. Therefore, we can say that problem solving skill is one of the important skills that affect behavior, just like cognitive flexibility.

The aim of this study is to examine the relationship between the cognitive flexibility levels of mothers and the problem-solving behaviors of their children aged 60-72 months. In line with this main purpose, the causal comparative method, one of the quantitative research methods, was used in the study. The study group of the research of 62 children and their mothers in the 60-72 month group who received pre-school education for at least 6 months in the city center of Bolu in 2022-2023. As a data collection tool in the study, the "Cognitive Flexibility Scale" was applied to the mothers and the "Problem Solving Scale" was applied to the children. In addition, demographic information collected through the Personal Information Form and the scores obtained from the measurement tools were analyzed with the SPSS program. As a result of the analysis, it was determined that there was a positive and significant relationship between mothers' cognitive flexibility levels, their children's problem-solving skills, the duration of preschool education, the education level of the parents, and the mothers' working outside the home. In addition, it was concluded that there was no significant relationship between children's gender, number of siblings, birth order, father's employment status, and whether there was a family member living at home other than their parents, and their mothers' cognitive flexibility and their children's problem-solving behaviors.

Keywords: Cognitive flexibility, problem solving skills, preschool education.



ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ÇARPITMALARI İLE HİPOTETİK VE YARATICI DÜŞÜNME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Ezgi AKINCI DEMİRBAŞ

Kırıkkale Üniversitesi, - https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4376-7354

Arş. Gör. Mehmet GÜNEY

Kırıkkale Üniversitesi, - https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0962-5643

ÖZET

Araştırmanın amacı yükseköğrenim kurumlarının sağlık bilimleri fakültesinde öğrenim gören öğrencilerin bilişsel çarpıtmaları ile hipotetik ve yaratıcı düşünme becerileri arasındaki ilişkinin incelenmesidir. Bu araştırmada, belirlenen amaç doğrultusunda yordayıcı korelasyonel desen kullanılmıştır. Çalışma grubunu sağlık bilimleri fakültesinde öğrenim gören 249 üniversite öğrencisi oluşturmaktadır. Örneklemin belirlenmesinde basit rastgele örnekleme yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Çalışmada öğrencilerin bilişsel çarpıtmalarını değerlendirmek için "Bilişsel Çarpıtma Ölçeği", hipotetik-yaratıcı düşünme becerilerini değerlendirmek için ise "Hipotetik-Yaratıcı Akıl Yürütme Becerileri Envanteri" kullanılmıştır. Bilişsel Çarpıtma Ölçeği Briere (2000) tarafından geliştirilip, ölçeğin Türkçe geçerlik güvenirliği Ağır (2007) tarafından yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin alt boyutlarında güvenirlik katsayıları .84, .87, .83, .90, .79 olarak bulunmuştur. Hipotetik-Yaratıcı Akıl Yürütme Becerileri Envanteri ise, Duran (2014) tarafından geliştirilmiştir. Ölçeğin alt boyutlarında güvenirlik katsayıları .85, .71, .67, .74, .66 olarak bulunmuştur. Analizler sırasında verilerin normallik dağılımını belirlemek için çarpıklık basıklık değerlerine bakılmış ve ±1 arasında olduğu görülmüştür. Ölçeklerden alınan puanların değişkenlere göre incelenmesi amacıyla Tek Yönlü Varyans Analizi (ANOVA) kullanılmıştır. Uygun parametrik analizler sonucunda öğrencilerin yakın arkadaş sayısına, sosyal medya kullanım süresine ve kitap okuma sayısına göre puanlar arası anlamlı farklılık bulunurken, bilişsel çarpıtmaları ile hipotetik ve yaratıcı düşünme becerileri arasında istatistiksel olarak anlamlı bir ilişki bulunamamıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bilişsel çarpıtma, hipotetik, yaratıcı düşünme

Abstract

The aim of the study is to examine the relationship between cognitive distortions and hypothetical and creative thinking skills of students studying in health sciences faculties of higher education institutions. In this study, predictive correlational design was used in line with the determined purpose. The study group consists of 249 university students studying at the faculty of health sciences. Simple random sampling method was used to determine the sample. In the study, "Cognitive Distortion Scale" was used to evaluate students' cognitive distortions, and "Hypothetical-Creative Reasoning Skills Inventory" was used to evaluate hypothetical-creative thinking skills. The Cognitive Distortion Scale was developed by Briere (2000) and the Turkish validity and reliability of the scale was done by Ağır (2007). The reliability coefficients for the sub-dimensions of the scale were found as .84, .87, .83, .90, .79. The Hypothetical-Creative Reasoning Skills Inventory was developed by Duran (2014). The reliability coefficients for the sub-dimensions of the scale were found as .85, .71, .67, .74, .66.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



During the analyses, the skewness and kurtosis values were checked to determine the normality distribution of the data and it was found to be between ± 1 . One-Way Analysis of Variance (ANOVA) was used to analyze the scores obtained from the scales according to the variables. As a result of appropriate parametric analysis, there was a significant difference between the scores according to the number of close friends, the duration of social media use and the number of books read, but there was no statistically significant relationship between cognitive distortions and hypothetical and creative thinking skills.

Keywords: Cognitive distortion, hypothetical, creative thinking



ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN BİLİŞSEL ESNEKLİK VE YANAL DÜŞÜNME BECERİLERİ ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Mehmet GÜNEY¹

¹Kırıkkale Üniversite, Sağlık Bilimleri Fakülte, Çocuk Gelişimi Bölümü, Kırıkkale, Türkiye.

¹ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0962-5643

Ezgi AKINCI DEMİRBAŞ²

²Kırıkkale Üniversite, Sağlık Bilimleri Fakülte, Çocuk Gelişimi Bölümü, Kırıkkale, Türkiye. ²ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4376-7354

Özet

Araştırmanın amacı yükseköğrenim kurumlarının sağlık bilimleri fakültesinde öğrenim gören öğrencilerin bilişsel esneklik ve yanal düşünme becerileri arasındaki ilişkinin incelenmesidir. Bu araştırmada, belirlenen amaç doğrultusunda yordayıcı korelasyonel desen kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın örneklemini 2022-2023 eğitim öğretim yılında Üniversitelerin Sağlık Bilimleri Fakültesi'nde öğrenim gören 142 üniversite öğrencisi oluşturmaktadır. Örneklemin belirlenmesinde basit rastgele örnekleme yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Çalışma içerisinde öğrencilerin bilişsel esnekliklerini değerlendirmek için "Bilişsel Esneklik Ölçeği", yanal düşünme eğilimlerini değerlendirmek için ise "Yanal Düşünme Eğilimleri Ölçeği" kullanılmıştır. Martin ve Rubin tarafından geliştirilen Bilişsel Esneklik Ölçeğinin Türkçe uyarlaması Çelikkaleli tarafından yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin güvenirlik katsayısı ,84 olarak bulunmuştur. Semerci tarafından geliştirilen yanal düşünme ölçeği 9 maddeden oluşmaktadır. Ölçeğin güvenirlik kat sayısı ,71 olarak bulunmuştur. Analizler sırasında verilerin normallik dağılımını belirlemek için çarpıklık basıklık değerlerine bakılmış ve ±1 arasında olduğu görülmüştür. Ölçeklerden alınan puanların değişkenlere göre incelenmesi amacıyla Tek Yönlü Varyans Analizi (ANOVA) kullanılmıştır. Yanal düşünme becerisinin bilişsel esnekliği hangi oranda açıkladığını belirlemek amacıyla basit doğrusal regresyon analizi yapılmıştır. Bilissel esneklik puanları dijital dünyada var ama tercihlerine göre farklılık göstermektedir. Bilişsel esneklik ve yanal düşünme puanları ise sorunlara karşı gösterilen davranışlara göre anlamlı düzeyde farklılaşmaktadır. Analiz sonucunda yanal düşünmenin bilişsel esneklik için anlamlı bir yordayıcı olduğu bulunmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bilişsel esneklik, eğilim, yanal düşünme

Abstract

The aim of the study is to examine the relationship between cognitive flexibility and lateral thinking skills of students studying in the faculty of health sciences of higher education institutions. In this study, predictive correlational design was used in line with the determined purpose. The sample of the study consists of 142 university students studying at the Faculty of Health Sciences of Universities in the 2022-2023 academic year. Simple random sampling method was used to determine the sample. In the study, "Cognitive Flexibility Scale" was used to evaluate the cognitive flexibility of the students and "Lateral Thinking Dispositions Scale" was used to evaluate their lateral thinking tendencies. The Turkish adaptation of the Cognitive Flexibility Scale developed by Martin and Rubin was conducted by Çelikkaleli. The reliability coefficient of the scale was found to be .84. Lateral thinking scale developed by Semerci

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



consists of 9 items. The reliability coefficient of the scale was found to be ,71. During the analyses, skewness kurtosis values were examined to determine the normality distribution of the data and it was found to be between ±1. One-way Analysis of Variance (ANOVA) was used to analyse the scores obtained from the scales according to the variables. Simple linear regression analysis was performed to determine the extent to which lateral thinking skill explains cognitive flexibility. Cognitive flexibility scores exist in the digital world but differ according to their preferences. Cognitive flexibility and lateral thinking scores differ significantly according to the behaviours shown against problems. As a result of the analysis, lateral thinking was found to be a significant predictor for cognitive flexibility.

Keywords: Cognitive flexibility, disposition, lateral thinking



BATI HAYRANLIĞI-EGOİZM-NARSİSİZM-FİZYONOMİ BAĞLAMINDA

AHMET REŞAT'IN BEYİN HAKKI VAR ESERİ

Prof. Dr. Hüseyin DOĞRAMACIOĞLU

Kilis 7 Aralık Üniversitesi, -0000-0002-2521-8562

Prof. Dr. Nuran ÖZLÜK

Bolu Abant İzzet Baysal Üniversitesi, <u>-</u>0000-0002-3455-7726

ÖZET

Ahmet Reşat'ın tek perdelik komedisi Beyin Hakkı Var adlı tiyatro oyunu 1909 yılında yayımlanmıştır. Eserde Batılılışmayı sathi bakış açısı ve kabukta kalan taklitle yaşayan dolayısıyla insanları ve hayatı sadece dış görünüşe-dış görünüşüne göre değerlendiren ve bunu yaparken de narsist, egoist kişilik özelliklerini gözler önüne seren, karşısındakini fizyonomi ilmi çerçevesinde eleştirmeye kalkan eğitimsiz Nazenin Bey'in yaşantısından birkaç saatlik kesit sunulmuştur. Bu çalışmada, II. Meşrutiyet Dönemi edebiyatının örneklerinden biri olan Beyin Hakkı Var incelenmiş, Osmanlı Türkçesinden Latin harflerine aktarılarak araştırmacıların ve günümüz okurunun dikkatlerine sunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Ahmet Reşat, Beyin Hakkı Var, tiyatro, Batılılaşma, narsisizm, egoizm, fizyonomi.

AHMET REŞAT'S BEYİN HAKKI VAR IN THE CONTEXT OF WESTERN ADMIRATION-EGOISM-NARCISSISM PHYSIOGNOMY

ABSTRACT

Ahmet Reşat's one-act comedy, Beyin Hakkı Var (Bey Has Right), was published in 1909. The work was emphasized on a few hours of the life of uneducated Nazenin Bey, who experienced Westernization from a superficial point of view and mimicry, therefore evaluated people and life only through their appearance, showed narcissistic, egoistic personality traits, and criticized the other in a physiognomic framework. In this study, Beyin Hakkı Var, one of the examples of the literature of the Second Constitutional Monarchy Period, is analyzed, translated from Ottoman Turkish into Latin letters and presented to the attention of researchers and today's readers.

Keywords: Ahmet Reşat, Beyin Hakkı Var, theater, Westernization, narcissism, egoism, physiognomy.



EDEBÎ ESERDE GÜZEL AHLAK-MUTLU AİLE İLİŞKİSİ ABDÜLKADİR-KÜÇÜK BİR KIZIN SERGÜZESTİ ÖRNEĞİ

Prof. Dr. Nuran ÖZLÜK

Bolu Abant İzzet Baysal Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-3455-7726

Prof. Dr. Hüseyin DOĞRAMACIOĞLU

Kilis 7 Aralık Üniversitesi, -0000-0002-2521-8562

ÖZET

Abdülkadir tarafından 1895 yılında yazılan ve 1898'de neşredilen Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti, kendisinden önce kaleme alınan roman ve hikâyelerdeki gibi cariyelerin çektiği eziyetleri ya da tam aksi şekilde evlat telakki edilmelerini ya da evin beyi/ev sahiplerinin akrabaları ile yaşadıkları aşkları, evlilikleri değil; hiçbir şeyi olmayan, küçük yaşta ailesinden ayrılarak İstanbul'a getirilen küçük bir kızın yaşadığı evde gördüğü kötü örneklerden ders çıkararak mutlu bir yuva kurması, her şeyini kaybeden hanımına sahip çıkarak onu da ailesinin içine alması anlatılmaktadır. Hikâyede bütün bu olaylarda başkahramanın mesut bir yuva kurması, devrin içtimai hayat algısıyla örtüşecek şekilde kanaat, itaat, terbiye, tevazu, vicdan gibi unsurları içeren güzel ahlakla bağdaştırılırmıştır. Bu çalışmada Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti mezkûr hususlar çerçevesinde ele alınmış, Osmanlı Türkçesinden Latin alfabesine aktarılarak araştırmacıların ve günümüz okurunun dikkatlerine sunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Abdülkadir, Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti, hikâye, güzel ahlak, mutlu aile.

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN GOOD MORALS AND HAPPY FAMILY IN LITERARY WORK: THE EXAMPLE OF ABDÜLKADİR-KÜÇÜK BİR KIZIN SERGÜZEŞTİ

ABSTRACT

Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti (A Little Girl's Adventure), written by Abdülkadir in 1895 and published in 1898, does not tell about the troubles of slaves/concubines, them to be treated well, or the love and marriage they had with the master/relative of the house they worked for, as in the novels and stories written before it. In the story, it is told that a little girl who has nothing and was brought to Istanbul by leaving her family at a young age, learns from the bad examples she sees in the house where she works, establishes a happy home, and takes her into her family by protecting her who lost everything. In the story, in all these events, the main character's establishment of a happy home is associated with good morality, which includes elements such

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



as being content with little, obedience, decency, modesty, conscience in a way that corresponds to the perception of the social life of the period. In this study, the Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti was considered within the framework of the above considerations, translated from Ottoman Turkish to the Latin alphabet and presented to the attention of researchers and today's readers.

Keywords: Abdülkadir, Küçük Bir Kızın Sergüzeşti, story, good morals, happy family.



ETHOS IN TO KILL A MOCKINGBIRD: A CHARACTER ANALYSIS OF ATTICUS FINCH FROM ARISTOTELIAN POINT OF VIEW

Graduate Student, Sema GÜNDÜZ

Selçuk University, - 0009-0009-0679-4466

ABSTRACT

Ethos, a Greek word meaning 'the set of beliefs or moral ideas that belong to a community', has been used as a tool of persuasion since antiquity. In rhetorical terminology, it means the speaker's character or the speaker's ability to persuade through the good nature of his character. In his *Rhetoric*, Aristotle introduces this rhetorical tool as one of the three pillars of persuasion, the others being logos and pathos respectively meaning logical argument and appeal to emotion. For Aristotle, ethos is not only one of the three artful means of persuasion, in other words, means of persuasion provided by the speaker, but it is also almost the most important mode of persuasion because argument without morality can be detrimental. However, Aristotle's concept of ethos is not limited to the kind of character a speaker brings to the court or assembly. By his words, a good speaker should be able to persuade the crowd that he has a good temperament. He should be able to utter that he has practical wisdom, goodwill and virtue, which are the constituents of a good character. Aristotle's notion of ethos has been used in many fields including literature and law. Harper Lee's To Kill a Mockingbird involves an implementation of ethos from Aristotalian point of view. The ambition of this study is to establish that in To Kill a Mockingbird, Harper Lee employs Aristotelian ethos in the character and speeches of Atticus Finch to provide a role model for young attorneys.

Key words: Attorney, ethos, good character, rhetoric, role model

TO KILL A MOCKINGBIRD ROMANINDA ETHOS: ARİSTOCU BAKIŞ AÇISINDAN ATTICUS FINCH'İN BİR KARAKTER ANALİZİ

ÖZET

Bir topluluğa ait inançlar ya da ahlaki fikirler dizisi anlamına gelen bir Yunanca sözcük olan ethos, antik çağdan beri bir ikna aleti olarak kullanılagelmiştir. Belagat terminolojisinde konuşmacının karakteri ya da konuşmacının, karakterinin iyi doğasıyla etkileme yeteneği anlamına gelir. *Retorik* adlı eserinde Aristoteles, diğerleri sırasıyla mantıklı argüman ve duyguya hitap etme anlamlarına gelen logos ve pathos olmak üzere, bu hitabet aletini iknanın üç önemli direğinden biri olarak tanıtır. Aristoteles için ethos sadece üç sanatsal ikna yönteminden, yani konuşmacı tarafından sağlanan üç ikna yönteminden biri değil, aynı zamanda, ahlak olmadan argümanlar zararlı olabileceği için, neredeyse en önemli ikna yöntemidir. Ancak, Aristoteles'in ethos kavramı konuşmacının mahkemeye ya da meclise

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



getirdiği karakter tipiyle sınırlı değildir. İyi bir konuşmacı sözleriyle topluluğu kendinin iyi bir mizacı olduğuna ikna edebilmelidir. İyi bir kişiliğin bileşenleri olan pratik akıla, iyi niyete ve erdeme sahip olduğunu ifade edebilmelidir. Aristoteles'in ethos kavramı edebiyat ve hukuk da dahil olmak üzere birçok alanda kullanılagelmiştir. Harper Lee'nin *To Kill a Mockingbird* romanı Aristocu bakış açısından ethosun bir uygulamasını içermektedir. Bu çalışmanın amacı *To Kill a Mockingbird* romanında Harper Lee'nin, Atticus Finch'in kişiliğinde ve sözlerinde Aristoteles'in ethos kavramını genç avukatlara bir rol model sağlamak amacıyla kullandığını kanıtlamaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Avukat, ethos, iyi karakter, retorik, rol model



TURGUT UYAR'IN 'TÜRKİYEM' KİTABINDAKİ HALK BİLİMSEL UNSURLAR

Ars. Gör. Dr. İlke TEPEKÖYLÜ

Kocaeli Üniversitesi

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6618-4688

ÖZET

Edebiyatın kapsamında yer alan roman, öykü, şiir, gezi yazısı, deneme, tiyatro vb. türlerde halk bilimine (folklor) dair zengin unsurlar bulunmaktadır. Eserlere yerel ve ulusal boyutlar kazandıran, üretildiği toplumun kültürel kodlarını taşıyan tüm bu yapıtlarda, halk biliminin konuları olan; halk edebiyatı, halk müziği, halk gelenekleri, el sanatları, halk inançları, türküleri, maniler, bilmeceler, oyunlar, ninniler, masallar, menkıbeler, deyimler ve atasözleri vb. sıklıkla yer almaktadır. Dolayısıyla edebiyat ve halk bilimi arasında birbirini besleyen bir etkileşim söz konusudur. Bu durum multi-disiplinel çalışmaların çeşitliliğinin doğal bir sonucudur. Bu çalışmada Turgut Uyar'ın ilk dönem eserlerinden olan ve ilk baskısı 1952 yılında yapılan Varlık yayınlarından çıkan 'Türkiyem' isimli kitabında yer alan şiirlerinin, Türk halk bilimi unsurları bağlamında bir incelemesi yapılmıştır. Bunun sonucunda 54 şiirin yer aldığı bu eserde; halk hikâyeleri ve şiirleri, türküler, destanlar, mitler, gelenek ve görenekler vb. halk bilimsel unsurların yer aldığı tespit edilmiştir. Bu tespitler ışığında halk bilimi ögelerini içeren şiirler tasnif edilmiş ve folklorik özellikleri analiz edilmiştir. Bu eserde 'Kerem ile Aslı', 'Leyla ile Mecnun' gibi halk hikâyelerinden örnekler veren, Dadaloğlu'ndan, Âşık İkrami'den, geleneksel Kırkpınar güreşlerinden bahseden; Sürmene bıçağı gibi geleneksel bir el sanatından ve Erzurum kıtlama şekeri gibi coğrafi işaretli bir üründen faydalanan şiirlere rastlamak mümkündür. Bu çalışma ile Türk şiirinin en özgün şairlerinden biri olan Turgut Uyar'ın ilk dönem şiirlerinin halk biliminden izler taşıdığı sonucuna varılmıştır. Bu sonuç halk bilimiedebiyat ilişkisi bağlamıyla doğru orantılıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Halk Bilimi, Turgut Uyar, TÜRKİYEM



CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNDE KADININ SİYASAL HAYATA KATILIMI

Doç. Dr. Eray Acar

Kütahya Dumlupınar Üniversitesi İktisadi ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi,

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-5375-7555

Merve Bilgiç

Kütahya Dumlupınar Üniversitesi, Lisansüstü Eğitim Enstitüsü,

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-9065-1293

ÖZET

Türk kadınının siyasi hakları elde etme süreci Cumhuriyet Döneminde ilerleme sağlayan zorlu bir mücadeledir. Kadınlar erkekler ile eşit haklara sahip olabilmek için uzun yıllar süren bir mücadele vermişlerdir. Kadının, siyasal hayata katılımı Osmanlı Döneminde Tanzimatın ilanı ile birlikte kadının toplum içerisindeki yeri ve öneminden doğarak ele alınan bir konudur. Cumhuriyet Döneminde ise kadının siyasi hakları elde etme süreci kanun ve yasalarla desteklenerek ilerleme sağlamıştır. Kadınlar, Cumhuriyetin ilanı ile birlikte ekonomik, siyasi, sosyal, hukuksal ve eğitim alanında haklar elde etmeye başlamıştır. Cumhuriyet Dönemi ile birlikte kadınlar kanun önünde eşit sayılmış ve kişi hak ve özgürlüklerini kullanım hakkına sahip olmuşlardır. Bu haklar doğrultusunda kadının toplum içerisindeki görünürlüğü artmış ve kadınlar, hukuksal olarak elde ettikleri haklarını kullanmaya başlamışlardır. Cumhuriyet Döneminde kazanılan bu haklar günümüzde de kadının sahip olduğu hakların temelini oluşturmaktadır. Cumhuriyet Döneminin ilk yıllarında kabul edilen Tevhid-i Tedrisat ve Medeni kanununun kabul edilmesiyle kadınların eğitim ve sosyal alanda erkeklerle eşit haklara sahip olmalarına katkı sağlamıştır. Cumhuriyet Döneminde kadınların siyasi hakları elde etme süreci 1930 yılında belediye seçimlerine katılma, 1933 yılında muhtarlık seçimlerine katılma ve 1934 yılında milletvekili seçimlerine katılma haklarını elde eden kadınlar, siyasi hayata katılımlarını bu dönemde gerçekleştirmişlerdir. Cumhuriyet Döneminde, siyasi alanda yaşanan bu gelişmeler kadınların erkeklerle birlikte eşit adımlara sahip olduğu ilk siyasi katılımı oluşturmaktadır. Bu çalışmada, kadınların cumhuriyet döneminde siyasi alandaki görünürlüğünü ve haklarını kazanmak adına verdiği mücadeleleri ele alarak kazandığı hakları inceleyeceğiz.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Siyasi Katılım, Cumhuriyet Dönemi, Kadının Siyasi Hakları, Eşitlik

ABSTRACT

The process of Turkish women to obtain political rights is a difficult struggle that made progress in the Republican era. Women have struggled for many years to have equal rights with men. The participation of women in political life is an issue that was dealt with, arising from the place and importance of women in society, with the declaration of the Tanzimat in the Ottoman

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



period. In the Republican period, the process of women's political rights was supported by laws and laws. With the proclamation of the Republic, women began to acquire economic, political, social, legal and educational rights. With the Republican era, women were considered equal before the law and they had the right to use their personal rights and freedoms. In line with these rights, the visibility of women in society has increased and women have begun to use their legal rights. These rights gained in the Republican period still form the basis of women's rights today. With the adoption of the Unification of Education and the Civil Code, which were accepted in the first years of the Republican period, it contributed to women having equal rights with men in the field of education and social life. The process of women's obtaining political rights in the republican period The women who obtained the right to participate in the municipal elections in 1930, to participate in the mukhtar elections in 1933 and to participate in the parliamentary elections in 1934 realized their participation in political life in this period. These developments in the political field in the Republican period constitute the first political participation in which women have equal steps with men. In this study, we will examine the rights that women gained by addressing their visibility in the political field and their struggles to gain their rights during the republican period.

Keywords: Political Participation, Republican Era, Women's Political Rights, Equalit



TÜRK DÖNEMİNDE KONYA İÇ KALE'DEKİ DİNÎ ve SOSYAL DONATILAR

Prof. Dr. Yusuf KÜÇÜKDAĞ

KTO Karatay Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-8360-3127

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Emine GÜNEY

KTO Karatay Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-7730-7620

ÖZ

Orta Anadolu'nun geniş düzlüklerinin güney batısında, Alaeddin Tepesi adı verilen yüksek bir höyüğün üzerine kurulan Konya'da iskânın MÖ. 2000 yılında başladığı bilinmektedir. Uzun süre Hititler, Frigler, Lidyalılar ve Perslerin hakimiyetinde kaldıktan sonra Büyük İskender'in eline geçen şehir ,bu devletin yıkılması ile Roma/Bizans'ın eline geçmiş; 1071'den hemen sonra Türkler tarafından fethedilmiştir. 1.Haçlı Seferi'nin (1096-1099) ardından Selçuklu Devleti'nin başkenti olmuş; İlk yerleşim yeri olan Alaeddin Tepesi'nin çevresi surlar kuşatıldığı için kaynaklarda Konya Kalesi olarak kaydedilmiştir.

Konya, Türkler tarafından alındığı sırada surla çevrili tepe iskân sahası olup burada Ortodokslar oturuyor; dinî yapı olarak kiliseler bulunuyordu. Türkler, buraya yerleştikten sonra Eflatun Kilisesi cami haline getirildi. XII. yüzyıl başlarında Türkiye Selçuklularının başkenti olunca Kale'nin kuzeyine bir cami ile Sultan'ın ülkeyi idare ettiği saray yaptırıldı. Daha sonra mektep ve medrese inşa edilince tepenin kuzeyi Türk Mahallesine dönüştü. Osmanlı döneminde bina edilen mescit ve Ermeni Kilisesi ile yerleşim alanı fiziki değişime uğradı. XIX. yüzyıl ortalarında çevresini kuşatan surların yıkılmasının ardından eski cazibesini kaybedince Alaeddin Camii ile saray dışındaki iskân sahası kısa sürede ortadan kalktı. XX. yüzyıl başlarında parka dönüştürülen Alaeddin Tepesi, günümüzde Konya'nın en önemli parklarından biri durumundadır.

Bu bildirinin amacı; Konya şehrinin tarihî merkezi konumundaki Alaeddin Tepesi'nde Orta Çağdan itibaren ortaya çıkan dinî ve sosyal donatılar ile savunma yapıları belirlenecektir. 1071 Malazgirt Savaşı'ndan kısa bir süre sonra buraya yerleşen Türklerin tepede ne tür yapılar inşa ettirdiği, bu yapıların yeri, yapım tarihi, vakfiyesi ve çevresindeki fiziki değişim kronolojik sıraya göre değerlendirilecektir. Araştırma yöntemi olarak genel tarama ve içerik analiz yöntemi kullanılacaktır.

Anahtar kelimeler; Konya, İç Kale, Alaeddin Tepesi, İskân



I DÜNYA SAVAŞI'NIN OSMANLI TÜRKLERİ VE RUSYA TÜRKLERİ ÜZERİNDEKİ SONUÇLARI (KARŞILAŞTIRMALI ANALİZ)

Doc.Dr. Sevinc RUİNTAN

Bakü Devlet Üniversitesi, - ORCID ID: 0000-0002-8211-1577

ÖZET

Tarih yazımında Birinci Dünya Savaşı'nın bir bütün olarak Türk halkları üzerinde sonuçlarının karşılaştırmalı analizini yapan özel çalışma yok seviyesindedir. Bu nedenle, hazırki araştırmada Birinci Dünya Savaşı'nın Osmanlı Türkleri ve Rusya Türkleri üzerindeki sonuçlarının özellikle ortak ve farklı yönlerinin gösterilmesine çalışılacaktır.

Benzerlikler: Savaş,

- 1.Osmanlı ve Rusya Türklerinin milli mücadele haraketları genişlemesinin¹;
- 2.Her iki imparatorluğun çökmesinin nedenlerinden biri oldu.

Farklı yönler:

- 1.Savaş öncesi ve savaş sırasında Osmanlı Türkleri ile Rusya Türklerinin durumu arasındaki temel fark, Osmanlı Türklerinin bağımsız bir devlete sahip olması, Rusya Türklerinin ise devletten yoksun kalmasıydı (Buhara ve Hive hanlıkları Çarlık Rusyası'nın himayesindeydi).
- 2.Osmanlı Türkleri savaşta Üçlü İttifak tarafında, Rusya Türkleri ise İtilaf bloğu tarafında yer aldı.
- 3.Osmanlı Türklerinin savaşın ön saflarında yer aldığı yadsınamaz bir gerçektir. "Müslüman Türkler Çar'ın ordusuna alınmazdı" düşüncesinden hareketle hala da birçok eserlerde Rusya Türklerinin savaşan orduda yer aldığı konusuna değinilmemektedir².
- 4.Rusya türklerinin milli mücadelesi imparatorluğun yıkılması ile genişlemişti, Osmanlıda ise milli mücadele imparatorluğun çökmesinin nedenlerinden biri oldu.

¹ Göyüşov A.R. Rusiyada monarxiyanın süqutundan SSRİ-nin yaranmasına qədər olan dövrdə müsəlman-türk xalqlarının milli-azadlıq mübarizəsi (1917-1921). Bakı, El-ALliance, 2002, 119 s.

² Əmrahov M.İ., Səfərov P.Ş. Türk xalqları tarixi. Bakı, ADPU, 2017, s.493-519; Mehdiyeva N.C. Türk xalqlarının tarixi. Yeni dövr (XIX-XX əsrin əvvəlləri). Bakı, Adiloğlu, 2010, s.205-240 vb.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



5.Milli mücadelenin sonucu olarak, Osmanlı Türkleri kendi bağımsız Cumhuriyetlerini kurmayı başardılar. Rusya'nın Türk bölgelerinde ise, yerel sosyal demokratlar tarafından desteklenen Bolşevik Kızıl Ordu, Türk bölgelerinin ikinci işgalini gerçekleştirdi³. Ve böylece, Rusya Türklerinin bağımsızlıklarını elde etmeleri 70 yıl daha ertelendi.

Anahtar Kelimeler: I Dünya Savaşı, Osmanlı Türkleri, Rusya Türkleri, Milli mücadele, Türkiye Cumhuriyeti, Sovyet işğalı.

³ Ruintən S.F. XX əsrin sonu – XXI əsrin əvvəllərində Mərkəzi Asiyanın türk dövlətləri dünya dövlətlərinin maraqları sistemində. Bakı, Bakı Universiteti Nəşriyyatı, 2014, s.71, 93.



XIX. YÜZYIL BAŞLARINDA BALKANLAR'DA ETNİK TEMİZLİK POLİTİKASI: NEDENLERİ VE MAHİYETİ

Doc.Dr. Sevinc RUİNTAN

Bakü Devlet Üniversitesi, RCID ID: 0000-0002-8211-1577

ÖZET

Kuruluşunun 100.yılını kutladığımız Türkiye Cumhuriyeti'nin zaman-zaman Osmanlı geçmişine ilişkin meselelerle karşı-karşıya koyulduğu malum gerçeklerdendir. Bunlardan biri de, hiçbir nesnel gerçekliğe dayanmayan, siyasi amaçlara alet edilmekten başka bir şey olmadığını düşündüğümüz "etnik temizlik" ve "soykırım" politikalarıdır. Hazırki çalışmada bu konulardan biri olan Osmanlı'nın 19. yüzyıl başlarında Balkanlar'da uyguladığı sözde "etnik temizlik" politikası meselesi ele alınacaktır.

1789 Fransız ihtilalinin etkisiyle milliyetçi hareketlerin başlaması, Osmanlı idaresi altında olan Balkanlar'da da durumun gerginleşmesine yol açtı. Bir yanda Rusya, diğer yanda Avusturya-Macaristan, Balkanları etki alanlarına katmak için bölgenin Hıristiyan milletlerini kışkırtmaya başlamış, Osmanlı Devleti de onları engellemek için guç kullanmak zorunda kalmıştır. Bu olaylar sırasında özellikle 1821 Yunan isyanları ile birlikte Müslümanların "kayıp hikayesi" başlamış, milyonlarca Müslüman yaşadıkları bölgelerden sürülerek katledilmiş ve ne yazık ki devletin onları korumaya güçü yetmemiştir¹. Amerikalı tarihçi J.McCarthy araştırmalarında² Yunan ayaklanmalarının Balkanlar'da daha sonraki ayaklanmalar ve isyanlar için bir model haline geldiğini belirtiyor. Tarihsel olayları takip ettiğimizde bu modelin, yani ulusal bağımsızlığını kazanmanın önünde engel olarak görülen etnik veya dini bir topluluğu yok etme faaliyetlerinin daha sonraki dönemlerde yeniden gündeme geldiğini görüyoruz. Ve özellikle dikkat edilmesi gereken nokta, bu etnik temizlik politikasının ne Osmanlı devleti ne de

¹ Bak: Arşiv Belgelerine Göre Balkanlarda ve Anadolu'da Yunan Mezalimi. I Balkanlarda Yunan Mezalimi. TC Başbakanlık Devlet Arşivleri Genel Müdürlüğü Osmanlı Arşivi Daire Bakanlığı. Yayın No:22. Ankara, 1995, 735 s. (LIII+685+X); Doç.Dr. Ali Fuat Örenç. 26 Mart Mora İsyanı ve sonuçları // Bosnak Medya,12 Eylül 2017. - https://www.bosnakmedya.com/26-mart-mora-isyani-ve-sonuclari/

² Justin McCarthy. The Armenian Rebellion at Van. Salt Lake Sity, Utah: The University of Utah Press, 2006, 296 p.; Justin McCarthy. Death and Exile: The Ethnic Cleansing of Ottoman Muslims, 1821-1922. New Jersey, Darwin Press, İncorporated, 1995, 502 p. vb.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



Müslümanlar tarafından değil, Osmanlı tebaası olan ve büyük güçlerin yardımından yararlanarak³ kendi devletlerini kurmak isteyen diğer milletler tarafından yürütülmüş olmasıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Osmanlı impatorluğu, Balkanlar, Yunan isyanları, Etnik temizlik politikası.

-

³ Dr.Hasan Demirhan. Yunan İsyanı'nda (1821-1832) Londra Yunan Komitesi ve İngiliz Yunanseverlerin Faaliyetleri // Güney Doğu Avrupa Araştırmaları Dergisi, Yıl: 2012, Sayı:22, s.44-64.



MENEMEN'İN İŞGAL DÖNEMİNE (1919-1922) COĞRAFİ BİR BAKIŞ¹

Dr. Öğretim Üyesi Fahrettin TEPEALTI

İzmir Bakırçay Üniversitesi, <u>fahrettin.tepealti@bakircay.edu.tr</u>, ORCID: 0000-0002-6602-0640

ÖZET

Osmanlı Devleti'nin I. Dünya Savaşı'ndan mağlup çıkması üzerine imzalanan Mondros Ateşkes Antlaşması'nın 7. maddesi, savaşın galibi olan İtilaf Devletleri'nin Osmanlı topraklarında bulunan ve emniyetlerini tehdit ettiğini düşündükleri yerleri işgal etmelerine hukukî bir gerekçe vermiştir. Bu madde kapsamında Yunanistan, 15 Mayıs 1919'da İzmir'e asker çıkartmış ve sivil halka çeşitli zulümler yapmıştır. İzmir genelinde yaşanan bu işgal ve zulümlere 22 Mayıs günü itibariyle Menemen de maruz kalmıştır. Menemen'in işgalinde birçok elim olay yaşanmış, bölgedeki Türk-Müslüman ahali Yunan ordusunun ve Rum işbirlikçilerinin saldırılarına uğramıştır. Hiç şüphesiz bu saldırıların en büyüğü ve en kanlısı 17 Haziran 1919'da yaşanan Menemen katlıamıdır. Bu ve benzeri vahşet olayları Menemen'in işgal altında kaldığı üç buçuk yıllık süre boyunca devam etmiştir.

Dijital teknolojilerin hayatın her alanına nüfuz etmesi ile birlikte şüphesiz tarih yazımı da bu süreçten etkilenmiş ve yeni metodolojileri gündeme getirmiştir. Coğrafi Bilgi Sistemleri (CBS) bu alanda öne çıkan bir yöntem olarak dikkat çekmektedir. Ancak CBS, birçok bilim dalında etkin bir şekilde kullanılmasına rağmen tarih araştırmalarında kullanımı diğer disiplinlere göre oldukça yenidir. CBS'nin potansiyelinin farkına varan bazı tarihçi veya tarihî coğrafyacılar, araştırmalarında bu sistemi kullanmaya başlamıştır. Buna bağlı olarak hızlı bir gelişim gösteren ve yeni bir araştırma alanı olan Tarihî CBS (Historical GIS) alanı ortaya çıkmıştır. Türkiye'de bu alana yönelik çalışmalar oldukça sınırlıdır. Bu çalışmada temel olarak Cumhurbaşkanlığı Devlet Arşivleri Başkanlığı Osmanlı Arşivi'ndeki (BOA) işgal yıllarından kalan resmî belgeler, işgal yıllarına ait gazeteler ve muhtelif tarihî anlatılar kaynak olarak alınmış ve konu CBS teknolojileri çerçevesinde görselleştirilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Menemen, Yunan İşgali, Coğrafi Bilgi Sistemleri (CBS), Tarihî CBS.

A GEOGRAPHICAL VIEW OF MENEMEN'S OCCUPATION (1919-1922)

Abstract

Article 7 of the Armistice of Mudros, which was signed after the Ottoman Empire was defeated in the First World War, gave a legal justification for the Entente States', the victor of the war, to occupy the places in the Ottoman territory that they thought threatened their safety. As per this article, Greece landed soldiers in Izmir on May 15, 1919 and tortured the civilian

-

¹ Bu bildiri İzmir Bakırçay Üniversitesi Bilimsel Araştırma Projeleri Koordinatörlüğü tarafından desteklenen KBP.2022.001 kodlu, *Menemen'in İşgal Döneminin (1919-1922) CBS Teknolojileri Yöntemiyle Haritalandırılması* adlı Bilimsel Araştırma Projesi kapsamında hazırlanmıştır.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



population. As of 22 May, Menemen was also exposed to these occupations and tortures made in İzmir. During the occupation of Menemen, many sad events were occurred, and the Turkish-Muslim population in the region was attacked by the Greek army together with Greek collaborators. Undoubtedly, the biggest and the bloodiest of these attacks was the Menemen massacre of 17 June 1919. This one and similar cruelties have continued for three and a half years throughout the occupation of Menemen.

Due to the penetration of digital technologies into all areas of life, historiography was undoubtedly affected by this process and brought new methodologies to the agenda. Geographic Information Systems (GIS) draws attention as a prominent method in this field. However, even though GIS is used effectively in many disciplines, its use in historical research is relatively new compared to other disciplines. Realizing the potential of GIS, some historians or historical geographers have started to use this system in their research. Accordingly, the Historical GIS (Historical GIS) field, a new research field rapidly developing, has emerged. Studies in this area in Turkey are quite limited. In this study, the official documents, newspapers, and various historical narratives from the years of occupation, which were archived as the Ottoman Archive by the Presidency, the Directorate for State Archives, were utilised as sources and the subject was visualized within the framework of GIS technologies.

Keywords: Menemen, Greek Occupation, Geographic Information Systems (GIS), Historical GIS.



İBRAHİM ŞİNASÎ VE TASVİR-Î EFKÂR GAZETESİNİN TÜRK BASIN TARİHİNDEKİ ÖNEMİ

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Yusra Yağmur GÖLBAŞ Kocaeli Üniversitesi, -0009-0006-8891-9012

ÖZET

İbrahim Şinasî, Türk basın tarihinde birçok yeniliğin öncüsü olmuştur. Agâh Efendi ile birlikte çıkardıkları Tercüman-ı Ahvâl'den kendi isteği ile ayrıldıktan sonra Tasvir-i Efkâr gazetesini yayımlamaya başlamış; basın tarihimizde fikir gazeteciliğinin ilk örneklerini vermiştir. Halkın anlayacağı şekilde yazdığı yazılar ve sade dili ile halk için uyguladığı fikir gazeteciliği anlayışını Tasvir-i Efkâr'da da devam ettirmiştir. Tasvir-i Efkâr'da yer verdiği konularda toplumsal sorunlara, ülke problemlerine değinerek halkı aydınlatmayı amaçlamıştır. Fransa'da yaşadığı yıllarda gözlemlediği batı tarzı gazetecilik anlayışının basın tarihimizdeki öncüsü olmuştur. Bu çalışmada Tasvir-i Efkâr gazetesinin ve Şinasî'nin basın tarihindeki önemi literatür taraması yöntemiyle incelenecek, betimsel analiz yöntemiyle yorumlanacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Basın, Gazete, İbrahim Şinasî, Tasvir-i Efkâr



BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING

Indiramma M., K. R. Anandakumar

Dept of CSE, BMS College of Engg, Bangalore, India

Abstract:

Trust management and Reputation models are becoming integral part of Internet based applications such as CSCW, E-commerce and Grid Computing. Also the trust dimension is a significant social structure and key to social relations within a collaborative community. Collaborative Decision Making (CDM) is a difficult task in the context of distributed environment (information across different geographical locations) and multidisciplinary decisions are involved such as Virtual Organization (VO). To aid team decision making in VO, Decision Support System and social network analysis approaches are integrated. In such situations social learning helps an organization in terms of relationship, team formation, partner selection etc. In this paper we focus on trust learning. Trust learning is an important activity in terms of information exchange, negotiation, collaboration and trust assessment for cooperation among virtual team members. In this paper we have proposed a reinforcement learning which enhances the trust decision making capability of interacting agents during collaboration in problem solving activity. Trust computational model with learning that we present is adapted for best alternate selection of new project in the organization. We verify our model in a multiagent simulation where the agents in the community learn to identify trustworthy members, inconsistent behavior and conflicting behavior of agents.

Keywords: Collaborative Decision making, Trust, Multi Agent System (MAS), Bayesian Network, Reinforcement Learning.



IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS

Ramaswamy Palaniappan

Department of Computer Science, University of Essex, Colchester, CO4 3SQ, United Kingdom

Abstract:

In this paper, several improvements are proposed to previous work of automated classification of alcoholics and nonalcoholics. In the previous paper, multiplayer-perceptron neural network classifying energy of gamma band Visual Evoked Potential (VEP) signals gave the best classification performance using 800 VEP signals from 10 alcoholics and 10 nonalcoholics. Here, the dataset is extended to include 3560 VEP signals from 102 subjects: 62 alcoholics and 40 non-alcoholics. Three modifications are introduced to improve the classification performance: i) increasing the gamma band spectral range by increasing the passband width of the used filter ii) the use of Multiple Signal Classification algorithm to obtain the power of the dominant frequency in gamma band VEP signals as features and iii) the use of the simple but effective knearest neighbour classifier. To validate that these two modifications do give improved performance, a 10-fold cross validation classification (CVC) scheme is used. Repeat experiments of the previously used methodology for the extended dataset are performed here and improvement from 94.49% to 98.71% in maximum averaged CVC accuracy is obtained using the modifications. This latest results show that VEP based classification of alcoholics is worth exploring further for system development.

Keywords: Alcoholic, Multilayer-perceptron, Nearest neighbour, Gamma band, MUSIC, Visual evoked potential.



RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION

Lucia Abbamonte, Olimpia Matarazzo

Department of Psychology, Second University of Naples

Abstract:

In recent years linguistic research has turned increasing attention to covert/overt strategies to modulate authorial stance and positioning in scientific texts, and to the recipients' response. This study discussed some theoretical implications of the use of rhetoric in scientific communication and analysed qualitative data from the authoritative The Cognitive Neurosciences III (2004) volume. Its genre-identity, status and readability were considered, in the social interactive context of contemporary disciplinary discourses – in their polyphony of traditional and new, emerging genres. Evidence was given of the ways its famous authors negotiate and shape knowledge and research results – explicitly appraising team work and promoting faith in the fast-paced progress of Cognitive Neuroscience, also through experiential metaphors – by presenting a set of examples, ordered according to their dominant rhetorical quality.

Keywords: Appraisal, disciplinary discourses, experientialmetaphors, genre, identity, knowledge, readability, rhetoric, strategies, theoretical implications.



MORAL REASONING AND BEHAVIOUR IN ADULTHOOD

O. Matarazzo, L. Abbamonte, G. Nigro

Psychology Department, Second University of Naples, Psychology Department, Second University of Naples, Italy

Abstract:

This study aimed at assessing whether and to what extent moral judgment and behaviour were: 1. situation-dependent; 2. selectively dependent on cognitive and affective components; 3. influenced by gender and age; 4. reciprocally congruent. In order to achieve these aims, four different types of moral dilemmas were construed and five types of thinking were presented for each of them – representing five possible ways to evaluate the situation. The judgment criteria included selfishness, altruism, sense of justice, and the conflict between selfishness and the two moral issues. The participants were 250 unpaid volunteers (50% male; 50% female) belonging to two age-groups: young people and adults. The study entailed a 2 (gender) x 2 (age-group) x 5 (type of thinking) x 4 (situation) mixed design: the first two variables were betweensubjects, the others were within-subjects. Results have shown that: 1. moral judgment and behaviour are at least partially affected by the type of situations and by interpersonal variables such as gender and age; 2. moral reasoning depends in a similar manner on cognitive and affective factors; 3. there is not a gender polarity between the ethic of justice and the ethic of cure/ altruism; 4. moral reasoning and behavior are perceived as reciprocally congruent even though their congruence decreases with a more objective assessment. Such results were discussed in the light of contrasting theories on morality.

Keywords: Contextual-pragmatic approach to morality, ethic of care, ethic of justice, Kohlbergian approach, moral behaviour, moralreasoning.



A COGNITIVE MODEL FOR FREQUENCY SIGNAL CLASSIFICATION

Rui Antunes, Fernando V. Coito

Electrical Engineering Department of Faculdade de Ciências e Tecnologia, at the New University of Lisbon, , Portugal

Abstract:

This article presents the development of a neural network cognitive model for the classification and detection of different frequency signals. The basic structure of the implemented neural network was inspired on the perception process that humans generally make in order to visually distinguish between high and low frequency signals. It is based on the dynamic neural network concept, with delays. A special two-layer feedforward neural net structure was successfully implemented, trained and validated, to achieve minimum target error. Training confirmed that this neural net structure descents and converges to a human perception classification solution, even when far away from the target.

Keywords: Neural Networks, Signal Classification, Adaptative Filters, Cognitive Neuroscience



PROBABILITY AND INSTRUCTION EFFECTS IN SYLLOGISTIC CONDITIONAL REASONING

Olimpia Matarazzo, Ivana Baldassarre

Psychology Department, second University of Naples, Italy

Abstract:

The main aim of this study was to examine whether people understand indicative conditionals on the basis of syntactic factors or on the basis of subjective conditional probability. The second aim was to investigate whether the conditional probability of q given p depends on the antecedent and consequent sizes or derives from inductive processes leading to establish a link of plausible cooccurrence between events semantically or experientially associated. These competing hypotheses have been tested through a 3 x 2 x 2 x 2 mixed design involving the manipulation of four variables: type of instructions ("Consider the following statement to be true", "Read the following statement" and condition with no conditional statement); antecedent size (high/low); consequent size (high/low); statement probability (high/low). The first variable was between-subjects, the others were within-subjects. The inferences investigated were Modus Ponens and Modus Tollens. Ninety undergraduates of the Second University of Naples, without any prior knowledge of logic or conditional reasoning, participated in this study. Results suggest that people understand conditionals in a syntactic way rather than in a probabilistic way, even though the perception of the conditional probability of q given p is at least partially involved in the conditionals- comprehension. They also showed that, in presence of a conditional syllogism, inferences are not affected by the antecedent or consequent sizes. From a theoretical point of view these findings suggest that it would be inappropriate to abandon the idea that conditionals are naturally understood in a syntactic way for the idea that they are understood in a probabilistic way.

Keywords: Conditionals, conditional probability, conditional syllogism, inferential task.



AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS

Hiroshi Abe, Minoru Nakayama

Graduate School of Decision Science and Technology, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Japan

Abstract:

The frontal area in the brain is known to be involved in behavioral judgement. Because a Kanji character can be discriminated visually and linguistically from other characters, in Kanji character discrimination, we hypothesized that frontal event-related potential (ERP) waveforms reflect two discrimination processes in separate time periods: one based on visual analysis and the other based on lexcical access. To examine this hypothesis, we recorded ERPs while performing a Kanji lexical decision task. In this task, either a known Kanji character, an unknown Kanji character or a symbol was presented and the subject had to report if the presented character was a known Kanji character for the subject or not. The same response was required for unknown Kanji trials and symbol trials. As a preprocessing of signals, we examined the performance of a method using independent component analysis for artifact rejection and found it was effective. Therefore we used it. In the ERP results, there were two time periods in which the frontal ERP wavefoms were significantly different between the unknown Kanji trials and the symbol trials: around 170ms and around 300ms after stimulus onset. This result supported our hypothesis. In addition, the result suggests that Kanji character lexical access may be fully completed by around 260ms after stimulus onset.

Keywords: Character discrimination, Event-related Potential, IndependentComponent Analysis, Kanji, Lexical access.



REFORM-ORIENTED TEACHING OF INTRODUCTORY STATISTICS IN THE HEALTH, SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES – HISTORICAL CONTEXT AND RATIONALE

Rossi A. Hassad

member of the Faculty of the Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences, Mercy College, New York

Abstract:

There is widespread emphasis on reform in the teaching of introductory statistics at the college level. Underpinning this reform is a consensus among educators and practitioners that traditional curricular materials and pedagogical strategies have not been effective in promoting statistical literacy, a competency that is becoming increasingly necessary for effective decision-making and evidence-based practice. This paper explains the historical context of, and rationale for reform-oriented teaching of introductory statistics (at the college level) in the health, social and behavioral sciences (evidence-based disciplines). A firm understanding and appreciation of the basis for change in pedagogical approach is important, in order to facilitate commitment to reform, consensus building on appropriate strategies, and adoption and maintenance of best practices. In essence, reform-oriented pedagogy, in this context, is a function of the interaction among content, pedagogy, technology, and assessment. The challenge is to create an appropriate balance among these domains.

Keywords: Reform-oriented, reform, introductory statistics, health, behavioral sciences, evidence-based, psychology, teaching, learning.



EXPLORATIONS IN THE ROLE OF EMOTION IN MORAL JUDGMENT

Arthur Yan

Department of Psychology, the University of Hong Kong

Abstract:

Recent theorizations on the cognitive process of moral judgment have focused on the role of intuitions and emotions, marking a departure from previous emphasis on conscious, step-by-step reasoning. My study investigated how being in a disgusted mood state affects moral judgment. Participants were induced to enter a disgusted mood state through listening to disgusting sounds and reading disgusting descriptions. Results shows that they, when compared to control who have not been induced to feel disgust, are more likely to endorse actions that are emotionally aversive but maximizes utilitarian return The result is analyzed using the 'emotion-as-information' approach to decision making. The result is consistent with the view that emotions play an important role in determining moral judgment.

Keywords: Disgust, mood induction, moral judgment, emotion-as-information.



A COMPUTATIONAL MODEL OF MINIMAL CONSCIOUSNESS FUNCTIONS

Nabila Charkaoui

Professor of Psychology, Oxford University, book: Consciousness, lost and found, Neurospychology of Cognitive Function, Blindsight: A Case Study and Implications.

Abstract:

Interest in Human Consciousness has been revived in the late 20th century from different scientific disciplines. Consciousness studies involve both its understanding and its application. In this paper, a computational model of the minimum consciousness functions necessary in my point of view for Artificial Intelligence applications is presented with the aim of improving the way computations will be made in the future. In section I, human consciousness is briefly described according to the scope of this paper. In section II, a minimum set of consciousness functions is defined - based on the literature reviewed - to be modelled, and then a computational model of these functions is presented in section III. In section IV, an analysis of the model is carried out to describe its functioning in detail.

Keywords: Consciousness, perception, attention.



EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE

Fouzia Alsabah Shaikh, Anjali Ghosh Psychology Research Unit, Indian Statistical Institute,

Abstract:

The present study was done primarily to address two major research gaps: firstly, development of an empirical measure of life meaningfulness for substance users and secondly, to determine the psychosocial determinants of life meaningfulness among the substance users. The study is classified into two phases: the first phase which dealt with development of Life Meaningfulness Scale and the second phase which examined the relationship between life meaningfulness and social support, abstinence self efficacy and depression. Both qualitative and quantitative approaches were used for framing items. A Principal Component Analysis yielded three components: Overall Goal Directedness, Striving for healthy lifestyle and Concern for loved ones which collectively accounted for 42.06% of the total variance. The scale and its subscales were also found to be highly reliable. Multiple regression analyses in the second phase of the study revealed that social support and abstinence self efficacy significantly predicted life meaningfulness among 48 recovering inmates of a de-addiction center while level of depression failed to predict life meaningfulness.

Keywords: Perceived Life meaningfulness, Social Support, Abstinence Self Efficacy, Depression, Substance Use.



DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR

Kalayanee Koonmee

National Institute of Development Administration, Bangkok 10240, Thailand.

Abstract:

An incentive for performance, as one subsystem of a new performance management system, has been implemented in the Thai public sector since 2004. This research investigates the development of organizational justice in the incentive allocation by comparing the roles of distributive and procedural justice on national personnel-s attitudinal outcomes (incentive satisfaction and job performance) between 2 periods, i.e. 2006 and 2008. The data were collected via self-administered questionnaires completed by national government officers and employees. They were stratified using multistage sampling with 2,600 usable samples or 72.0% response rate in 2006, and 1,969 usable samples or 59.3% in 2008. The findings are: (1) There is no difference in means between the two periods relating to distributive justice, procedural justice, incentive satisfaction and job performance. (2) Distributive justice and procedural justice played more important roles in predicting incentive satisfaction and job performance in 2008 than in 2006.

Keywords: Distributive justice, incentive allocation, proceduraljustice, Thai public sector.



AUTOBIOGRAPHICAL MEMORY AND FLEXIBLE REMEMBERING: GENDER DIFFERENCES

A. Aizpurua, W. Koutstaal

Psychology Faculty, University of the Basque Country, Avda. Tolosa 70, Donostia-San Sebastian, 20.018, Gipuzkoa, Spain

Abstract:

In this study, we examined gender differences in: (1) a flexible remembering task, that asked for episodic memory decisions at an item-specific versus category-based level, and (2) the retrieval specificity of autobiographical memory during free recall. Differences favouring women were found on both measures. Furthermore, a significant association was observed, across gender groups, between level of specificity in the autobiographical memory interview and sensitivity to gist on the flexible remembering task. These results suggest that similar cognitive processes may partially contribute to both the ability for specific autobiographical recall and the capacity for inhibition of gist-information on the flexible remembering task.

Keywords: autobiographical memory, flexible remembering, gender, specificity.



CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS İN WUHAN UNIVERSITY

Nadeem Akhtar, Shan Bo

School of Journalism and Communication, Wuhan University, Wuhan, Hubei, P.R. China

Abstract:

This article illustrates that how non similar culture become a cause of constant anxiety among international students in China. For that, a survey was carried out among international students of Wuhan University, China. The association among non similar culture, non familiarity of Chinese culture, self finance students and food problem is looked at through a regression line, and in the light of empirical results, a model is anticipated which elucidates these results. Some suggestions were directed at the end which will help to mitigate the anxiety among prospective students in Chinese universities.

Keywords: Anxiety, international students, non similar culture, Wuhan University



1399 TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS

Juliana Panova

Clinical Psychologist. She is the Director of the International Psychological Services and an associate of the Center for Psychological Services, Chicago, IL 60093, USA

Abstract:

Severe symptoms, such as dissociation, depersonalization, self-mutilation, suicidal ideations and gestures, are the main reasons for a person to be diagnosed with Borderline Personality Disorder (BPD) and admitted to an inpatient Psychiatric Hospital. However, these symptoms are also indicators of a severe traumatic history as indicated by the extensive research on the topic. Unfortunately patients with such clinical presentation often are treated repeatedly only for their symptomatic behavior, while the main cause for their suffering, the trauma itself, is usually left unaddressed therapeutically. All of the highly structured, replicable, and manualized treatments lack the recognition of the uniqueness of the person and fail to respect his/her rights to experience and react in an idiosyncratic manner. Thus the communicative and adaptive meaning of such symptomatic behavior is missed. Only its pathological side is recognized and subjected to correction and stigmatization, and the message that the person is damaged goods that needs fixing is conveyed once again. However, this time the message would be even more convincing for the victim, because it is sent by mental health providers, who have the credibility to make such a judgment. The result is a revolving door of very expensive hospitalizations for only a temporary and patchy fix. In this way the patients, once victims of abuse and hardship are left invalidated and thus their re-victimization is perpetuated in their search for understanding and help. Keywordsborderline personality disorder (BPD), complex PTSD, integrative treatment of trauma, re-victimization of trauma victims.

Keywords: borderline personality disorder (BPD), complex PTSD, integrative treatment of trauma, re-victimization of trauma victims.



THE STORY OF MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS: USING NARRATIVE THEORY TO UNDERSTAND THE UNCERTAINTY OF ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE

Philip T. Roundy

doctoral student in the Department of Management, McCombs School of Business, University of Texas,

Abstract:

This paper examines the influence of communication form on employee uncertainty during mergers and acquisitions (M&As). Specifically, the author uses narrative theory to analyze how narrative organizational communication affects the three components of uncertainty – decreased predictive, explanatory, and descriptive ability. It is hypothesized that employees whose organizations use narrative M&A communication will have greater predictive, explanatory, and descriptive abilities than employees of organizations using nonnarrative M&A communication. This paper contributes to the stream of research examining uncertainty during mergers and acquisitions and argues that narratives are an effective means of managing uncertainty in the mergers and acquisitions context.

Keywords: Narrative Theory, Mergers and Acquisitions, Employee Uncertainty.



A NEW MEASURE OF HERDING BEHAVIOR: DERIVATION AND IMPLICATIONS

Amina Amirat, Abdelfettah Bouri

Abstract:

If price and quantity are the fundamental building blocks of any theory of market interactions, the importance of trading volume in understanding the behavior of financial markets is clear. However, while many economic models of financial markets have been developed to explain the behavior of prices -predictability, variability, and information content-far less attention has been devoted to explaining the behavior of trading volume. In this article, we hope to expand our understanding of trading volume by developing a new measure of herding behavior based on a cross sectional dispersion of volumes betas. We apply our measure to the Toronto stock exchange using monthly data from January 2000 to December 2002. Our findings show that the herd phenomenon consists of three essential components: stationary herding, intentional herding and the feedback herding.

Keywords: Herding behavior, market return, trading volume.



ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION

Yoon-Hyuk Choi

Korea Expressway Corporation Research Institute, Republic of Kore

Abstract:

Studies on the distribution of traffic demands have been proceeding by providing traffic information for reducing greenhouse gases and reinforcing the road's competitiveness in the transport section, however, since it is preferentially required the extensive studies on the driver's behavior changing routes and its influence factors, this study has been developed a discriminant model for changing routes considering driving conditions including traffic conditions of roads and driver's preferences for information media. It is divided into three groups depending on driving conditions in group classification with the CART analysis, which is statistically meaningful. And the extent that driving conditions and preferred media affect a route change is examined through a discriminant analysis, and it is developed a discriminant model equation to predict a route change. As a result of building the discriminant model equation, it is shown that driving conditions affect a route change much more, the entire discriminant hit ratio is derived as 64.2%, and this discriminant equation shows high discriminant ability more than a certain degree.

Keywords: CART analysis, Diversion, Discriminant model, Driving conditions, and preferred media



AN ANALYTICAL STUDY ON THE POLITICS OF DEFECTION IN INDIA

Diya Sarkar, Prafulla C. Mishra

Institute of Industrial Technology (KIIT) deemed to be University, India

Abstract:

In a parliamentary system, party discipline is the impulse; when it falls short, the government usually falls. Conceivably, the platform of Indian politics suffers with innumerous practical disorders. The politics of defection is one such specie entailing gross miscarriage of fair conduct turning politics into a game of thrones (powers). This practice of political nomaditude can trace its seed in the womb of British House of Commons. Therein, if a legislator was found to cross the floor, the party considered him disloyal. In other words, the legislator lost his allegiance to his former party by joining another party. This very phenomenon, in practice has a two way traffic i.e. ruling party to the opposition party or vice versa. The democracies like USA, Australia and Canada were also aware of this fashion of swapping loyalties. There have been several instances of great politicians changing party allegiance, for example Winston Churchill, Ramsay McDonald, William Gladstone etc. Nevertheless, it is interesting to cite that irrespective of such practice of changing party allegiance, none of the democracies in the west ever desired or felt the need to legislatively ban defections. But, exceptionally India can be traced to have passed anti-defection laws. The politics of defection had been a unique popular phenomenon on the floor of Indian Parliamentary system gradually gulping the democratic essence and synchronization of the Federation. This study is both analytical and doctrinal, which tries to examine whether representative democracy has lost its essence due to political nomadism. The present study also analyzes the classical as well as contemporary pulse of floor crossing amidst dynastic politics in a representative democracy. It will briefly discuss the panorama of defections under the Indian federal structure in the light of the anti-defection law and an attempt has been made to add valuable suggestions to streamline remedy for the still prevalent political defections.

Keywords: Constitutional law, defection, democracy, political anti-trust.



POSITION OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL COURT OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION ON THE MATTER OF RESTRICTING CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF CITIZENS CONCERNING BANKING SECRECY

A. V. Shashkova

Docent, Associate Professor) is with the Department of Constitutional Law, MGIMOUniversity, Moscow Region Bar Lawyer, Honorary Consul for St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Abstract:

The aim of the present article is to analyze the position of the Constitutional Court of the Russian Federation on the matter of restricting the constitutional rights of citizens to inviolability of professional and banking secrecy in effecting controlling activities. The methodological ground of the present Article represents the dialectic scientific method of the socio-political, legal and organizational processes with the principles of development, integrity, and consistency, etc. The consistency analysis method is used while researching the object of the analysis. Some public-private research methods are also used: the formally-logical method or the comparative legal method, are used to compare the understanding of the 'secrecy' concept. The aim of the present article is to find the root of the problem and to give recommendations for the solution of the problem. The result of the present research is the author's conclusion on the necessity of the political will to improve Russian legislation with the aim of compliance with the provisions of the Constitution. It is also necessary to establish a clear balance between the constitutional rights of the individual and the limit of these rights when carrying out various control activities by public authorities. Attempts by the banks to "overdo" an anti-money laundering law under threat of severe sanctions by the regulators actually led to failures in the execution of normal economic activity. Therefore, individuals face huge problems with payments on the basis of clearing, in addition to problems with cash withdrawals. The Bank of Russia sets requirements for banks to execute Federal Law No. 115-FZ too high. It is high place to attract political will here. As well, recent changes in Russian legislation, e.g. allowing banks to refuse opening of accounts unilaterally, simplified banking activities in the country. The article focuses on different theoretical approaches towards the concept of "secrecy". The author gives an overview of the practices of Spain, Switzerland and the United States of America on the matter of restricting the constitutional rights of citizens to inviolability of professional and banking secrecy in effecting controlling activities. The Constitutional Court of the Russian Federation basing on the Constitution of the Russian Federation has its special understanding of the issue, which should be supported by further legislative development in the Russian Federation.

Keywords: Bank secrecy, banking information, constitutional court, control measures, financial control, money laundering, restriction of constitutional rights.



RECOGNITION AND PROTECTION OF INDIGENOUS SOCIETY IN INDONESIA

Triyanto, Rima Vien Permata Hartanto

Sebelas Maret University, Indonesia

Abstract:

Indonesia is a legal state. The consequence of this status is the recognition and protection of the existence of indigenous peoples. This paper aims to describe the dynamics of legal recognition and protection for indigenous peoples within the framework of Indonesian law. This paper is library research based on literature. The result states that although the constitution has normatively recognized the existence of indigenous peoples and their traditional rights, in reality, not all rights were recognized and protected. The protection and recognition for indigenous people need to be strengthened.

Keywords: Indigenous peoples, customary law, state law, state of law.



NEED OF NATIONAL SPACE LEGISLATION FOR SPACE FARING NATIONS

Muhammad Naveed, Yang Caixia

Law School, Beihang University, Beijing, China

Abstract:

The need for national space legislation is pivotal, particularly in light of the fact that in recent years space activities have grown immensely both in volume and diversity. Countries are progressively developing capabilities in space exploration and scientific discoveries, market their capabilities to manufacture satellites, provide launch services from their facilities and are looking to privatize and commercialize their space resources. Today, nations are also seeking to comprehend the technological and financial potential of the private sector and are considering to share their financial burdens with them and to limit their exposures to risks, but they are lagging behind in legal framework in this regard. In the perspective of these emerging developments, it is therefore, felt that national space legislation should be enacted with the goal of building and implementing a vibrant and transparent legal framework at the national level to hasten investments and to ensure growth in this capital intensive - highly yield strategic sector. This study looks at (I) the international legal framework that governs space activities; (II) motivation behind making national space laws; and (III) the need for national space legislation. The paper concludes with some recommendations with regards to the conceivable future direction for national space legislation, in particular space empowered sub-areas for countries.

Keywords: International conventions, national legislation, space faring nation, space law.



HUMAN RIGHTS IN ARMED CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Antonios Maniatis

Assistant Professor of the University of Applied Sciences of Athens and a speaker of the European Union Law master of the University St Klement Ohridski

Abstract:

The main purpose of this paper is to determine the impact of both International Humanitarian Law and anti-piracy International Law on Constitutional Law. International Law is endowed with a rich set of norms on the protection of private individuals in armed conflicts and copes with the diachronic crime of maritime piracy, which may be considered as a private war in the high seas. Constitutional Law has been traditionally geared at two generations of fundamental rights. The paper will aim at answering the question "Which is the profile of 3G constitutional rights, particularly in the light of International Humanitarian Law?"

Keywords: Constitution, Humanitarian International Law, Piracy, 3G fundamental rights.



FORENSIC MEDICAL CAPACITIES OF RESEARCH OF SALIVA STAINS ON PHYSICAL EVIDENCE AFTER WASHING

Saule Mussabekova

Department of Forensic Medicine, Karaganda State Medical University, Kazakhstan Abstract:

Recent advances in genetics have allowed increasing acutely the capacities of the formation of reliable evidence in conducting forensic examinations. Thus, traces of biological origin are important sources of information about a crime. Currently, around the world, sexual offenses have increased, and among them are those in which the criminals use various detergents to remove traces of their crime. A feature of modern synthetic detergents is the presence of biological additives - enzymes. Enzymes purposefully destroy stains of biological origin. To study the nature and extent of the impact of modern washing powders on saliva stains on the physical evidence, specially prepared test specimens of different types of tissues to which saliva was applied have been examined. Materials and Methods: Washing machines of famous manufacturers of household appliances have been used with different production characteristics and advertised brands of washing powder for test washing. Over 3,500 experimental samples were tested. After washing, the traces of saliva were identified using modern research methods of forensic medicine. Results: The influence was tested and the dependence of the use of different washing programs, types of washing machines and washing powders in the process of establishing saliva trace and identify of the stains on the physical evidence while washing was revealed. The results of experimental and practical expert studies have shown that in most cases it is not possible to draw the conclusions in the identification of saliva traces on physical evidence after washing. This is a consequence of the effect of biological additives and other additional factors on traces of saliva during washing. Conclusions: On the basis of the results of the study, the feasibility of saliva traces of the stains on physical evidence after washing is established. The use of modern molecular genetic methods makes it possible to partially solve the problems arising in the study of unlaundered evidence. Additional study of physical evidence after washing facilitates detection and investigation of sexual offenses against women and children.

Keywords: Saliva research, modern synthetic detergents, laundry detergents, forensic medicine.



TOWARDS A PROOF ACCEPTANCE BY OVERCOMING CHALLENGES IN COLLECTING DIGITAL EVIDENCE

Lilian Noronha Nassif

Brazil University of Minas Gerais State, Belo Horizonte, 30330-050 Brazil

Cybercrime investigation demands an appropriated evidence collection mechanism. If the investigator does not acquire digital proofs in a forensic sound, some important information can be lost, and judges can discard case evidence because the acquisition was inadequate. The correct digital forensic seizing involves preparation of professionals from fields of law, police, and computer science. This paper presents important challenges faced during evidence collection in different perspectives of places. The crime scene can be virtual or real, and technical obstacles and privacy concerns must be considered. All pointed challenges here highlight the precautions to be taken in the digital evidence collection and the suggested procedures contribute to the best practices in the digital forensics field.

Keywords: Digital evidence, digital forensic processes and procedures, mobile forensics, cloud forensics.

Abstract:



THE CONCEPT AND PRACTICE OF GOOD GOVERNANCE IN THE EUROPEAN UNION

Robert Grzeszczak

School of Law of the University of Warsaw, Poland

Abstract:

The article deals with one of the most significant issues concerning the functioning of the public sector in the European Union. The objectives of good governance were formulated by the EU itself and also the Scholars in reaction to the discussion that started a decade ago and concerned the role of the government in 21st century, the future of integration processes and globalization challenges in Europe. Currently, the concept of good governance is mainly associated with the improvement of management of public policies in the European Union, concerning both domestic and EU policies. However, it goes beyond the issues of state capacity and effectiveness of management. Good governance relates also to societal participation in the public administration and verification of decisions made in public authorities' (including public administration). Indirectly, the concept and practice of good governance are connected to societal legitimisation of public bodies in the European Union.

Keywords: Good governance, Government, European law, European Union.



MEASURES FOR LIMITING CORRUPTION UPON MIGRATION WAVE IN EUROPE

Jordan Georgiev Deliversky

Assistant professor at the Department of National Security - State University of Library Studies and Information Technologies , Bulgaria

Abstract:

Fight against migrant smuggling has been put as a priority issues at the European Union policy agenda for more than a decade. The trafficked person, who has been targeted as the object of criminal exploitation, is specifically unique for human trafficking. Generally, the beginning of human trafficking activities is related to profit from the victim's exploitation. The objective of this paper is to present measures that could result in the limitation of corruption mainly through analyzing the existing legislation framework against corruption in Europe. The analysis is focused on exploring the multiple origins of factors influencing migration processes in Europe, as corruption could be characterized as one of the most significant reasons for refugees to flee their countries. The main results show that law enforcement must turn the focus on the financing of the organized crime groups that are involved in migrant smuggling activities. Corruption has a significant role in managing smuggling operations and in particular when criminal organizations and networks are involved. Illegal migrants and refugees usually represent significant sources of additional income for officials involved in the process of boarding protection and immigration control within the European Union borders.

Keywords: Corruption, influence, human smuggling, legislation, migration.



PROMOTING GENDER EQUALITY WITHIN ISLAMIC TRADITION VIA CONTEXTUALIST APPROACH

Ali Akbar

Asia Institute, Faculty of Arts, Melbourne University, Australia

Abstract:

The importance of advancing women's rights is closely intertwined with the development of civil society and the institutionalization of democracy in Middle Eastern countries. There is indeed an intimate relationship between the process of democratization and promoting gender equality, since democracy necessitates equality between men and women. In order to advance the issue of gender equality, what is required is a solid theoretical framework which has its roots in the reexamination of pre-modern interpretation of certain Qur'anic passages that seem to have given men more rights than it gives women. This paper suggests that those Muslim scholars who adopt a contextualist approach to the Our'ānic text and its interpretation provide a solid theoretical background for improving women's rights. Indeed, the aim of the paper is to discuss how the contextualist approach to the Qur'anic text and its interpretation given by a number of prominent scholars is capable of promoting the issue of gender equality. The paper concludes that since (1) much of the gender inequality found in the primary sources of Islam as well as pre-modern Muslim writings is rooted in the natural cultural norms and standards of early Islamic societies and (2) since the context of today's world is so different from that of the pre-modern era, the proposed models provide a solid theoretical framework for promoting women's rights and gender equality.

Keywords: Contextualism, Gender equality, Islam, Women's rights.



BA'ALBAKĪ'S INFLUENCE ON 1950S AND 1960S LEBANESE WOMEN WRITERS

Khaled Igbaria

Abstract:

While Ba'albakī ceased writing or publishing since 1964, it is considerable and significant to investigate Ba'albakī's influence on others. This paper examines her influence on three Lebanese women writers: Emily Nasrallah, Muná Jabbūr, and Hanan al-Shaykh. However, the aim is not simply to examine the influence of the writer on these three authors, but rather to note similarities and differences in the challenges they faced and the agendas they followed in their fiction writing. For each of these writers, this article will describe elements of their literature, and then sketch out the influence which Ba'albakī has had on them. This paper relies on material from Sidawi because it includes interviews with the female writers discussed that are relevant to the current discussion. Sidawi asked them about Ba'albakī and her influence on them, the challenges they faced, and how they coped with them. This paper points out their comments using their own words. To be clear, examining these writers' notes and works is beyond the scope of this paper. To sum up, there are significant parallels between the life and work of Ba'albakī, and other Lebanese women writers such as Nasrallah, Jabbūr and al-Shaykh. Like Ba'albakī, Nasrallah and al-Shaykh also suffered in their struggle against their families. Nasrallah and al-Shaykh, like Ba'albakī, suffered because their society did not trust in their abilities and creativity. Ba'albakī opted for isolation because of her conflict with patriarchal society including the Lebanese women's groups, while Nasrallah's isolation was because she preferred individualism and autonomy, and Jabbūr, as could be speculated, was not able to cope with the suffering caused by her role as a woman writer within Lebanese society. Whereas Ba'albakī isolated herself from the Lebanese women's groups, focusing instead on her feminist writing and joining the Shi'r group, Al-Shaykh and the Lebanese women's groups are able to cooperate in harmony. Furthermore, while Nasrallah and Al-Shaykh continued to publish fiction, Ba'albakī stopped publishing fiction in 1964. All of the above confirms not only that it is worthy to investigate deeply and academically both the biography and the works of Ba'albakī, but also that she deserves to include her throughout the top great Arab female writers, at the time, like Al-Shaykh and Nawal El Saadawi.

Keywords: Feminist writing, Hanan Al-Shaykh, Laylá Ba'albakī, Lebanese women writers, Muná Jabbūr.



PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN EUROPE: THE PARLIAMENTARY DIMENSION

Aleksandra Chiniaeva

EU Law, Public International Law and Public Law Department, Saarland University, Saarbrucken, 66123 Germany

Abstract:

The following paper describes the activity of national and international parliamentary assemblies of the European region in protection and promotion of human rights. It may be said that parliamentarians have a "double mandate" — as members of the international assembly and of their respective national parliaments. In other words, parliamentarization at both international and national level provides a situation for parliamentarians, where they link people, national governments and international organizations. The paper is aimed towards demonstrating that the activity of the main international parliamentary assemblies of the European region have a real positive impact on the human rights situation in the European region. In addition, the paper describes the assemblies that include protection of human rights in their Agenda as one of the main subjects: the EP, the PACE, the OSCE PA and the IPA CIS. Co-operation activities such as joint election observation; participation in inter-parliamentary associations, such as the IPU; conclusion agreements allow assemblies to provide observation of human right situation in the states that are not members of the particular organization and as consequence make their impact broader.

Keywords: Human rights, International parliamentary assembly, IPU, EP, PACE, OSCE, IPA CIS, international election observation.



EISENHOWER'S FAREWELL SPEECH: INITIAL AND CONTINUING COMMUNICATION EFFECTS

B. Kuiper

Abstract:

When Dwight D. Eisenhower delivered his final Presidential speech in 1961, he was using the opportunity to bid farewell to America, but he was also trying to warn his fellow countrymen about deeper challenges threatening the country. In this analysis, Eisenhower's speech is examined in light of the impact it had on American culture, communication concepts, and political ramifications. The paper initially highlights the previous literature on the speech, especially in light of its 50th anniversary, and reveals a man whose main concern was how the speech's words would affect his beloved country. The painstaking approach to the wording of the speech to reveal the intent is key, particularly in light of analyzing the motivations according to "virtuous communication." This philosophical construct indicates that Eisenhower's Farewell Address was crafted carefully according to a departing President's deepest values and concerns, concepts that he wanted to pass along to his successor, to his country, and even to the world.

Keywords: Eisenhower, mass communication, political speech, rhetoric.



HUMAN SECURITY PROVIDERS IN FRAGILE STATE UNDER ASYMMETRIC WAR CONDITIONS

Luna Shamieh

Department of Political Science, National University of Public Service, Budapest, Hungary **Abstract:**

Various players are part of the game in an asymmetric war, all making efforts to provide human security to their own adherents. Although a fragile state is not able to provide sufficient and comprehensive services, it still provides special services and security to the elite; the insurgents as well provide services and security to their associates. The humanitarian organisations, on the other hand, provide some fundamental elements of human security, but only in the regions, they are able to access when possible (if possible). The counterinsurgents (security forces of the state and intervention forces) operate within a narrow band defined by the vision of the responsibility to protect and the perspective of the resolution of the conflict through combat; hence, the possibility to provide human security is shaken at this end. This article examines how each player provides human security from the perspective of freedom from want in order to secure basic and strategic needs, freedom from fear through providing protection against all kinds of violence, and the freedom to live in dignity. It identifies a vicious cycle caused by the intervention of the different players causing a centrifugal force that may lead to disintegration of the nation under war.

Keywords: Human security, asymmetric war, counter insurgency, fragile state, insurgency.



DEVELOPING NEW MEDIA CREDIBILITY SCALE: A MULTIDIMENSIONAL PERSPECTIVE

Hanaa Farouk Saleh

Department of Communication/Journalism, Cairo University, Giza, Egypt

Abstract:

The main purposes of this study are to develop a scale that reflects emerging theoretical understandings of new media credibility, based on the evolution of credibility studies in western researches, identification of the determinants of credibility in the media and its components by comparing traditional and new media credibility scales and building accumulative scale to test new media credibility. This approach was built on western researches using conceptualizations of media credibility, which focuses on four principal components: Source (journalist), message (article), medium (newspaper, radio, TV, web, etc.), and organization (owner of the medium), and adding user and cultural context as key components to assess new media credibility in particular. This study's value lies in its contribution to the conceptualization and development of new media credibility through the creation of a theoretical measurement tool. Future studies should explore this scale to test new media credibility, which represents a promising new approach in the efforts to define and measure credibility of all media types.

Keywords: Credibility scale, media credibility components, new media credibility scale, scale development.



SWISS SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: A CONCEPT OF RELATIONSHIP

Jawad Alzeer

University of Zurich. Swirtzerland

Abstract:

Cultural setup is varied from country to country and nation to nation, but the ability to adapt successfully to the new cultural setup may pave the way toward the development of cultural intelligence. Overcoming differences may require to build up our personality with the ability to learn, exchange thoughts, and have a constructive dream. Adaptation processes can be accelerated if we effectively utilize our cultural diversity. This can be done through a unified body or society; people with common goals can collectively work to satisfy their values. Narrowing the gap between developed and developing countries is of prime importance. Many international organizations are trying to resolve these issues by rational and peaceful means. Failing to understand the cultural differences, mentalities, strengths and weaknesses of developed and developing countries led to the collapse of many partnerships. Establishment of a neutral body influenced by developed countries intellectuality and developing countries personality may offer a better understanding and reasonable solutions, suggestions, advice that may assist in narrowing gaps and promote-strengthening relationship between developed and developing countries. The key issues, goals, and potential concepts associated with initiating Swiss scientific society for developing countries as a model to facilitate integration of highly skilled scientists are discussed.

Keywords: Cultural diversity, developing countries, integration, Switzerland.



BARRIERS TO MARITAL EXPECTATION AMONG INDIVIDUALS WITH HEARING IMPAIRMENT IN OYO STATE

Adebomi M. Oyewumi, Sunday Amaize

with the Acting Head, Department of Special Education, University of Ibadan

Abstract:

The study was designed to examine the barriers to marital expectations among unmarried persons with hearing impairment in Oyo State, Nigeria. Descriptive survey research design was adopted. Purposive sampling technique was used to select one hundred participants made up forty-four (44) males and fifty-six (56) females, all with varying degrees of hearing impairment. Eight research questions were raised and answered. The instrument used was Marital Expectations Scale with reliability coefficient of 0.86. Data was analyzed using descriptive statistics tools of frequency count and simple percentage as well as inferential statistics tools of T-TEST and ANOVA. The findings revealed that there was a significant relationship existing among the main identified barriers (environmental barrier, communication barrier, hearing loss, unemployment and poor sexuality education) to the marital expectations of unmarried persons with hearing impairment. The joint contribution of the independent variables (identified barriers) to the dependent variable (marital expectations) was significant, F = 5.842, P < 0.05, accounting for about 89% of the variance. The relative contribution of the identified barriers to marital expectations of unmarried persons with hearing impairment is as follows: environmental barrier ($\beta = 0.808$, t = 5.176, P < 0.05), communication barrier ($\beta = 0.533$, t =3.305, P < 0.05), hearing loss (β = 0.550, t = 2.233, P < 0.05), unemployment (β = 0.431, t = 2.102, P < 0.05), poor sexuality education (β = 0.361, t = 1.985, P < 0.05). Environmental barrier proved to be the most potent contributor to the poor marital expectations among unmarried persons with hearing impairment. Therefore, it is recommended that society dismantles the nagging environmental barrier through positive identification with individuals suffering from hearing impairment. In this connection, members of society should change their negative attitudes and do away with all the wrong notions about the marital ability of individuals with hearing impairment.

Keywords: Hearing impairment, marriage, marital expectations, barrier.



KURUMSAL SÜRDÜRÜLEBİLİRLİĞİN SERMAYE YAPISI KARARLARI ÜZERİNDEKİ ETKİSİ: BIST ÜZERİNE BİR UYGULAMA

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi İlhan ÇAM

Gebze Teknik Üniversitesi, İşletme Fakültesi, İşletme Bölümü, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-3076-0639

Prof. Dr. Gökhan ÖZER

Gebze Teknik Üniversitesi, İşletme Fakültesi, İşletme Bölümü, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-3255-998X

ÖZET

Bu çalışma kurumsal sürdürülebilirliğin sermaye yapısı kararları üzerindeki etkisini incelemektedir. Kurumsal sürdürülebilirlik, firma düzeyinde Refinitiv Eikon veri tabanından elde edilen çevresel, sosyal ve kurumsal yönetim puanları ile ölçülmüştür. Araştırma örneklemine Borsa İstanbul'da yer alan ve verilerine ulaşılabilen finans sektörü dışındaki firmalar dâhil edilmiştir. 2008-2020 yılları arasında toplam 55 firmanın ve 283 gözlemin yer aldığı veri seti sabit etkiler ve Driscoll-Kraay dirençli standart hatalar panel veri tahmin yöntemleri ile analiz edilmiştir. Elde edilen bulgulara göre firmaların çevresel, sosyal ve kurumsal yönetim puanları arttıkça kaldıraç düzeyleri de artmaktadır. Bu bulgu kurumsal sürdürülebilirliğin borçlanma üzerindeki pozitif etkisini göstermektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kurumsal sürdürülebilirlik, Sermaye yapısı, Çevresel, sosyal ve kurumsal yönetim uygulamaları, Kaldıraç, Borsa İstanbul

THE EFFECT OF CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY ON CAPITAL STRUCTURE DECISIONS: AN APPLICATION ON BIST

ABSTRACT

This study examines the impact of corporate sustainability on capital structure decisions. Corporate sustainability was measured by company-level environmental, social and corporate governance scores obtained from the Refinitiv Eikon database. The research sample includes firms outside the finance sector, which are traded in Borsa Istanbul and whose data can be

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



accessed. The data set, which included 55 companies and 283 observations between 2008-2020, was analyzed with fixed effects and Driscoll-Kraay robust standard error panel data estimation methods. According to the findings, as the firms' environmental, social and corporate governance scores increase, their leverage levels also increase. This finding shows the positive effect of corporate sustainability on borrowing decisions.

Keywords: Corporate sustainability, Capital structure, Environmental, social and corporate governance, Leverage, Borsa İstanbul



STATUS OF SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING IN THE TOURISM SECTOR

Syed Shadab Ali Gillani,

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Islamic University of Science and Technology Awantipora, J & K, 192122, India

Dr Monisa Qadiri

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, Islamic University of Science and Technology Awantipora, J & K, 192122, India

http://orcid.org/0000-0001-8922-7532

Dr. Muzafar Bhat

Department of Computer Science, Islamic University of Science and Technology Awantipora, J & K, 192122, India

ABSTRACT

Media has become an increasingly relevant tool for domestic and international tourism and social media platforms are being used to promote tourism and interact with citizens and other stakeholders. India's northmost part, Jammu and Kashmir, due to its natural resources and landscape, is attracting millions of tourists, national as well as international, every year. The role of social media to reach people beyond the physical barriers is significant for a place like J&K, which has a geographically unique topography having its own challenges in accessibility due to climate and terrain. Thus, the relevance of social media communication is seen considering the limitations of physical communication as it supplements and compliments the idea of promotion and public relations. This study was carried out to evaluate the effectiveness of the government tourism department in Jammu and Kashmir's outreach to potential visitors. The purpose of this research study is to examine public relations strategies using social media and the value and efficacy of social media as a contemporary tool of PR. The researcher analysed the connection between social media, J&K tourism, public relations, besides contextualizing the trends and tools used in PR of tourism in Jammu and Kashmir. This study also aims to respond to some of the challenges indicated through the course of this study and tries to understand the motivations behind the usage of social media by the J&K tourism department, and their perception of social media's utility and efficacy of social media PR technique.

Keywords: Social Media PR, Tourism, Social Media Strategy



YEREL YÖNETİMLERDE DİJİTALLEŞME VE UYGULAMALARI

Asena ÇAKMAK

İnönü Üniversitesi, - https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9797-9168

ÖZET

Yerel yönetimler, çeşitli hedeflere ulaşmak ve halkın ihtiyaçlarına yanıt verebilmek adına tarihsel gelişmelerle birlikte meydan gelen yönetim birimleridir. Yerel yönetimler, belirli bir bölgedeki genel nüfusun ihtiyaçlarını karşılamak amacıyla kararlar alan ve belirli bir bütçeye sahip, seçilmiş organlara sahip kamu tüzel kişilikleridir. Yerel yönetimler halkın yönetime katılması noktasında çeşitli olanaklar sağlamaktadır. Halkın yönetime katılması ile beraber yerel yönetimlerde katılımcı demokrasi mekanizması kendini göstermiştir. Gelişen ve değişin dünya da her alana yayılan dijitalleşme, yerel yönetimler alanında da önemli bir yere sahip olmuştur.

Halka hizmet sunumu hususunda en yakın kuruslar olan yerel yönetimlere küresellesme ve teknolojik gelişmelerle beraber ilgi artmış olup yerel yönetimlerin kendilerini iyileştirmesine yardımcı olmuştur. Dijital çağ ile beraber ülkeler yerel yönetimlerini yeni sisteme adapte etmeye çalışmaktadır. Yerel yönetimler, halkın kamu hizmetlerine ulaşımını kolaylaştırmak, bu hizmetlerden etkin bir şekilde faydalanmasını sağlamak, halkın siyasi karar alma aşamalarına katılımına olanak sağlamak, kaynak kullanımında tasarrufu öne çıkarmak için dijital araçlardan faydalanırlar. İnternetin hemen her alana nüfus etmesi, dijital araçların her geçen gün gelişmesi ile beraber merkezi yönetimin yanında yerel yönetimlerde dijitalleşmeye adapte olmak amacıyla çalışmalarını arttırmıştır. Bu bağlamda yerel yönetimler, yönetimde dijital dönüşüme uyum sağlamak adına önemli bir adım atarak e-belediyecilik uygulamasını hayata geçirmiştir. Belediye ile halk arasındaki iletişimin sağlamlaştırılarak nitelikli hizmetlerin sunulması amaçlanmaktadır. Yerel yönetimler aracılığı ile hayata geçirilen dijital dönüşüm uygulamaları ile vatandaşların taleplerine kısa ve hızlı şekilde yanıt verilerek günlük yaşamlarını kolaylaştırmaktadır. Bu çalışmada, yerel yönetimler alanında hayata geçirilen dijital dönüşüm uygulamalarının etkisini ortaya koymak amaçlanmıştır. Yerel yönetimlerin dijital teknolojileri kullanarak hangi uygulamalara yer verdiği incelenmiştir.

Anahtar kelimeler: Yerel Yönetimler, Dijitalleşme, E-belediyecilik.



DOES 'COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE RATE' REALLY INCREASE EXPORTS? EXAMPLE OF TURKIYE

Dr. Sacit SARI

Munzur University, - 0000-0002-1305-5727

ABSTRACT

Political, social, and economic ties between nations have considerably increased as a result of globalization. In the context of economy, there has been an increase in the flows of goods, services, capital and labor. Exchange rate, which is expressed as the value of a country's currency in terms of foreign currency, is a variable that has significant effects on economic units. While the exchange rate influences consumer consumption, saving, and investment decisions, it is the primary predictor of company outputs such as production level, location, and target group. Exchange rate variable at the macro level, it affects the main macro variables such as foreign trade, national product, and inflation through the pass-through effect. There are fixed and flexible exchange rate systems in determining the exchange rates. Flexible exchange rate system has been established in the Turkish economy, where the value of the exchange rate is set by market dynamics, and there has been a major increase in exchange rates (depreciation of the local currency) in recent years. Policymakers base their decisions on an export-oriented production economy. In this context, it is intended to pursue an internationally competitive foreign trade policy by keeping the domestic currency's value low. (competitive exchange rate). Within the scope of this study, the relationship between exports in the Turkish economy and the dollar rate and reel exchange rate added to the model representing the exchange rate is examined with monthly data between 2013:01 and 2023:01. The Fourier KPSS unit root test was used to assess the stationarity of the variables. The Fourier Shin test was used to examine the cointegration relationship between the series, which became stationary when their first difference was taken. According to the DOLS result, a 1% increase in the exchange rate increases exports by approximately 0.20% in the long-term. The Granger causality test was used to investigate the causal linkages between the series. A one-way causality relationship was found between the series, from the exchange rate to the export variable.

Keywords: Exchange rate, Export, Cointegration test, Turkish Economy



'REKABETÇİ KUR' İHRACATI GERÇEKTEN ARTIRIYOR MU? TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ

ÖZET

Küreselleşmenin artmasıyla beraber ülkeler arasındaki siyasi, sosyal ve ekonomik ilişkiler önemli düzeyde artmıştır. Ekonomi bağlamında mal, hizmet, sermaye ve emek akımlarında artışlar meydana gelmiştir. Bir ülke parasının yabancı para birimi cinsinden değeri olarak ifade edilen döviz kuru ekonomik birimler üzerinde önemli etkileri olan bir değişken konumundadır. Döviz kuru hane halklarının tüketim, tasarruf ve yatırım kararlarını etkilerken, firmaların ise üretim düzeyi, yeri ve kitlesi gibi çıktılarının temel belirleyicisi konumunda bulunmaktadır. Döviz kuru değişkeni makro düzeyde ise başta dış ticaret olmak üzere milli hâsıla ve geçiş etkisi kanalıyla enflasyon gibi temel makro değişkenleri etkilemektedir. Ekonomide önemli değişken konumunda bulunan döviz kurlarının belirlenmesinde sabit ve esnek döviz kuru sistemleri bulunmaktadır. Döviz kurunun değerinin piyasa dinamikleri tarafından belirlendiği esnek döviz kuru sisteminin uygulandığı Türkiye ekonomisinde son dönemlerde hızlanmak üzere döviz kurlarında önemli düzeyde artışlar (yerli paranın değer kaybetmesi) yaşanmıştır. Politika vapıcılar ihracat odaklı üretim ekonomisi temelinde politikalar gelistirmektedirler. Bu kapsamda yerli paranın değeri düşük tutularak (rekabetçi kur) uluslararası düzeyde rekabetçi bir dış ticaret politikası izlenmesi amaçlanmaktadır. Bu çalışma kapsamında Türkiye ekonomisinde ihracat ile döviz kurunu temsilen modele ilave edilen dolar kuru ve reel döviz kuru arasındaki ilişki 2013:01 ile 2023:01 arası aylık verilerle incelenmektedir. Değişkenlerin durağanlıkları Fourier KPSS birim kök testiyle sınanmıştır. Birinci farkları alınınca durağanlaşan seriler arasındaki eşbütünleşme ilişkisi Fourier Shin testi yardımıyla sınanmıştır. Uzun dönemde eş bütünleşik çıkan serilerde, döviz kurunda meydana gelen %1'lik artış ihracatı yaklaşık olarak % 0.20 oranında artırmaktadır. Seriler arasındaki nedensellik ilişkileri Granger nedensellik testiyle incelenmiştir. Seriler arasında döviz kurundan ihracat değişkenine olmak üzere tek yönlü nedensellik ilişkisi tespit edilmiştir

Anahtar Kelimeler: Döviz kuru, İhracat, Eşbütünleşme testi, Türkiye Ekonomisi



RHODES ISLAND LINDOZ TOWNSHIP, ERMENCELUS VILLAGE STONE QUARRY

Arzu BAYKARA TAŞKAYA

Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Dumlupınar Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Meslek Yüksekokulu, Dış Ticaret Bölümü (Kütahya),Türkiye

Orchid No: 0000-0002-1712-4881

Özet

Rhodes Island is the largest of the Dodecanese Islands in the Aegean Sea. In the article, the business concession granted for the production of jugs, plates and glasses, which are produced from the earthen quarry in the Rhodes Island Lindoz District, Ermencelus Village, which was also the center of the Eyālet-i Cezāyir-i Baḥr-i Sefīd for a period, will be examined. The most problematic issue regarding the operation of the quarries was that these products could compete with the European goods coming from abroad. This operation concession is dependent on the Quarries regulation and since the operation privilege is for a long time, the state gave the quarry to individuals with a specification. This quarry was for ten years before the concession was given to these individuals has been run. In order to prevent the operators from making a loss from this business, they did not accept the tax deductions they requested from the state because they were too small. In particular, this situation has been attributed to the fact that the Islands in Eyālet-i Cezāyir-i Baḥr-i Sefīd in Ottoman Turkish) are already exempted from many taxes. In the manufacture of many products, especially bricks and tiles produced from stone quarries in the Ottoman Empire, in the XIX. The developments in the 19th century are related to the architecture as well as the Ottoman social and economic structure. The main sources of this study were studied from archival documents in the Prime Ministry Ottoman Archives. The operating right in the village was given to Leon Pertev Bey, a citizen of the Ottoman state, and Charles Mas, a French citizen, on February 16, 1913, with the will of Sultan Mehmet Resat. Unfortunately, Rhodes Island fell into the hands of the Italians at the time this concession was given.

Keywords: Rhodes Island (Lindoz District) & Ermencelus Village, Earth Quarry, Concession, Tax Exemption.

RODOS ADASI ERMENCELUS KARYESİ TOPRAK OCAĞI

Özet

Rodos Adası, Ege Denizi'nde Oniki Adaların en büyüğüdür. Makalede Cezayir-i Bahr-i Sefid vilayetinin bir dönem vilayet merkezliğini de yapmış olan Rodos Adası Lindoz Nahiyesi Ermencelus Karyesi'nde bulunan Toprak Ocağından imal edilen testi,tabak ve, bardak yapımı için verilen işletme imtiyazı meselesi incelenecektir. Taş ocaklarının işletilmesiyle ilgili en fazla sıkıntı yaşanan konu bu ürünlerin dışarıdan gelen Avrupa mallarıyla rekabet edebilmesi olmuştur. Bu işletme imtiyazları Taş

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



Ocakları nizamnamesine bağlıdır ve işletme imtiyazı uzun süre olduğu için devlet şartname ile ocağı şahıslara vermiştir .İmtiyazın bu şahıslara verilmesinden evvel on yıl kadar bu ocak çalıştırılmıştır. İşletmecilerin bu işten zarar etmesini önlemek amacıyla ,devletten istedikleri vergi indirimlerini çok cüzzi olduğu için kabul etmemiştir. Özellikle bu durum Cezayir-i Bahr-i Sefid Vilayetindeki Adaların zaten birçok vergiden muaf tutulmalarına da bağlanmıştır. Osmanlı İmparatorluğu'nda taş ocaklarından imal edilen tuğla ve kiremit başta olmak üzere bir çok ürünün imalinde XIX. yüzyıldaki gelişmeler, Osmanlı sosyal ekonomik yapısı açısından olduğu kadar mimari ile de bağlantılıdır. Bu çalışmanın temel kaynakları Başbakanlık Osmanlı Arşivi'nde arşiv belgelerinden çalışılmıştır. Karyedeki işletme hakkı Osmanlı devleti vatandaşı Leon Pertev Bey ile Fransa tebaasından Şarl Mas 'a Sultan Mehmet Reşat'ın iradesiyle 16 Şubat 1913 yılında verilmiştir. Bu imtiyazın verildiği tarihlerde maalesef Rodos Adasının İtalyanların eline geçmiştir.

Anahtar Sözcükler: Rodos Adası (Lindoz Nahiyesi) & Ermencelus Karyesi, Toprak Ocağı, İmtiyaz, Vergi Muafiyeti .



REKLAMLARIN MƏTN FORMATLARI VƏ İMKANLARI

Afaq Cuma qızı Hacıyeva ADPU. Filologiya

Müasir Azərbaycan dili kafedrası, doktorant

ID: https://orcid.org:0000-0003-0535-6818

XÜLASƏ

İstər yeni biznes üçün e-ticarət veb saytı yaratsanız, istərsə də mövcud olanı tanıtmaq istəsəniz, reklam sizə bunu həyata keçirməyə kömək edə bilər. Ənənəvi və rəqəmsal reklam növləri vasitəsilə yeni auditoriyaya çatmaq, satışları artırmaq və brend şüuruna nail olmaq üçün çoxlu imkanlar var. Mövcud olan bütün reklam üsullarını çeşidləməyə kömək etmək üçün biz ən məşhur reklam növlərini sıralayacayəq. Məlumat əldə etdikdən sonra ən yaxşı reklam metodunu seçmək və biznesinizi inkişaf etdirmək səyahətinizə başlaya biləcəksiniz.

Bu gün reklam nədir? Reklam bizneslərin öz brendlərini, məhsullarını və ya xidmətlərini tanıtmaq üçün istifadə etdikləri marketinq strategiyasıdır. Hər bir reklam növünün oxşar məqsədləri olacaq, istər potensial alıcıları həqiqi müştərilərə çevirmək, istər yeni auditoriya ilə məlumat paylaşmaq, istərsə də brend şüurunu artırmaq. Deməli, reklam biznesinizi inkişaf etdirməyə kömək edir.

Marketinqlə reklam arasında çoxlu oxşarlıqlar olsa da (və bir çoxları bu termini birbirini əvəz edir), reklam marketinq strategiyanızın yalnız bir hissəsidir. Marketinq orqanik və pullu reklam da daxil olmaqla hər cür promosyonları özündə cəmləşdirən biznes qurmağın strateji hissəsidir, halbuki reklam, hansı növündən asılı olmayaraq, markanıza məruz qalmaq üçün pul ödədiyiniz deməkdir. Kiçik biznesiniz böyüdükcə, marketinq strategiyanız daxilində xüsusi biznes məqsədlərinə və nişanlarına nail olmaq üçün müxtəlif reklam kampaniyaları hazırlamalı olacaqsınız.

Ənənəvi reklam adətən oflayn şəkildə həyata keçirilən reklam növlərinə aiddir. Qəzet reklamları, bilbordlar və radio reklamları ənənəvi marketinq üsullarını təmsil edən reklam nümunələridir. Bizneslə məşğul olanlar hələ də bu ənənəvi reklam platformalarından məhsul satmaq və ya insanları öz brendlərinə cəlb etmək üçün istifadə edirlər.

Texnologiyanın təkamülü marketinq dünyasını dəyişdi və bir çox müəssisələr reklamlarının çoxunu onlayn yaradırlar. SMS mətn mesajlarından sosial media kampaniyalarına qədər rəqəmsal reklam onlayn platformalar və rəqəmsal kommunikasiya



kanalları arasında marketinqi nəzərdə tutur. Rəqəmsal marketinq, demək olar ki, hər bir gündəlik internet əlaqə nöqtəsinin reklam fürsəti təklif etdiyi onlayn baxışın hər yerdə yayılmış hissəsinə çevrilmişdir. Kiçik biznes sahibləri rəqəmsal reklamları xüsusilə cəlbedici hesab edirlər, çünki onlar daha sərfəli olur və nəticələri ölçmək üçün tez-tez qabaqcıl analitikadan istifadə edirlər. Əsas növlərdən biri SEM və ya axtarış motoru marketinqidir. Statistikaya görə, rəqəmsal reklamın 2023-cü ildə 500 milyard ABŞ dollarından çox olacağı və 2026-cı ilə qədər 876 milyard ABŞ dollarına çatacağı gözlənilirdi. Bu, dünyadakı şirkətlərin öz reklam strategiyalarının böyük bir hissəsi kimi rəqəmsal reklamı necə qəbul etdiklərinin sübutudur.

Açar sözlər: reklam növü, onlayn axtarış reklamı, sosial media reklamı, yayım, video və televiziya reklamı, evdən kənarda açıq hava reklamı, radio və podkast reklamı, məhsulun yerləşdirilməsi.

ФОРМАТЫ И ВОЗМОЖНОСТИ РЕКЛАМНОГО ТЕКСТА

РЕЗЮМЕ

Создаете ли вы веб-сайт электронной коммерции для нового бизнеса или хотите продвигать существующий, реклама может помочь вам в этом. Существует множество возможностей для охвата новой аудитории, увеличения продаж и повышения узнаваемости бренда с помощью традиционной и цифровой рекламы. Чтобы помочь вам разобраться во всех доступных рекламных методах, мы перечислим самые популярные виды рекламы. Получив информацию, вы сможете выбрать лучший метод рекламы и начать свой путь к развитию своего бизнеса.

Что такое реклама сегодня? Реклама — это маркетинговая стратегия, которую предприятия используют для продвижения своих брендов, продуктов или услуг. Каждый тип рекламы будет иметь схожие цели, будь то преобразование потенциальных покупателей в реальных клиентов, обмен информацией с новой аудиторией или повышение узнаваемости бренда. Таким образом, реклама помогает развитию вашего бизнеса.

Хотя между маркетингом и рекламой есть много общего (и многие используют этот термин взаимозаменяемо), реклама является лишь частью вашей маркетинговой стратегии. Маркетинг — это стратегическая часть построения бизнеса, которая включает в себя все виды продвижения, в том числе органическую и платную рекламу, а реклама означает, что вы платите за знакомство с вашим брендом, независимо от типа. По мере роста вашего малого бизнеса вам потребуется разрабатывать различные рекламные

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



кампании для достижения конкретных бизнес-целей и задач в рамках вашей маркетинговой стратегии.

Традиционная реклама относится к видам рекламы, которые обычно размещаются в автономном режиме. Объявления в газетах, рекламные щиты и радиообъявления являются примерами рекламы, представляющей традиционные методы маркетинга. Компании по-прежнему используют эти традиционные рекламные платформы для продажи товаров или привлечения людей к своему бренду.

Эволюция технологий изменила мир маркетинга, и многие компании создают большую часть своей рекламы в Интернете. От текстовых SMS-сообщений до кампаний в социальных сетях, цифровая реклама включает в себя маркетинг на онлайнплатформах и цифровых каналах связи. Цифровой маркетинг стал настолько повсеместной частью онлайн-просмотра, что почти каждая повседневная точка соприкосновения с Интернетом предлагает рекламную возможность. Владельцы малого бизнеса находят цифровую рекламу особенно привлекательной, поскольку она более рентабельна и часто использует расширенную аналитику для измерения результатов. Одним из основных видов является SEM или поисковый маркетинг. Согласно статистике, ожидается, что цифровая реклама превысит 500 миллиардов долларов США в 2023 году и достигнет 876 миллиардов долларов США к 2026 году. Это свидетельствует о том, что компании по всему миру используют цифровую рекламу как важную часть своих рекламных стратегий.

Ключевые слова: вид рекламы, поисковая реклама в Интернете, реклама в социальных сетях, трансляция, видео и телереклама, наружная реклама, радио и подкаст реклама, продакт плейсмент.

ADVERTISING TEXT FORMATS AND CAPABILITIES

ABSTRACT

Whether you're creating an e-commerce website for a new business or want to promote an existing one, advertising can help you make it happen. There are many opportunities to reach new audiences, increase sales and achieve brand awareness through traditional and digital advertising. To help you sort through all the advertising methods available, we'll list the most popular types of advertising. Once you have the information, you will be able to choose the best advertising method and start your journey to grow your business.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



What is advertising today? Advertising is a marketing strategy that businesses use to promote their brands, products or services. Each type of ad will have similar goals, whether it's converting potential buyers into actual customers, sharing information with a new audience, or increasing brand awareness. So, advertising helps to grow your business.

Although there are many similarities between marketing and advertising (and many use the term interchangeably), advertising is only one part of your marketing strategy. Marketing is a strategic part of building a business, which includes all kinds of promotions, including organic and paid advertising, while advertising means that you pay for exposure to your brand, regardless of the type. As your small business grows, you will need to develop different advertising campaigns to achieve specific business goals and objectives within your marketing strategy.

Traditional advertising refers to types of advertising that are usually done offline. Newspaper ads, billboards, and radio ads are examples of advertising that represent traditional marketing methods. Businesses still use these traditional advertising platforms to sell products or attract people to their brand.

The evolution of technology has changed the world of marketing and many businesses are creating most of their advertising online. From SMS text messages to social media campaigns, digital advertising involves marketing across online platforms and digital communication channels. Digital marketing has become such a ubiquitous part of online browsing that nearly every everyday internet touchpoint offers an advertising opportunity. Small business owners find digital advertising especially attractive because they are more cost-effective and often use advanced analytics to measure results. One of the main types is SEM or search engine marketing. According to statistics, digital advertising was expected to exceed US\$500 billion in 2023 and reach US\$876 billion by 2026. This is a testament to how companies around the world are embracing digital advertising as a big part of their advertising strategies.

Keywords: advertising type, online search advertising, social media advertising, broadcast, video and television advertising, out-of-home advertising, radio and podcast advertising, product placement.



KENT TARIMI VE KADIN

Prof.Dr. Dilek BOSTAN BUDAK

Çukurova Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-6318-698X

Doç.Dr. Nermin BAHŞİ

Korkutata Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-1630-7720

ÖZET

Kent tarımı, kentin içerisinde veya yakın çevresinde bitkisel veya hayvansal ürünler elde etmek amacıyla yapılan faaliyetler için kullanılmaktadır. Kent tarımı aslında yeni bir kavram değildir. Ancak kırdan kente göç, hızlı nüfus artışı ve çok katlı binalar, şehirlerdeki yeşil alanları azalttığı gibi bahçeli evlerin sayısını da oldukça azaltmış ve dolayısıyla kent tarımı yapılacak alan olanaklarını da azaltmıştır. Son yıllarda gerçekleşen doğal afetler ve salgın hastalıklar, bireylerin tekrar kent tarımına yoğun ilgi duymasına neden olmuştur. Yapılan çalışmalar kent tarımının ekonomik, toplumsal, ekolojik ve sağlıklı beslenme boyutlarının olduğunu ortaya koymaktadır. Aile bütçesine katkıda bulunmak, kentleşmenin olumsuz etkilerini azaltmak, iklim değişikliğinin olumsuz etkilerini azaltmak ve sağlıklı beslenmek için çaba sarfeden kadınlar, kent tarımına erkeklere nazaran daha fazla ilgi duymakta ve vakit ayırmaktadırlar. Sağlıklı ve ekonomik ürünler elde edebilmek amacıyla farklı ölçekteki arazilerde, evlerinin bahçelerinde veya balkonlarında tarım ürünleri yetiştirmeye çalışarak toplum kalkınmasına da katkıda bulunmaktadırlar. Kadınlar sahip oldukları deneyim, geleneksel ve yerel bilgiler, yenilikçi bakış açıları ve çalışma istekleri ile kent tarımında başarıya ulaşmada en etkili aktörlerdendir. Türkiye'de TUİK verilerin göre toplumun %49,9'unu kadınlar oluşturmaktadır ve kadınların istihdam oranı %26,3'tür. İstihdam oranı erkeklere (%59,8) nazaran daha düşük olan kadınların kooperatifler aracılığıyla veya bireysel olarak kent tarımı yapabilecek olanaklara sahip olması ve desteklenmesi gerekmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kent tarımı, kadın, çevre, sürdürülebilirlik



KIRSAL ALANDA KADINLARA YÖNELİK DÜZENLENEN GİRİŞİMCİLİK EĞİTİMLERİNİN İŞGÜCÜ PİYASALARINA YANSIMALARI

Doc.Dr.Nermin BAHŞİ

Osmaniye Korkut Ata Üniversitesi, 0000-0003-1630-7720

Prof.Dr.Dilek BOSTAN BUDAK

Çukurova Üniversitesi, 0000-0001-6318-698X

ÖZET

Üretim faktörleri arasında önemli bir yere sahip olan girişimci, sadece mal ve hizmet üretmek için işletmenin kurulmasından sorumlu değil, aynı zamanda işletmenin sürekliliğinin sağlanması, diğer üretim faktörlerinden biri olan emek için istihdam yaratılması ve ülke ekonomisine katkı sağlamak gibi sorumlulukları da yerine getirmektedir. Günümüz rekabet koşullarında sürdürülebilir bir büyüme sağlamak isteyen ülkelerin üretim faktörlerini etkin ve verimli bir şekilde kullanmaları gerekmektedir. Üretim faktörleri arasında yer alan emeğin tam olarak kullanılması için dünya nüfusunun yaklaşık yarısını oluşturan kadınların da iş yaşamına dahil olmaları ve üretimde yer almaları gerekmektedir. Kırsal alanda hem hane içerisinde hem de tarımsal faaliyetlerde ağır iş yükleri bulunan kadınlar ücretsiz aile işçisi olarak değerlendirilmelerine karşın, tarımsal üretimin önemli bir bölümünü gerçekleştirmekte, ancak eğitimde ve sosyal hayatın içinde erkeklerden daha az pay almaktadır. Kırsaldaki kadınlarının girişimcilik becerilerinin geliştirilmesi ve üretim süreçleri içerisinde daha fazla yer almalarının sağlanması amacıyla Tarım ve Orman Bakanlığı ulusal ve uluslararası çeşitli kurum ve kuruluslar ve sivil toplum örgütleri ile isbirliği içerisinde çesitli eğitimler düzenlemektedir. Bu çalışmanın amacı, kırsaldaki kadınlara yönelik olarak düzenlenen girişimcilik eğitimlerinin işgücü piyasalarına yansımalarının değerlendirilmesidir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kırsal kadın, girişimcilik, eğitim, işgücü piyasaları



SU MUHASEBESİ: DÜNYA VE TÜRKİYE İÇİN BİR DEĞERLENDİRME

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Elif ÖZKAN

Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen Üniversitesi, LEE/İşletme, ozkanelif829@gmail.com, Orcid:0000-0002-1322-2484 **Doç. Dr. Fatma TEMELLİ**

Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen Üniversitesi, İİBF/İşletme, ftemelli@agri.edu.tr, Orcid: 0000-0001-7436-5289

ÖZET

Su, hayatın devam ettirilebilmesi açısından en önemli unsurdur. Bu sebeple, dünyanın varlığından bu yana doğal bir kaynak olan suya ihtiyaç duyulmaktadır. Ancak küreselleşme, küresel ısınma, iklim değişikliği, nüfusun hızla artması, bilinçsizce kullanım gibi nedenler su kaynaklarını hem miktar hem de kalite açısından tehdit etmekte, su kaynaklarının yönetimini zorlaştırmaktadır. Bundan dolayı temiz suya olan talepte artış yaşanmakta, bu talep artışıyla birlikte su krizi gündeme gelmektedir.

Doğal bir kaynak olan su, işletmelerin sürdürülebilirliğini doğrudan etkileyen bir unsur olmuştur. Finansal olmayan bilgi niteliğindeki suya ilişkin bilginin ilgili, anlaşılabilir, karşılaştırılabilir ve tutarlı bir şekilde ölçümü, kaydedilmesi ve raporlanması önem kazanmıştır. Dolayısıyla su bilgisinin kaydedilmesi ve raporlanmasına ilişkin geliştirilen yöntemler dizisi "Su Muhasebesi" olarak ifade edilmiştir. Bu çalışmanın amacı; su muhasebesi konusunu kuramsal çerçevede ele alıp, Dünya ve Türkiye açısından genel bir değerlendirme yapmaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Su, Su Yönetimi, Su Muhasebesi.

WATER ACCOUNTING: AN ASSESMENT FOR THE WORLD AND TURKEY ABSTRACT

Water is foremost factor for the continuation of life. Therefore, water which is a natural resource, has been needed since the existence of the world. But, causes such as globalization, global warming, climate change, population growth, use unconscious threaten water reources in terms of both quality and quantity and complicates management of water resources. Therefore, increasing demand for clean water so water crisis is on the agenda.

Water as a natural resource, has been a factor that directly affect ssustainability of businesses. It has become important the measure record and report information related to water, which is non-financial information, in a relavent, intelligible, comparable and consistent manner. Therefore, set of methods developed for recording and reporting water information is expressed as "Water Acconting". The aim of this study, to deal with the subject of water accounting in a theoretical framework and to make a general evaluation in terms of the World and Turkey.

Keywords: Water, Water Management, Water Accounting.



SÜRDÜRÜLEBİLİR REKABETİN VE DEĞİŞİMİN İTİCİ GÜCÜ ARGE TÜRKİYE VE MARKALARI BU REKABETTIN NERESINDE

Öğr. Gör. Yılmaz ÇEKMEN

Siirt Üniversitesi -ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-0008-6660

Prof. Dr. Reha SAYDAN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8091-9396

ÖZET

Ülkelerin üretim ve rekabet yeteneğini artırabilmesi, sürdürülebilir büyümeyi gerçekleştirebilmesi için ARGE vazgeçilmez bir faaliyet olarak karşımıza çıkmaktadır. ARGE faaliyetleri ve inovasyonlar tüm dünyada, büyümenin, verimliliğin ve rekabet avantajının bir unsuru olarak önem kazanmaktadır ARGE, uzun vadede bir kararlılık ve yüksek maliyet gerektirmekle birlikte geri dönüşü yüksek katma değerli bir yatırım faaliyetidir. Sürdürülebilir ekonomik büyüme rakamlarına ulaşmak isteyen ülkelerin, yaklaşık son 30 yıldır ARGE'ye, stratejik planlarının merkezinde yer verdiklerini ve bu kararların olumlu sonuçlarını orta ve uzun vadede elde ettikleri bilinmektedir. ARGE'ye ciddi yatırımlar yaparak bilim, teknoloji ve sanayide önemli yol kat etmiş ülkeler, günümüzde küresel rekabet yeteneklerini önemli ölçüde artırmışlardır.

Son yıllarda Türkiye ARGE harcamaları açısından güçlü bir performans sergilemesine rağmen aynı dönemde Türkiye ARGE harcamalarının halen ilk sıralarda yer alan dünya ülkeleri ve küresel firmalar ile rekabet edebilecek düzeyde olmadığı görülmektedir. Bu kapsamda çalışmada, Türkiye ve Dünyadaki ARGE harcamaları Ülkeler ve şirketler ekseninde karşılaştırmalı olarak analiz edilerek Ülkelerin ekonomik gelişmişlik düzeyi ile ARGE harcamaları arasındaki ilişki ortaya konulmaya çalışılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: ARGE, İnovasyon, Harcamalar



THE OVERVIEW OF PROBLEMS LEARNED IN HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS IN PAKISTAN

Zohaib Hassan Sain

Superior University, Faculty of Business & Management Sciences, Lahore, Pakistan **ORCID:** 0000-0001-6567-5963

ABSTRACT

The purpose of this study is based on exploratory research to identify "The overview of problems learned in Higher Education Institutions in Pakistan". The exploratory research approach is used to achieve the objectives of the study in less time and with inexpensive means. For the last few years, Pakistan is facing a lot of challenges in the education sector such as curriculum, few training institutions, corruption in education, teachers' behavior, and less research work. Emerging Issues in the education sector are fewer training institutions and the trend toward research work which is essential to follow for the growth and strength of any economy. The purpose of our research is to identify the major challenges in the educational sector in Pakistan which the educational sector is suffering for the last few years. The researcher used triangulation to carry out the reliability and validity of the data for results. So, to conduct this triangulation the researcher used questionnaires for the students, questionnaires for the teachers, and interviews with the management. . In this regard primary data was collected from the focused group of students using a sample of 100 questionnaires for each university filled by the students of the selected five universities. The findings highlight the positive relationship of quality education with curriculum, few training institutions, corruption in education, teachers' behavior, and less research work. These challenges caused restrictions in accomplishing competent teaching and learning with respect to quality education. According to the current situation in Pakistan, the same challenges are being faced.

Keywords: Curriculum, Corruption, Teachers' Behavior, Research Work.



Students Assessment of Online Education during the Covid-19 Epidemic: an analysis

Zohaib Hassan Sain

Superior University, Faculty of Business & Management Sciences, Pakistan

ABSTRACT

The purpose of this study was to assess the online instruction given to students during the COVID-19 epidemic. At the four universities of Lahore city that were the center of the study, 650 students pursuing undergraduate, graduate, and doctoral degrees participated. A mixed method was used to design the research using both qualitative and quantitative components. An online survey was employed during the quantitative phase. Online in-depth interviews using a semi-structured interview form were carried out during the qualitative phase. Local Lahore, Pakistan, inhabitants were among the responses. The content analysis led to the identification of 21 categories and three major themes. The following themes were accomplished: "It could have been better!" for their suggestions, "Face-to-face education is better!" for the bad parts of the student's experiences, and "Better than nothing!" for the positive aspects of their experiences. It has been decided that a technology approach should be employed to further expand the distance education curriculum in the four universities that have been selected.

Keywords: Covid-19, Distance Education, Online Education, University Students.



TÜRKÇEDE BİÇİMBİLİMSEL EKONOMİ ÜZERİNE BAZI GÖZLEMLER -LIK BİÇİMBİRİMİNİN KULLANIMI

Hakan ATALAY

Necmettin Erbakan Üniversitesi, hakanatalayneu21@gmail.com-0009-0009-4073-5267

Doç. Dr., Sinan ÇAKIR

Necmettin Erbakan Üniversitesi, sinancakir@erbakan.edu.tr – 0000-0002-7741-3706

ÖZET

Bu çalışmada, Türkçede —IIK biçimbiriminin kendisinden önce gelen —II biçimbirimini eksiltiye uğrattığı durumun ne ölçüde dil kullanıcıları tarafından kullanıldığı sorgulanmış ve elde edilen sonuçlar En Az Çaba Yasası bağlamında irdelenmiştir. Hedef konuda seçilen 5 sözcük çifti hem Türkçe Ulusal Derleminden yararlanılarak hem de sormaca vasıtasıyla ana dil konuşucularından veri toplanılarak değerlendirilmiştir. Çalışmanın sonunda, Türkçeyi anadil olarak kullanan kişilerin verilen sözcük çiftlerinden eksiltiye uğramamış olanı daha fazla tercih ettikleri ortaya çıkmıştır. Her iki veri toplama aracında da benzer bulgular elde edilmiştir. Bu durum En Az Çaba Yasasının temel iddiaları ile örtüşmemektedir. Ancak, bu sonuçlar En Az Çaba Yasasının Türkçede işlevsel olmadığı şeklinde değerlendirilmemelidir. Neticede hedef yapıların eksiltili biçimlerinin varlığı ile bu yasa ile ilgilidir. Çalışmanın verileri bahsi geçen eksiltili yapıların henüz toplum tarafından kanıksanmadığını göstermektedir. Dil kullanıcısının genel olarak ekonomik olanı kullanımaya eğilimli olduğu gerçeğinden yola çıkıldığında ilerleyen yıllarda bu tür kullanımların sıklaşması olasıdır. Bahsi geçen bu olasılığın yıllar içerisinde tekrar değerlendirilmesinde yarar vardır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Türkçe, biçimbilim, ekonomi, Üretici Dilbilgisi, En Az Çaba Yasası



TÜRKÇEDE YAKIN ANLAMLILIK OLGUSU: DERLEM TEMELLİ BİR DEĞERLENDİRME

Şule KOÇ

Necmettin Erbakan Üniversitesi, 0009-0001-9493-9662

Doç. Dr., Sinan ÇAKIR

Necmettin Erbakan Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-7741-3706

ÖZET

Mevcut çalışma derlem temelli bir araştırma sunarak Türkçedeki yakın anlamlılık olgusuna odaklanmaktadır. Hedef sözcük çiftlerinin eşdizimlilik yapıları ve anlam tercihleri kıyaslanarak ne derece yakın anlamlılık ortaya koydukları sorgulanmış ve anlambilimde eş anlamlılık olgusunun mümkün olup olamayacağı tartışılmıştır. Araştırmanın verileri betimsel tarama yöntemiyle toplanmıştır. Türkçe Ulusal Derlemi Tanıtım Sürümü (TUDTS) içerisinde yer alan 13 yıllık bir süre zarfında yayımlanmış (2000-2013) düzyazı metinler çalışmanın veri setini oluşturmuştur. Araştırmanın hedef sözcükleri olarak yakın anlamlı bir çift sıfat, bir çift ad ve bir çift eylem seçilmiştir. Bahsi geçen bu sözcük çiftleri sırasıyla güzel & hoş, dost, arkadaş ve çevirmek & döndürmektir. Hedef sözcük çiftlerinin eşdizimlilik görünümleri ve anlam tercihleri TUDTS üzerinden taranmıştır. Tarama sonucu elde edilen veriler tematik çözümleme yöntemi ile incelenmiş ve hedef sözcüklerin anlambilimsel örüntüleri ortaya konmuştur. Calısmanın bulguları yakın anlamlı olarak kabul edilen bu sözcük çiftlerinin farklı esdizimsellik yapıları sergileyebildiklerini ve anlam tercihleri açısından da kayda değer oranda farklılastıklarını göstermiştir. Bunun yanı sıra değismeceli kullanımlar açısından da hedef çiftlerin farklı eğilimler sergilediği belirlenmiştir. Bu sonuçlar eş anlamlılık olgusunun anlambilim içerisinde söz konusu olamayacağını vurgulamaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sözcük anlambilim, yakın anlamlılık, eşdizimlilik, anlam tercihi, Türkçe



MÜZİK EĞİTİMİ ANABİLİM DALI ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN SOSYAL BEĞENİRLİK DÜZEYLERİ

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Serkan DEMİRTAŞ

Pamukkale Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-3357-6666

ÖZET

Bireyler kendini ifade etmede gerçek düşüncelerini yansıtamayabilir. Bu durum sosyal beğenirlik düzeyleri ile ilgili olabilir. Sosyal beğenirlik, "bireyin sosyal çevrede beğenilme isteği- vereceği cevabın toplum karşısında kabul görmesi" gibi birtakım etkiler altında kalarak kendini ifade etmesine sebep olabilir. Müzik öğretmeni adaylarının sosyal beğenirlik düzeylerini belirlemek bu sebeplerden önemli bir konu olarak karşımıza çıkmaktadır.

Bu çalışma, Müzik Eğitimi Anabilim Dalı öğrencilerinin sosyal beğenirlik düzeylerini belirlemek amacı ile yapılmıştır. Araştırmanın konusu Müzik Eğitimi Anabilim Dalı öğrencilerinin sosyal beğenirlik düzeyleri ile ilgili olup, öğrencilerin sosyal beğenirlik düzeylerini belirlemek ve bu düzeylerin bazı değişkenlere göre anlamlı farklılık olup olmadığı değerlendirmektir.

Araştırmanın yöntemi ilişkisel araştırma yöntemi temel alınarak tasarlanmış müzik öğretmenliği lisans programlarında öğrenim gören 82 gönüllü katılımcı ile gerçekleştirilmiştir. Araştırmanın verileri katılımcılara Erzen, Yurtçu, Ulu Kalın ve Koçoğlu (2021) tarafından geliştirilen "Sosyal Beğenirlik Ölçeği" kullanılarak elde edilmiştir. Araştırma kapsamında, alt problemlere göre, bağımsız t-testi, tek yönlü çok değişkenli varyans analizleri (MANOVA) kullanılarak verilerin analizi yapılmıştır. Çalışma bu yönüyle betimsel nitelik taşımaktadır. Elde edilen bulgulara göre Müzik Eğitimi Anabilim Dalı Öğrencilerinin sosyal beğenirlik düzeylerinin, dikkat çekme, kabul görme alt boyutlarında ve tüm ölçek puanlarına bakıldığında, düşük olduğu söylenebilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Müzik Eğitimi, Sosyal Beğenirlik, Müzik Öğretmeni.

SOCIAL DESIRABLITY LEVELS OF MUSIC EDUCATION STUDENTS

ABSTRACT

Individuals may not reflect their real feelings and thoughts in expressing themselves. This may be related to their social desirability levels. Social desirability may cause her/him to express herself/himself by being under some influences such as "the desire of the individual to be liked in the social environment - the acceptance of her/his answer in front of the society". For these reasons, determining the social desirability levels of music teacher candidates emerges is an important issue.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



This study was carried out with the aim of determining the social desirability levels of the Music Education Department students. The subject of the research is related to the social desirability levels of the students of Music Education Department, to determine the social desirability levels of the students and to evaluate whether these levels are significantly different according to some variables.

The study was conducted with 82 volunteer participants studying in music training undergraduate program and designed based on the correlational research method. The data of the research were obtained by using the "Social Desirability Scale" developed by Erzen, Yurtçu, Ulu Kalın, and Koçoğlu (2021). Within the scope of the research, the data were analyzed through independent t-test, one-way multivariate analyzes of variance (MANOVA). In this respect, the study has a descriptive quality. According to the findings, it can be said that the social desirability levels of Music Education Department Students are low in sub-dimensions of "taking attention" and "acceptance". When looking at all scale scores, it can be said that social desirability levels are low.

Keywords: Music Education, Social Desirability, Music Teacher



ORTAOKUL 5. SINIF FEN BİLİMLERİ DERSİ KUVVETİN ÖLÇÜLMESİ VE SÜRTÜNME ÜNİTESİNİN ÖĞRETİMİNDE BİLİMSEL TARTIŞMA ODAKLI ÖĞRETİM YÖNTEMİNİN ÖĞRENCİLERİN BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİNE VE DERSE KARŞI TUTUMLARINA ETKİSİ

Prof. Dr. Ahmet BİLGİN¹, Alime KULAÇ²

¹Kocaeli Üniversitesi, Eğitim Fakültesi, Matematik ve Fen Bilimleri Eğitimi Bölümü,

ORCID ID: 0000-0003-3351-5185

²Kocaeli Üniversitesi, Fen Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Matematik ve Fen Bilimleri Eğitimi Anabilim Dalı Fen Bilgisi Öğretmenliği Programı,

- ORCID ID: 0009-0000-7561-9244

ÖZET

Gerçekleştirilen bu çalışmada, Ortaokul Fen Bilimleri Dersi 5. Sınıf "Kuvvetin Ölçülmesi ve Sürtünme" ünitesine yönelik "Bilimsel Tartışma Odaklı" öğretim yöntemi uygulamalarının öğrencilerin bilimsel süreç becerileri ve fen bilimleri dersine yönelik tutumları üzerine etkisi incelenmiştir. Araştırmada, öntest – sontest kontrol gruplu yarı deneysel desen model kullanılmıştır. Çalışma, 2022-2023 eğitim öğretim yılının ilk döneminde MEB'e bağlı bir ortaokulda öğrenime devam eden 54 5.sınıf öğrencisi ile gerçekleştirilmiştir. Bu öğrencilerden 28'i deney grubunu, 26'sı kontrol grubu öğrencilerini oluşturmuştur. Deney grubu öğrencilerine, "Kuvvetin Ölçülmesi ve Sürtünme" ünitesinde dersler araştırmacı tarafından bilimsel tartışma odaklı yöntem ve bu yönteme yönelik etkinlikler ile işlenmiştir. Kontrol grubunda ise aynı üniteye ait olan dersler, okuldaki baska bir fen bilimleri dersi öğretmeni tarafından Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı Talim Terbiye Kurulu Başkanlığı tarafından hazırlanan 2018 fen bilimleri dersi öğretim programında yer alan uygun etkinliklere göre işlenmiştir. Çalışmanın uygulama süresi 16 ders saatidir. Çalışmada veri toplama araçları olarak; "Bilimsel Süreç Becerisi Testi" ve "Fen ve Teknoloji Dersi Tutum Ölçeği" kullanılmıştır. Veri toplama araçları, uygulama öncesinde öğrencilere öntest olarak bitiminde de sontest olarak uygulanmıştır. Veriler SPSS 26 programında; bağımsız ve bağımlı t-testi, Mann – Whitney U testi ve Wilcoxon İşaretli Sıralar testi ile analiz edilmiştir. Araştırma sonucunda elde edilen verilere göre; bilimsel tartışma odaklı öğretim yönteminin uygulandığı deney grubu ile 2018 fen bilimleri dersi öğretim programında yer alan etkinliklere göre ders işlendiği kontrol grubunun bilimsel süreç becerileri bakımından deney grubu lehine (p<0.05) anlamlı bir fark bulunmuştur. Ancak deney ve kontrol grubunun fen bilimleri dersine karşı tutumları arasında anlamlı bir farkın olmadığı görülmüştür.

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



Anahtar Kelimeler: Fen Eğitimi, Bilimsel Tartışma Odaklı Öğretim, Argümantasyon, Bilimsel Süreç Becerileri, Fen Bilimleri Dersine Karşı Tutum, Kuvvetin Ölçülmesi ve Sürtünme, Beşinci Sınıf.



DEPREM VE EĞİTİM

Doç.Dr. Franc VIDIC

Biotechnical Centre Naklo, ORCID yok, Slovenya.

Assoc. Prof.Dr. Yeliz YEŞİL

Trakya Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-1638-104X

ÖZET

Büyük değişimlerin yaşandığı 21. yüzyıl, bilgi çağı olarak kabul edilse de afetler konusunda büyük bilgi eksiklerinin olduğu; hazırlık, eğitim ve bilinçlenme konularında yeterince gelişim sağlanamadığı da bir gerçektir. Toplumun bilinçlenmesi, gerek doğal gerek teknolojik afetlere karşı ne yapacağını bilen bireyler olması, afetlerin ardından geliştirilen politikaların odak noktası haline gelmiştir. Ülkemiz yaşadığı afetlerden edindiği tecrübe ile afet yönetimi ve afetlere hazırlık konularında önemli değişimler yaşamış, bu konuda yeni politikalar geliştirmiştir (https://www.deryaoncu.k12.tr/afetlere-hazirlikta-onlem-almanin-ve-egitiminonemi).

Deprem gibi büyük doğal afetler çocukların fiziksel ve ruhsal gelişiminde önemli etkilere sahiptir. Deprem sonrasında çocukların üzerindeki olumsuz etkileri en aza indirebilmek için atılması gereken en kritik adımlardan biri çocukların rutine dönmelerini sağlamaktır. Okul, bu rutinin temel taşlarından biridir. Deprem sonrası okul hayatına dönüş aşamasında birtakım zorlukların yaşanılması olasıdır. Bununla birlikte toplumsal dayanışmayla bu zorlukları aşmak ve depremzede çocukların eğitimine destek olmak mümkündür. Depremzede çocukların okula dönüş sürecinde onları desteklemek ve yaşadıkları zorlukları aşmak için neler yapabileceğine birlikte bakalım (https://egitim.com/deprem-sonrasi-okula-donus-zorluklar-ve-asma-yollari).

Son zamanlarda 6 Şubat 2023'te Kahramanmaraş'ta yaşanan ve birçok ili etkileyen büyük deprem de dikkate alınarak; bu çalışmada deprem eğitiminin önemine değinilecek ve çocuklara yönelik depremden sonra nasıl bir eğitim süreci izlenmesi gerektiği tartışılacaktır. Literatür taramasıyla yapılacak çalışmada ilgili yayınlar, haberler araştırılıp değerlendirilecektir ve çeşitli öneriler getirilecektir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Deprem, Eğitim, Çocuk, Türkiye.



EARTHQUAKE AND EDUCATION

ABSTRACT

Although the 21st century, where great changes are experienced, is accepted as the information age, it is also a fact that there is a great lack of information about disasters and that there is not enough development in preparation, education and awareness. The awareness of the society and the fact that there are individuals who know what to do against both natural and technological disasters have become the focal point of the policies developed after the disasters. Our country has experienced significant changes in disaster management and preparedness for disasters with the experience gained from disasters, and has developed new policies in this regard (https://www.deryaoncu.k12.tr/afetlere-hazirlikta-onlem-almanin-ve-egitimin-onemi).

Major natural disasters such as earthquakes have important effects on the physical and mental development of children. One of the most critical steps to be taken in order to minimize the negative effects on children after the earthquake is to ensure that children return to their routine. School is one of the cornerstones of this routine. It is possible to experience some difficulties during the return to school life after the earthquake. However, it is possible to overcome these difficulties with social solidarity and to support the education of earthquake survivors. Let's look at what earthquake survivors can do to support them during their return to school and overcome the difficulties they experience (https://egitim.com/deprem-sonrasi-okula-donus-zorluklar-ve-asma-yollari).

Considering the recent earthquake in Kahramanmaraş on February 6, 2023 and affecting many provinces; In this study, the importance of earthquake education will be mentioned and what kind of education process should be followed for children after the earthquake will be discussed. In the study to be conducted through literature review, relevant publications and news will be researched and evaluated and various suggestions will be made.

Keywords: Earthquake, Education, Child, Türkiye.



OKUL BAZLI BÜTÇELEME KILAVUZUNUN UYGULANMASINA İLİŞKİN YÖNETİCİ GÖRÜŞLERİ

Prof. Dr. Erdal TOPRAKÇI Ege Üniversitesi-Türkiye ORCID:0000-0001-9552-9094

Şevket Güven EKEN Ege Üniversitesi-Türkiye ORCID: 0009-0005-4538-8912

ÖZET

Eğitim örgütlerinden biri de okuldur. Okul örgütünün önemli bir parçası da okul yönetimidir. Okul yönetimi, okulu belirlenen amaçlara ulaştırmak için bütçeye ihtiyaç duyar. Bütçe bir kuruluşun amacına ulaşabilmek yolunda yapıp ettiklerinin maddi giderleri olarak tanımlanabilir. Yılın başında diğer kurum ve kuruluşlarında dikkate alındığı bir eksende her kuruluş kendi bütçesini tasarlar. Okul bütçesi, bütün bir yıl içinde tahmin edilen gelir ve giderlerin yazıldığı bir belge ve maddî kaynakların sağlanmasına ilişkin bir tasarıdır. Daha önceleri ortaöğretim okullarında olan okul bazlı bütçe uygulaması anaokulu, ilkokul ve ortaokullar için de uygulanmaya başlanmıştır. Bu araştırmanın amacı bu uygulamanın gidişatını, okul yöneticilerinin görüşleri temelinde, anlamaya çalışmaktır. Araştırmada, okul müdürlerinin okul bazlı bütçeleme ile ilgili görüşlerinin alınması amacıyla nitel araştırma deseninde görüşme yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın çalışma grubunun seçiminde amaçlı örnekleme yöntemlerinden kolay ulaşılabilir durum örneklemesi yöntemine başvurulmuştur. Buna göre anaokulu, ilkokul ve ortaokul müdürleri ile yarı yapılandırılmış bir görüşme formu eşliğinde görüşülmüştür. Araştırmanın sonuçları okul bazlı bütçe uygulamasının; bütçe miktarının yetersizliği, harcamaların en fazla tüketim kalemine gitmesi, okul yöneticilerinin bütçe yönetme eğitimi almaması, bina ve donatıma harcama olanağı sağlanmaması vb. gibi sorunlar içinde olduğunu göstermiştir. Bu sorunların aşılabilmesi için bütçe harcama kaleminde esneklik, yönetici eğitimi, bütçe miktarında öğrenci sayısı ölçütü ve gelir kaynaklarını çoğaltma gibi önerilerde bulunulabilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Okul yönetimi, Okul müdürleri, Okul bütçesi, Okul bazlı bütçe



SOSYAL BİLGİLER ALANINDA YARATICI DRAMA KONUSUNDA YAYINLANAN LİSANSÜSTÜ TEZ VE MAKALELERİN İNCELENMESİ

Doç. Dr. Çiğdem KAN Fırat Üniversitesi, - 0000-0001-8513-7740 Büşra İLHAN

- 0000-0003-1522-8545

ÖZET

Yaratıcı drama, hemen her yaş grubunda, her ortamda ve her konuda faydalanılabilecek devinimsel uygulamalar bütünüdür. Bu bağlamda yaratıcı dramanın özellikle sosyal bilgiler gibi zengin içerikli bir derste kullanılmasının, dersin hedeflerine ulaşılmasında önemli bir yeri vardır. Bu çalışmanın amacı Sosyal Bilgiler alanında yaratıcı drama konusunda 2010-2020 yılları arasında yayınlanan lisansüstü tez ve makalelerin incelenmesi yoluyla konuya dair genel bir tablo çıkarmaktır. Çalışmada nitel yaklaşımlar içinde bulunan doküman analizi yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Çalışmanın amacı doğrultusunda Yüksek Öğretim Kurulu Ulusal Tez Merkezi ve Dergi Park veri tabanında 2010-2020 yılları arasında yayınlanan ve erişime açık olan toplam 35 çalışma incelenmiştir. Araştırmada elde edilen sonuçlara göre Sosyal bilgiler alanında yaratıcı drama konusunda yayınlanan en çok çalışmanın yüksek lisans en az çalışmanın ise doktora türünde olduğu gözlenmistir. 2019 ve 2020 yılları ise en çok çalısmanın yapıldığı dönem olarak belirlenmiştir. Örneklem olarak ilköğretim öğrencilerinin daha çok tercih edildiği görülmüştür. Ayrıca, kadın araştırmacıların erkek araştırmacılardan daha çok olduğu saptanmıştır. Sonuçlar doğrultusunda gelecek araştırmalar için çeşitli önerilere yer verilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Drama; Yaratıcı Drama; Sosyal Bilgiler

A REVIEW OF GRADUATE THESES AND PAPERS ON CREATIVE DRAMA IN SOCIAL STUDIES

ABSTRACT

Creative drama is the whole of dynamic applications that could be employed in almost all age groups, in every environment, and in every topic. Thus, the employment of creative drama, especially in a course with rich content such as social studies, plays a key role in the achievement of the course outcomes. The aim of the current study is to determine the general outlook of the topic based on a review of the postgraduate theses and papers on creative drama in field social studies that were published between 2010 and 2020. The document analysis method, a qualitative approach, was adopted in the study. Based on the aim of study, 35 studies published between 2010 and 2020 and included in the Council of Higher Education National Thesis Center and DergiPark databases were reviewed. The study findings demonstrated that the highest number of studies published on creative drama in social studies were master's

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



theses, and the least number of studies were dissertations. Most studies were published in 2019 and 2020. It was observed that study samples mostly included primary school students. Furthermore, female researchers were prominent authors when compared to males. Various recommendations are presented for future studies based on the study findings.

Keywords: Drama; Creative Drama; Social Studies



TÜRKÇE ÖĞRETİMİNDE GELENEKSEL MASALLARIN KULLANIMI: SİVAS MASALLARI ÖRNEĞİ

Dr. Taha Tuna KAYA

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8622-5635

ÖZET

Bu çalışma, bir sözlü anlatı türü olarak masallardan, Türkçe öğretimi bağlamında nasıl yararlanılabileceğinin cevaplarına ulaşmayı amaçlamaktadır. Çalışma, bu masalları kullanmanın Türkçe öğrenenler arasında dil edinimi ve kültürlerarası yeterlilik üzerindeki etkisini araştırmayı hedeflemektedir. Masallar ilgi çekici içerikleri ve kültürel zenginlikleri nedeniyle dil öğrenenler için oldukça değerli bir kaynaktır. Masalları dil öğretiminde kullanmanın Türkçe -ana dili veya yabancı dil olarak- derslerine dâhil etmenin yolları araştırılmıştır. Araştırmanın örneklemini doğrudan sözlü kaynaklardan derlenmiş Sivas masalları oluşturmaktadır. Bu bağlamda derleme yöntemiyle elde edilerek yayınlanmış *Tıngır* Mıngır: Kaynağından Sivas Masalları ve Has Bahçenin Gülleri: Sivas Masalları adlı kitaplardan yararlanılmıştır. Öncelikle dil öğretiminde masallarının kullanımına ilişkin kültürel uyumsuzluk, edebî yapı ve belirli masalların belirli yaş grupları veya dil yeterlilik düzeyleri için uygun olmayışı gibi olası zorluklar ve sınırlamalar tartışılmış, bunlara dair çözüm önerileri sunulmuştur. Çalışmanın sonunda masalların öğrencilere okuma, yazma, konuşma ve dinleme gibi temel dil becerileri veya kelime dağarcığı, dilbilgisi gibi konularda yapılabilecek etkinliklerde bulunma fırsatları sağlayarak onların dil edinimini destekleyebileceği, başta kök değerler olmak üzere değerler eğitimi konusunda kazanımlar sağlayabileceği, yabancı dil olarak Türkçe öğretiminde kültürel aktarım unsuru olarak kullanılabileceği, öğrencilere farklı kültürel bakış açıları ve değerler kazandırarak kültürlerarası yeterliliklerini geliştirebileceği sonuçlarına ulaşılmıştır. Araştırmanın sonuçları hikâye anlatımı veya canlandırma gibi çeşitli yöntemlerden yararlanarak geleneksel masallarının Türkçe derslerine nasıl dahil edileceğine dair pratik örnekler sunmakla birlikte, genel olarak Türkçe öğretmenlerinin geleneksel masalları pedagojik bir araç olarak kullanma konusunda düşünmeye teşvik edilebileceğini öngörmektedir., Türkçenin ana dili veya yabancı dil olarak öğretimi, iki dilli çocuklara Türkçe eğitimi gibi farklı öğretim bağlamlarında ve farklı öğrenci gruplarında kullanımını keşfetmek için masalların dil derslerinde kullanımı üzerine daha fazla ve derin araştırmalar yapılması önerilmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Türk halk edebiyatı, sözlü anlatı, masal, dil öğretimi, Türkçe öğretimi



EHL-İ RE'Y VE EHL-İ HADİS EKSENİNDE SÜNEN-İ EBÎ DÂVÛD

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Yusuf Beşir

Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, İlahiyat Fakültesi,— ORCID ID- 0009-0002-3720-8828

Prof. Dr. Hüseyin Akgün

Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, İlahiyat Fakültesi, - ORCID ID- 0000-0002-5335-9901

ÖZET

Bu tebliğde Sünen edebiyatının ve Sünen edebiyatının zirve eseri kabul edilen Sünen-i Ebî Dâvûd'un telif edilmesinde etken amillerden biri olan Ehl-i re'y ve Ehl-i hadîs arasındaki ilişki ele alınmaktadır. Hicrî 1. asrın başlarında hız kazanan hadislerin tedvîn faaliyetinin akabinde, dönem içerisinde ortaya çıkan yeni meselelere cevap verilmesi ihtiyacından dolayı fıkıh ilmi, hızlı bir şekilde gelişmeye başlamıştır. Hayatla irtibatı ve toplumun ihtiyaçlarına doğrudan temas etmesi bakımından diğer ilimlerden önce teşekkül eden fıkıh ilmi, daha sonra teşekkül edecek hadis ilminin muhteva ve mahiyetini belirlemede etkili olmuştur. Fıkıh ilminin teşekkül sürecinin re'y merkezli fıkıh üreten âlimler tarafından gerçekleşmiş olması, fıklın kaynağının hadis olması düşüncesindeki âlimler tarafından tepkiyle karşılanmıştır. Dolayısıyla buna tepki olarak hadis merkezli bir fıkhî anlayışı ortaya koyma gayretinde olmuşlardır. Bu anlayışları doğrultusunda Ehl-i hadîs olarak isimlendirilen bu grup, daha önce re'y merkezli telif edilen eserlerin benzerlerini, hadis temelli fıkıh anlayışıyla yeniden oluşturmuşlardır. Bu anlamda Ehli hadîs'in Ehl-i re'y'e olan tepkisel yaklaşımını en iyi ifade eden eserler Sünenler olmuştur. Bu bağlamda çalışmamızda ele aldığımız ilk başlıkla, Ehl-i re'y'in fıkıh anlayışının, Sünen edebiyatının oluşumuna etkisi üzerine durulmuş, ikinci başlıkta ise Sünen-i Ebî Dâvûd özelinde ne gibi etkilerinin olduğu tespit edilmeye çalışılmıştır. Son başlıkta ise Ebû Dâvûd özelinde bu tepkinin spesifik örneklerinden zikredilerek okuyucunun zihninde daha net bir tasvirin çizilmesi amaçlanmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sünen, Ehl-i hadîs, Ehl-i re'y, Fıkıh, Sünen-i Ebî Dâvûd



ON İKİ HALÎFE GELECEĞINİ BİLDİREN HADİSLERİN GENEL BİR DEĞERLENDİRMESİ

Doç. Dr. Ramazan ÖZMEN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi ORCID NO: 0000-0002-8077-5783

Özet

İnsanların toplu olarak yaşadıkları mekanlarda huzur ve güvenliğin sağlanması için her zaman idârî bir sisteme ve bu sistemi yönetecek bir yöneticiye ihtiyaç olmuştur. Bu nedenle ilk İslâm toplumu da kısa bir süre içerisinde idârî bir yapıya kavuşmuştur. Hz. Peygamber (s.a.v.) Mekke'de Peygamber vazifesi ile görevlendirildiğinde siyâsî idâre müşriklerin elinde idi. Dolayısıyla Hz. Peygamber Mekke'de müslümanların sadece dînî lideri pozisyonunda idi. Ancak Hz. Peygamber Medîne'ye hicret edince, oradaki hâkimiyet büyük oranda müslümanların elinde olduğu için Hz. Peygamber aynı zamanda müslümanların siyâsî lideri pozisyonunu da elde etmiş oldu. Tarihte bilindiği gibi Medîne site devleti kurulmuş oldu ve Hz. Peygamber burada çeşitli siyâsî faaliyetler icrâ etti. Hz. Peygamber'in vefatından sonra ise müslümanların idâresini halîfeler yürüttü. Hz. Peygamber'den hilâfet hakkında pek çok hadis rivâyet edilmiştir. Bizim bu araştırmada ele alacağımız hadisler ise halîfelerin sayısı ile ilgili olan hadislerden bir örnektir. On iki halîfe geleceğini bildiren bu içerikteki rivâyetler ile hilâfet müddetini bildiren rivâyet, teâruz ettiği için şârihler bu rivâyetleri uzlaştırmaya çalışmışlardır. Çalışmada on iki halîfe geleceğini bildiren hadislerin Buhârî varyantının sened ve metin tenkidi yapılmış, daha sonra ise şârihlerin bu rivâyet ile hilâfet müddetini bildiren rivâyeti uzlaştırma çabalarına yer verilmiştir. Yaptığımız araştırma neticesinde on iki halîfe geleceğini bildiren hadislerin sened açısından büyük bir problemi olmadığını tespit ettik. Ancak şunu da söylememiz gerekir ki bu rivâyetin bütün râvîleri en üstün güvenirlik düzeyine de sahip değillerdir. Hilâfetin Hz. Peygamber'den sonra otuz yıl süreceğini bildiren rivâyet ile ilgili yapılan çalışmada araştırmacı bu ifadenin Hz. Peygamber'e değil, rivayeti nakleden sahabîye ait olduğunu tespit etmiştir. Araştırmacının bu tespitine dayanarak bu iki rivâyet arasında çelişki olmadığı sonucuna varılmış olur. Çünkü bu yaklaşıma göre rivâyetlerden biri Hz Peygamber'a ait olmadığı için bu iki rivâyet arasında bir çelişkiden söz etmek mümkün olmaz. Ayrıca biz esas araştırma konumuz olan on iki halife geleceği ile ilgili rivayet hakkında şöyle bir tespite varmış bulunuyoruz. Bu rivâyet şia ile ehl-i sünnet arasındaki hilâfet ve imâmet meseleleri ile ilgili polemiklerin bir ürünü olmalıdır. Şia on iki imam geleceğini iddia etmiş, ehli sünnet ise bu gelecek olanların şia'nın dediği değil imam değil halîfe oldukları görüşünü yaymak istemiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Hz. Peygamber, hadis, hilâfet, on iki halife, on iki imam.

A GENERAL EVALUATION OF THE HADITHS ANNOUNCING THE COMING OF TWELVE CALIPHS

Abstract

In order to ensure peace and security in the places where people live collectively, there has always been a need for an administrative system and a manager to manage this system. For this reason, the first Islamic society gained an administrative structure in a short time. When the Holy Prophet was appointed as a prophet in Mecca, the political administration was in the

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



hands of the polytheists. Therefore, Holy Prophet was the only religious leader of the Muslims in Mecca. However, when the Holly Prophet migrated to Medina, the dominion there was largely in the hands of the Muslims. The Holy Prophet also attained the position of the political leader of the Muslims. As it is known in history, the city-state of Medina was established and the Holy Prophet carried out various political activities there. After the death of the Holy Prophet, the caliphs led the administration of the Muslims. Many hadiths have been narrated from the Holy Prophet about the caliphate. The hadiths that we will deal with in this study are an example of the hadiths related to the number of caliphs. The commentators tried to reconcile these narrations, since the narrations in this context, which stated that there would be twelve caliphs, and the narration, which stated the duration of the caliphate, were contradictory. In the study, the isnad and text criticism of the Bukhârî variant of the hadiths that stated that there would be twelve caliphs were made, and then the efforts of the commentators to reconcile this narration with the narration informing the period of caliphate were included. As a result of our research, we have determined that the hadiths stating that there will be twelve caliphs do not have a big problem in terms of sanad. However, we must also say that not all the narrators of this narration have the highest level of reliability. In the study of the narration, which states that the caliphate will last thirty years after the Holy Prophet, the researcher has determined that this expression does not belong to the Prophet, but to the Companions who transmitted the narration. Based on this determination of the researcher, it is concluded that there is no contradiction between these two narrations. Because, according to this approach, since one of the narrations does not belong to the Prophet, it is not possible to talk about a contradiction between these two narrations. In addition, we have reached the following conclusion about the narration about the coming of twelve caliphs, which is our main research subject. This narration must be the product of polemics between Shia and Ahl as-Sunnah about the issues of caliphate and imamate. Shia claimed that twelve imams would come, and Ahl as-Sunnah wanted to propagate the view that those who will come are not imams but caliphs.

Key Words: Holy Prophet, hadith, caliphate, twelve caliphs, twelve imams.



HZ. MUHAMMED'İN ŞEHİT ÇOCUKLARINA YARDIM VE YAKLAŞIMI

Yusuf KABAKCI

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Uşak Üniversitesi İslami İlimler Fakültesi İslam Tarihi ABD, Assist. Prof., Uşak University, Faculty of Islamic Sciences, Department of Islamic History

ORCID: 0000-0002-4553-1417

Bu çalışmada değişik örnekler üzerinden Hz. Muhammed'in şehit çocuklarına yaklaşımı ve yardımları aktarılacaktır. Savaşlar değişik sebeplerle insanlık tarihi boyunca maalesef olagelmişlerdir. Hz. Muhammed de son peygamber olarak görevini yerine getirirken muhataplarından zaman çok sert ve şiddetli tepkiler görmüştür. Neticede meşru savunma hakkı, İslam dinini, insan hak ve hürriyetlerini güvence altına alma, İslam beldelerini düşman saldırılarından koruma gibi değişik sebeplerle mecburen savaşmak zorunda kalmıştır. Genelde savunma savaşını ve her iki taraftan en az insan zayiatını hedeflemesine rağmen peygamberliği döneminde katıldığı muhtelif savaşlarda yüz elli civarında Müslüman asker şehit olmuştur. Savasların en kötü taraflarından birisi de verilen sehitlerle beraber onların geride bıraktıkları yetim veya öksüz şehit çocuklarıdır. Bu çocuklar günümüzde kurumsal mahiyette devletin güvencesi altında olsalar da geçmişte her zaman böyle olmamıştır. Bir peygamber olarak toplumun tüm kesimlerini kucaklayan Hz. Muhammed dinlerini yaşamak ve yaşatmak uğruna şehit olan dava arkadaşlarının geride bıraktıkları çocuklarını ihmal etmemiştir. Kadınlara ve özellikle de kız çocuklarına pek fazla değer verilmeyen cahiliye toplumunda her iki kesime hak ettikleri temel haklarını temin eden Hz. Peygamber şehit çocuklarına ise özel bir ilgi ve alaka göstermiştir. Bu alaka onların sadece maddi gereksinimlerinin karşılanmasıyla da sınırlı kalmamıştır. Onları kendi çocukları ve torunları gibi sevmiş, şefkat göstermiş, bazılarını bizzat himayesine almış, evlerine giderek ziyaretlerde bulunmuş, iş kurmak isteyenlere destek olmuş, evlenme çağına gelenleri evlendirmiş ve yüklü miktarlar da bağışlarda bulunmuştur. Ayrıca şehit çocukları hakkında sonraki nesiller için çok önemli tavsiyelerde bulunarak her konuda olduğu gibi bu konuda da tüm Müslümanlara ideal bir örneklik ortaya koymuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: İslam Tarihi, Hz. Muhammed, Şehit, Şehit Çocukları.

HZ. MUHAMMAD'S AID AND APPROACH TO THE CHILDREN OF MARTYRS

In this study, Hz. Muhammad's approach to helping the children of martyrs will be will be disclosed. Unfortunately, wars have happened throughout human history for various reasons. While fulfilling his duty as the last prophet, Muhammad received harsh and violent reactions from his interlocutors from time to time. As a result, he had to fight for various reasons such as the right to self-defense, the religion of Islam, securing human rights and freedoms, and protecting Islamic lands from enemy attacks. Although he generally aimed for the defensive war and the least human casualties from both sides, around one hundred and fifty Muslim soldiers were martyred in the various wars he participated in during his prophethood. One of the worst aspects of wars is the orphans or orphaned children of martyrs left behind along with the martyred martyrs. At the present time although these children are under the guarantee of the

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



state in an institutional nature, this has not always been the case in the past. Embracing all segments of society as a prophet, Hz. Muhammad did not neglect the children left behind by his colleagues who were martyred for the sake of living and spreading their religion. In the society of ignorance, where women and especially girls are not valued much, The Prophet showed special interest for the children of martyrs. This interest was not limited to meeting their financial needs. He loved them like his own children and grandchildren, showed affection, took some of them under his protection, made visits to their homes, supported those who wanted to start a business, got married people who were of marriageable age and made significant donations. In addition, by giving very important advice for the next generations about the children of martyrs, he set an ideal example for all Muslims in this matter as well as in every other subject.

Keywords: Islamic History, Prophet Mohammed, Martyr, Children of Martyrs.



YUNUS EMRE'NİN ŞİİRLERİNDE A'YÂN-I SÂBİTE DÜŞÜNCESİ

Prof. Dr. Kadir ÖZKÖSE

kadirozkose60@hotmail.com

Özet

Türkçeyi din dili ve irfanın tercümanı olarak kullanan Yunus Emre tasavvufun en temel konularını sehl-i mümteni üslubuyla ele almayı başarmış bir sûfîdir. Muhyiddin İbnü'l-Arabî, Sadredd-in-i Konevî ve Mevlânâ Celâleddîn-i Rûmî gibi öncüllerinin ele aldıkları varlık meselelerini, marifet nazariyelerini ve metafizik konularını o da tahlil etmeye çalışmıştır. Muhyiddin İbnü'l-Arabî'nin Allah-âlem ilişkisini izah etmek amacıyla kullandığı a'yân-ı sâbite kavramı Yunus Emre'nin sıklıkla ele aldığı bir konudur. A'yân-ı sâbite kavramıyla Yunus Emre eşyanın ezeli ilimde bulunuşunu kastetmektedir. Mutlak Varlık gerçeğini temel alan Yunus Emre mutlak bir ademden bahsetmemektedir. Buna göre eşyanın yoktan değil ezeli hakikatlerinin vücuda gelmesinden var edildiğini düşünür. Eşyanın a'yân-ı sabitedeki ezeli hakikatlerini ise ilahi isimler olarak kabul eder. A'yân-ı sabite mertebesini bu çerçevede uluhiyet ve rububiyet mertebesi olarak değerlendirmektedir. Bu mertebede asıl olanın çokluk değil birlik, kesafet değil letafet olduğunu belirtir. İlahi isimlerin şehadet âleminde zuhurunu nefes-i Rahman anlayışıyla izah eder, varoluşu rahmet eseri olarak değerlendirir. Allah'ın isimlerinden herbirinin âlemde farklı eşyaların vücuda gelmesini sağlarken, onların bir bütün halinde sadece insanda tecelli ettiğini vurgular. Bu çerçevede Yunus Emre insanı gaye varlık olarak değerlendirir. Allah isminin bütün ilahi isimlerin hakikatini içerisinde barındıran bir ismi cami olması gibi insan da bütün varlıkların hakikatini kendinde toplayan kevn-i cami bir varlıktır. İnsanın şehadet âlemine gelişini nüzul olarak değerlendiren Yunus Emre vuslata ermesini de urûc olarak değerlendirmektedir. Kişinin kendi insanlık hakikatini görebilmek ve keşfedebilmek için kendi a'yân-ı sabitesiyle temas kurmasını önemsemektedir. İnsanın dış dünyaya nazar kılması kadar iç dünyasını da keşfetmesi yerinde ve anlamlıdır. İnsanın özüne yolculuğu ve fitratını koruması ancak a'yân-ı sabitesindeki ilahi isimlerin hakikatlerine aşina olduğu zaman gerçekleşecektir. Bildirimizde Yunus Emre'nin a'yân-ı sâbite düşüncesini şu alt başlıklar altında ele alıp değerlendirmek istiyoruz:

- 1. Kesretteki vahdeti idrak
- 2. İnsanın ontolojik yapısı
- 3. İlahi isimler mertebesi
- 4. İlâhî isimler ile mümkünlerin hakikatleri arasındaki ilişki

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



- 5. Vatan-ı aslî anlayışı
- 6. Ulûhiyet makamı
- 7. Kader sırrı
- 8. Mürşid-i kâmilin himmetiyle a'yân-ı sâbiteyi idrak
- 9. A'yân-ı sâbitesinden uzak kalanların hurumu

Anahtar Kavramlar

Yunus Emre, Tasavvuf, A'yân-ı Sâbite, Varlık, Yaratılış, Hakikat

Abstract

AYAN AL SABITA THOUGHT IN YUNUS EMRE'S POEMS

Yunus Emre, who uses Turkish as the interpreter of religious language and wisdom, is a sufi who has managed to deal with the most basic issues of sufism with his sahl al mumtani style. He also tried to analyze the existence issues, ingenuity theories and metaphysical issues that her predecessors such as Muhyiddin Ibn Arabi, Sadruddin al Konavi and Mawlana Jalaladdin al Rumi dealt with. The concept of ayan al sabita, which Muhyiddin Ibn Arabi used to explain the relationship between Allah and the universe, is a subject that Yunus Emre frequently deals with. With the concept of ayan al sabita, Yunus Emre means the presence of things in eternal knowledge. Yunus Emre, who is based on the reality of Absolute Being, does not talk about an absolute absence. According to this, he thinks that things are not created out of nothing, but from the coming into being of their eternal truths. He accepts the eternal truths of things as divine names. In this context, he considers the level of A'yân-1 constante as the level of divinity and lordship. He states that the main thing at this level is unity, not multiplicity, and grace, not density. He explains the emergence of divine names in the realm of martyrdom with the understanding of divine breath, and evaluates existence as a work of mercy. He emphasizes that while each of the names of Allah enables different things to come into existence in the realm, they are manifested as a whole only in man. In this context, Yunus Emre considers human as a purposeful being. Just as the name Allah is a collector name that contains the truth of all divine names, man is a being who collects the truth of all beings within himself. Yunus Emre, who considers the coming of man to the realm of martyrdom as a descent, also considers his reunion as an ascension. It cares about the person's contact with his own ayan al sabita in order to see and discover the truth of humanity. It is appropriate and meaningful for a person to discover his inner world as well as to cast an evil eye on the outer world. Man's journey to his essence and his preservation of his nature will only take place when he is familiar with the truths of the divine names in his ayan al sabita. In our paper, we would like to consider and evaluate Yunus Emre's idea of ayan al sabita under the following subheadings:

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



- 1. Realizing the unity in abundance
- 2. The ontological structure of man
- 3. The order of divine names
- 4. The relationship between divine names and the truths of possibilities
- 5. The real sense of homeland
- 6. The authority of divinity
- 7. The secret of fate
- 8. Realizing ayan al sabita with the help of the perfect murshid
- 9. Situation of those who stay away from ayan al sabita.

Keywords

Yunus Emre, Sufism, A'yan-1 Sâbite, Existence, Creation, Truth



NARRATING IRISH IDENTITY: RETRIEVING 'IRISHNESS' IN THE WORKS OF WILLIAM BUTLER YEATS AND SEAMUS HEANEY

Rafik Massoudi

Arab Open University. Oman

Abstract:

Irish identity continues to be discussed in various fields including social science, culture, literary humanities as well as political debates. In this context, Irishness had been usurped for a long time by the hegemonic power of the British Empire. That is why, Irish writers, in general, and Seamus Heaney along with William Butler Yeats, in particular, endeavored to retrieve this lost identity by shedding light on Irish history, folklore, communal traditions, landscape, indigenous people, language as well as culture. In this context, we may speak of a decolonizing attempt that allowed these writers to represent the autonomous Irish subjectivity by establishing an ethical relationship based on an extraordinary approach to the represented alterity. This article, indeed, places itself within the arena of postmodern, postcolonial discussions of the issue of identity and, particularly, of Irishness.

Keywords: Identity, Irishess, narration, postcolonialism.



NATURAL DISASTER TOURISM AS A TYPE OF DARK TOURISM

Dorota Rucińska

Faculty of Geography and Regional Studies, University of Warsaw, Poland

Abstract:

This theoretical paper combines the academic discourse regarding a specific part of dark tourism. Based on the literature analysis, distinction of natural disasters in thanatourism was investigated, which is connected with dynamic geographical conditions. Natural disasters used to play an important role in social life by their appearance in myths and religions. Nowadays, tourists pursuing natural hazards can be divided into three groups: Those interested in natural hazards themselves; those interested in landscape deformation and experiencing emotions shortly after extreme events - natural disasters - occur; and finally those interested in historic places log after an extreme event takes place. An important element of the natural disaster tourism is quick access to information on the location of a disaster and the destination of a potential excursion. Natural disaster tourism suits alternative tourism, yet it is opposed culture tourism, and sustainable tourism. The paper compares types and groups of tourists. It also considers the contradictions that describe dualism, which exists in dark tourism.

Keywords: Dark tourism, dualism, natural disasters, natural hazards, thanatoursim.



DEMOCRATIZATION, MARKET LIBERALIZATION AND THE RAISE OF VESTED INTERESTS AND ITS IMPACTS ON ANTI-CORRUPTION REFORM IN INDONESIA

Ahmad Khoirul Umam

Researcher at Indonesian Institute. Jakarta, Indonesia

Abstract:

This paper investigates the role of vested interests and its impacts on anti-corruption agenda in Indonesia following the collapse of authoritarian regime in 1998. A pervasive and rampant corruption has been believed as the main cause of the state economy's fragility. Hence, anticorruption measures were implemented by applying democratization and market liberalization since the establishment of a consolidated democracy which go hand in hand with a liberal market economy is convinced to be an efficacious prescription for effective anti-corruption. The reform movement has also mandated the establishment of the independent, neutral and professional special anti-corruption agency namely Corruption Eradication Commission (KPK) to more intensify the fight against the systemic corruption. This paper will examine whether these anti-corruption measures have been effective to combat corruption, and investigate to what extend have the anti-corruption efforts, especially those conducted by KPK, been impeded by the emergence of a nexus of vested interests as the side-effect of democratization and market liberalization. Based on interviews with key stakeholders from KPK, other law enforcement agencies, government, prominent scholars, journalists and NGOs in Indonesia, it is found that since the overthrow of Soeharto, anti-corruption movement in the country have become more active and serious. After gradually winning the hearth of people, KPK successfully touched the untouchable corruption perpetrators who were previously protected by political immunity, legal protection and bureaucratic barriers. However, these changes have not necessarily reduced systemic and structural corruption practices. Ironically, intensive and devastating counterattacks were frequently posed by the alignment of business actors, elites of political parties, government, and also law enforcement agencies by hijacking state's instruments to make KPK deflated, powerless, and surrender. This paper concludes that attempts of democratization, market liberalization and the establishment of anti-corruption agency may have helped Indonesia to reduce corruption. However, it is still difficult to imply that such anticorruption measures have fostered the more effective anti-corruption works in the newly democratized and weakly regulated liberal economic system.

Keywords: Vested interests, democratization, market liberalization, anti-corruption, leadership.



ART AND CULTURE IN THE DEVELOPMENT PERIOD TO MODERNIZATION IN THE REIGN OF KING RAMA VI

Weena Eiamprapai

Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University, Bangkok 10300. Thailand

Abstract:

The growth of Thai society in western style in the middle of Rattanakosin period can be defined as modernization /civilization. These terms had an influence on the development of the country in the reign of King Rama V owing to the governance reform, and cultures influenced by the West. Those were passed on until the reign of King Rama VI. The preference was not only for the renovation of architecture and arts based on Thai customs reflecting the prosperity and beauty of handicrafts but also for the acceptance of westernization. The remain of this acceptance includes the concept of such value as gentlemanly behavior like that in Victorian Era of the United Kingdom, and the support of women's status. Moreover, the wide spread of modernization leads to the movement to change the country's governance system from absolute monarchy to democracy by a group of people called Rattanakosin Era (R.E.) 130 party.

Keywords: Art and culture, development period, modernization, King Rama VI.



DESIGNING CREATIVE EVENTS WITH DECONSTRUCTIVISM APPROACH

Maryam Memarian, Mahmood Naghizadeh

Faculty of Archtecture and Urban design, qazvin, Iran.

Abstract:

Deconstruction is an approach that is entirely incompatible with the traditional prevalent architecture. Considering the fact that this approach attempts to put architecture in sharp contrast with its opposite events and transpires with attending to the neglected and missing aspects of architecture and deconstructing its stable structures. It also recklessly proceeds beyond the existing frameworks and intends to create a different and more efficient prospect for space. The aim of deconstruction architecture is to satisfy both the prospective and retrospective visions as well as takes into account all tastes of the present in order to transcend time. Likewise, it ventures to fragment the facts and symbols of the past and extract new concepts from within their heart, which coincide with today's circumstances. Since this approach is an attempt to surpass the limits of the prevalent architecture, it can be employed to design places in which creative events occur and imagination and ambition flourish. Thoughtprovoking artistic events can grow and mature in such places and be represented in the best way possible to all people. The concept of event proposed in the plan grows out of the interaction between space and creation. In addition to triggering surprise and high impressions, it is also considered as a bold journey into the suspended realms of the traditional conflicts in architecture such as architecture-landscape, interior-exterior, center-margin, product-process, and stabilityinstability. In this project, at first, through interpretive-historical research method and examining the inputs and data collection, recognition and organizing takes place. After evaluating the obtained data using deductive reasoning, the data is eventually interpreted. Given the fact that the research topic is in its infancy and there is not a similar case in Iran with limited number of corresponding instances across the world, the selected topic helps to shed lights on the unrevealed and neglected parts in architecture. Similarly, criticizing, investigating and comparing specific and highly prized cases in other countries with the project under study can serve as an introduction into this architecture style.

Keywords: Creativity, deconstruction, event.



DE-SECURITIZING IDENTITY: NARRATIVE (IN)CONSISTENCY IN PERIODS OF TRANSITION

Katerina Antoniou

University of Central Lancashire, Cyprus

Abstract:

When examining conflicts around the world, it is evident that the majority of intractable conflicts are steeped in identity. Identity seems to be not only a causal variable for conflict, but also a catalytic parameter for the process of reconciliation that follows ceasefire. This paper focuses on the process of identity securitization that occurs between rival groups of heterogeneous collective identities – ethnic, national or religious – as well as on the relationship between identity securitization and the ability of the groups involved to reconcile. Are securitized identities obstacles to the process of reconciliation, able to hinder any prospects of peace? If the level to which an identity is securitized is catalytic to a conflict's discourse and settlement, then which factors act as indicators of identity de-securitization? The level of an ingroup's identity securitization can be estimated through a number of indicators, one of which is narrative. The stories, views and stances each in-group adopts in relation to its history of conflict and relation with their rival out-group can clarify whether that specific in-group feels victimized and threatened or safe and ready to reconcile. Accordingly, this study discusses identity securitization through narrative in relation to intractable conflicts. Are there conflicts around the world that, despite having been identified as intractable, stagnated or insoluble, show signs of identity de-securitization through narrative? This inquiry uses the case of the Cyprus conflict and its partitioned societies to present official narratives from the two communities and assess whether these narratives have transformed, indicating a less securitized in-group identity for the Greek and Turkish Cypriots. Specifically, the study compares the official historical overviews presented by each community's Ministry of Foreign Affairs website and discusses the extent to which the two official narratives present a securitized collective identity. In addition, the study will observe whether official stances by the two communities – as adopted by community leaders – have transformed to depict less securitization over time. Additionally, the leaders' reflection of popular opinion is evaluated through recent opinion polls from each community. Cyprus is currently experiencing renewed optimism for reunification, with the leaders of its two communities engaging in rigorous negotiations, and with rumors calling for a potential referendum for reunification to be taking place even as early as within 2016. Although leaders' have shown a shift in their rhetoric and have moved away from narratives of victimization, this is not the case for the official narratives used by their respective ministries of foreign affairs. The study's findings explore whether this narrative inconsistency proves that Cyprus is transitioning towards reunification, or whether the leaders are risking sending a securitized population to the polls to reject a potential reunification. More broadly, this study suggests that in the event that intractable conflicts might be moving towards viable peace, in-

CUMHURIYET 8th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES APRIL 23, 2023 - ANKARA



group narratives--official narratives in particular--can act as indicators of the extent to which rival entities have managed to reconcile.

Keywords: Conflict, Identity, Narrative, Reconciliation.



EFFECT OF ORGANIZATIONAL RESOURCES ON IMPROVING INDEPENDENCY OF PEOPLE WITH SEVERE DISABILITIES: VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION FACILITIES IN SOUTH KOREA

Soungwan Kim

Korea Disabled People's Development Institute. Sout Korea

Abstract:

This paper discusses an analysis of how the characteristics of resources at vocational rehabilitation facilities for the disabled affect the improvement of independency skills among people with severe disabilities. The analysis results indicate that more internal financial resources and more connections to local communities among network resources had greater effects on improving the independency of people with severe disabilities. Based on this result, this paper presents strategies for mobilizing resources to improve the independency of people with severe disabilities at vocational rehabilitation facilities.

Keywords: Vocational rehabilitation facility for people with disabilities, types of resources, independency, network resources.



WATER CRISIS MANAGEMENT IN A TOURISM DEPENDENT COMMUNITY

Aishath Shakeela Griffith University, Nathan, Australia

Abstract:

At a global level, water stewardship, water stress and water security are crucial factors in tourism planning and development considerations. Challenges associated with water is of particular concern to the Maldives as there is limited availability of freshwater, high dependency on desalinated water, and high unit cost associated with desalinating water. While the Maldives is promoted as an example of sustainable tourism, a key sustainability challenge facing tourism dependent communities is the efficient use and management of available water resources. A water crisis event in the capital island of Maldives highlighted how precarious water related issues are in this tourism dependent destination. Applying netnography, the focus of this working paper is to present community perceptions of how government policies addressed Malé Water and Sewerage Company (MWSC) water crisis event.

Keywords: Crisis management, government policies, Maldives, tourism, water.



AN APPLICATION OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM TO SELECT AREAS FOR SANITARY LANDFILL IN BANG NOK- KHWAEK MUNICIPALITY

Musthaya Patchanee

Faculty of Humanity and Social Science, Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University, Bangkok,
Thailand

Abstract:

The study of Sanitary landfill in Bang Nok-khwaek municipality consists of two procedures. First, to survey and create the spatial database by using physical factor, environmental factor, economical factor and social factor to follow the method of Geographic information system: GIS, second, to analyze the proper spatial for allocating the sanitary landfill in Bang Nok-khwaek municipality by using Overlay techniques to calculate the weighting linear total in Arc GIS program. The study found that there are 2.49 sq.km. proper spatial for the sanitary landfill in Bang Nok-khwaek municipals city which is 66.76% of the whole area. The highest proper spatial is 0.02 sq.km. which is 0.54%, The high proper spatial is 0.3 sq.km. which is 8.04%, the moderate spatial is 1.62 sq.km. which is 43.43% and the low proper spatial is 0.55 sq.km. which is 14.75%. These results will be used as the guideline to select the sanitary landfill area in accordance with sanitation standard for Subdistrict Administrative Organization and Subbdistrict Municipality in Samut Songkhram provice.

Keywords: An application of Geographic Information System, select areas for sanitary landfill and Bang Nok-khwaek municipality.



IMPACT OF REPRODUCTIVE TECHNOLOGIES ON WOMEN'S LIVES IN NEW DELHI: A STUDY FROM FEMINIST PERSPECTIVE

Zairunisha

scholar of Centre for Philosophy, School of Social Science, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, India.

Abstract:

This paper is concerned with the ways in which Assisted Reproductive Technologies (ARTs) affect women's lives and perceptions regarding their infertility, contraception and reproductive health. The paper is based on a qualitative feminist survey study to explore and analyze issues arising from the use of ARTs by women in New Delhi, the capital of India. A rapid growth in the number of fertility clinics has been noticed recently. A critical analysis of interviews revealed that these technologies are used and developed for making profits at the cost of women's lives. In this way, these technologies are influencing and changing the traditional patterns of motherhood requiring a rethinking about new ways of reproduction introduced through the use of ARTs.

Keywords: Assisted reproductive technologies, new ways reproduction, voluntary and involuntary choice, women.



CURBING ABUSES OF LEGAL POWER IN THE SOCIETY

Tajudeen Ojo Ibraheem

Adekunle Ajasin University, Nigeria

Abstract:

In a world characterized by greed and the lust for power and its attendant trappings, abuse of legal power is nothing new to most of us. Legal abuses of power abound in all fields of human endeavour. Accounts of such abuses dominate the mass media and for the average individual, no single day goes by without his getting to hear about at least one such occurrence. This paper briefly looks at the meaning of legal power, what legal abuse is all about, its causes, and some of its manifestations in the society. Its consequences will also be discussed and some suggestions for reform will be made. In the course of the paper, references will be made to various jurisdictions around the world.

Keywords: Abuse, legal, power, society.



SOCIAL STRUCTURE, INVOLUNTARY RELATIONS, AND URBAN POVERTY

Mahmood Niroobakhsh

University of Hamburg, Department of Sociology, Germany

Abstract:

This article deals with special structuralism approaches to explain a certain kind of social problem. Widespread presence of poverty is a reminder of deep-rooted unresolved problems of social relations. The expected role from an individual for the social system recognizes poverty derived from an interrelated social structure. By the time, enabled to act on his role in the course of social interaction, reintegration of the poor in society may take place. Poverty and housing type are reflections of the underlying social structure, primarily structure's elements, systemic interrelations, and the overall strength or weakness of that structure. Poverty varies based on social structure in that the stronger structures are less likely to produce poverty.

Keywords: Absolute poverty, relative poverty, social structure, urban poverty.



KNOWLEDGE TRANSFER AND THE TRANSLATION OF TECHNICAL TEXTS

Ahmed Alaoui Hamad Bin Khalifa University, Qatar

Abstract:

This paper contributes to the ongoing debate as to the relevance of translation studies to professional practitioners. It exposes the various misconceptions permeating the links between theory and practice in the translation landscape in the Arab World. It is a thesis of this paper that specialization in translation should be redefined; taking account of the fact, that specialized knowledge alone is neither crucial nor sufficient in technical translation. It should be tested against the readability of the translated text, the appropriateness of its style and the usability of its content by endusers to carry out their intended tasks. The paper also proposes a preliminary model to establish a working link between theory and practice from the perspective of professional trainers and practitioners, calling for the latter to participate in the production of knowledge in a systematic fashion. While this proposal is driven by a rather intuitive conviction, a research line is needed to specify the methodological moves to establish the mediation strategies that would relate the components in the model of knowledge transfer proposed in this paper.

Keywords: Knowledge transfer, misconceptions, specialized texts, translation theory, translation practice.



THE INFLUENCE OF ISLAMIC ARTS ON OMANI WEAVING MOTIFS

Zahra Ahmed Al-Zadjali

Sultan Qaboos University, College of Education, Oman,

Abstract:

The influence of Islam on arts can be found primarily in calligraphy, arabesque designs and architecture. Also, geometric designs were used quite extensively. Muslim craftsmen produced stunning designs based on simple geometric principles and traditional motifs which were used to decorate many surfaces. The idea of interlacing simple rectilinear lines to form the patterns impressed Arabs. Nomads of Persia, Turks and Mongols were equally impressed with the designs so they begin to use them in their homes in carpet weaving. Islamic designs, motifs and colours which were used became common place and served to influence people's tastes. Modern life style and contemporary products have changed the style of people's daily lives, however, people still long for the nomadic way of life. This is clearly reflected in people's homes. In a great many Muslim homes, Islamic decorative motifs can be seen along with traditional 'Bedouin' style furnishing, especially in homes of the Arabian Peninsula.

Keywords: Cultural heritage, textile design, Islamic art, motifs.



UNDERSTANDING EUROPE'S ROLE IN THE AREA OF LIBERTY, SECURITY AND JUSTICE AS AN INTERNATIONAL ACTOR

Sarah Barrere

PHD Candidate and Lecturer at the University of Montreal, Canada

Abstract:

The area of liberty, security and justice within the European Union is still a work in progress. No one can deny that the EU struggles between a monistic and a dualist approach. The aim of our essay is to first review how the European law is perceived by the rest of the international scene. It will then discuss two main mechanisms at play: the interpretation of larger international treaties and the penal mechanisms of European law. Finally, it will help us understand the role of a penal Europe on the international scene with concrete examples. Special attention will be paid to cases that deal with fundamental rights as they represent an interesting case study in Europe and in the rest of the World. It could illustrate the aforementioned duality currently present in the Union's interpretation of international public law. On the other hand, it will explore some specific European penal mechanism through mutual recognition and the European arrest warrant in the transnational criminality frame. Concerning the interpretation of the treaties, it will first, underline the ambiguity and the general nature of some treaties that leave the EU exposed to tension and misunderstanding then it will review the validity of an EU act (whether or not it is compatible with the rules of International law). Finally, it will focus on the most complete manifestation of liberty, security and justice through the principle of mutual recognition. Used initially in commercial matters, it has become "the cornerstone" of European construction. It will see how it is applied in judicial decisions (its main event and achieving success is via the European arrest warrant) and how European member states have managed to develop this cooperation.

Keywords: European penal law, International scene, Liberty security and justice area, mutual recognition.



THE METHODOLOGY OF OUT-MIGRATION IN GEORGIA

Shorena Tsiklauri

Ilia State University, Institute of Demography and Sociology, Ilia State University, Tbilisi, Georgi

Abstract:

Out-migration is an important issue for Georgia as well as since independence has loosed due to emigration one fifth of its population. During Soviet time out-migration from USSR was almost impossible and one of the most important instruments in regulating population movement within the Soviet Union was the system of compulsory residential registrations, so-called "propiska". Since independent here was not any regulation for migration from Georgia. The majorities of Georgian migrants go abroad by tourist visa and then overstay, becoming the irregular labor migrants. The official statistics on migration published for this period was based on the administrative system of population registration, were insignificant in terms of numbers and did not represent the real scope of these migration movements. This paper discusses the data quality and methodology of migration statistics in Georgia and we are going to answer the questions: what is the real reason of increasing immigration flows according to the official numbers since 2000s?

Keywords: Data quality, Georgia, methodology, out-migration, policy.



AN IN-DEPTH ANALYSIS OF OPEN DATA PORTALS AS AN EMERGING PUBLIC E-SERVICE

Martin Lnenicka

Institute of System Engineering and Informatics, Faculty of Economics and Administration,
University of Pardubice, ,

Abstract:

Governments collect and produce large amounts of data. Increasingly, governments worldwide have started to implement open data initiatives and also launch open data portals to enable the release of these data in open and reusable formats. Therefore, a large number of open data repositories, catalogues and portals have been emerging in the world. The greater availability of interoperable and linkable open government data catalyzes secondary use of such data, so they can be used for building useful applications which leverage their value, allow insight, provide access to government services, and support transparency. The efficient development of successful open data portals makes it necessary to evaluate them systematic, in order to understand them better and assess the various types of value they generate, and identify the required improvements for increasing this value. Thus, the attention of this paper is directed particularly to the field of open data portals. The main aim of this paper is to compare the selected open data portals on the national level using content analysis and propose a new evaluation framework, which further improves the quality of these portals. It also establishes a set of considerations for involving businesses and citizens to create eservices and applications that leverage on the datasets available from these portals.

Keywords: Big data, content analysis, criteria comparison, data quality, open data, open data portals, public sector.



THE NATURE OF ORIGIN OF NEW CRIMINAL OCCURRENCES IN GJAKOVA REGION: CULTURAL AND CRIMINOLOGICAL "INTERSECTION" IN 1999-2009

Bekim Avdiaj

European University of Tirana, Bulevardi "GjergjFishta", , Albania

Abstract:

The transition period of Kosovo society brought fundamental changes in all the spheres of organizing life. This was the period when also in the cultural tradition the biggest movement and an emerging from 'isolation' or from the 'shell' occurred. Transformation of the traditional and embracing of the modern began here. The same was experienced and is currently being experienced also by Gjakova and its surrounding which is historically renowned for its great tradition and culture. The population of this region is actually facing a transition from the traditional system into the modern one and quite often with huge leaps. These 'movements' or 'evolutions' of the society of this region, besides the numerous positive things it 'harvested', also brought things that do not at all correspond with their tradition as well as new criminal occurrences which in the past were not present in this area. Furthermore, some of the 'new' behaviors that are embraced from other 'cultures' and 'civilizations', and which are often exceeded, are quite perturbing. The security situation is also worrying, particularly following the appearance of some new criminal occurrences. Therefore, with this research paper we will strive to analyze the new cultural "intersections" as well as the nature of the origin of some new very worrying criminal occurrences. We will present there also some factors inciting into these occurrences, which were confessed by the persons involved in these criminal occurrences and who come from this very region.

Keywords: Crime, culture, Gjakova region, occurrence.



EDUCATION OF PURCHASING PROFESSIONALS IN AUSTRIA: COMPETENCE BASED VIEW

Volker Koch

Graz University of Technology, at the Institute of Business Economics and Industrial Sociology, Austria

Abstract:

This paper deals with the education of purchasing professionals in Austria. In this education, equivalent and measurable criteria are collected in order to create a comparison. The comparison shows the problem. To make the aforementioned comparison possible, methodologies such as KODE-Competence Atlas or presentations in a matrix form are used. The result shows the content taught and whether there are any similarities or interesting differences in the current Austrian purchasers' formations. Purchasing professionals learning competencies are also illustrated in the study result.

Keywords: Competencies, education, purchasing professional, technological-oriented.



DEVELOPING AN AUDIT QUALITY MODEL FOR AN EMERGING MARKET

Bita Mashayekhi, Azadeh Maddahi, Arash Tahriri

University of Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

grounded theory.

The purpose of this paper is developing a model for audit quality, with regard to the contextual and environmental attributes of the audit profession in Iran. For this purpose, using an exploratory approach, and because of the special attributes of the auditing profession in Iran in terms of the legal environment, regulatory and supervisory mechanisms, audit firms size, and etc., we used grounded theory approach as a qualitative research method. Therefore, we got the opinions of the experts in the auditing and capital market areas through unstructured interviews. As a result, the authors revealed the determinants of audit quality, and by using these determinants, developed an Integrated Audit Quality Model, including causal conditions, intervening conditions, context, as well as action strategies related to AQ and their consequences. In this research, audit quality is studied using a systemic approach. According to this approach, the quality of inputs, processes, and outputs of auditing determines the quality of auditing, therefore, the quality of all different parts of this system is considered. Keywords: Audit quality, integrated audit quality model, audit supply, demand for audit service,



ETERMINANTS OF PROFITABILITY IN INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL FIRMS IN THE NEW INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS REGIME

Shilpi Tyagi, D. K. Nauriyal Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee, India

Abstract:

This study investigates the firm level determinants of profitability of Indian drug and pharmaceutical industry. The study uses inflation adjusted panel data for a period 2000-2013 and applies OLS regression model with Driscoll-Kraay standard errors. It has been found that export intensity, A&M intensity, firm's market power and stronger patent regime dummy have exercised positive influence on profitability. The negative and statistically significant influence of R&D intensity and raw material import intensity points to the need for firms to adopt suitable investment strategies. The study suggests that firms are required to pay far more attention to optimize their operating expenditures, advertisement and marketing expenditures and improve their export orientation, as part of the long term strategy.

Keywords: Indian drug and pharmaceutical industry, trade related intellectual property rights, research and development, food and drug administration.



THE IMPACT OF MOTIVATION, TRUST, AND NATIONAL CULTURAL DIFFERENCES ON KNOWLEDGE SHARING WITHIN THE CONTEXT OF ELECTRONIC MAIL

Said Abdullah Al Saifi

Nizwa College of Applied Sciences, Oman

Abstract:

The goal of this research is to examine the impact of trust, motivation, and national culture on knowledge sharing within the context of electronic mail. This study is quantitative and survey based. In order to conduct the research, 200 students from a leading university in New Zealand were chosen randomly to participate in a questionnaire survey. Motivation and trust were found to be significantly and positively related to knowledge sharing. The research findings illustrated that face saving, face gaining, and individualism positively moderates the relationship between motivation and knowledge sharing. In addition, collectivism culture negatively moderates the relationship between motivation and knowledge sharing. Moreover, the research findings reveal that face saving, individualism, and collectivism culture positively moderate the relationship between trust and knowledge sharing. In addition, face gaining culture negatively moderates the relationship between trust and knowledge sharing. This study sets out several implications for researchers and practitioners. The study produces an integrative model that shows how attributes of national culture impact knowledge sharing through the use of emails. A better understanding of the relationship between knowledge sharing and trust, motivation, and national culture differences will increase individuals' ability to make wise choices when sharing knowledge with those from different cultures.

Keywords: Knowledge sharing, motivation, national culture, trust.



A STUDY ON THE DETERMINANTS OF EARNINGS RESPONSE COEFFICIENT IN AN EMERGING MARKET

Bita Mashayekhi, Zeynab Lotfi Aghel

University of Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

The determinants of Earnings Response Coefficient (ERC), including firm size, earnings growth, and earnings persistence are studied in this research. These determinants are supposed to be moderator variables that affect ERC and Return Response Coefficient. The research sample contains 82 Iranian listed companies in Tehran Stock Exchange (TSE) from 2001 to 2012. Gathered data have been processed by EVIEWS Software. Results show a significant positive relation between firm size and ERC, and also between earnings growth and ERC; however, there is no significant relation between earnings persistence and ERC. Also, the results show that ERC will be increased by firm size and earnings growth, but there is no relation between earnings persistence and ERC.

Keywords: Earnings response coefficient, return response coefficient, firm size, earnings growth, earnings persistence.



PLANNING A SUPPLY CHAIN WITH RISK AND ENVIRONMENTAL **OBJECTIVES**

Ghanima Al-Sharrah, Haitham M. Lababidi, Yusuf I. Ali

Department of Chemical Engineering, Kuwait University, P.O. Box 5969, 13060 Safat, Kuwait

Abstract:

The main objective of the current work is to introduce sustainability factors in optimizing the supply chain model for process industries. The supply chain models are normally based on purely economic considerations related to costs and profits. To account for sustainability, two additional factors have been introduced; environment and risk. A supply chain for an entire petroleum organization has been considered for implementing and testing the proposed optimization models. The environmental and risk factors were introduced as indicators reflecting the anticipated impact of the optimal production scenarios on sustainability. The aggregation method used in extending the single objective function to multi-objective function is proven to be quite effective in balancing the contribution of each objective term. The results indicate that introducing sustainability factor would slightly reduce the economic benefit while improving the environmental and risk reduction performances of the process industries. Keywords: Supply chain, optimization, LP models, risk, environmental indicators, multi-

objective.



RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FINANCIAL REPORTING TRANSPARENCY AND INVESTMENT EFFICIENCY: EVIDENCE FROM IRAN

Bita Mashayekhi, Hamid Kalhornia

Faculty of Management, University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

One of the most important roles of financial reporting is improving the firms' investment decisions; however, there is not much supporting evidence for this claim in emerging markets like Iran. In this study, the effect of financial reporting transparency in investment efficiency of Iranian firms has been investigated. In order to do this, 336 listed companies on Tehran Stock Exchange (TSE) has been selected for time period 2012 to 2015 as research sample. For testing our main hypothesis, we classified sample firms into two groups based on their deviation from expected investment: under-investment and over-investment cases. The results indicate that there is positive significant relationship between financial transparency and investment efficiency. In the other words, transparency can mitigate both underinvestment and overinvestment situations.

Keywords: Corporate governance, disclosure, investment decisions, investment efficiency, transparency.



INFLUENCE OF A COMPANY'S DYNAMIC CAPABILITIES ON ITS INNOVATION CAPABILITIES

Lovorka Galetic, Zeljko Vukelic

Faculty of Economics & Business, University of Zagreb, Croatia

Abstract:

The advanced concepts of strategic and innovation management in the sphere of company dynamic and innovation capabilities, and achieving their mutual alignment and a synergy effect, are important elements in business today. This paper analyses the theory and empirically investigates the influence of a company's dynamic capabilities on its innovation capabilities. A new multidimensional model of dynamic capabilities is presented, consisting of five factors appropriate to real time requirements, while innovation capabilities are considered pursuant to the official OECD and Eurostat standards. After examination of dynamic and innovation capabilities indicated their theoretical links, the empirical study testing the model and examining the influence of a company's dynamic capabilities on its innovation capabilities showed significant results. In the study, a research model was posed to relate company dynamic and innovation capabilities. One side of the model features the variables that are the determinants of dynamic capabilities defined through their factors, while the other side features the determinants of innovation capabilities pursuant to the official standards. With regard to the research model, five hypotheses were set. The study was performed in late 2014 on a representative sample of large and very large Croatian enterprises with a minimum of 250 employees. The research instrument was a questionnaire administered to company top management. For both variables, the position of the company was tested in comparison to industry competitors, on a fivepoint scale. In order to test the hypotheses, correlation tests were performed to determine whether there is a correlation between each individual factor of company dynamic capabilities with the existence of its innovation capabilities, in line with the research model. The results indicate a strong correlation between a company's possession of dynamic capabilities in terms of their factors, due to the new multi-dimensional model presented in this paper, with its possession of innovation capabilities. Based on the results, all five hypotheses were accepted. Ultimately, it was concluded that there is a strong association between the dynamic and innovation capabilities of a company.

Keywords: Dynamic capabilities, innovation capabilities, competitive advantage, business results.



A HYBRID PARTICLE SWARM OPTIMIZATION-NELDER- MEAD ALGORITHM (PSO-NM) FOR NELSON-SIEGEL- SVENSSON CALIBRATION

Sofia Ayouche, Rachid Ellaia, Rajae Aboulaich

Laboratory of Study and Research in Applied Mathematics, LERMA, Mohammed V University in Rabat, Mohammadia School of Engineers, BP 765, Ibn Sina avenue, Agdal, Rabat, Morocco

Abstract:

Today, insurers may use the yield curve as an indicator evaluation of the profit or the performance of their portfolios; therefore, they modeled it by one class of model that has the ability to fit and forecast the future term structure of interest rates. This class of model is the Nelson-Siegel-Svensson model. Unfortunately, many authors have reported a lot of difficulties when they want to calibrate the model because the optimization problem is not convex and has multiple local optima. In this context, we implement a hybrid Particle Swarm optimization and Nelder Mead algorithm in order to minimize by least squares method, the difference between the zero-coupon curve and the NSS curve.

Keywords: Optimization, zero-coupon curve, Nelson-Siegel- Svensson, Particle Swarm Optimization, Nelder-Mead Algorithm.



RAMIFICATION OF OIL PRICES ON RENEWABLE ENERGY DEPLOYMENT

Osamah A. Alsayegh

Energy & Bulding Research centter Kkuwait Institute for Scintiffic research.

Abstract:

This paper contributes to the literature by updating the analysis of the impact of the recent oil prices fall on the renewable energy (RE) industry and deployment. The research analysis uses the Renewable Energy Industrial Index (RENIXX), which tracks the world's 30 largest publicly traded companies and oil prices daily data from January 2003 to March 2016. RENIXX represents RE industries developing solar, wind, geothermal, bioenergy, hydropower and fuel cells technologies. This paper tests the hypothesis that claims high oil prices encourage the substitution of alternate energy sources for conventional energy sources. Furthermore, it discusses RENIXX performance behavior with respect to the governments' policies factor that investors should take into account. Moreover, the paper proposes a theoretical model that relates RE industry progress with oil prices and policies through the fuzzy logic system.

Keywords: Fuzzy logic, investment, policy, stock exchange index.



LEAN HEALTHCARE: BARRIERS AND ENABLERS IN THE COLOMBIAN CONTEXT

Erika Ruiz, Nestor Ortiz

Universitad Industrial de Santander, Colombia

Abstract:

Lean philosophy has evolved over time and has been implemented both in manufacturing and services, more recently lean has been integrated in the companies of the health sector. Currently it is important to understand the successful way to implement this philosophy and try to identify barriers and enablers to the sustainability of lean healthcare. The main purpose of this research is to identify the barriers and enablers in the implementation of Lean Healthcare based on case studies of Colombian healthcare centers. In order to do so, we conducted semi-structured interviews based on a maturity model. The main results indicate that the success of Lean implementation depends on its adaptation to contextual factors. In addition, in the Colombian context were identified new factors such as organizational culture, management models, integration of the care and administrative departments and triple helix relationship.

Keywords: Barriers, enablers, implementation, lean healthcare, sustainability.



IDENTIFICATION OF LEAN IMPLEMENTATION HURDLES IN INDIAN INDUSTRIES

Bhim Singh

Echelon Institute of Technolgy . India

Abstract:

Due to increased pressure from global competitors, manufacturing organizations are switching over to lean philosophies from traditional mass production. Lean manufacturing is a manufacturing philosophy which focuses on elimination of various types of wastes and creates maximum value for the end customers. Lean thinking aims to produce high quality products and services at the lowest possible cost with maximum customer responsiveness. Indian Industry is facing lot of problems in this transformation from traditional mass production to lean production. Through this paper an attempt has been made to identify various lean implementation hurdles in Indian industries with the help of a structured survey. Identified hurdles are grouped with the help of factor analysis and rated by calculating descriptive statistics. To show the effect of lean implementation hurdles a hypothesis "Organizations having higher level of lean implementation hurdles will have poor (negative) performance" has been postulated and tested using correlation matrix between performance parameters of the organizations and identified hurdles. The findings of the paper will be helpful to prepare road map to identify and eradicate the lean implementation hurdles.

Keywords: Factor analysis, global competition, lean implementation and lean hurdles.



PROMOTING LOCAL PRODUCTS THROUGH ONE VILLAGE ONE PRODUCT AND CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

Wardoyo, Humairoh

University of Muhammadiyah tangerang, Indonesia

Abstract:

In global competition nowadays, the world economy heavily depends upon high technology and capital intensive industries that are mainly owned by well-established economic and developed countries, such as United States of America, United Kingdom, Japan, and South Korea. Indonesia as a developing country is building its economic activities towards industrial country as well, although a slightly different approach was implemented. For example, similar to the concept of one village one product (OVOP) implemented in Japan, Indonesia also adopted this concept by promoting local traditional products to improve incomes of village people and to enhance local economic activities. Analysis on how OVOP program increase local people's income and influence customer satisfaction were the objective of this paper. Behavioral intention to purchase and re-purchase, customer satisfaction and promotion are key factors for local products to play significant roles in improving local income and economy of the region. The concepts of OVOP and key factors that influence economic activities of local people and the region will be described and explained in the paper. Results of research, in a case study based on 300 respondents, customers of a local restaurant at Tangerang City, Banten Province of Indonesia, indicated that local product, service quality and behavioral intention individually have significant influence to customer satisfaction; whereas simultaneous tests to the variables indicated positive and significant influence to the behavioral intention through customer satisfaction as the intervening variable.

Keywords: Behavioral intention, customer satisfaction, local products, one village one product.



REVIEW OF MODELS OF CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR AND INFLUENCE OF EMOTIONS IN THE DECISION MAKING

Mikel Alonso López Compulutence University, Spain

Abstract:

In order to begin the process of studying the task of making consumer decisions, the main decision models must be analyzed. The objective of this task is to see if there is a presence of emotions in those models, and analyze how authors that have created them consider their impact in consumer choices. In this paper, the most important models of consumer behavior are analysed. This review is useful to consider an unproblematic background knowledge in the literature. The order that has been established for this study is chronological.

Keywords: Consumer behaviour, emotions, decision making, consumer psychology.



WEB-CONTENT ANALYSIS OF THE MAJOR SPANISH TOURIST DESTINATIONS EVALUATION BY RUSSIAN TOURISTS

Natalia Polkanova, Sergey Kazakov

National Research University Higher School of Economics, Moscow, Russia

Abstract:

In the second decade of the XXI century the role of tourism destination attractiveness is becoming increasingly important for destination management. Competition in tourism market moves from ordinary service quality to provision of unforgettable emotional experience for tourists. The main purpose of the present study is to identify the perception of the tourism destinations based on the number of factors related to its tourist attractiveness. The content analysis method was used to analyze the on-line tourist feedback data immensely available in Social Media and in travel related sites. The collected data made it possible to procure the information which is necessary to understand the perceived attractiveness of the destinations and key destination appeal factors that are important for Russian leisure travelers. Results of the present study demonstrate key attractiveness factors or destination 'properties' that were unveiled as the most important for Russian leisure tourists. The study targeted five main Spanish tourism destinations that initially were determined by in-depth interview with a number of Russian nationals who had visited Spain at least once. The research results can be useful for Spanish Tourism Organization Representation office in Russia as well as for the other national tourism organizations in order to promote their respective destinations for Russian travelers focusing on main attractiveness factors identified in this study.

Keywords: Tourism destination, destination attractiveness, destination competitiveness, content analysis, unstructured image.



DIVERSITY MANAGEMENT OF GENDER, AGE AND DISABILITY IN THE BANKING SECTOR IN THE KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA

Nada Azhar

Glasgow Caledonian University, Glasgow G4 0BA, Scotland, UK

Abstract:

As a developing country, The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA) needs to make the best possible use of its workforce for social and economic reasons. The workforce is diverse, calling for appropriate diversity management (DM). The thesis focuses on the banking sector in KSA. To date, there have been no studies on DM in the banking sector in this country. Many organizations have introduced specific policies and programmes to improve the recruitment, inclusion, promotion, and retention of diverse employees, in addition to the legal requirements existing in many countries. However, Western-centric models of DM may not be applicable, at least not in their entirety, in other regions.

The aim of the study is to devise a framework for understanding gender, age and disability DM in the banking sector in KSA in order to enhance DM in this sector. A sample of 24 managers, 2 from each of the 12 banks, was interviewed to obtain their views on DM in the banking sector in KSA. Thematic analysis was used to analyze the data. These themes were used to develop the questionnaire, which was administered to 10 managers in each of the 12 banks. After analysis of these data, and completion of the study, the research will make a theoretical contribution to the knowledge on DM and a practical contribution to the management of diversity in Saudi banks. This paper concerns a work in progress.

Keywords: Age, disability, diversity, gender, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.



CURSIVE HANDWRITING IN AN INTERNET AGE

Karen Armstrong

Faculty of Education at York University in Toronto Ontario, Canada

Abstract:

Recent concerns about the value of teaching cursive handwriting in the classroom are based on the belief that cursive handwriting or penmanship is an outdated and unnecessary skill in today's online world. The discussion of this issue begins with a description of current initiatives to eliminate handwriting instruction in schools. This is followed by a brief history of cursive writing through the ages. Next considered is a description of its benefits as a preliminary process for younger children as compared with immediate instruction in keyboarding, particularly in the areas of vision, cognition, motor skills and automatic fluency. Also considered, is cursive's companion, paper itself, and the impact of a paperless, "screen and keyboard" environment. The discussion concludes with a consideration of the unique contributions of cursive and keyboarding as written forms of communication, along with their respective surfaces, paper and screen. Finally, an assessment of the practical utility of each skill is followed by an informal assessment of what is lost and what remains as we move from a predominantly paper and pen world of handwriting to texting and keyboarding in an environment of screens.

Keywords: Asemic writing, cursive, handwriting, keyboarding, paper.



THE IMPACT OF PARENT INVOLVEMENT IN PRESCHOOL DISABLED CHILDREN

Sheng-Min Cheng

Special Education Center at National Taiwan Normal University, Taiwan

Abstract:

The purpose of this study was to investigate the relationship between parent involvement and preschool disabled children's development. Parents of 3 year old disabled children (N=440) and 5 year old disabled children (N=937) participating in the Special Needs Education Longitudinal Study were interviewed or answered the web design questionnaire about their actions in parenting their disabled children. These children's developments were also evaluated by their teachers. Data were analyzed using Structural Equation Modeling. Results were showed by tables and figures. Based on the results, the researcher made some suggestions for future studies.

Keywords: Child development, longitudinal data analysis, parent involvement, preschool disabled children.



THE IMPORTANCE OF ISSUES FOR THE YOUTH IN VOTER DECISION MAKING: A CASE STUDY AMONG UNIVERSITY STUDENTS IN MALAYSIA

Sivamurugan Pandian

School of Social Sciences, Universiti Sains Malaysia Penang, Malaysia

Abstract:

In the 13th Malaysia's General Elections held in 2013, it was observed that large numbers of urban constituencies saw strongly decisive young voters (between 21-39 age group) determine the outcome in their favour. Also, the Elections Commission had approximated that 70% of some 4.2 million unregistered voters at the time were citizens aged between 21 and 40 years old. If they are not already considered an important form of political leverage, 450,000 young Malaysians turn 21 years old each year. Further compounding this fact were the 2.4 million new voters registered in 2012, which at the time constituted almost 30% of the entire voting population. This article discusses the importance of issues for the youth, with reference to the university students in Malaysia in their decision making on polling day.

Keywords: Malaysia, Youth, Issues, Voting Patterns, Elections.



JAPANESE ENGLISH IN TRAVEL BROCHURES

Premvadee Na Nakornpanom

Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University, Thailand

Abstract:

This study investigates the role and impact of English loan words on Japanese language in travel brochures. The issues arising from a potential switch to English as a tool to absorb the West's advanced knowledge and technology in the modernization of Japan to a means of linking Japan with the rest of the world and enhancing the country's international presence. Sociolinguistic contexts was used to analyze data collected from the Nippon Travel agency "HIS"'s brochures in Thailand, revealing that English plays the most important role as lexical gap fillers and special effect givers. An increasing mixer of English to Japanese affects how English is misused, the way the Japanese see the world and the present generation's communication gap.

Keywords: English, Japanese, loan words, travel brochure.



RESEARCH ANALYSIS IN ECLECTIC THEORY (KABOUDAN AND SFANDIAR)

Farideh Alizadeh, Mohd Nasir Hashim

Cultural Center, University of Malaya (UM), 50603, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia,

Abstract:

Present research investigates eclecticism in Iranian theatre on the basis of eclectic theory. Eclectic theatre is a new theory in postmodernism. The theory appeared during 60th – 70th century in some theatres such as "Conference of the Birds". Special theatrical forms have been developed in many geographical- cultural areas of the world and are indigenous to that area. These forms, as compared with original forms, are considered to be traditional while being comprehensive, the form is considered to be national. Kaboudan and Sfandiar theatre has been influenced by elements of traditional form of Iran.

Keywords: Eclectic theatre, theatrical forms, tradition, play.



ONLINE METACOGNITIVE READING STRATEGIES USE BY POSTGRADUATE LIBYAN EFL STUDENTS

Najwa Alsayed Omar

Department of English, Azawiya University, Liby

Abstract:

With the increasing popularity of the Internet, online reading has become an essential source for EFL readers. Using strategies to comprehend information on online reading texts play a crucial role in students' academic success. Metacognitive reading strategies are effective factors that enhance EFL learners reading comprehension. This study aimed at exploring the use of online metacognitive reading strategies by postgraduate Libyan EFL students. Quantitative data was collected using the Survey of Online Reading Strategies (OSORS). The findings revealed that the participants were moderate users of metacognitive online reading strategies. Problem solving strategies were the most frequently reported used strategies, while support reading strategies were the least. The five most and least frequently reported strategies were identified. Based on the findings, some future research recommendations were presented.

Keywords: Metacognitive strategies, Online reading, Online reading strategies, Postgraduate students.



AUSPICIOUS MEANING FOR COMMUNITY SOUVENIR PRODUCTS

Somsakul Jerasilp, Jong Boonpracha Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University Bangkok Thailand

Abstract:

The objective of this research was to find the relationship between auspicious meaning in eastern wisdom and the interpretation as a guideline for the design and development of community souvenirs. The sample group included 400 customers in Bangkok who used to buy community souvenir products. The information was applied to design the souvenirs which were considered for the appropriateness by 5 design specialists. The data were analyzed to find frequency, percentage, and SD with the results as follows. 1) The best factor referring to the auspicious meaning is color. The application of auspicious meaning can make the value added to the product and bring the fortune to the receivers. 2) The effectiveness of the auspicious meaning integration on the design of community souvenir product was in high level. When considering in each aspect, it was found that the interpretation aspect was in high level, the congruency of the auspicious meaning and the utility of the product was in high level. The attractiveness and the good design were in very high level while the potential of the value added in the product design was in high level. The suitable application to the design of community souvenir product was in high level.

Keywords: Auspicious meaning, community products, souvenirs.



TO CLOUDIFY OR NOT TO CLOUDIFY

Laila Yasir Al-Harthy, Ali H. Al-Badi

Department of Operations Management & Business Statistics, College of Economics & Political Science, Sultan Qaboos University, Sultanate of Oman

Abstract:

As an emerging business model, cloud computing has been initiated to satisfy the need of organizations and to push Information Technology as a utility. The shift to the cloud has changed the way Information Technology departments are managed traditionally and has raised many concerns for both, public and private sectors.

The purpose of this study is to investigate the possibility of cloud computing services replacing services provided traditionally by IT departments. Therefore, it aims to 1) explore whether organizations in Oman are ready to move to the cloud; 2) identify the deciding factors leading to the adoption or rejection of cloud computing services in Oman; and 3) provide two case studies, one for a successful Cloud provider and another for a successful adopter.

This paper is based on multiple research methods including conducting a set of interviews with cloud service providers and current cloud users in Oman; and collecting data using questionnaires from experts in the field and potential users of cloud services.

Despite the limitation of bandwidth capacity and Internet coverage offered in Oman that create a challenge in adopting the cloud, it was found that many information technology professionals are encouraged to move to the cloud while few are resistant to change.

The recent launch of a new Omani cloud service provider and the entrance of other international cloud service providers in the Omani market make this research extremely valuable as it aims to provide real-life experience as well as two case studies on the successful provision of cloud services and the successful adoption of these services.

Keywords: Cloud computing, cloud deployment models, cloud service models and deciding factors.



ZHOU ENLAI'S IMPACT TO THE FOREIGN FOLICY OF CHINA

Nazira B. Boldurukova

Department of Political Science, L.N. Gumilyov Eurasian National University Kazakhstan

Abstract:

The main aim of this article is to give the information about life and social and diplomatic work of Zhou Enlai, to prove his identity in his impact to the history of the world; to show his place in the organization of internal and foreign policy and in the peaceful international relationships of China with other countries.

Keywords: China, foreign policy of China, identity, politician, diplomacy, Zhou Enlai.



FINGERPRINT ON BALLISTIC AFTER SHOOTING

Narong Kulnides

Doctor of Philosophy in Forensic Science, Suan Sunandha University, Thailand

Abstract:

This research involved fingerprints on ballistics after shooting. Two objectives of research were as follow; (1) to study the duration of the existence of latent fingerprints on .38, .45, 9 mm and .223 cartridge case after shooting, and (2) to compare the effectiveness of the detection of latent fingerprints by Black Powder, Super Glue, Perma Blue and Gun Bluing. The latent fingerprint appearance were studied on .38, .45, 9 mm. and .223 cartridge cases before and after shooting with Black Powder, Super Glue, Perma Blue and Gun Bluing. The detection times were 3 minute, 6, 12, 18, 24, 30, 36, 42, 48, 54, 60, 66, 72, 78 and 84 hours respectively. As a result of the study, it can be conclude that

Before shooting, the detection of latent fingerprints on 38, .45, and 9 mm. and .223 cartridge cases with Black Powder, Super Glue, Perma Blue and Gun Bluing can detect the fingerprints at all detection times.

After shooting, the detection of latent fingerprints on .38, .45, 9 mm. and .223 cartridge cases with Black Powder, Super Glue did not appear. The detection of latent fingerprints on .38, .45, 9 mm. cartridge cases with Perma Blue and Gun Bluing were found 100% of the time and the detection of latent fingerprints on .223 cartridge cases with Perma Blue and Gun Bluing were found 40% and 46.67% of the time, respectively.

Keywords: Ballistic, Fingerprint, Shooting.



THE DEVELOPMENT OF ONLINE LESSONS IN INTEGRATION MODEL

Chalermpol Tapsai

Suan Sunandha Rajabhat Univarsity 1 UThong Nok Road, Dusit Bangkok 10300, Thailand

Abstract:

The objectives of this research were to develop and find the efficiency of integrated online lessons by investigating the usage of online lessons, the relationship between learners' background knowledge, and the achievement after learning with online lessons. The sample group in this study consisted of 97 students randomly selected from 121 students registering in 1/2012 at Trimitwittayaram Learning Center. The sample technique employed stratified sample technique of 4 groups according to their proficiency, i.e. high, moderate, low, and nonknowledge. The research instrument included online lessons in integration model on the topic of Java Programming, test after each lesson, the achievement test at the end of the course, and the questionnaires to find learners' satisfaction. The results showed that the efficiency of online lessons was 90.20/89.18 with the achievement of after learning with the lessons higher than that before the lessons at the statistically significant level of 0.05. Moreover, the background knowledge of the learners on the programming showed the positive relationship with the achievement learning at the statistically significant level at 0.05. Learners with high background knowledge employed less exercises and samples than those with lower background knowledge. While learners with different background in the group of moderate and low did not show the significant difference in employing samples and exercises.

Keywords: Integration model, Online lessons.



THE SOCIAL AREA DISCLOSURE TO REDUCE CONFLICTS BETWEEN COMMUNITY AND THE STATE: A CASE OF MAHAKAN FORTRESS, BANGKOK

Saowapa Phaithayawat

Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University

Abstract:

The purposes of this study are 1) to study the over 20-year attempt of Mahakan fort community to negotiate with Bangkok Metropolitan Administration (BMA) to remain in their residential area belonging to the state, and 2) to apply the new social and cultural dimension between the state and the community as an alternative for local participation in keeping their residential area. This is a qualitative research, and the findings reveal that the community claimed their ancestors' right as owners of this piece of land for over 200 years. The community, therefore, requested to take part in the preservation of land, culture and local intellect and the area management in terms of being a learning resource on the cultural road in Rattanakosin Island. However, BMA imposed the law concerning the community area relocation in Rattanakosin Island. The result of law enforcement led to the failure of the area relocation, and the hard hit on physical structure of the area including the overall deterioration of the cultural road renovated in the year 1982, the 200 years' celebration of Bangkok. The enforcement of law by the state required the move of the community, and the landscape improvement based on the capital city plan. However, this enforcement resulted in the unending conflicts between the community and the state, and the solution of this problem was unclear. At the same time the community has spent a long time opposing the state's action, and preparing themselves by administrating the community behind Mahakan fortress with community administrative committee under the suggestion of external organization by registering all community members, providing funds for community administration. At the meantime the state lacked the continuation of the enforcement due to political problem and BMA's administration problem. It is, therefore, suggested that an alternative solution to this problem lie at the negotiation between the state and the community with the purpose of the collaboration between the two to develop the area under the protective law of each side.

Keywords: Pom-Mahakan Community, The Reduction of Conflicts, The Social Area Disclosure.



THE DESIGN OF PICTURE BOOKS FOR CHILDREN FROM TALES OF AMPHAWA FIREFLIES

Marut Pichetvit

Suansunandha Rajabhat University, Thailand

Abstract:

The research objective aims to search information about storytelling and fable associated with fireflies in Amphawa community, in order to design and create a story book which is appropriate for the interests of children in early childhood. This book should help building the development of learning about the natural environment, imagination, and creativity among children, which then, brings about the promotion of the development, conservation and dissemination of cultural values and uniqueness of the Amphawa community. The population used in this study were 30 students in early childhood aged between 6-8 years-old, grade 1-3 from the Demonstration School of Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University. The method used for this study was purposive sampling and the research conducted by the query and analysis of data from both the document and the narrative field tales and fable associated with the fireflies of Amphawa community. Then, using the results to synthesize and create a conceptual design in a form of 8 visual images which were later applied to 1 illustrated children's book and presented to the experts to evaluate and test this media.

Keywords: Children's illustrated book, Fireflies, Amphawa.



THE CORRELATION OF ECONOMIC VARIABLES ON DOMESTIC INVESTMENT

Amirreza Attarzadeh Eastern Mediterranean University, Cyprus

Abstract:

This paper aims to investigate the relationship between economic variables, e.g., inflation rate, interest rate, trade openness and the growth rate of GDP, with domestic investment. The present study also draws on conceptual economy related theories to verify the negative effect of interest rates on domestic investment. However, trade openness and growth rate had a positive correlation, and the inflation rate may have a positive or negative impact on domestic investment.

Keywords: Inflation rate, growth rate of GDP, interest rate, trade openness, domestic investment.



AN ASSESSMENT ON THE EFFECT OF PARTICIPATION OF RURAL WOMAN ON SUSTAINABLE RURAL WATER SUPPLY IN YEMEN

Afrah Saad Mohsen Al-Mahfadi

University of Mohammad V. Rabat - Morocco

Abstract:

In rural areas of developing countries, participation of all stakeholders in water supply projects is an important step towards further development. As most of the beneficiaries are women, it is important that they should be involved to achieve successful and sustainable water supply projects. Women are responsible for the management of water both inside and outside home, and often spend more than six-hours a day fetching drinking water from distant water sources. The problem is that rural women play a role of little importance in the water supply projects' phases in rural Yemen. Therefore, this research aimed at analyzing the different reasons of their lack of participation in projects and in what way a full participation -if achieved- could contribute to sustainable water supply projects in the rural mountainous areas in Yemen. Four water supply projects were selected as a case study in Al-Della'a Alaala sub-district in the Al-Mahweet governorate, two of them were implemented by the Social Fund and Development (SFD), while others were implemented by the General Authority for Rural Water Supply Projects (GARWSSP). Furthermore, the successful Al-Galba project, which is located in Badan district in Ibb governorate, was selected for comparison. The rural women's active participation in water projects have potential consequences including continuity and maintenance improvement, equipment security, and improvement in the overall health and education status of these areas. The majority of respondents taking part in GARWSSP projects estimated that there is no reason to involve women in the project activities. In the comparison project - in which a woman worked as a supervisor and implemented the project – all respondents indicated that the participation of women is vital for sustainability. Therefore, the results of this research are intended to stimulate rural women's participation in the mountainous areas of Yemen.

Keywords: Assessment, rural woman, sustainability, water management.



ARMED GROUPS AND INTRA STATE CONFLICT: A STUDY ON THE EGYPTIAN CASE

Ghzlan Mahmoud Abdel Aziz 6th of October University – cairo Egypt

Abstract:

This case study aims to identify the intrastate conflicts between the nation state and armed groups. Nowadays, most wars weaken states against armed groups. Thus, it is very important to negotiate with such groups in order to reinforce the law for the protection of victims. These armed groups are the cause of conflicts and they are related with many of humanitarian issues that result out of conflicts. In this age of rivalry; terrorists, insurgents, or transnational criminal parties have surfaced to the top as a reaction to these armed groups in an effort to set up a new world order. Moreover, the intra state conflicts became increasingly treacherous than the interstate conflicts, particularly when nation state systems deal with armed groups which try to influence the state. The unexpected upraising of the Arab Spring during 2011 in parts of the Middle East and North Africa formed various patterns of conflicts. The events of the Arab Spring resulted in current and long term change across the region. Significant modifications in the level, strength and period of armed conflict around the world have been made. Egypt was in the center of these events. It has fought back the armed groups under the name of terrorism and spread common disorder and violence among civilians. On this note, this study focuses on the problem of the transformation in the methods of organized violence within one state rather than between two state or more and analyzes the objectives, strategies, and internal composition of armed groups and the environments that foster them, with a focus on the Egyptian case.

Keywords: Armed groups, conflicts, Egyptian armed forces, intrastate conflicts.



ROLE OF LEADERS IN MANAGING EMPLOYEES' DYSFUNCTIONAL BEHAVIOR AT WORKPLACE

Aya Maher, Pakinam Youssef German Universitty in Cairo . Egypt

Abstract:

The objective of this theoretical study is to explore in depth the role of leaders in managing employees' dysfunctional behavior at workplace in an effort to recommend strategies and solutions for these destructive behaviors that affect employees' performance. The significance of the study lies in the fact that dysfunctional behavior has been widely spread in almost all organizations, public and private, with its very destructive manifestations. Dysfunctional behavior may be classified into thefts, sabotage, sexual harassment, jealousy, envy, revenge, vulgarity all of which affect employees' moral, self-esteem and satisfaction level drastically which will be reflected negatively on their performance and productivity. The main research question will focus on the role of leaders in managing employees' dysfunctional behavior effectively at the workplace through the different strategies and control measures. In this study, the data will be collected from different academic literature and through some primary data by conducting interviews with some public and private employees from different managerial levels and fields.

Keywords: Dysfunctional behavior, employees' deviant behavior, employees moral, leaders' role.



CUSTOMER ADOPTION AND ATTITUDES IN MOBILE BANKING IN SRI LANKA

Prasansha Kumari

Universitu of Kelaniya – Sri Lanka

Abstract:

This paper intends to identify and analyze customer adoption and attitudes towards mobile banking facilities. The study uses six perceived characteristics of innovation that can be used to form a favorable or unfavorable attitude toward an innovation, namely: Relative advantage, compatibility, complexity, trailability, risk, and observability. Collected data were analyzed using Pearson Chi-Square test. The results showed that mobile bank users were predominantly males. There is a growing trend among young, educated customers towards converting to mobile banking in Sri Lanka. The research outcomes suggested that all the six factors are statistically highly significant in influencing mobile banking adoption and attitude formation towards mobile banking in Sri Lanka. The major reasons for adopting mobile banking services are the accessibility and availability of services regardless of time and place. Over the 75 percent of the respondents mentioned that savings in time and effort and low financial costs of conducting mobile banking were advantageous. Issue of security was found to be the most important factor that motivated consumer adoption and attitude formation towards mobile banking. Main barriers to mobile banking were the lack of technological skills, the traditional cash-carry banking culture, and the lack of awareness and insufficient guidance to using mobile banking.

Keywords: Compatibility, complexity, mobile banking, risk.



THE SERVICE APPRAISAL OF SOLDIERS OF THE ARMY OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC IN THE CONTEXT OF PERSONAL EXPENSES

Tereza Dolečková

University of Defense . Czech Republic

Abstract:

Following article provides the comparison of international norms and standards formulating personal expenses, and then it illustrates the national concept of personal expenses of the Ministry of Defence. Then a new salary system of soldiers and the importance of the service appraisal in the context of personal expenses of the Ministry of Defence are explained. The first part of the article includes formulation of the approach to the definition of personal expenses within the international norms and standards and also within the Ministry of Defence of the Czech Republic. The structure of employees of the Ministry of Defence of the Czech Republic in years 2012 – 2014 and the amount of military expenses and the share of salary expenses of the Ministry of total expenses of the Ministry are clarified there, also the comparison of the amount of military expenses in chosen member states of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization is done. The salary system of professional soldiers in connection with the amendment of the Act No. 221/1999 Coll. on Professional Soldiers is clarified in the second part of this article. The amendment significantly regulates the salary items of soldiers but changes are also in the service appraisal of soldiers which reflects one of seven salary items of soldiers - the performance bonus. The aim of this article is to clarify different approach to define personal expenses with emphasis on the Ministry of Defence of the Czech Republic which overlaps to the service appraisal of soldiers of the Army of the Czech Republic and their salary system in connection with personal expenses of the Ministry of Defence of the Czech Republic. The efficient and objective system of the service appraisal and the use of its results are connected to the principles of the career advancement; only the best soldiers can advance in the system of the service careers to higher positions. That is why it is necessary to improve the service appraisal so it would provide the maximum information about the performance of a soldier and it would also motivate the soldier in his development. The attention should be paid to the service appraisal of the soldiers of the Army of the Czech Republic to achieve as much objectivity as possible.

Keywords: Career, human resource management and development, personal expenses, salary system of soldiers, service appraisal of soldiers, the Army of the Czech Republic.



MARKET SEGMENTATION AND CONJOINT ANALYSIS FOR APPLE FAMILY DESIGN

Abbas Al-Refaie, Nour Bata

Department of Engineering, University of Jordan, Jordan

Abstract:

A distributor of Apple products' experiences numerous difficulties in developing marketing strategies for new and existing mobile product entries that maximize customer satisfaction and the firm's profitability. This research, therefore, integrates market segmentation in platform-based product family design and conjoint analysis to identify iSystem combinations that increase customer satisfaction and business profits. First, the enhanced market segmentation grid is created. Then, the estimated demand model is formulated. Finally, the profit models are constructed then used to determine the ideal product family design that maximizes profit. Conjoint analysis is used to explore customer preferences with their satisfaction levels. A total of 200 surveys are collected about customer preferences. Then, simulation is used to determine the importance values for each attribute. Finally, sensitivity analysis is conducted to determine the product family design that maximizes both objectives. In conclusion, the results of this research shall provide great support to Apple distributors in determining the best marketing strategies that enhance their market share.

Keywords: Market segmentation, conjoint analysis, market strategies, optimization.